The public may inspect agenda documents at Los Molinos Unified School District 7851 Highway 99E, Los Molinos CA

LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
FOR THE REGULAR & ORGANIZATIONAL
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

December 18, 2025 Los Molinos High School Cafeteria

Call to Order at 6:00 pm

Tab 1 l. Call to Order- (Information/Action)
e Roll Call
e Pledge of Allegiance
o  Approval of Agenda (Information/Action)
e LMTA and CSEA Updates (Information)
e  Public Comments
e Approval of Minutes for November 20, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
o Fall Superintendent Student Award of Excellence
Tab 2 1. Organizational Meeting
A. Election of New Board Officers — (Information/Action)
1. President
2. Vice President
3. Clerk

B. Establish Time, Dates and Place of Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees
(ED 35143) — (Information/Action)
The Board will decide the time, dates and place for regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees
(Information/Action)

C. Approval of Board Action Calendar 2026 (Information/Action)
Tab 3 1. Visitors- (Information/Action)

Tab 4 V. Information/Correspondence
e California Dash Board Update
Monthly Interdistrict Report
Enrollment Report
Annual Developer Fee Report
1%t Reading of BP 5145.7 Sexual Harassment
1%t Reading of AR 5145.7 Sexual Harassment
1st Reading of AR 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
1%t Reading of 5145.71-E(1) Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Donations:
1. $1,000, Anonymous Los Molinos Community Member
2. Books valued at $309.89 for Vina’s 7" & 8™ grade classes, Westside
Spreading
3. Handmade hats and scarves for LMES students, Tehama Assembly of God

Tab 5 V. Superintendent’s Report- (Information)
Stan Mojsich

Tab 6 VI. CBO’s Report (Information/Action)
Christie Landingham

If requested, the agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability.
To obtain this, please telephone Rachel Ochs at 530-384-7826 three days prior to meeting date.
If any person with a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, he/she should contact Rachel Ochs at
530-384-7826 three days prior to meeting date. Special Board meetings are posted 24 hours in advance; therefore, the above timelines do not apply. 12/15/25



Tab 7

Tab 8

Tab 9

Tab 10

Tab 11

Tab 12

The public may inspect agenda documents at Los Molinos Unified School District 7851 Highway 99E, Los Molinos CA

VII. Principal’s Report (Information)
Megan Weiss - LMHS
Kristina Zarate - LME
Kendi Merlo — Vina

VI, Action Items:
Consider Approval of First Interim Report (AB 1200 Certification that the District is
able to meet its financial obligations for 2025-2026)
Approval of 2" Reading of BP 5131.8 Mobile Communication Devices
Approval of 2" Reading of BP 6178.1 Work-Based Learning
Approval of 2™ Reading of AR 6178.1 Work-Based Learning
Approval of Provisional Internship Permit: Darren Holman, LMHS Single Subject Social Science Teacher
Approval of MOU: California College K-12 Data Sharing & Services Partnership Agreement for the College and
Career Guidance Initiative (CCGI)
Approval of Field Trips:
1. Shady Creek Camp, Nevada City, CA May 26-29, 2026
2. TDF Hog & Lamb Pick Up, Modesto, CA January 6, 2026
H. Accept Resignation Letter:
Vanesa Cota, LME Bilingual Paraprofessional
. Approval of Employment:
Chasity Sibert, LME Sub Paraprofessional
Sunshine Rush, LME Sub Paraprofessional
Jenny Espinoza, LME SDC Paraprofessional

>

mTmoow

®

IX. Consent Agenda:
A. Approval of Student Body Accounts
Los Molinos High School
Los Molinos Elementary School
Vina Elementary School

B. Current Monthly Bills
X. Recess to Closed Session
XI. Report from Closed Session
XII. Items to be included on Thursday, January 15, 2025 Agenda

o Adjournment

If requested, the agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability.
To obtain this, please telephone Rachel Ochs at 530-384-7826 three days prior to meeting date.
If any person with a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, he/she should contact Rachel Ochs at
530-384-7826 three days prior to meeting date. Special Board meetings are posted 24 hours in advance; therefore, the above timelines do not apply. 12/15/25



Tab 1.
Call to Order - (Information/Action)

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda (Information/Action)

LMTA and CSEA Updates (Information)

Public Comments

Approval of Minutes for November 20, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
Fall Superintendent Student Award of Excellence



LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION

MEETING MINUTES
November 20, 2025 6:00PM
LMUSD, LMHS

Voting Members

Barbara Morgan, President

Melissa Peters, Vice President

Sue Knox, Clerk

Roger Mesecher, Trustee

Krista Andersen, Trustee

Lidia Mekhail, Trustee (left at 7pm)
Chuck Crossland, Trustee

Non-Voting Members
Stan Mojsich, Superintendent

A

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Barbara Morgan, Board Member President led the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Moved by Melissa Peters and seconded by Lidia Mekhail. Motion carried 7-0. Knox aye, Morgan aye, Mekhail aye,
Andersen aye. Mesecher aye, Crossland aye, Peters aye.

LMTA AND CSEA UPDATES
None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 16, 2025 REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Moved by Chuck Crossland and seconded Lidia Mekhail. Motion carried 7-0. Knox aye, Morgan aye, Mekhail aye,
Andersen aye. Mesecher aye, Crossland aye, Peters aye.

VISITORS
LMHS FFA advisors and students presented a slideshow to the Board highlighting current events, recent activities,
and ongoing projects within the program.

INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE
e Monthly Interdistrict Report
e  Enrollment Report
e [MHS & LMES Roof Repair Update
Representatives from Garland and A-Line addressed the board with timelines and updates to the roof repairs.
e  I* Reading of BP 5131.8 Mobile Communication Devices
e 15 Reading of BP 6178.1 Work-Based Learning
e 1 Reading of AR 6178.1 Work-Based Learning

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT- (INFORMATION)

Stan Mojsich recognized Sue Knox with an attendance award and expressed gratitude for the continued support
of staff, partners, and the community. Updates were shared regarding ongoing collaborations with instructional
improvement, as well as the progress of the district’s roof repair projects. It was noted that negotiations with
LMTA and CSEA are being scheduled. Stan reported on recent classroom walkthroughs at LMES, the successful
Girls on the Run 5K event, and the district’s partnership with the TCDE on math framework work. Additional
updates included participation in county superintendent meetings, planning for the upcoming Summer SERFF
program, a review of dashboard data and key highlights, and recognition of recent football achievements.

CBO REPORT

Christie Landingham updated the board on the use of CTEIG grant funds, including recent purchases made to support
program enhancement and student opportunities. A report was provided on unduplicated pupil counts, along with
information on district enrollment growth and its ongoing impact on planning and resource allocation. Ms. Landingham
also reviewed the status of the 2024-25 audit, including timelines and preliminary findings.



K.

ACTION ITEMS
1. Approve Employment of:
Marney Munsterman, LMHS Girls JV Basketball Head Coach
Hector Loera, Custodian
Moved by Melissa Peters and seconded by Lidia Mekhail. Motion carried 7-0. Knox aye, Morgan aye, Mekhail aye,
Andersen aye. Mesecher aye, Crossland aye, Peters aye.
2. Approval of King Consulting Proposal: Facility Master Plan
Moved by Melissa Peters and seconded by Chuck Crossland. Motion carried 7-0. Knox aye, Morgan aye, Mekhail aye,
Andersen aye. Mesecher aye, Crossland aye, Peters aye.
3. Approval of King Consulting Proposal: Developer Fee Justification Study
Moved by Melissa Peters and seconded by Chuck Crossland. Motion carried 7-0. Knox aye, Morgan aye, Mekhail aye,
Andersen aye. Mesecher aye, Crossland aye, Peters aye.
4. Approval of Field Trips:
a.  LMHS Burney Basketball Tournament, Burney, CA on Dec. 18-20, 2025
b. LMHS Greenville Basketball Tournament, Greenville, CA on Dec. 4-6, 2025
c.  LMHS Fort Bragg Basketball Tournament, Fort Bragg, CA on Dec. 29-31, 2025

Moved by Melissa Peters and seconded by Krista Andersen. Motion carried 7-0. Knox aye, Morgan aye, Mekhail aye,
Andersen aye. Mesecher aye, Crossland aye, Peters aye.

PINCIPAL’S REPORT (INFORMATION)

e Ms. Weiss of LMHS addressed the board on the high school’s academic focus areas, CICO progress, school
culture, athletic activities and upcoming events.

e Ms. Zarate of LME addressed the board regarding school highlights, achievements, instruction, student learning,
positive behavior, school culture, athletic activities and upcoming events.

e Mrs. Merlo of VES addressed the board with instruction, professional learning, student activities and enrichment,
athletics, fundraising and community engagement.

CONSENT AGENDA

A, Approval of Student Body Accounts
Los Molinos High School
Los Molinos Elementary School
Vina Elementary School

B.  Current Monthly Bills
Moved by Melissa Peters and seconded by Krista Andersen. Motion carried 6-0. Knox aye, Morgan aye, Andersen aye. Mesecher
aye, Crossland aye, Peters aye. Mekhail absent.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
Lot Line Adjustment.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
The Board President provided guidance to the Superintendent on how to proceed.

ITEMS TO BE INLCUDED ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2025 AGENDA

ADJOURNMENT
7:52pm

Clerk of the Board Date



Tab 2.
Organizational Meeting

A. Election of New Board Officers - (Information/Action)
1. President
2. Vice President
3. Clerk

B. Establish Time, Dates and Place of Regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Trustees (ED 35143) - (Information/Action)
The Board will decide the time, dates and place for regular monthly
meeting of the Board of Trustees (Information/Action)

C. Approval of Board Action Calendar 2026 (Information/Action)



Tab 2 A.
Election of New Board Officers - (Information/Action)

1. President
2. Vice President
3. Clerk



Tab 2 B.
Establish Time, Dates and Place of Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees
(ED 35143) - (Information/Action)
The Board will decide the time, dates and place for regular monthly meeting of the Board of
Trustees (Information/Action)



Tab 2 C.
Approval of Board Action Calendar 2026 (Information/Action)



Los Molinos Unified School District
Board Action Calendar 2026

January
Action: Approval of the 2024-2025 Audit
Action: Williams Act
Action: School Accountability Report Card (SARC) — Los Molinos High School
Action: School Accountability Report Card (SARC) — Los Molinos Elementary
Action: School Accountability Report Card (SARC) — Vina Elementary School
Action: New Hires and Coaches
Report: Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) Information Only
Report: Superintendent’s Award for Fall-Moved to December 2024
February
Action: Consider Retention of Certificated Probationary Staff
Action: Approval of Auditor 2026 (every 3 years- next 2029)
Action: School Site Safety Plans
Report: Certificated & Classified Seniority List
Action: Superintendent’s Recommendations RE: Principals
Action: New Hires and Coaches

First Reading: District Academic Calendar for 2026-2025
LCAP Mid Year Review

March
Action: Certification of Athletic Coaches (Title 5, Sec 5593)
Action: Consider Approval of Second Interim Report (AB 1200 Certification that the District is
able to meet its financial obligations for 2024-2025)
Action: Notify Board of April Superintendent Evaluation (Distribute Forms)
Action: School Single Site Plans
Action: Consider Layoff of Certificated Staff
(Agenda Wording 1. Public Employee Employment (Certificated Employees)
(Government Code Section 54957) March 15
Action: New Hires and Coaches
April
Action: Superintendent Evaluation
Action: Board to inform Superintendent regarding Contract Extension
Action: Williams Act
Action: Scholarship Report (Amount for students)
Action: Adopt District Academic Calendar for 2025-2026
Action: New Hires and Coaches
May
Report: Staff Assignments for 2025-2026
Report: Superintendent’s Award for Spring
Action: Approve 2025 Graduates for LMHS, LME & VES, signing diplomas
Action: Year-End Closing Resolution for 2024-2025 Budget Year
Action: Approval of The Carl Perkins Waiver (every 4 years due 2027)
Action: New Hires and Coaches

Report: Summer Maintenance & Facility Projects



(&
c
>
@D

Public Hearing: Public Hearing Adopt Budget for 2025-2026

Action: Approve representatives to CIF
Action: Approve application for Categorical Funding/Consolidated Application
Action: Approve Application for AG Incentive Funding
Action: Required Annual Review of BP 6145 (EC §35160.5)
Action: Facilities and Maintenance Priorities
Action: Student Handbooks for Each School Site for 2025-2026
Action: Approval of the Carl Perkins Waiver every 4 years — 2027
Action: LCAP Public Hearing
Action: 2" Board Meeting: Adopt LCAP
Action: Approve Summer Maintenance & Facility Projects
Action: New Hires and Coaches
Action: Approval of Booster Clubs requesting permission to operate in 2025-2026
Action: Conduct Elections — see resolution 6-20-24C
August
Report: Actual Attendance Rates at Each School Site for 2025-2026
Report: Yearly Interdistrict Attendance Report
Report: Report on Stipends
Report: Schedule for Back-To-School Dates
Action: District Board Goals and Objectives
Action: Williams Act
Action: Review and Revise Budget based on State Budget, if necessary
Action: Approval of Principal Designees
Action: Approve FFA Activities for 2025-2026
Action: Goals for Superintendent
Action: Approval of Authorized Signatures for Expenditures (As needed)
Action: Approval of Bank Signatures (As needed)
Action: New Hires and Coaches
September
Report: Principal’s Reports on Mission and Action Plans
Report: Annual Student Wellness Report
Action: Approval of GANN Limit
Action: Approval of 2024-2025 Un-Audited Actuals
Action: New Hires and Coaches

Public Hearing: Sufficiency of Instructional Materials (Must be held within 8 weeks of the start of
school). Post 10 days prior to meeting.

October
Action: New Hires and Coaches
Action: Williams Act
November
December

Organizational Meeting — The date of the organizational meeting is determined by the date on which
elected board members take office following a regular election. (The second Friday in December, pursuant to
election code 10554). The meeting must occur within 15 days of that date. In years for which there is no
election, the meeting still must be held during the same 15-day period. Governing board have the authority to
determine which day during the 15-day period to hold the organizational meeting Education Code 35143



Action:
Action:

Action:
Action:
Action:

Report:
Report:

Appoint the Superintendent as Secretary of the Board of Trustees

Swearing In and Election of President, Vice-President, and Clerk of the Board of
Trustees

Establish time, dates and place of Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees (ED35143)
Adopt Board Action Calendar for 2027

Consider approval of First Interim Report (AB 1200 Certification that the District is able
to meet its financial obligations for 2025-2026)

Annual Developer Fee Report

Superintendent provides written notice of evaluation tool to Board

Form 700 for Board Members —print after 12/31/25

Board Approved



Tab 3.
Visitors - (Information/Action)



Tab 4.
Information/Correspondence

California Dash Board Update
Monthly Interdistrict Report
Enrollment Report
Annual Developer Fee Report
1st Reading of BP 5145.7 Sexual Harassment
1st Reading of AR 5145.7 Sexual Harassment
1st Reading of AR 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
1st Reading of 5145.71-E(1) Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Donations:
1. $1,000, Anonymous Los Molinos Community Member
2. Books valued at $309.89 for Vina’s 7th & 8Th grade classes, Westside Spreading
3. Handmade hats and scarves for LMES students, Tehama Assembly of God



California Dash Board Update



@

Los Molinos Unified

2025 California School Dashboard
Dec 18, 2025




e Share 2025 CA School Dashboard results

Note: No action is required by the Board tonight and no
engagement of educational partners was required, this

presentation is only an update




About the
CA School
Dashboard

Higher
Performance

/N

V4

Lower
Performance



I’l\'ﬂ Eleven Measures of School Performance

Six State Measures Five Local Indicators
Performance levels are determined using - Data is self-reported by Districts
current data and changes from previous year, to CDE
scores are represented by a color ranging -> Ratings include “MET,” “NOT
from Red to Blue. MET"” or “NOT MET FOR TWO OR

MORE YEARS”

STANDARD MET

e Academic Performance in English Language . .
Arts and Math e Basic Conditions

e Implementation of Academic
Standards

e School Climate Surveys

e Chronic Absenteeism
e English Learner Progress (ELPI)
e HS Graduation Rate

_ e Parental Involvement and Family
e Suspension Rate

Engagement

e College and Career Readiness o Access to Courses

e Science (new in 2024 first time with color in
2025)



i 14 Different Groups of Students are Monitored

in California because every student matters

Each district receives an overall rating and a rating for each student group listed below as long
as there were at least 30 students in that group for an indicator. Note that a student could be a
member of multiple groups including their ethnicity/race as well as one of the groups 9 to 14.

1. African-American

2.  American Indian/Native Alaskan P ® PY

3. Asian ° ' P '. '
4. Filipino ' '

5. Hispanic/Latino

6. Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

/. Two or more Races

8. White

9. English Learners Among the 14 student groups
10. Long-term English Learners * that are included in the

1. Socioeconomically Disadvantaged California School Dashboard, our
12 Eoster Youth** District has scores on the 2025
13.  Students Experiencing Homelessness** Dashboard for 6 student groups.
14. Students with Disabilities

*Long-term English Learners were added as the 14th student group in 2024
** For foster and homeless students the minimum threshold to be counted is 15 students, not 30 students.



State Indicator Scores

Understanding How Colors are Determined

Each district and school The Purple school has a The Pink school has
receives a color based on lower chronic absentee a higher rate but
current results and the rate but it got worse and since it improved,
change from the previous their rating is Yellow. their rating is
year using a five-by-five
matrix.
4. Change '
Level I'ncr.e'ased Increased Maintained Declined D ep!lned
Significantly Significantly
Very Low Yellow
3
—range—
2| o v
d
(V7]
@ —Srange Srarge— =retow m
High Orange Orange Yellow Yellow
Very High Orange Yellow

There are different five-by-five matrixes for each indicator and some for different types of LEAs.



In 2024 our district was
1 Blue
2 GREEN,

!

and
1 RED indicator on the
2024 Dashboard.

In 2025 our district was
1 GREEN,

and
2 RED indicator on the
2025 Dashboard.

These 2025 indicators

and results for student
groups will be explored
on the following pages.

English Language Arts

Math

Science

English Learner Progress

Graduation Rate

College/Career

Chronic Absenteeism

Suspension Rate

GREEN

RED

RED



Los Molinos Unified School District Overview

LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED

Student Population

Explore information about this district's student population.

LEARN MORE LEARN MORE LEARN MORE LEARN MORE

Foster Youth

0.4%

English Learners

19.9%

Enrollment Socioeconomically

Disadvantaged
549 71.4%
View More Information <

LEAR\-.MoRE LEARN MORE LEARN MORE
Graduation Rate Suspension Rate Science

[ i suusens JERS [ aisusen= JERR =

MORE LEARN MORE LEARN MORE

LEARN
College/Career Chronic Absenteeism

LEARN MORE LEARN MORE
English Learner Progress

English Language Arts Mathematics

AN AN A AN £ AN

Orange Orange Green Orange Red Orange Red Yellow

30.7 points below standard

Declined 15.1 Points ®

EQUITY REPORT EQUITY REPORT LONG-TERM ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRESS EQUITY REPORT EQUITY REPORT EQUITY REPORT EQUITY REPORT EQUITY REPORT
Number of Student Groups in Each Color Number of Student Groups in Each Color —_—— Number of Student Groups in Each Color Number of Student Groups in Each Color Number of Student Groups in Each Color Number of Student Groups in Each Color Number of Student Groups in Each Color
-— L] L - L -— LW - Ll =2 L
1|5 |0 o]o 3 || 11]o]lo ol 1o oo 2| 3|1/ 0]0 ol 1 (o o]0 S IEREREE b e
Red Orange  VYellow Green Blue Red Orange VYellow Green Blue Red Orange Yellow Green Blue Red Orange Yellow Green Blue
Red Orange Yellow Green Blue

Red Orange Yellow Green Blue

View More Details &

Red

45.4 points below standard

Maintained -2.5 Points

Orange  Yellow  Green  Blue

View More Details <

Prepared 49%

Declined 9.5% ©

View More Details <

20.4% chronically absent

Increased 0.7% ®

View More Details %

88.2% graduated

Declined 2.3% ®

View More Details &

6.8% suspended at least one day

Increased 5.3% ®

View More Details <

48 science points

Declined 2.6 Points ®

View More Details



ELA Percentage of Students at Each Level

Overall Achievement
Reporting Categories Los Molinos Unified Tehama State of California
Mean Scale Score N/A N/A N/A
N
[ Standard Exceeded (Level 4) 951 9% 12199 7999 9%
Percentage of students by grade for level
N @

D Standard Met |<'Leve| 3,1 27.82 % 2316 % 26.53 %
Percentage of students by grade for level

T
D Standard Nearl'y Met '..Li:\:e{ 2,‘ 2394 .30 24 71 00 21 76 00
Percentage of students by grade for level

R

|:| Standard Not Met (Level 1) 18,73 % 19.94 9 29 43 %

Percentage of students by grade for level




ELA Distance from Standard vs. County & State

24-25 ELA Distance from Standard

Los Molinos DFS [} Tehama Co DFS State DFS

15
12
0 S
6
. 9
10 " =
-18 e
-25
39324
-44
435
-48.5

-66.1
8th

= -48.3 -5546.5
-61

-75
-75

3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 11th



24/25 Math Percentage of Students at Each Level

Overall Achievement
Reporting Categories Los Molinos Unified Tehama State of California
Mean Scale Score N/A N/A N/A
S " e
[l Standard Exceeded (Level 4) 1317 % 9779% 19.37 %
Percentage of students by grade for level
AMAad ( \ o
I:l Standard Met (Level 3) 18.51 % 15.80 % 17.93 9%
Percentage of students by grade for level
D St . laarks N / \ o
andard P\early Met \.LGVE‘I 2‘,1 27 40 % 24 65 % 2372 %
Percentage of students by grade for level
g o
|:| Standard Not Met [_Le‘.'€| 1) 4093 % 4978 % 38.98 %

Percentage of students by grade for level




Math Distance from Standard

24-25 MATH Distance from Standard
Los Molinos District B Tehama Co DFS State DFS

0 —— = o =& N = s -

-2 I I
-5

48 -46
75 -63

-75
91
-108
8th

(&)}

o

-100

-125 -116

3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 11th



Los Molinos Elementary Student Group

Report

Student Group Report for 2025

ge oup 0 ed e ogre O Apsentee pDe 0 ate aduatio ate ( anguage A athema e e pliege

All Students N/A Red Red N/A Orange Orange | Orange N/A
English Learners ee Orange Yellow N/A Orange Orange -- N/A
Long-Term English Learners -- -- -- N/A - -- -- N/A
Foster Youth N/A -- - N/A -- - -- N/A
Homeless N/A - | - N/A - | - -- N/A
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged N/A Red Red N/A Yellow] Orange ‘ Orange N/A
Students with Disabilities N/A Yellow Red N/A - - -- N/A
Black or African American N/A -- - N/A - 7 - | N/A N/A
American Indian or Alaska Native N/A - - N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asian N/A - » - N/A - - - N/A
Hispanic or Latino N/A Red Orange N/A Orange Orange -- N/A
White N/A Red Red N/A Orange Yellow - N/A
Two or More Races N/A -- - N/A - - -- N/A




Los Molinos High School Student Group

Report

Student Group Report for 2025

luge oup 0 earmner Progre 0 Absentee pe on Rate aduation Rate g anguage A athemati ence olleg
‘ All Students N/A N/A Red Orange QOrange e ee Orange
{Englist‘ Learers -- N/A - | -- ‘ - - | -| e
Vlr_ong—'erfn English Learners V -- N/A - -- ‘. ..ﬁ —] — ‘ -
7Foster Youth N/A N/A - N/A N/A N/A N/A Ne»‘-.ﬁ
{Homeiess N/A N/A - - i i) 2 o
’Socmieoo;‘om? :al ;Dtrsiadvantagc—a N/A N/A Red Orange - -- -- Orange
“St.xder‘ts with Disabilities N/A N/A Red - | .. ..d;' 2 =
iB!ac-c or African Amenican N/A N/A - N-'A‘ N/A N"A. NIA » NA
gv;\me'ican Indian or Alaska Native N/A N/A ——  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
7;‘-513"1 N/A N/A - ‘ - - | — - |
7Hisoa'1ic or Latino N/A N/A QOrange - - ‘ = - -
| white - N/A NIA 2 =] Z
Afwo or More Races N/A N/A | -: __75“ i ‘ - i§ ._




Vina Student Group Report

Student Group Report for 2025

Student Group | English Learmner Progress Chronic Absenlneism‘ Suspension Rate :Graduaﬁon Raie English Language Arts ‘ Mathemafics Scnence College/Career

| All Students j Blue

| English Learners - - = N/A = - | - | NIA
' Long-Term English Learners - - - N/A ' - I =| - N/A
? Socioeconomically Dlsad'.'antagc—\';i“; Nl-\ Green Blue N/A QOrange Orange - | N/A
: Students with Disabilities ‘ N/A - -] N/A - - | - N/A
" American Indian or Alaska Native 1 N/A - | - 7; N/A ' - 7 - --Vi N/A
i Hispanic or Latino N/A e Blue N/A - - -- ‘ N/A
| White ‘ N/A £ Blue N/A Yellow m - | N/A

| Two or More Races ‘ N/A - — N/A = ‘ - |




Los Molinos Unified Student Group Report

Student Group

All Students

English Learners

Long-Term English Learners
Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students with Disabilities

Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Hispanic or Latino

White

Two or More Races

English
Learner
Progress

N/A

N/A

Chronic
Absenteeism

Suspension
Rate

Graduation
Rate

Orange

English
Language
Arts

‘ Orange

Mathematics

Science

College/
Career

‘ Orange

Yellow

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Orange

-- - N/A N/A
-- -- -- N/A
Orange Orange Yellow -
Orange Yellow Yellow --




i Differentiated Assistance Overview

County superintendents, charter authorizers, the California Department of
Education (CDE), and the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence
(CCEE) provide differentiated assistance for eligible LEAs, in the form of

individually designed assistance, to address identified performance issues.

Districts qualify for Differentiated Assistance when two or more student groups

receive a Red performance level on the same state indicator.

e Students with Disabilities: CAASPP, Chronic Absenteeism, and Suspensions
e White: Chronic Absenteeism and Suspensions

e Socio-Economically Disadvantaged: Chronic Absenteeism and Suspensions



i Differentiated Assistance Overview

Education Code (EC) 52071 states the county superintendent of schools shall provide

technical assistance focused on building the school district’s capacity to develop and

implement actions and services responsive to pupil and community needs. This support
includes:

(c)(1) assisting the LEA in identifying its strenqgths and weaknesses with regard to the
state priorities [as described in subdivision (d) of EC Section 52060]

(c)(2) working collaboratively with the school district to identify and implement effective
programs and practices to address any areas of weakness

(c)(3) obtaining from the school district a timely documentation demonstrating that it
has completed the activities described in items (1) and (2);




Monthly Interdistrict Report



Enrollment Report



Los Molinos High School

ACTIVE ENROLLMENT FOR 2025-2026

December 2025
Grade December
9th 60
10th 66
11th 41
12th 45

212




Los Molinos Elementary School

12/08/2025

08:18 AM
2025-2026 Enrollment by Teacher and Grade Page 1
TK K— 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 S J— ALL
Teacher F Total M F Total M F Totall M F Total M F Totall M F Total M F Total M F Totall M F Totall M F Totall| M F  Total
286 Anderson, M. - - < - - 9 - - 9 - - 4 - - < - - “9q4 - - <91 - - -114 13 271 - - - 14 13 27
736 Castillo, T. - - 4 3 4 71 2 3 5§ - - 4 - - < - - 4 - - o - - & - - @ - - - 5 7 12
779 Clark, R. - - <4 - - 9 - - 9 - - 4 - - -114 7 211 5 3 8 - - - - - - - - - 19 10 29
384 Ellis, A. - - - - - Q9 - - 94 - - 4 - - -1 - - 411 17 28 - - - - - < - - - 11 17 28
345 Johnson, M. - - 4 9 91 - - 4 - - 4 - - 91 - - <94 - - 4 - - -1 - - -1 - - - 9 9 18
304 Johnson, T. - - 4 - - 413 7 200 - - 94 - - 4 - - 9@ - - A - o < o - o o - - 13 7 20
305 Lawson, M. - - 1 - -4 - - 4 - - - - -9 - - -4 - - -16 10 26 - - - - - - 16 10 26
240 Lemos, H. - - <4 - - q - - 9 - - 413 922 - - <91 - - <1 - - -1 - - 94 - - - 13 9 22
306 Merlo, G. - - 4 - - 9 - - Q@ - - 4 - - 4 - - < - - < - - - - - -114 16 30 14 16 30
486 Orejel, E. - - 4 2 - 213 - 331 1 211 1 23 -3 - -+“--"“=-- 494 - - - 10 2 12
778 Salazar, B. 7 5 120 1 - 1 - - - - - 4 - - 9 - - 4 - - 9 - - 9|1 - - 4 - - - 8 5 13
012 Thurman, A. - - 4 - -4 - - 410 8 18§ - - -1 - - -1 - - 4 - - 4 - - & - - - 10 8 18
802 Wolverton, D. - - 44 - - 4 - - 4 - - 949 - - <4 - - <41 1 2 - - - 2 - 2/ 3 2 5 6 3 9
School Total: 7 5§ 12 15 13 28 18 10 28 11 9 20 14 10 24 17 7 24 17 21 38 16 10 26 16 13 29 17 18 35 148 116 264

* Class total is calculated including Nonbinary gender students



Vina Elementary

12/08/2025

08:15 AM
2025-2026 Enroliment by Teacher and Grade Page 1
I J— 3 4 5 6 —38 e ALL

Teacher M F Total Total [M F Total[ M F Total|M F Total| M F Total Total [ M F Total| M F Total
030 Andersen S. 1 5 4 9 3 2 5 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 8 6 14
236 Bransky, S. - - - - - -l 2 5 7 5 9 - - - - - - - - - 7 9 16
025 Conner, J. 3 - - - - - - - - - - -1 7 15 5 8 13 - - - - 12 16 28
046 MerloK 4 - - 1 - -1 - - - - -1 - A - - - 15] 5 5 10 14 11 25

School Total: 5 4 9 3 2 5 2 5 7 5 9 7 15 5 8 13 15 5 5 10 41 42 83

* Class total is calculated including Nonbinary gender students




Annual Developer Fee Report



LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Annual Accounting of Developer Fees, FY 2024-25
Date Report Made Available to the Public: December 18", 2025
Date Report Presented to the Board: December 18", 2025

Government Code section 66006 requires local agencies, including school districts, which are
collecting development fees to provide annual accounting of such fees or payments each fiscal year.
In addition Government Code section 66001(d) requires that every fifth year the report identify
future projects that developer fees will fund; additional sources of funds required to finance the
projects and expected completion dates for the project(s).

During the 24/25 fiscal year, the Los Molinos Unified School District levied developer fees at the
following rates: Residential Developer Fees in the amount of $3.79 per square foot and Commercial
Developer Fees in the amount of $.61 per square foot are levied for our area (Los Molinos Unified
School District). Of the respective fees, approximately 100% is Los Molinos Unified School
District’s share. The purpose of these fees is to finance the construction or reconstruction of the
school facilities necessary to reduce overcrowding caused by the development on which the fees
were levied.

The following is the accounting for the developer fees collected and expensed for fiscal year 24/25:

Beginning Balance $ 220,160.05
Add: Income Fees Collected $ 14,792.37

Interest $ 8,296.97

Fair Cost Value $4,921.00
Total Income $ 28,010.34
Deduct: Expenditures: Expenditures (See Attached) $6.752.50
Total Expenditures -§ 6,752.50
Ending Balance $241,417.89

Approval of the Annual Accounting of Developer Fees for 24/25 is recommended.

Prepazd by: l Z z ) Approved for Submission to the Governing Board
Stan ﬁ/OjSIC% / g

Christie Landingham
Chief Business Official Superintendent




Ist Reading of BP 5145.7 Sexual Harassment



Los Molinos Unified School District
Sexual Harassment

BP 5145.7

Students

The district does not discriminate on the basis of sex in any of its programs or activities and
complies with Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and its implementing regulations.
The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a welcoming, safe, and supportive school
environment that is free from discrimination and harassment.

The Board prohibits, at district or at district-sponsored or district-related activities, sexual
harassment, as defined in the accompanying administrative regulation, targeted at any student.

Additionally, the Board prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against any person who reports,
files a complaint, testifies about, assists with, or otherwise supports a complainant in alleging
sexual harassment, or otherwise participates or refuses to participate in the complaint process
established for the purpose of this policy.

The district strongly encourages students who feel that they are being or have experienced sexual
harassment on district grounds or at a district-sponsored or district-related activity, or off-campus
when the conduct has a continuing effect on campus, to immediately contact their teacher, the
principal, the district's Title X Coordinator, or any other available school employee.

Any employee who receives a report or observes an incident of sexual harassment by or against a
student in a district education program or activity shall report the incident to the Title IX
Coordinator within one workday.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)



(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIVV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
(cf. 5145.71 - Title I1X Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

Complaints regarding sexual harassment shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with
law and district procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

Once notified, the Title IX Coordinator shall ensure that the complaint alleging sexual harassment
is addressed through Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title I)X Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures or Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures,
as applicable.

Additionally, the Title IX Coordinator shall ensure that any implementation of Administrative
Regulation 5145.71 concurrently meets the requirements of Board Policy/Administrative
Regulation 1312.3.

Principals are responsible for notifying students and parents/guardians that complaints of sexual
harassment can be filed under AR 1312.3 and where to obtain a copy of the procedures.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

The Title IX Coordinator shall offer and coordinate supportive measures to the complainant and
respondent, as deemed appropriate under the circumstances.

The Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate actions to reinforce the district's sexual
harassment policy.

The Superintendent or designee shall inform students and parents/guardians of this policy in the
manner specified in the accompanying administrative regulation.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all district staff are trained regarding this policy,
and that employees required to receive training related to their duties under Title IX receive
training as specified in Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual
Harassment.

Instruction/Information

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all district students receive age-appropriate
information on sexual harassment. Such instruction and information shall include:

1. What acts and behavior constitute sexual harassment, including the fact that sexual harassment
could occur between people of the same sex and could involve sexual violence

2. A clear message that students do not have to endure sexual harassment under any circumstance
3. Encouragement to report observed incidents of sexual harassment even where the alleged
victim of the harassment has not complained



4. A clear message that student safety is the district's primary concern, and that any separate rule
violation involving an alleged victim or any other person reporting a sexual harassment incident
will be addressed separately and will not affect the manner in which the sexual harassment
complaint will be received, investigated, or resolved

5. A clear message that, regardless of a complainant's noncompliance with the writing, timeline,
or other formal filing requirements, every sexual harassment allegation that involves a student,
whether as the complainant, respondent, or victim of the harassment, shall be investigated and
action shall be taken to respond to the harassment, prevent recurrence, and address any continuing
effect on students

6. Information about the district's procedures for investigating complaints and the person(s) to
whom a report of sexual harassment should be made

7. Information about the rights of students and parents/guardians to file a civil or criminal
complaint, as applicable, including the right to file a civil or criminal complaint while the district
investigation of a sexual harassment complaint continues

8. A clear message that, when needed, the district will implement supportive measures to ensure a
safe school environment for a student who is the complainant or victim of sexual harassment
and/or other students during an investigation

Disciplinary Actions

Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.44 and 106.45, when there is a complaint alleging Title X sexual
harassment, the district is prohibited from imposing any disciplinary sanctions against a
respondent for the allegedly discriminatory behavior until the grievance procedures are
completed.

Any student who engages in sexual harassment or sexual violence at school or at a school-
sponsored or school-related activity is in violation of this policy and shall be subject to
disciplinary action. For students in grades 4-12, disciplinary action may include suspension
and/or expulsion, provided that, in imposing such discipline, the entire circumstances of the
incident(s) shall be taken into account.

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Any staff member found to have engaged in sexual harassment or sexual violence toward any
student shall be subject to discipline up to and including dismissal in accordance with applicable
policies, laws, and/or collective bargaining agreements.

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf. 4117.7 - Employment Status Report)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

Record-Keeping




The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records in accordance with law, including in
accordance with Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures, and district policies and regulations, of all reported cases of sexual harassment to
enable the district to monitor, address, and prevent repetitive harassing behavior in district
schools.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Legal Reference

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex

48900 Grounds for suspension or expulsion

48900.2 Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment

48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct

48980 Notice at beginning of term

220, 231.5, 231.7, 220.1, 220.3, 220.5, 48985, 35292.5, 49060-49079 Student records and related
protections

CIVIL CODE
51.9 Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and professional relationships
1714.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor

GOVERNMENT CODE
12950.1 Sexual harassment training
11135 Prohibition of discrimination

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
432 Student records

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1221 Application of laws

1232¢g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
1681-1688 Title 1X, discrimination

1092 Definition of sexual assault

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 34/ 42

1983 Civil action for deprivation of rights

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended

34 USC 12291 Definition of dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy



106.1-106.71 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs
106.1-106.82 Updated Title IX citation range

COURT DECISIONS

Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003, 9th Cir.) 324 F.3d 1130
Reese v. Jefferson School District, (2001, 9th Cir.) 208 F.3d 736

Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education, (1999) 526 U.S. 629

Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274
Oona by Kate S. v. McCaffrey, (1998, 9th Cir.) 143 F.3d 473

Doe v. Petaluma City School District, (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447
Tennessee v. Cardona (2024) 737 F.Supp.3d 510

Management Resources

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and Gender-
Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS

Questions and Answers on Title IX and Sexual Violence, April 2014

Dear Colleague Letter: Sexual Violence, April 4, 2011

Sexual Harassment: It's Not Academic, September 2008

Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other
Students, or Third Parties, January 2001

Dear Colleague Letter: Enforcement of Title IX under the provisions of the 2020 Title IX Rule,
February 4, 2025

WEB SITES

CSBA

California Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights

Los Molinos Unified School District
Governing Board of Trustees
Revised: 06/01/2025



1st Reading of AR 5145.7 Sexual Harassment



Los Molinos Unified School District

Sexual Harassment
AR 5145.7
Students

For information related to sexual harassment by and against district employees, interns,
volunteers, and job applicants, see BP/AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment and AR
4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title 1X Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures.

Definitions

Sexual harassment is a form of sex discrimination and means sexual harassment and other
harassment on the basis of one, or a combination of two or more protected characteristics, which
include, but may not be limited to, sex; gender; gender identity; gender expression; sexual
orientation; sex stereotypes; pregnancy, false pregnancy, childbirth, termination of pregnancy, or
related conditions or recovery; and parental, marital, and family status.

Education Code 200 and 210.2 provide that prohibited discrimination includes discrimination
because of one protected class under state law or because of the combination of two or more
protected bases.

Sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual advances, unwanted requests
for sexual favors, or other unwanted verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a sexual nature made
against another person of the same or opposite sex in the educational setting, under any of the
following conditions: (Education Code 212.5; 5 CCR 4916)

1. Submission to the conduct is explicitly or implicitly made a term or condition of a student’s
academic status or progress.

2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by a student is used as the basis for academic
decisions affecting the student.

3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of having a negative impact on the student's academic
performance or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment.

4. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by the student is used as the basis for any decision
affecting the student regarding benefits and services, honors, programs, or activities available at
or through any district program or activity.

Any prohibited conduct that occurs off campus or outside of district-related or district-sponsored
programs or activities will be regarded as sexual harassment in violation of district policy if it has
a continuing effect on or creates a hostile school environment for the complainant or victim of the
conduct.

For purposes of applying the complaint procedures specified in Title IX, sexual harassment is
defined as any of the following forms of conduct that occurs in an education program or activity
in which a district school exercises substantial control over the context and respondent: (34 CFR
106.30, 106.44)



1. A district employee conditioning the provision of a district aid, benefit, or service on the
student's participation in unwelcome sexual conduct

2. Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and
objectively offensive that it effectively denies a student equal access to the district's education
program or activity

3. Sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, or stalking as defined in 20 USC 1092 or 34
USC 12291

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIVV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)

Title 1X Coordinator/Compliance Officer

alaWa alal alals ne foHowiana-HharAada

The district designates the following individual as the responsible employee to coordinate its
efforts to comply with Title IX. The individual shall also serve as the Compliance Officer
specified in Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures and
Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment as the responsible employee
to handle student complaints alleging unlawful discrimination, as permitted by law. The Title IX
Coordinator may be contacted at:

Superintendent

7851 Highway 99E

Los Molinos, CA 96055

(530) 384-7826

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Notifications




The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians that the district does
not discriminate on the basis of sex as required by Title IX and that inquiries about the
application of Title 1X to the district may be referred to the district's Title IX Coordinator and/or
to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education. (34 CFR 106.8)

The district shall notify students and parents/guardians of the name or title, office address, email
address, and telephone number of the district's Title IX Coordinator. (34 CFR 106.8)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a copy of the district's sexual harassment policy
and regulation:

1. Is included in the notifications that are sent to parents/guardians at the beginning of each
school year (Education Code 48980; 5 CCR 4917)

2. Is displayed in a prominent location in the main administrative building or other area where
notices of district rules, regulations, procedures, and standards of conduct are posted (Education
Code 231.5)

3. Is summarized on a poster, which shall be prominently and conspicuously displayed in each
bathroom and locker room at each school. The poster shall display the rules and procedures for
reporting a charge of sexual harassment; the name, phone number, and email address of an
appropriate school employee to contact; the rights of the reporting student, complainant, and
respondent; and the responsibilities of the school. (Education Code 231.6)

4. s posted, along with the name or title and contact information of the Title 1X Coordinator, in a
prominent location on the district's website in a manner that is easily accessible to
parents/guardians and students (Education Code 234.6; 34 CFR 106.8)

5. Is provided as part of any orientation program conducted for new and continuing students at
the time the student is enrolled or at the beginning of each quarter, semester, or summer session
(Education Code 231.5)

6. Appears in any school or district publication that sets forth the school's or district's
comprehensive rules, regulations, procedures, and standards of conduct (Education Code 231.5)

Reports and Complaints




A student or a student's parent(s)/guardian(s) who believes that the student has been subjected to
sexual harassment in a district program or activity or who has witnessed sexual harassment is
strongly encouraged to report the incident to the district's Title IX Coordinator, a teacher, the
principal, or any other available school employee. Within one workday of receiving such a report,
the principal or other school employee shall forward the report to the district's Title IX
Coordinator.

Any school employee who observes an incident of sexual harassment shall, within one workday,
report the observation to the Title IX Coordinator as specified in the accompanying Board policy.
The report shall be made regardless of whether the alleged victim files a formal complaint or
requests confidentiality.

When a report or complaint of sexual harassment involves off-campus conduct, the Title IX
Coordinator shall assess whether the conduct may create or contribute to the creation of a hostile
school environment. If the Title IX Coordinator determines that a hostile environment may be
created, the complaint shall be investigated and resolved in the same manner as if the prohibited
conduct occurred at school.

When a verbal or informal report of sexual harassment is submitted, the Title IXX Coordinator
shall inform the student or parent/guardian of the right to file a formal written complaint in
accordance with applicable district complaint procedures.

All complaints alleging sexual harassment against students in the school setting shall be
investigated and resolved in accordance with law and district procedures. The district's Title IX
Coordinator shall review the allegations to determine the applicable procedure for responding to
the complaint. All complaints that meet the definition of sexual harassment under Title IX shall
be investigated and resolved in accordance with Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX
Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. Other sexual harassment complaints shall be
investigated and resolved pursuant to Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1312.3 -
Uniform Complaint Procedures.

If sexual harassment is found following an investigation, the Title IX Coordinator, or designee in
consultation with the Title IX Coordinator, shall take prompt action to stop the sexual harassment,
prevent recurrence, implement remedies, and address any continuing effects.

Examples of Prohibited Conduct (not in CSBA AR text)




See Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5145.7 for examples of conduct that may constitute
sexual harassment.

students:
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Los Molinos Unified School District
Governing Board of Trustees
Revised: 06/01/2025



Excluded CSBA Notes / Disclaimers (not regulation text)
All CSBA NOTE blocks and the Policy Reference Disclaimer were excluded from the regulation
body.



Ist Reading of AR 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures



Los Molinos Unified School District

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
AR 5145.7
Students

Thecomplaint procedures described inthisadministrative regulationshall be usedto addressany complaint governed
by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 alleging that a student, while in an education program or activity in which
adistrict school exercises substantial control over the context and respondent, was subjected to one or more of the
following forms of sexual harassment: (34 CFR 106.30, 106.44)

1. Adistrictemployee conditioning the provision ofadistrictaid, benefit, or service onthe student's participation in
unwelcome sexual conduct.

2. Unwelcome conductdeterminedby areasonable persontobesosevere, pervasive, and objectively offensive that it
effectively denies a student equal access to the district's education program or activity

3. Sexualassault, dating violence, domestic violence, or stalking as defined in20 USC 1092 or 34 USC 12291

Foracomplaint governed by Title IX based on conduct that occurred, in whole or in part, between August 1, 2024 and
January 9, 2025, or prior to August 14, 2020, the Title IX Coordinator shall consult with district legal counsel to
determine which procedures to use.

All other complaints alleging sexual harassment brought by or on behalf of students shall be investigated and

resolved inaccordance with Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. The

dCeterrg_matlon overwhichprocess shall be used to investigate and resolve acomplaint shall be made by the district's Title 1X
oordinator.

TheTitle X Coordinator shall ensurethatall requirementsandtimelines for Board Policy/Administrative Regulation
1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures are concurrently met while implementing the Title IX procedure.

Basic Requirements
When implementing Title IX grievance procedures, the district shall: (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Treat complainants and respondents equitably by providing remedies to a complainant where a determination of
responsibility for sexual harassment has been made against the respondent and by following a grievance process in
accordance with 34 CFR 106.45 before the imposition of any disciplinary sanctions or other actions that are not
supportive measures, as defined in 34 CFR 106.30, against a respondent

Remedies following a determination of responsibility for sexual harassment shall be designed to restore or preserve
gqlljal accesstothe district'seducation program oractivity, and shall be provided in accordance with "Remedies,"
elow

2. Require an objective evaluation of all relevant evidence, including both inculpatory and exculpatory evidence, and
provide that credibility determination may not be based on a person’s status as complainant, respondent, or witness

3. Ensurethatthe Title IX Coordinator, investigator, decisionmaker, or any person that facilitates an informal
resolution process,
does not have a conflict of interest or bias for or against complainants or respondents generally or an individual
complainant or respondent, and that such individuals receive training in accordance with 34 CFR 106.45

4. Presume that the respondent is not responsible for the alleged conduct until a determination regarding
responsibility is
made at the conclusion of the grievance process

S. Infclude reasonably prompt timeframes for the conclusion of the grievance process, including reasonably prompt
timeframes
for filing and resolving appeals, and informal resolution processes if appropriate and offered by the district

The district's procedures shall also include a process that allows for the temporary delay of the grievance
proceduresorthe limited extension of timeframes for good cause with written notice tothe complainantand the
respondent of the delay or extension and the reasons for the action. Good cause may include
considerations such as the absence of a party, a party's advisor, or a witness; concurrent law enforcement activity;
or the need for language assistance or accommodation of disabilities.



6. Describe the range of, or list, the possible disciplinary sanctions and remedies that the district may implement
following any o
determination of responsibility

7. Sgatedwhetherthe standard of evidence to be used to determine responsibility is the preponderance of the evidence
standardor

tge clearacljnd convincing evidence standard, and apply the same standard of evidence to formal complaintsagainst
studentsan

employeesandtoall formal complaints of sexual harassment

8. Include the procedures and permissible bases for the complainant and respondent to appeal

9. Describe the range of supportive measures available to complainants and respondents

10. Not require, allow, rely upon, or otherwise use questions or evidence that constitute, or seek disclosure of
information protected

under a legally recognized privilege, unless the person holding such privilege has waived the privilege

Additionally, the district shall not disclose the identity of any individual who has made a report or complaint of sex
discrimination, including any individual who has made a report or filed a formal complaint of sexual harassment, any

complainant, any individual who has been reﬂorted to be the perpetrator of sex discrimination, any respondent, and
any witness, exceptas may be permitted by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act statute or regulations,
as required by law, ortocarry outthe purposes of Title IX, includingthe conduct of any investigation, hearing,
or judicial proceeding arising under Title IX. (34 CFR 106.30, 106.71)

Reporting Allegations/Filing a Formal Complaint

Astudentwhoisthe alleged victim of sexual harassment or the student's parent/guardian may submitareport of sexual
harassment to the district's Title 1X Coordinator using the contact information listed in Administrative Regulation
5145.7 - Sexual Harassment, or to any other available school employee, who shall forward the report to the Title 1X
Coordinator within one workday of receiving the report.

Upon receiving suchareport, the Title IX Coordinator shall inform the complainant of the right to file a formal complaint
and the process for filing a formal complaint. (34 CFR 106.44)

A formal complaint shall include the complainant's physical or digital signature, or another indication that the
complainantis the person filing the complaint, and be filed with the Title IX Coordinator in person, by mail, by email, or
by any other method authorized by the district. (34 CFR 106.30)

If the districthasactual knowledge of sexual harassmentor allegations of sexual harassment but the alleged victim does
not file aformal complaint, the Title IX Coordinator may file a formal complaint and, in situations when an imminent
safety threat exists, shall file aformal complaint. Insuch cases, the Title IX Coordinator shall provide the alleged victim
noticesas required by the Title IX regulations at specific points in the complaint process.

Supportive Measures

Upon receipt of a report of Title 1X sexual harassment, the Title 1X Coordinator shall promptly contact the
complainant to discuss the availability of supportive measures and shall consider the complainant's wishes with respect
to the supﬁortive measures implemented. Supportive measures shall be offered as appropriate, as reasonably available,and
without charge to the complainant or the respondent before or after the filing of aformal complaint or even if no formal
complainthas been filed. Such measures shall be nondisciplinary, nonBunitive, and designed to restore or preserve equal
access to the district's education program or activity without unreasonably burdening the other party, including measures
designedto protect the safety of all loarties orthedistrict'seducational environment or to deter sexual harassment. Supportive
measures may include, but are not limited to, counseling, extensions of deadlines or other course-related adjustments,
modifications of work or class schedules, campus escort services, mutual restrictions on contact, changes in work or
housing locations, leaves of absence, increased security, and monitoring of certain areas of the campus. (34 CFR
106.30,106.44)

The district shall maintain as confidential any supportive measures provided to the complainant or respondent, to the extent
that maintaining such confidentiality would not impair the district's ability to provide the supportive measures.
(34 CFR 106.30)

Emergency Removal from School
Ifastudentisthe respondent, the district may remove the student from the district's education programor activity onan



emergency basis, provided thatthe districtconductsan individualized safety and risk analysis, determinesthat removal is
justified due to animmediate threat to the ﬁhysical health or safety of any student or other individual arising from the
allegations, and provides the student with notice and an opportunity to challenge the decision immediately following
the removal. Any such removal may not constitute discipline for student record purposes or Board Policy 5144 -
Discipline. Additionally, this authority to remove a student does not modify a student's rights under the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Actof1973. (34 CFR 106.44)

Ifadistrictemployee isthe respondent, the employee may be placed onadministrative leave during the pendency of the
formal complaint process. (34 CFR 106.44)

Dismissal of Complaint

TheTitle X Coordinator shall dismissaformal complaintifthealleged conductwould not constitute sexual
harassment as defined in 34 CFR 106.30. Additionally, the Title IXX Coordinator shall dismiss a formal complaint in
which the alleged conduct did not occur in the district's education program or activity or did not occur against a personin
the United States. Inaddition, the Title IX Coordinator may dismiss a formal complaintif the complainant notifies the
districtin writin? that the complainant would like to withdraw the complaint or any allegations in the complaint, the
respondentisnolongerenrolled oremployed by thedistrict, or sufficient circumstances preventthe district from
gathering evidence sufficient to reach a determination with regard to the complaint. (34 CFR 106.45)

Upon dismissal, the Title 1X Coordinator shall promptly send written notice of the dismissal and the reasons for the dismissal
simultaneously tothe parties, and shall informthem of their right toappeal the dismissal inaccordance with the appeal
procedures described in the section "Appeals" below. (34 CFR 106.45)

If acomplaintisdismissed, the conductmay still be addressed pursuantto Board Policy/Administrative Regulation
1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures, asapplicable.

Informal Resolution Process

Whenaformal complaintof sexual harassmentis filed the district may offer aninformal resolution process, suchas
mediation, atany time prior to reaching a determination regarding responsibility. (34 CFR 106.45)

The districtshall notrequire a part?/ to participate inthe informal resolution process or to waive the rightto an investigation
andadjudication ofaformal complaint, including thatthe districtshall not require suchwaiverasa condition of enrolIment or
employment or continuing enroliment oremployment. (34 CFR 106.45)

Aspartofaninformal resolution, the parties may agree upondiscipline suchassuspension or expulsionwithout the need for
an investigation.

The district may facilitate an informal resolution process provided that the district: (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Provides the parties with written notice disclosing the allegations; the requirements of the informal resolution process,
including the circumstances underwhich it precludes the parties from resuming a formal complaint arising from the
same allegations; the right to withdraw from the informal process and resume the formal complaint process at any
time prior to agreeing to a resolution; and any consequences resulting from the informal resolution process,
including that records will be maintained or could be shared

2. Obtains the parties' voluntary, written consent to the informal resolution process

3. Doesnotofferorfacilitate aninformal resolution process to resolve allegations thatan employee sexually
harassed a student

Written Notice

Ifaformal complaintisfiled, the Title IX Coordinator shall provide the known parties with written notice of the following:
(34 FR 106.45)

1. Thedistrict's complaint process, including any informal resolution process

2. The allegations potentially constituting sexual harassment with sufficient details known at the time, including the
identity of parties involved inthe incident if known, the conduct allegedly constituting sexual harassment, and
the date and location of the alleged incident if known

Such notice shall be provided with sufficient time for the parties to prepare a response before any initial interview.
If, during the course of the investigation, new Title I X allegations arise about the complainant or respondent that
are notincluded in the initial notice, the Title X Coordinator shall provide notice of the additional allegations
to the parties.

3. A statement that the respondent is presumed not responsible for the alleged conduct and that a determination



regarding responsibility is made at the conclusion of the complaint process

4. Theopportunity for the parties to have an advisor of their choice who may be, but is not required to be, an
attorney, and the ability to inspect and review evidence

5. The prohibition against knowingly making false statements or knowingly submitting false information during
the complaint process

Theabove notice may also include the name of the investigator, facilitator ofan informal process, and decisionmaker and
inform the parties that, if atany time a party has concerns regarding conflict of interest or bias regarding any of these
persons, the party should immediately notify the Title IX Coordinator.

Consolidation of Complaints

Whenthe allegations of sexual harassmentarise out of the same facts or circumstances, the district may consolidate formal
complaints alleging sexual harassment against more than one respondent; by more than one complainant against one or
more respondents; or by one party against another party. (34 CFR 106.45)

Investigation Procedures
During the investigation process, the district's designated investigator shall: (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Provideanequal opportunity forthe partiesto presentwitnesses, including factand expertwitnesses, and
other inculpatory and exculpatory evidence

2. Notrestrictthe ability of either party to discuss the allegations under investigation or to gather and present
relevant evidence

3. Provide the parties with the same opportunities to have others present during any grievance proceeding,
including the opportunity to be accompanied to any related meeting or proceeding by the advisor of their
choice, who may be, but is not required to be, an attorney

3 NptIimitthechoi_ceorFresenceofqna_dvisorforeithertheqomplainantorrespondentinanymeetin or
grievance proceeding, although the district may establish restrictions regardln([;I the extent to which the advisor

may participate in the proceedings as long as the restrictions apply equally to both parties

5. Provide, toapartywhose participationisinvited orexpected, written notice of the date, time, location,
participants, and purpose of all investigative interviews or other meetings, with sufficient time for the party to
prepare to participate

6. Provideboth partiesanequal opportunity to inspectand reviewany evidence obtained as part of the
investigationthatisdirectly related totheallegationsraised inaformal complaintincluding evidence that the
districtdoes not intend to rely on in reaching a determination regarding responsibility and inculpatory and
exculpatory evidence whether obtained from a party or other source so that each party can meaningfully
respond to the evidence prior to conclusion of the investigation

7. Sendinan electronic format or hard copy to both parties and their advisors, if any, the evidence obtained as part
of the investigation that is directly related to the allegations raised in the complaint, and provide the parties
atleast 10 days to submitawritten response for the investigator to consider prior to the completion of the
investigative report

8. Createaninvestigative re_B(_)r_t that fairly summarizes relevant evidence and, at least 10 days prior to the
determinationof responsibility, send tothe partiesand theiradvisors, ifany, the investigative reportinan
electronic format or a hard copy, for their review and written response

Questions and evidence about the complainant's sexual predisposition or prior sexual behavior are not relevant, unless such
questions and evidence are offered to prove that someone other than the respondent committed the conductalleged by the

complainantorifthe questionsandevidence concernspecificincidents of the complainant's prior sexual behavior with
respect to the respondent and are offered to prove consent.

Privacy rights of all parties to the complaint shall be maintained in accordance with applicable state and federal laws.

If the complaint is against an employee, rights conferred under an applicable collective bargaining agreement shall be applied



to the extent they do not conflict with the Title IX requirements.

Written Decision

The Superintendent shall designate an employee as the decisionmaker to determine responsibility for the alleged conduct, who
shallnotbethe Title IX Coordinator orapersoninvolvedintheinvestigation. (34 CFR106.45)

Afterthe investigative reporthas beensenttothe parties but before reaching adetermination regarding responsibility, the
decisionmaker shall afford each party the opportunity to submit written, relevant questions that

the party wants asked of any part% orwitness, provide each party with the answers, and allow for additional, limited
follow-up questions from each party.

The decisionmaker shall issue, and simultaneously provide to both parties, a written decision as to the scope of the
respondent's responsibility for the alleged conduct, if any. (34 CFR 106.45)

The written decision shall be issued within 60 calendar days of the receipt of the complaint.

Thedistrict may extend the timeline for good cause with written notice to the complainantand respondent of the extension
and the reasons for the action. (34 CFR 106.45)

In making this determination, the decisionmaker shall use the “preponderance of the evidence" standard for all formal
complaints of sexual harassment. The same standard of evidence shall be used for formal complaints against students as for
complaints against employees. (34 CFR 106.45)

The written decision shall include the following: (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Identificationof the allegations potentially constituting sexual harassment as definedin 34 CFR 106.30

2. Adescriptionofthe procedural steps taken from receipt of the formal complaint through the written decision,
including any notifications to the parties, interviews with parties and witnesses, site visits, methods used to
gather other evidence, and hearings held if the district includes hearings as part of the grievance process

3. Findings of fact supporting the determination

4. Conclusions regarding the application of the district's code of conduct or policies to the facts

5. Astatementof,andrationale for, the resultas to eachallegation, including adecision regarding responsibility,
any disciplinary sanctions the district imposes on the respondent, and whether remedies designed to restore or
preserlve; equal access to the district's educational program or activity will be provided by the district to the
complainant

6. Thedistrict's procedures and permissible bases for the complainant and respondent to appeal

Appeals

Either party may appeal the written decision or dismissal of aformal complaint or any allegation in the complaint, if the
party believes that a procedural irregularity affected the outcome, new evidence Is available that was not reasonably
availableatthe time the determination regarding responsibility or dismissal was made that could affect the outcome, ora
conflictofinterestorbiasbythe Title X Coordinator, investigator(s), or decisionmaker(s) affected the outcome.

If an appeal is filed, the district shall: (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Notify the other party inwriting when anappeal is filed and implement appeal procedures equally for both
parties

2. Ensure that the decisionmaker(s) for the appeal is trained in accordance with 34 CFR 106.45 and is not the
same decisionmaker(s) who reached the determination regarding responsibility or dismissal, the investigator(s),
or the Title IX Coordinator

3. Givebothpartiesareasonable, equal opportunity tosubmitawritten statement insupportof, orchallenging,
the outcome

4. Issue awritten decision describing the result of the appeal and the rationale for the result

5. Provide the written decision simultaneously to both parties



Anappeal shallbefiled in writing within 10 calendar days of receiving the notice of the decision or dismissal, stating the
grounds for the appeal and including any relevant documentation insupport of the appeal. Appeals submitted after this
deadline are not timely and shall not be considered.

A written decision shall be provided to the parties within 20 calendar days from the receipt of the appeal.

Either party has the right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights within 180
days of the date of the most recently alleged misconduct.

The complainantshall be advised of any civil law remedies, including, but not limited to, injunctions, restraining orders, or
other remedies or orders that may be available under state or federal antidiscrimination laws, if applicable.

Remedies

Whenadetermination of responsibility for sexual harassment has been made against the respondent, the district shall
provide remedies to the complainant as appropriate. Such remedies may include the same individualized services
described above in the section "Supportive Measures," but need not be nondisciplinary or nonpunitive and need not avoid
burdening the respondent. (34 CFR 106.45)

Corrective/Disciplinary Actions

The district may impose disciplinary sanctions or other actions after the complaint procedure has been completed and a
determination of responsibility has been made. (34 CFR 106.44, 106.45)

Forstudentsingrades4-12, discipline for sexual harassmentmay include suspensionand/or expulsioninaccordance with
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5144.1 - Suspension/Expulsion and Administrative Regulation 5144.2 -
Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities). (Education Code 48900.2, 48915)

Othelr ac_tiogs that may be taken withastudentwho is determined to be responsible for sexual harassment include, but are
not limited to:

1. Transfer from a class or school as permitted by law
2. Conference with parent/guardian
Educating the student regarding the impact of the student's conduct on others

3
4. Positive behavior support
5. Referral of the student to a student success team

6. Denial of participationinextracurricularor cocurricular activities or other privileges as permitted by law

Whenanemployeeis foundtohave committed sexual harassmentorretaliation, the districtshall take appropriate
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable law and collective bargaining
agreement.

Record-Keeping
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain, for a period of seven years: (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Arecord of all reported cases and Title IX investigations of sexual harassment, any determinations
of responsibility, any audio or audiovisual recording and transcriptif applicable, any disciplinary
sanctions imposed, any remedies provided to the complainant, and any appeal or informal resolution and
the results therefrom

2. Arecordofany actions, including supportive measures, taken in response to a report or formal complaint of
sexual harassment, including the district's basis for its conclusion that its response was not deliberately
indifferent, the measures taken that were designed to restore or preserve equal access to the education
programor activity, and, if no supportive measureswere provided to the complainant, the reasonsthat sucha
response was not unreasonable in light of the known circumstances



3. All materials used to train the Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s), decisionmaker(s), and any person
who facilitates an informal resolution process

Thedistrictshall make such training materials publicly available on its website, or if the district does not maintain
a website, available upon request by members of the public.

For complaints containing allegations of childhood sexual assault, the Superintendent or designee shall also
indefinitely maintain the following: (Code of Civil Procedure 340.1)

1. A record of the allegation(s)

2. Arecord of the investigation procedures followed

3. A record of the written determination

4. Arecord of the corrective action implemented, if any

5. Arecord of any appeals and the outcome of the same

6. Alltraining materials addressing the prohibition and investigation of childhood sexual assault

Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall indefinitely maintain a record of insurance which evidences the district's

coverage for acts of sexual assault.

Policy Reference Disclaimer: These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or
authority for the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in

the subject matter of the policy.

State
5 CCR 4600-4670
5 CCR4900-4965

Civ.Code 1714.1
Civ. Code 51.9

Ed. Code 200-262.4
Ed. Code 48900

Ed. Code 48900.2
Ed. Code 48985
Gov. Code 12950.1

Federal

20 USC 1092
20 UsC 1221
20 USC 12329

20 USC 1681-1688
Sex

34 CFR 106.1-106.82

34 CFR 99.1-99.67

34 USC 12291

42 USC 1983

42 USC 2000d-2000d-7
42 USC 2000e-2000e-17

Description
Uniform complaint procedures

Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary educational programs
receiving state or federal financial assistance

Liability of parent/quardian for act of willful misconduct by a minor

Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and

professional relationships

Prohibition of discrimination
Grounds for suspension or expulsion

Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment

Notices to parents in language other than English
Sexual harassment training

Description
Definition of sexual assault

Application of laws
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) of 1974
Title IX ofthe Education Amendments of 1972; discrimination based on

Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs or
activities

Family Educational Rights and Privacy

Definition of dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking
Civil action for deprivation of rights

Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1714.1.&lawCode=CIV
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=51.9.&lawCode=CIV
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=51.9.&lawCode=CIV
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?division=1.&chapter=2.&part=1.&lawCode=EDC&title=1.&article=1
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=48900
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=48900.2
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=48985
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=12950.1
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A20%20section%3A1092%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title20-section1092)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A20%20section%3A1221%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title20-section1221)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A20%20section%3A1232g%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title20-section1232g)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-B/chapter-I/part-106
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-B/chapter-I/part-106
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-A/part-99
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A34%20section%3A12291%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title34-section12291)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A42%20section%3A1983%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title42-section1983)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true

ManagementResources
Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision

Court Decision

Federal Register

U.S. DOE, Office for Civil Rights Publication

U.S. DOJ, FBI Publication
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website

Cross References
0410

1312.3

1312.3
1312.3-E(1)

Description

Tennessee v. Cardona (2024) 737 F.Supp.3d510

Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District (1998) 524 U.S. 274
Oona by Kate S. v. McCaffrey (1998, 9th Cir.) 143 F.3d 473

Reese v. Jefferson School District (2001, 9th Cir.) 208 F.3d 736
Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education (1999) 526 U.S. 629
Doe v. Petaluma City School District (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447

Donovan v. Poway Unified School District (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th
567

Floresv. Morgan Hill Unified School District (2003, 9th Cir.) 324
F.3d 1130 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education

Programs or Activities
Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, May 19, 2020, Vol. 85,
No. 97, pages 30026-30579

Dear Colleague Letter: Enforcement of Title IX under the provisions of
the 2020TitleIXRule, February 4,2025

National Incident-Based Reporting System

U.S. Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation
CSBA District and County Office of Education Legal Services
California Department of Education

CSBA

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights

Description

Nondiscrimination In District Programs And Activities
Uniform Complaint Procedures

Uniform Complaint Procedures

Uniform Complaint Procedures



https://www.ed.gov/media/document/title-ix-enforcement-directive-dcl-109477.pdf
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://www.lexisnexis.com/clients/CACourts/
https://www.lexisnexis.com/clients/CACourts/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/05/19/2020-10512/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/05/19/2020-10512/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/05/19/2020-10512/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/05/19/2020-10512/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal
https://www.ed.gov/media/document/title-ix-enforcement-directive-dcl-109477.pdf
https://www.ed.gov/media/document/title-ix-enforcement-directive-dcl-109477.pdf
https://ucr.fbi.gov/nibrs/2018/resource-pages/nibrs_offense_definitions-2018.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/doj/federal-bureau-investigation
https://legalservices.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.csba.org/
http://www2.ed.gov/ocr
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=jq6plqplus2fevT0EcbzC5JNw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=JfJhiF6DJmtrvRzslshCZCCng%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=7YZRY1DXDhq0s7TR7kAluA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=xsNxjhc1ooGN2Q4YchZD0Q%3D%3D

Cross References

1312.3-E(2)
1313
3552
3552
3580
3580
4030
4030
4117.7
4118
4118
4119.11
4119.11
4119.12

4119.12-E(1)

4131
4218
4218
4219.11
4219.11
4219.12

4219.12-E(1)

4317.7

4319.11
4319.11
4319.12

4319.12-E(1)

5030
5141.4
5141.4
5141.52
5141.52
5144
5144
5144.1
5144.1
5145.3

Description

Uniform Complaint Procedures
Summer Meal Program
Summer Meal Program
District Records

District Records

Nondiscrimination In Employment

Nondiscrimination In Employment
Employment Status Reports

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action
Sexual Harassment
Sexual Harassment

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Staff Development

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action

Sexual Harassment

Sexual Harassment

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Title 1X Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Employment Status Reports
Sexual Harassment

Sexual Harassment

Title 1X Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Title 1X Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Student Wellness

Child Abuse Prevention And Reporting
Child Abuse Prevention And Reporting
Suicide Prevention

Suicide Prevention

Discipline

Discipline

Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process

Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process

Nondiscrimination/Harassment



https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=DzuSEUY7Kqsv49VQKhkRrA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=vP7cUJGhBANBpX60E0MUFA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=KBV0iAhFbuzVTqV8plusEWnYQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=I3avhcoXyHSeGV4c4OvSTw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=333UDrTAQQS13KQAaw6aXw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=WvoF7kww77eireCGc5EgtQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=2WplusULslshBbi0lZdIDUoCQI2w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=LEZPHQPpluseslshhPplusFqnsBOZdQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=aplusGtu6pOoh6yaTBpvMf7Fg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=fwAYlWwIxeHMrDJDxslshl3Vw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=Sz3TMQMvHUJBH3Td2plusagjA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=nRupuwLYyJBXCJtkslsh6yLmw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=OCJslshLI03Z5ABoFQ3JlNdFw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=feKJVgVUl1Cn4vgwNfv9lg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=feKJVgVUl1Cn4vgwNfv9lg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=haslshcXLPlGdplusLDNUtMNsmzA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=haslshcXLPlGdplusLDNUtMNsmzA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=w3AXoA8vl7AC7HLfttplusmjA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=UvZ7xn7szjslshGDIzVWikaJw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=xkFVcpOdx2doBcGDJFxT9w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=sMpjrXaV81gOzx7psmj7Mg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=6Uz6qu6pslshplusW8xiDb1quWsg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=SvDBKseuGewRex6IyGtJww%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=SvDBKseuGewRex6IyGtJww%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=Wpiu2JGXb8HrcCJU2YpOyg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=Wpiu2JGXb8HrcCJU2YpOyg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=Mch4IAETN1o8YwCpilZeEg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=3agBAdsOu8ddYaRcBslsh8HMA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=vU2uoI7YpVuwARzljY5k6g%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=AiJU3DtTNTScfkUGnmp6CQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=AiJU3DtTNTScfkUGnmp6CQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=oHyLm9cCHWe0OB1RNrWT2w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=oHyLm9cCHWe0OB1RNrWT2w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=GMyplus5iXp79Re8ozSaRPPNg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=RHCy8qSvuzqlkNK4eJGA0w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=06YJipluswemVNslshYJE6O4QPcg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=PmrxBAQBvLxfyVpplusXVm1Eg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=N7vWbI5kUBSCpSREh2z2EA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=l15v81NEkSW8F7QuIXSrlw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=IHa7HFplus5qqdBnBqguBplusWQA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=p2e5vLCKslshUT9cB6FDf0l2g%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=rB3wM2yCTpaf8nq4Jpw1BQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=GslshzgFIo4RoqMjocblE69iw%3D%3D

5145.3
5145.7
5145.7

5145.9
6145
6145
6159
6159
6164.5
6164.5
6164.6

6164.6

Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Sexual Harassment

Sexual Harassment

Hate-Motivated Behavior

Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities
Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities
Individualized Education Program
Individualized Education Program

Student Success Teams

Student Success Teams

Identification And Education Under Section
504

Identification And Education Under Section
504



https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=IsgyA7p1x3NYXhplusMY7xOmA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=fFxslshzpDYH2NslshTfa6QcADHw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=sMUxJmkO7HcplushPYhvO7Q7Q%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=h94TPKkDBYT22l40plusWVBwg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=V6JbLS1Y9v2NrbslshcplusUuOHA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=NI2tvDgslzr09NJlnALYAw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=hmKSyqO9Dg4ohoEeGxNhDQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=fSJm8xXMxkYiWmTAl6Dqzw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=LzuwgJ1w3DeYEBxnV9ZMNA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=GWszU9twzA8zAZKMROeKOg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=kzw1xBMajLydvyUH73nR0A%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=kzw1xBMajLydvyUH73nR0A%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=AqvvLX58MhDZU5pluscdL0ohQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=AqvvLX58MhDZU5pluscdL0ohQ%3D%3D

1st Reading of 5145.71-E(1) Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures



LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

E 5145.71

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures

Notice of Title IX Sexual Harassment Policy

The district shall not discriminate on the basis of sex in any education program or activity that it operates. The prohibition
against discrimination on the basis of sex is required by federal law (20 USC 1681-1688; 34 CFR Part

106) and extends to admissionandemployment. Thedistrictalso prohibitsretaliationagainstany studentfor filinga
complaint or exercising any right granted under Title IX.

The district shall take prompt and equitable action to address any potential Title 1X violations that are brought to its
attention. Any inquiries about the application of Title IX, this notice, and who is protected by Title IX may be referred to the
district's Title IX Coordinator, to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights of the U.S. Department of Education, or both.

The following employee serves as the district's Title 1X Coordinator and is responsible for addressing concerns or inquiries
regarding discrimination on the basis of sex, including sexual harassment:

Name and/or Title/Position

Address

Telephone Number

Email Address

Any individual may reportsex discrimination, including sexual harassment, to the Title X Coordinator orany other school
employee at any time, including during non-business hours, by mail, phone, or email. During district business hours, reports
may also be made in person. Uponreceiving an allegation of sexual harassment, the Title IX Coordinator shall promptly
notify the parties, inwriting, of the applicable district complaint procedure.

Toview anelectronic copy of the district's policies and administrative regulations on sexual harassment, including the
grievance process that complies with 34 CFR 106.45, please see Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5145.7- Sexual
Hagassmer}t anddAdministrative Regulation5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures on the district's
website at Imusd.net

Toinspectorobtain acopg ofthedistrict's sexual harassment policiesandadministrative regulations, please contact:
Los Molinos Unified School District Office

7851 Hwy 99E

Los Molinos, CA 96055

530-384-7826

Materials used to train the Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s), decisionmakers, and any person(s) who facilitates an informal
resolution processare also publicly available on the district's website or at the district office upon request.



Policy Reference Disclaimer: These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or
authority for the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in

the subject matter of the policy.

State
5 CCR 4600-4670

5 CCR4900-4965
Civ.Code 1714.1
Civ.Code51.9

Ed. Code 200-262.4
Ed. Code 48900

Ed. Code 48900.2
Ed. Code 48985
Gov. Code 12950.1

Federal

20 USC 1092

20 USC 1221

20 USC 12329

20 USC 1681-1688

34 CFR 106.1-106.82

34 CFR 99.1-99.67

34 USC 12291

42 USC 1983

42 USC 2000d-2000d-7
42 USC 2000e-2000e-17
ManagementResources
Court Decision

Court Decision

Court Decision

Court Decision

Court Decision

Court Decision

Court Decision

Court Decision

Federal
Register

Description
Uniform complaint procedures

Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary educational programs
receiving state or federal financial assistance

Liability of parent/quardian for act of willful misconduct by a minor

Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and
professional relationships

Prohibition of discrimination

Grounds for suspension or expulsion

Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment
Notices to parents in language other than English

Sexual harassment training

Description

Definition of sexual assault

Application of laws

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) of 1974

Title IX ofthe Education Amendments of 1972; discrimination based on
sex

Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs or
activities

Family Educational Rights and Privacy

Definition of dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking

Civil action for deprivation of rights

Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended

Description

Tennessee v. Cardona (2024) 737 F.Supp.3d510

Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District (1998) 524 U.S. 274
Oona by Kate S. v. McCaffrey (1998, 9th Cir.) 143 F.3d 473

Reese v. Jefferson School District (2001, 9th Cir.) 208 F.3d 736
Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education (1999) 526 U.S. 629
Doe v. Petaluma City School District (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447

Donovan v. Poway Unified School District (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th
567

Floresv. Morgan Hill Unified School District (2003, 9th Cir.) 324
F.3d 1130 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education

Programs or Activities
Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, May 19, 2020, Vol. 85,
No. 97, pages 30026-30579



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1714.1.&lawCode=CIV
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=51.9.&lawCode=CIV
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=51.9.&lawCode=CIV
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?division=1.&chapter=2.&part=1.&lawCode=EDC&title=1.&article=1
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=48900
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=48900.2
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=48985
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=12950.1
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A20%20section%3A1092%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title20-section1092)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A20%20section%3A1221%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title20-section1221)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A20%20section%3A1232g%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title20-section1232g)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-B/chapter-I/part-106
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-B/chapter-I/part-106
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-A/part-99
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A34%20section%3A12291%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title34-section12291)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A42%20section%3A1983%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title42-section1983)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://www.lexisnexis.com/clients/CACourts/
https://www.lexisnexis.com/clients/CACourts/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://law.justia.com/cases/
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/05/19/2020-10512/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/05/19/2020-10512/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/05/19/2020-10512/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/05/19/2020-10512/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal

U.S. DOE, Office for Civil Rights Publication Dear Colleague Letter: Enforcement of Title XX under the provisions of the

U.S. DOJ, FBI Publication
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website

Cross References
0410
1312.3
1312.3
1312.3-E(1)
1312.3-E(2)
1313

3552

3552

3580

3580

4030

4030
4117.7
4118

4118
4119.11
4119.11
4119.12
4119.12-E(1)
4131

4218

Cross References
4218

4219.11
4219.11
4219.12

4219.12-E(1)

4317.7

2020Title IXRule, February 4, 2025

National Incident-Based Reporting System

U.S. Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation
CSBA District and County Office of Education Legal Services
California Department of Education

CSBA

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights

Description

Nondiscrimination In District Programs And Activities
Uniform Complaint Procedures

Uniform Complaint Procedures

Uniform Complaint Procedures

Uniform Complaint Procedures

Summer Meal Program

Summer Meal Program

District Records

District Records

Nondiscrimination In Employment
Nondiscrimination In Employment
Employment Status Reports
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action

Sexual Harassment

Sexual Harassment

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Staff Development
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action

Description
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action

Sexual Harassment

Sexual Harassment
Title 1X Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Title 1X Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Employment Status Reports



https://www.ed.gov/media/document/title-ix-enforcement-directive-dcl-109477.pdf
https://www.ed.gov/media/document/title-ix-enforcement-directive-dcl-109477.pdf
https://ucr.fbi.gov/nibrs/2018/resource-pages/nibrs_offense_definitions-2018.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/doj/federal-bureau-investigation
https://legalservices.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.csba.org/
http://www2.ed.gov/ocr
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=jq6plqplus2fevT0EcbzC5JNw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=JfJhiF6DJmtrvRzslshCZCCng%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=7YZRY1DXDhq0s7TR7kAluA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=xsNxjhc1ooGN2Q4YchZD0Q%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=DzuSEUY7Kqsv49VQKhkRrA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=vP7cUJGhBANBpX60E0MUFA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=KBV0iAhFbuzVTqV8plusEWnYQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=I3avhcoXyHSeGV4c4OvSTw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=333UDrTAQQS13KQAaw6aXw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=WvoF7kww77eireCGc5EgtQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=2WplusULslshBbi0lZdIDUoCQI2w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=LEZPHQPpluseslshhPplusFqnsBOZdQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=aplusGtu6pOoh6yaTBpvMf7Fg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=fwAYlWwIxeHMrDJDxslshl3Vw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=Sz3TMQMvHUJBH3Td2plusagjA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=nRupuwLYyJBXCJtkslsh6yLmw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=OCJslshLI03Z5ABoFQ3JlNdFw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=feKJVgVUl1Cn4vgwNfv9lg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=haslshcXLPlGdplusLDNUtMNsmzA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=w3AXoA8vl7AC7HLfttplusmjA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=UvZ7xn7szjslshGDIzVWikaJw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=xkFVcpOdx2doBcGDJFxT9w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=sMpjrXaV81gOzx7psmj7Mg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=6Uz6qu6pslshplusW8xiDb1quWsg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=SvDBKseuGewRex6IyGtJww%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=SvDBKseuGewRex6IyGtJww%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=Wpiu2JGXb8HrcCJU2YpOyg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=Wpiu2JGXb8HrcCJU2YpOyg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=Mch4IAETN1o8YwCpilZeEg%3D%3D

4319.11
4319.11
4319.12

4319.12-E(1)

5030
5141.4
5141.4
5141.52
5141.52
5144
5144
5144.1
51441
5145.3
5145.3
5145.7
5145.7
5145.9
6145
6145
6159
6159
6164.5
6164.5
6164.6

6164.6

Sexual Harassment
Sexual Harassment

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Student Wellness

Child Abuse Prevention And Reporting
Child Abuse Prevention And Reporting
Suicide Prevention

Suicide Prevention

Discipline

Discipline

Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process
Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process
Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Sexual Harassment

Sexual Harassment

Hate-Motivated Behavior

Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities

Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities

Individualized Education Program
Individualized Education Program

Student Success Teams

Student Success Teams

Identification And Education Under Section
504

Identification And Education Under Section
504



https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=3agBAdsOu8ddYaRcBslsh8HMA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=vU2uoI7YpVuwARzljY5k6g%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=AiJU3DtTNTScfkUGnmp6CQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=AiJU3DtTNTScfkUGnmp6CQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=oHyLm9cCHWe0OB1RNrWT2w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=oHyLm9cCHWe0OB1RNrWT2w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=GMyplus5iXp79Re8ozSaRPPNg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=RHCy8qSvuzqlkNK4eJGA0w%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=06YJipluswemVNslshYJE6O4QPcg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=PmrxBAQBvLxfyVpplusXVm1Eg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=N7vWbI5kUBSCpSREh2z2EA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=l15v81NEkSW8F7QuIXSrlw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=IHa7HFplus5qqdBnBqguBplusWQA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=p2e5vLCKslshUT9cB6FDf0l2g%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=rB3wM2yCTpaf8nq4Jpw1BQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=GslshzgFIo4RoqMjocblE69iw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=IsgyA7p1x3NYXhplusMY7xOmA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=fFxslshzpDYH2NslshTfa6QcADHw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=sMUxJmkO7HcplushPYhvO7Q7Q%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=h94TPKkDBYT22l40plusWVBwg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=V6JbLS1Y9v2NrbslshcplusUuOHA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=NI2tvDgslzr09NJlnALYAw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=hmKSyqO9Dg4ohoEeGxNhDQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=fSJm8xXMxkYiWmTAl6Dqzw%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=LzuwgJ1w3DeYEBxnV9ZMNA%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=GWszU9twzA8zAZKMROeKOg%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=kzw1xBMajLydvyUH73nR0A%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=kzw1xBMajLydvyUH73nR0A%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=AqvvLX58MhDZU5pluscdL0ohQ%3D%3D
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030855&revid=AqvvLX58MhDZU5pluscdL0ohQ%3D%3D

Donations:

1. $1,000, Anonymous Los Molinos Community Member

2. Books valued at $309.89 for Vina’s 7th & 8Th grade classes, Westside Spreading
3. Handmade hats and scarves for LMES students, Tehama Assembly of God



Tab 5.
Superintendent's Report - (Information)
Stan Mojsich



N

Los Molinos Unified

Superintendent Presentation
Dec 18, 2025




Professional Learning Communities (PLCs)

Goal 1: Staff Will participate In PLC’s

® TJeachers and administrators will collaborate regularly using student
data.

® Ongoing training and data-driven review ensure continuous
improvement.




Implement Common Core Standards

Goal 2: Strengthen Common Core Standards-Based
Instruction.

® Teachers trained in engagement and content standards.
® Adopt and implement aligned curriculum materials (Math Adoption).

® |nstruction monitored through walkthroughs and rounds done monthly.




College and Career Readiness

Goal 6: Prepare All Students for Postsecondary
Success.

e Develop CTE opportunities for Middle Grade Students Increased A-G,
dual enroliment, and CTE pathway access.




Positive School Climate

Goal 7: Foster Safe, Supportive, and Engaging
schools.

® Emergency and safety plans updated and practiced.
e Facilities Master Plan
e Roof Restore Update

e Community Winter Walk




i

Los Molinos Unified

Thank Youl!




Tab 6.
CBO's Report - (Information)
Christie Landingham



Tab 7.
Principal's Report (Information)

Megan Weiss - LMHS
Kristina Zarate - LME
Kendi Merlo - Vina



Lios Molinos High School
Principal s Report

Staff of the Month: Hannah Wrenn

Academic Focus Areas

- Reviewing Benchmarks

- Dashboard Data

- How we can improve our College and Career Readiness
- Finals Week 12/15-12/19

Athletics

- Fall Sports Banquet
Winter Sports
- JV Girls Basketball
- Varsity Girls Basketball
- Varsity Girls Soccer
- Varsity Boys Soccer
- Wrestling
- Block LM Tourney 12/18-20th
- Maxwell, Durham, Burney, and Plumas Charter Basketball Tournaments (Girls
ond Place)
- Wrestling in Trinity (7 Medals)

School Culture
- Tehama County Wellness Team: Working Together for Parent Classes
- Kiwanis Student of the Month
- Attendance Reward Trip (106 and 94 Attended)
- Spirit Week During Finals



! (R
! £y
' L( ”‘
|
e

:////f, / 7

N4

it




Los Molinos Elementary School - Principal’s Report
Board Meeting — December 18, 2025
Presented by: Kristina Zarate, Principal

School Highlights & Achievements:

*

*

Honor/Merit Roll & Perfect Attendance: On December 4th, we celebrated close to 100 students for
earning Honor/Merit Roll, and 33 students earned perfect attendance for the first trimester.

4A Trip was a success: 112 students in grades 4-8th attended the 4A Trip at the Spotlight in Red Bluff.
Students qualified for the trip by meeting the 4 A criteria: Academics: No D’s or F’s, Attendance: No
more than 1 unexcused absence, Attitude: No behavior referrals or suspensions, and Accountability:
No missing assignments and Reading Goals met.

Basketball Season: Mike Brewer Invitational: A Team Girls participated, and Los Molinos Elementary
ran the snack bar on Friday and Saturday.

Canned Food Drive: For the past three weeks, our students, families, and staff have been working
with Tom Jones from Tehama United Methodist Ministries to collect canned foods and non-perishable
items to be given out to families and community members during the holiday season.

Instruction & Student Learning:

*

*

Staff and students participated in our first lockdown drill on Tuesday, December 9th. This was a
success, and we will be having future discussions on improvements to ensure our students and staff
are safe on campus. We will continue to practice lockdown drills throughout the school year.

At our last PLC, teachers and admin reviewed the recently released CAASPP scores and CA
Dashboard for the 2024-2025 school year. As a staff, we agreed to use the data and reports to dive
deeper into the sub-categories in ELA and Math to identify areas of need and create focus areas with
strategies to increase instruction and student outcomes for 2025-2026.

Positive Behavior & School Culture:

*

*

Tehama Assembly of God Donations: The church donated handmade hats and scarves for all of our
students and teachers. They delivered them on Tuesday to all the classrooms. Students loved them
and have been wearing them every day! A very special thank you to them for their kind donation to our
students and staff.

Christmas Program: TK-3rd grade participated in our annual Christmas program with the addition of
Music Teacher, Derrick Noah. Our Booster Club served up hot cocoa and candy canes for our students
and families.

The NED Show Assembly is coming to LME! On January 27th, students in grades K-5 will
participate in an engaging NED Show character education assembly. This program focuses on building
resiliency, promoting anti-bullying behaviors, and encouraging a positive mindset.

Upcoming Events for Los Molinos Elementary:

1/6/2026: School Site Council @ 5 PM
1/9/2026: Student of the Month Assemblies
1/23/2026: Progress Reports sent home



Vina Elementary School
Principal’s Report to the Board of Trustees
December

As we begin the month of December, our team continues to focus on targeted academic supports for our
students. Reading interventions remain a top priority for students who are performing two or more grade levels
below expectations. Our trained paraprofessionals are now fully implementing the SIPPS program for phonics
instruction, providing systematic and explicit support for foundational reading skills. In addition, they are using
Read Naturally to build fluency, comprehension, and student confidence. Early indicators from
progress-monitoring sessions show increased engagement and steady improvement among participating
students. We will continue to refine schedules and adjust grouping to ensure these interventions have the

greatest possible impact.

Math interventions for grades 1—4 are currently in the planning phase and set to launch in January. Our goal is
to provide consistent, skill-based small-group support aligned to each grade level’'s essential standards.
Teachers and intervention staff are collaborating to identify priority skills and develop the instructional routines

and progress-monitoring tools that will guide this new effort.

Students are also enthusiastically preparing for our annual Christmas program, scheduled for December 17 at
6:00 pm in the auditorium. Classes have been practicing music and staging, and we look forward to welcoming

families to what is always a joyful community event.

Basketball season is well underway, and we are proud to be hosting the Mike Brewer Invitational for girls’
teams on December 12 and 13. This year’s tournament includes 16 teams across two divisions. We are
especially grateful to the businesses and individuals who donated $150 each to sponsor the four championship
games across both tournaments: Lane Tractor, Barbara’s Custom Hats, Outback Contractors, and Jill Botts.
Their generosity helps us provide a high-quality experience for participating athletes and supports our efforts to
showcase student sportsmanship and school pride. Once all sponsorships have been collected for both

tournaments, we will provide a full financial report to the Board.



Tab 8.
Action Items

A. Consider Approval of First Interim Report (AB 1200 Certification that the District is
able to meet its financial obligations for 2025-2026)
B. Approval of 2nd Reading of BP 5131.8 Mobile Communication Devices
C. Approval of 2nd Reading of BP 6178.1 Work-Based Learning
D. Approval of 2nd Reading of AR 6178.1 Work-Based Learning
E. Approval of Provisional Internship Permit: Darren Holman, LMHS Single Subject Social Science Teacher
E. Approval of MOU: California College K-12 Data Sharing & Services Partnership Agreement for the
College and Career Guidance Initiative (CCGI)
G. Approval of Field Trips:
1. Shady Creek Camp, Nevada City, CA May 26-29, 2026
2. TDF Hog & Lamb Pick Up, Modesto, CA January 6, 2026
H. Accept Resignation Letter:
Vanesa Cota, LME Bilingual Paraprofessional
I. Approval of Employment:
Chasity Sibert, LME Sub Paraprofessional
Sunshine Rush, LME Sub Paraprofessional
Jenny Espinoza, LME SDC Paraprofessional



Tab 8 A.

Consider Approval of First Interim Report (AB 1200 Certification
that the District is able to meet its financial obligations for 2025-2026)



Los Mollnes Unifted

First Interim

82 T1571 0000060

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REFORT Form €l
Tehama Gounty For the Fiscal Year 2026.26 GB12ZGD7DN{2025-28)
NOTICE CF CRITERIA ANC STANDARDS REVIEW, This Interim report was based upon and ravlewed using the state-adopted Crlterla and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code
(EC) sacllons 33126 ang 42130)
Slgned: Cale:
Dlstriet Superintandent or Daslgnea
Printed Name:  Stan Mojsich Title: Superintendent
NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. Al action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized speclal meeling of the geverning board.
To the Gounty Suparintendent of Schoels:
This Interim reporl and certificatlon of financlal condition are hereby flled by tha goveming board of tha schocl district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131}
Meating Date: Dacembor 18, 20256 Slgned:
Presldent of the Governing Board
GERTIFICATION OF FINANGIAL GONDITION
X POSITIVE CERTIFICATICN
As President of the Coverning Board of this school district, 1 certfy that based upan current prejections 1his district will maet its financial obligations
for the current flscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.
QUALIFIED CERTIFICATICN
As Presldent of the Governing Beard of this school district, | certify that based upen current projections this distrist may not meet its financial
cbligations for the current fiscal year or two subsaquent fiscal years.
NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As Presidant of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon currenl projactions this district will be unabla to meat its financial
obllgations for the remalnder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.
Contact parson for additional Information on the interim report:
Namea: Christle Landingham Talephone: 530-384-7528
Title: GBO E-mgil: clandingham @musd.nat
Criterla and Standards Revlew Summary
The follewlng summary Is automatically completed based on dala provided In the Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01C08%). Criteria and standards that are "Not Mat,”
and supplemental infarmation and additlenal fiscal indicators that are "Yas," may indicate areas of potential congern, which could affect the Interim report certification, and
should be carefully reviewed.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Mat Not Mat
1 Average Dally Atlendanca Projected funded ADA for any of the current or twe subsequent flscal years has not changed by more than X
two percent sinca budget adoption.
2 Enrollment Projected enrellment for any of the current or iwe subsequent fiscal years has not changed by mere X
than two percent since budgst adoption.
3 ADA to Enroliment Prajocted secend pariod {P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for tha current end two subsaquent fiscal years is X
consistenl with historical ratlos.
4 Local Control Funding Formula Projected LCFF revenue for any of tha curent or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by X
{LCFF) Revenue more than two persent slnge budgel adoplion.
5 Salarles and Benefits Prcjected ratlo of total urrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrastricted general fund
expenditures has not changed by more than the standard for the currenl and lwo subsequant fiscal X
years.
ba Other Revenues Projected cperaling revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the current and iwo subsequent X
fiscal years hava not changed by more then flve percent since budget adoption.
&b Other Expenditures Projected cperating expendltures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for the
current and twe subsequent fiscal years have not changed by mere than live percent since budget X
adoption.
7 Cngoing and Major Maintenance I¥ applicable, changes occurring since budget adeption meet the raquired contributlon te the cngoing X
Account and major maintenance acceunt {|.e., restricied malntenance acoount),
8 Deficit Spanding Unresirictad deticit spanding, if any, has not excaeded the siandard in any of the current or lwo X
subsequent flscal years,
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balanca will be positive at the and of the cument and two subsequent flscal X
years.
9b GCash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be pesitiva at tha end of the current fiscal year. x
1C Rasarves Avallable raserves (a.d.. reservs for econcmic uncartainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) X
meet minimum requiraments for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: Cl_District, Varslon 4

Page 1

Printed;

12/12/2025 2:58 PM

!




First Interim

52 71571 0000000

Los Malinos Unlfled DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Gl
Tehama County For the Fiscal Year 2025-26 G81226DTDN{2025-26)
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION Ne Yos
51 Contingait Llabiiitles Have any known or contingent llablitles {a.g., financial or program audits, litigatlon, state compllence X
reviews} occutred since budget adoptlon that may impact the budgst?
S2 Using One-time Revenuas to Fund Are there ongeling general fund expenditures funded with one-iime revenues that have changed since X
QOngoing Expandituras budget adoplion by mera than five percent?
53 Temporary |ntarfund Borrowings Are thate projected temparary borrowlngs between funds? X
54 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenuss for any of the current or twa subsaquent flazal ysara contingent on
reauthodzation by Lhe local govemment, spacial legislation, or cther deflnitive agl (e.g., parcel laxas, X
forest reserves)?
13 Contributlons Have contrbutions fram unrestricted to restricted resolirces, or transfers to or from the genaral fund
to cover operating deflcils, changed since budgst adeption by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or twa subsequent fiscal years?
86 Leng-term Gommitments Caes the district have long-term (mulllyear) commitments or dabt agraemants? X
* It yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent flscal ysaars increased over P
prior year's {2024-28) annual payment? n'a
. If yes, will funding sources usad to pay leng-lerm commitments decraase or explre prior to P
the end of he commiimant period, cr are they one-time sources? n/a
S7a Fostemploymant Banefits Cther than Dees tha district previde postemployment benafits ofher than penslons {OPEB)? X
Penslons
. If yos, have there heen changas since budget adoplion in CPEB liabilittes? nla
57b Cther Self-insurance Beneflts Does the district operate any self-Insuranca programs (e.g., workers' compensetion)? X
' If yas, have there been changes sinze budget adoption In self-Insurance fabllitles? nfa
38 Status of Labor Agraamenta As of first Intarim projections, are selary and benafil negotiations stlll unsettied for:
' Coriificatad? (Section S8A, Line 1b} X
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
. Management/supervisor/confidentlal? {Section S8C, Line 1b) nia
88 Labor Agreemant Budget Revislons For negotlations sellled since budgsat adeption, per Governmant Code Sectlon 3847.5{c), are budget
revislons stlll needed fo meot the costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
. Certiflcated? (Seotion S8A, Line 3)
. Classiflad? {Sactlon S8B, Lina 3) X
59 Statua of Other Funds Ara any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund balance at the and of the X
currant fiscal year?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yas
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will and the current flscal year with a negative cash X
balanse In tha general fund? ’
A2 independent Positlor Control 1s personnel pesiticn control independent from tha payroll systam? X
A3 Deslining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both tha prior and current fiscal years?
Ad New Charter Schocls Impacting Are any new charter schools oparating In district bourdarles that are Impacting the districl's X
Distrlct Enroflment enrolliment, eithar in the pricr or current fiscal year?
AB Satary Increases Excead COLA Has the district entsred into a bargaining agreement where any of the curent or subsequent flscal
years of the agreement wauld resuit in salary Incraases that are expected to exceed Lhe projected X
slate funded cost-of-living adjustment? :
AB Unocapped Health Bsnefits Does the district provide uncappad {100% employar pald) health beneflts for current or retired %
employees?
AT Independent Financlal System Is the district's financial system independant from the county office system? X
A Fiscal Dsiress Reports Dees the district have any reports thal Indlcale fiscai distress? If yes, provida coples to the COE, x
pursuant to EG 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Have there been personnel changes in the superintendant or chief business cificial {CBO) posliions x
within the last 12 months?

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Fite: Cl_Distrlct, Version 4

Pags 2

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:58 PM




Los Molinos Unlfled

2025-26 First Intel
Gengral Fund

rm

52 71571 0000000

Form 011

Tehama County Unrestricted (Resources 000D-1998) G812ZGD7DN{2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board o% DIff
R Oblect Criginal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Column B &
Dascription c‘*?”" ce c Jde Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) by
oaes ades (A} Budgst € (0} €}
3]
{B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8009 8,488,745.00 | 8,488,745.00 { 1,818,923.19 | £,322,083.00 | (166,662.00) 2.0%
2) Federal Revenue 5100-8299 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 (5,000.00) -26.0%
3) Other State Revenug 8300-8599 124,821.00 124,821.00 8,452.47 123,506.00 (1,316.00) 1%
4) Other Lecal Revenue 8600-8799 74,000,00 74,000.00 |  202,178.37 72,000.00 {2,000.00) -2,7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,707,568.00 | 8,707,566.00 | 2,036,564.03 | 6,532,589.00 | . -
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salarias 1000-1999 3,142,890.00 | 3,142,890.00 795,833.46 | 3,064,863.00 78,027.00 2.5%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2990 962,301.00 962,301.00 810,032.47 | 1,075,628.00 | {113,327.00) -11.8%
3) Employes Benefils 3000-3989 1,622,273.00 | 1,622,273.00 |  452,916.34 | 1,670,530.00 |  (48,257.00) -3.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 431,942.00 431,942.00 93,835.36 402,054.00 20,888.00 6.9%
&) Barvices and Other Operatlng 5000-5999
Expenditures 807,693.00 807,693.00 280,211.94 732,981.00 74,712.00 9,3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 §3,756.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
7y Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indlrect Costs) 7400-7499 159,886.00 159,986.00 5,512.50 169,986.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfars of Indirect
Costs 7300-7388 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,127,085.00 | 7,127,085.00 | 2,000,208.08 | 7,106,042.00 e L
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 1,580,481.00 | 1,580,481.00 36,255.94 | 1,426,547.00
D. OTHER FINANGCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8000-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 208,937.00 208,937.00 0.00 189,925.00 19,012.00 9.1%
2) Cther SourcesfUses
a) Sources £930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contrioutions 8980-R90¢ | (1,946,574.00) | (1,848,574.00) 0.00 | (2,045,450.00) |  (98,876.00) 5.1%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SR T
SOURCES/USES (2,155,511.00) | (2,156,611.00) 0.00 | (2,235,375.00) |75
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND o
BALANCE (C + D4) (575,030.00) |  (575,020.00) 36,266.94 | (B0B,528,00) | -
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES : '
1} Beginnling Fund Balance .
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,634,237.00 | 2,834,237.00 | 3,890,666.00 | 1,058,518.00 47.3%
b} Audit Adjustments 9783 0.03 0.00 | ) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,634,237.00 | 2,834,237.00 |~ 3,890,566.00 R P
d) Other Restatemants 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + SR L
F1d) 2,834,237.00 | 2,834,237.00 3,890,555.00 |-
2) Ending Balance, June 36 (& + F1e) 2,250,207.00 | 2,258,207.00 | 3,081,727.00 [0
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a) Nonspendable :
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 |-
Storos 9712 0.00 0.00 | 10 0.00 -7

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 1

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Inferim

52 71571 0000000

Los Molines Unified General Fund Form 011
Tehama County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) GB12ZGD7DN{2025-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board o% DIff
Rosourc  Objeot | Ol | Approved | ActuateTo | Prokeced | Oifererce | coiumn s s
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget {C) (D} (E) {F)
(B)
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 } 0.00
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00
b} Restricted 9740 0,00 .6.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangemenis 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 1,789,716.00 | 1,789,716.00 | 2,597,777.00 :. B
d) Assigned . o
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
e) Unassignad/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 2789 469,491,00 469,491.00 | - 483,9850.00
Unasslgned/Unappropriatsd Amount 4790 0.00 0.00 0.00 |-
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,930,033.00 | 4,939,033.00 | 1,319,438.00 | 4,387,214.00 | (551,818.00) -11.2%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Currant Year 1,262,389.00 | 1,282,389.00 397,138.00 | 1,590,423.00 308,034.00 24.0%
State Ald - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Rellef Subventlons
Homeowners’ Exemptlons 801 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yleld Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventlkons/In-Licu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,273,848,00 | 2,273,848.00 9,07¢.05 | 2,351,101.00 77.,253.00 3.4%
Unsesured Roll Taxes 8042 0,00 0.00 89,025.09 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years’ Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 1,368.65 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 1,693.48 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF} 0.00 0,00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds {SB 8047
617/699/1982) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellanscus Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 290.92 0.00 a.0c 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 8,495,270.00 | 8,495,270.00 ( 1,818,923.18 | 6,328,738.00 { (166,5632.00) -2.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers « Gurrent Year 0000 BOG1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 80919 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8006
Property Taxes {(8,525,00) (8,525.00) 0.00 {8,655.00) (13c.00) 2.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LGFF Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0G 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 8,488,745.00 | 8,488,745.00 | 1,818,923.19 | §,322,083.00 | (166,662.00) -2.0%

Galifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Al, Version 7 Page 2

Printed: 12/12/2026 2:54 PM




202526 First Interim

52 74571 0000000

Los Molinos Unlfled General Fund Ferm {11
Tehama County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) G8122GDTDN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board % DIff
R Objoct Orlginal Approved | Actuals To | Projested | Difference | .\ "o o
Desctiption c:f;’:""’ c 1:“5 Budget Operating Date Year Totals | {Col B & D) iy
° ode {A) Budget (c) (0} (E)
{F)
B
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operatlons 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Speclal Educatlon Entltlement 8181 L 0 000 . ODD L DOO ’
Speclal Educatlon Discretionary Grants 8182 R Y 0:00% - 000}
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 YT BRI YD S Y
Denated Food Commedities 8221 - 009 o Q;Q'Q - ) j -0_99 B g .
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Interagancy Gontracts Betwaen LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal — R ) : S '
Sources - 0,00 J0onE
Title |, Part A, Besic 3010 8200 - T
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8280
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effactive 4035 8290
Instructicn
Title {ll, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290
Title 1il, English Learner Program 4203 8280
Public Charter Schools Grant Pregram
(PCSGP) 4610 8290
3040, 3080,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 8240
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 5630
Career and Technical Education 3500-3509 8200 ‘ ; v R ST L :
All Othar Federa! Revenug All Other 8200 20,000.00 20,000.00 C.00 15,000.00 (6,000.00) -25.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 (5,000.00) -25.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE R L S ; e . . N
Diher State Apportionments
Speclal Educatien Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 8500 8319
All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year Al Other gs11 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Othor State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Othor 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutritian Programs 8520 Ceome0 b L
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 27.022.00 27,022.00 27,250.00 221.00 0.8%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materlals 97,782.00 87,782.00 (4,063.53) 96,256.00 {1,536.00) -1.6%
Tax Rellef Subventicns R DR T T o R
Rastricted Levies - Other AR &
Homaowners' Exemptions BS7S 0.00 |
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0004
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sourges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept, of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - BACS V14
File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 3

Printed: 12/42/2026 2:54 PM




Los Molines Unifled

2025-26 First Interlm

52 71671 0000000

General Fund Form 01l
Tehama County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999} G812ZGD7DN(2025-26}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board % Diff
Rosoures  Objoct | rlfival | Awproved | ActidloTo | profected | Diferonce | Goumn s 8
Codes Codes 1]
(A) Budget (C) {D} (E) )
)
:nggnpd)ed Learning Oppertunities Program 2600 8590
After School Educaticen and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter Schecel Faeility Grant 6030 8590
gz:;rn;l'echnical Education Incentive Grant 6987 8590
Drug/Alcohel/ Tobacco Funds 665265: 9, 8590
Californla Glean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8580
Arts and Muslc In Schools (Prop 28} 8770 8590
Speclalized Secondary 7370 8690
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 o ; T FONRE IR o P :
All Other State Revanue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 12,516.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 124,621.00 124,821.00 8,452.47 123,506.00 (1,315.00) -1.1%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE SR R R B R S
Cther Local Revenus "
County and District Taxes .' .
Other Restricted Levies A . SRR :
Secured Rol 8615 00| oo o0 [ 000 Lo
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00°] . e .00 000:f. 000}
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 000 " ..000 0.00 0,00
Supplemental Taxas 8618 0.00° L2000 0.00 " 0,00
MNon-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcal Taxas 8621 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other 3622 0.00 0,00 C.C0 0.00 0.0%
Communlty Redevelopment Funds Not 3625 : . e P .
Subject fo LCFF Deduction 000 |-~ 7 0.00 0001
Penalties and Interast from Delinquent 8829 e f - ) o )
Mon-LCFF Taxes - 0.00 000 | 0,00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Fublications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 20,000.00 20,000.00 52,274.82 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Met Incranse (Decrease) in the Fair Valus P
of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671
Men-Resldent Studsnis 8672
Transportation Fees From Individuals BB75
Interagancy Services 8677
Mitigatian/Developer Fees 8681
All Other Fees and Contracts 8E89
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Mise Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 2691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 4

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2026-26 Flrst Interim

52 71671 0000000

General Fund Form 011
Tehama County tinrestricted {Resources 0000-199%9) GB812ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
orlginal ABoardu Actuals T Projected | DIff % DIt
Description Rosourco  Object Budget Operating “oate | Yeor Totals (Col B & D) Colurmn B &
(A Bu[gti‘let ©) {D) (E} F)
Pass-Through Revenuss From Local aga7
Sources 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Gther Local Revenue 8699 54,000.00 54,000.00 156,903,556 62,000.00 (2,000.00) -3.7%
Tuitlon 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments Sl o . b '
Special Education SELPA Transfars
From Dlsiricts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offlces 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfars
From Distriets or Sharter Schools 6360 B791
From County Cffices G360 8792
From JPAs 8360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schocls All Othar ara1 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offlces All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others areg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 74,000,00 74,000.00 209,178.37 72,000.00 {2,000,00) 27%
TOTAL, REVENUES 8,707,566.00 8,707,686.00 { 2,036,554.03 8,5632,589.00 (174,977.00) -2.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,427,703.00 ¢ 2,427,703.00 621,982,665 | 2,504,338.00 (76,635.00} -3.2%
Ceriificated Pupl Support Salaries 1200 227,827.00 227,827.00 §3,359.91 229,052.00 {1,225,00}) -0.5%
Certificated Supervisars' and Administrators’ 1300
Salarles 487,360.00 487,360.00 110,491.00 331,473.00 155,887.00 32.0%
Other Cortificatey Salarias 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 3,142,800.00 | 3,142,890.00 795,833.46 | 3,064,863.00 78,027.00 2.5%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Ctassliflad Instructlonal Salaries 2100 35,178.00 35,178.00 6,613.93 86,690.00 (51,512.00) -146.4%
Classifled Support Salaties 2200 396,017.00 396,017.00 136,154.18 450,984.00 (54,967.00) -13.9%
Classifled Supervisors' and Adminisirators' 2300
Salaries 157,014.00 157,014.00 54,431.68 $63,295.00 (6,281.00) -4,0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salariss 2400 374,082,00 374,002.00 121,932.68 374,650.00 {567.00) -0.2%
Other Classified Salaties 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 962,301.00 962,301.00 316,032.47 | 1,075,628.00 | {113,327.00) -11.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
8TRS 3101-3102 588,640.00 588,640.00 149,512.26 583,177.00 5,463.00 0.9%
PERS 3201-3202 260,138.00 260,138.00 81,088.52 293,924,00 {33,786.00) ~13.0%
OASDIMedlcare/Alternative 3301-3302 124,795,00 124,795.00 35,443.18 131,184.00 {6,399.00) -5.1%
Haealth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 549,209.00 549,209.00 160,686.36 567,206.00 {17,997.00) -3.3%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 2,021.00 2,021.00 546.78 2,022,00 {1.00) 0.0%
Warkers' Compensatfon 3601-3602 97,470.00 97,470.00 24,840.24 93,007.00 4,463,060 4.6%
OPEB, Allocatad 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,622,273.00 | 1,622,273.00 452,116.34 [ 1,670,530.00 (48,257.00) -3.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page &

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Les Mollnos Unifled

2028-26 First Interim

52 71571 0000000

General Fund Form 011
Tehama County Unrestricted {Résources 0000-1999) GB812ZGD7DN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board o DIff
R Oblsct Criginal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference ¢ Il:mn B &
Description czt;::rce CO{ZIBBGS Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D} o b
(A) Budget ] D) (E) e
(B8)
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Gore Currlcula 4100
Materials 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplles 4300 420,442,00 420,442,00 03,635.38 390,554.00 29,888.00 7.1%
Nonoapitalized Equipment 4400 1,500.00 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOCKS AND SUPPLIES 431,942.00 431,942.00 93,835.38 402,054.00 28,888.00 6.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trave! and Gorfarences 5200 12,327.00 12,327.00 4,504,90 13,827.00 (1,600.00) -12.2%
Dues and Membarships 5300 20,500.00 20,500.00 17,706.80 24,500,00 (4,000.00) -19.5%
Insurance 5400-5450 140,000.00 110,000.00 47,318.15 110,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Oparations and Hausekesping Services 5500 417,600.00 417,600.00 122,800,11 423,200.00 (5,600.00) -1.3%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 5600
Noncapitalized Impravemants 73,800.00 73,800.00 19,780.50 75,800.00 (2,000.00) -2.7%
Transfers of Direct Casts 5710 (66,198.00) (68,198.00) 0.00 {138,035.00) 69,841.00 «102.4%
Transfers of Direct Casts - Interfung 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expendilures 204,164,060 204,164.00 58,745.19 182,193.00 21,971.00 10.8%
Communications 5900 37,500.00 37,500.00 5,248.29 41,500.00 {4,000.00) -10.7%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 807,693.00 807,693.00 280,211.94 732,981.0C 74,712.00 9.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.60 .00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements G170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 50,613.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 8300
Major Expansicn of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 3,143.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmant Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subseription Assets 6700 0.00 .00 .00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 53,758.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs})
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreemsents 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Defleit
Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 29,986.00 29,886.00 0.00 29,086.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfars of Pass-Through Revanues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financtal Reporting Softwars - SACS V14

File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 6

Printed: 12/12/2026 2:54 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2025-26 Flrst Interim

52 71671 0000000

General Fund Form 011
Tehama County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) G812ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Ravanues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board % DIfe
Description Rosource  Object %rlllgllg:tl 3’;5:&‘.’33 A pate | Yaor Totals (g:rlre B & D) | ColumnBa&
Cotles Codes (A) Budget (c} ) =) D
(B} (F}
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of S b o
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 1221
Ta County Offices 6500 1222
To JPAs 8500 7223
RQG/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 :
To Gounty Offkces 6360 7222 M
To JPAS 6360 7223 " e L _
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Cther 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 130,000.00 130,000.00 5,512.50 130,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7289 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Sarvice
Cebt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding
Transfers of Indirect Cosis) 159,986.00 159,986.00 58512.50 159,086.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
{NDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7.127,085.00 | 7,127,085.00 | 2,000,298.08 | 7,108,042.0¢ 21,043.00 0.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Resarve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Rademption Fund 8914 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.0%
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schocl Building Fund/ County 7613
Schoeol Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.0%
Ta: Cafsteria Fund 7818 208,937.00 208,937,00 0.00 189,925.00 18,012.00 1%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7818 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 208,937.00 208,937.00 0.00 189,925.00 19,012.00 9.1%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emargency Apporticnments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Procesds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 853
Asgsets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reparting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Pago 7

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2025-26 First Interim

52 71571 0000000

General Fund Form 011
Tehama County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) G812ZGD7DN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board % Diff
R Obiject Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Col ° B &
Description Cezource P jdec Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) e ur;n
odes odes (A) Budget © (D) E)
. (F)
(B)
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (1,946,574.00) | (1,946,574.00) 0.00 | (2,019,199.00) (72,625.00) 3.7%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 (26,251.00) (26,251.00) New
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (1,946,574.00) = (1,946,574.00) 0.00 (2,045,450.00) (98,876.00) 5.1%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) (2,155,511.00) (2,155,511.00) 0.00 | (2,235,375.00 | (79,864.00) 3.7%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 8

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM



Los Mclinos Unifled
Tehama County

2025.28 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9969)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

52 71671 0000000

Form 011

GB12ZGD7DN(2025-26)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Paga 9

Board % DIff
Description Resource  Object %rliu%g:tl 3,’35:;’17,?3 A Bete " | Your Totals (g::lfell;e;c;) Column B &
Codes Codes D
(A} Budget {C) (D} (E) ")
(B}
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 317,100.00 317,100.00 53,614.00 345,191.00 28,091.00 8.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,371,679.00 | 1,574,627.00 802,490.73 | 1,608,076.00 34,449.00 2.2%
4) Other Local Revenuo 8600-8759 158,009.00 158,009.00 24,138.00 120,166,00 (37,843,00) -25,9%
6} TOTAL, REVENUES 1,846,788.00 | 2,049,736.00 |  BB0,261.73 | 2,074,433.00 i R
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Cartificated Salaries 1000-1999 831,506.00 831,505.00 261,132.13 979,194.00 | (147,599.00) A7.7%
2) Classifled Selariss 2000-2999 712,614.00 712,614.00 189,354.93 689,205.00 23,400.00 3.3%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3960 1,043,060.00 |  1,043,080.00 192,502,96 | 1,097,684.00 5,366.00 0.5%
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4999 536,639.00 536,639.00 94,199.45 680,211.00 | (143,572.00) -28.8%
5) Barvices and Gther Operating 5000-5999
Expendltures 545,988.00 545,988.00 62,797.40 619,566.00 (73,578.00) -13.5%
6) Capltal Outlay 6000-6999 70,000.00 70,000.00 7,818.50 166,000.00 (96,000.00) -137.1%
7) Other Outgo (sxcluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirsct Costs) 7400-7499 661,348.00 661,346.00 12,276.00 630,580.00 30,457.00 4.5%
g)oi)tt:er Cutgo - Transfars of Indirect 7300-7309 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,401,242.00 | 4,401,242.00 810,480.77 1 4,802,759.00 e o
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE QOTHER
FINANGING SOURGES AND USES (A5 - .
BY) (2,554,454,00) | (2,351,506,00) 60,770.96 | (2,728,326.00) |
D. OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Tranafers
a) Transfers In 8900-8920 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/l)ses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 1,946,574.00 | 1,948,574.00 0.00 | 2,045,450.00 98,876.00 5.1%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING ST '
SOURCES/USES 1,046,574.00 | 1,946,574.00 C.00 | 2,045,450.00
E. NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN FUND A
BALANGE (G + D4} (607,880,00) §  (404,032,00} 60,770.98 | (682,876.00) | . .
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES R
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 1,71,459.00 | 1,171,459.00 1,583,619.00 412,160.00 35.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9703 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 1,171,459.00 | 1,171,459.00 ' 1,583,619.00 R T :
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.0¢ 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + " "
Fid) 1,171,459,00 | 1,171,459.00 1,583,619.00 |
2) Ending Balance, Juns 30 (E + Fie) 563,579.00 766,527.00 JREN & 900,743.00 o .
Components of BEnding Fund Balance b I S S S IR T
a) Noenspendable < S [ S ;
Ravolving Gash 9711 -'-"0,50__ P LT S
Stores o712 0.00 0.00 | ° 0.00
Prepaid {tems 0713 0.00 0.00 | '_ 0.00

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2026-26 First Interim

52 71571 0000000

General Fund Form 01l
Tehama County Restricted (Resources 2000-0999) G812ZGDTDN{2025-26)
Revanues, Expanditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board o% DIt
Resource  Opjeot | Sfsinal | Awwroved | ActuleTo | froleced | Oiferonce | G55
Codes Codes D
(A} Budget ©) )] (E} ()
(B}
All Others 8719 0.00 0,00 : 0.00
b) Restrcted 9740 563,679.00 766,527.00 |-~ . 900,743.00
¢) Committed R S
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 : ') 0.00. . QGO ' 0,00
Other Commitments 8760 0.00 o.00]. = 0.00 |
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 .00
e} Unasslgned/Unapproprlated . } N ; ‘ _; ) . )
Resarva for Economlc Uncertalntles 789 T : 0»09 L s 009 B : O._@O
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0,00
LCFF SOURCES o .
Principa! Apportionmeant N RN e
State Aid - Current Year 8014 '0;00';5 ’ 000
Education Protection Account State Ald - 8012 : Tl
Current Year 0,00 oo 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8o 0:00 - 000
Tax Rellef Subventions o L
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0 ”'-é._qq
Timber Yield Tax 8022 'O.U'l'll_" - b.oe
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 000 . 000
County & DHstrict Taxos .
Secured Roll Taxes 8041
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042
Pricr Years' Taxes 8043
Supplemental Taxes BO44
(E‘c_d;ia;‘:t)ion Ravenue Augmentation Fund BO45
GCommunity Redavelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992}
$::§:ies and Interest from Definquent 8048
Miscellanecus Funds {EC 41604)
Royaities and Bonuses 8081
Other In-Lisu Taxes 8082
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089
Subtotal, LCFF Sources
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year oceo 8091 IRRE
All Other LCFF Transfers - Gurrent Year All Gihor B0 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of o
Property Taxes 8096 -
Property Texes Transfers 8097 0.0%
LCFF Transfars - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 10

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




L.os Molinos Unified

2025-26 Flrst Interim

52 71571 0000000

General Fund Form 01l
Tehama County Rostricted {Resourcos 2000-9999) G812ZGDTDN(2025-26}
Ravenues, Expsnditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Orlginal Arproved | Actuals T Projected | DIf % DIt
. riginal pprove ctuals To rojecta erence
Descrlption Rosource  Objedt Budget | Oporating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) | ColumnB&
(A) Budget {C) {0} (E} e
B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 71,188.00 71,188.00 0.00 71,125.00 (63.00} 0.1%
Spegial Edueation Discrstionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ferest Reserve Funds 8260 ' - 0001 oou Canoall ! .
Flood Gontrol Funds 8270 T 000000 Y
Wildiife Reserve Funds 8280 Caoo| o 000 20,00
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
Title 1, Part A, Baslc 3010 8290 188,167.00 188,167.00 46,315.00 182,133.00 (6,024.00) -3.2%
Title I, Part D, Local Dellnquent Programs 3025 8280 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 4290
Instruction 23,743.00 23,743.00 0.00 21,008.00 (2,734.00) -11.5%
Tltle 111, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 440.00 2,183.00 2,183.00 New
Tite IIl, English Learner Program 4203 8290 14,718.00 14,718.00 3,424.00 13,695.00 {1,025.00) -T.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Pregram
{PCSGP) 4610 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124,
4128, 4127,
4128, 5630 11,498.00 11,498.00 3,435.00 13,740.00 2,242,00 19.6%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 5,800.00 5,800.00 .00 5,834.00 34,00 0.6%
All Other Federal Revenue All Gther 8200 1,896.00 1,886.00 0.00 35,472.00 33,476.00 1,677.2%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 317,100.00 317,100.00 53,614.00 345,191.00 28,091.00 8.9%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Cther State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years Al Other 8319 0.00 0.00 o.co 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Chlld Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Relmbursements 8550
Lottary - Unrestricted and Instructicnal 8560
Materials 41,984.00 41,884.00 (5,257.77) 38,038.00 {3,946.00) -9.4%
Tax Rellef Subvenilons
Rastricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes BS76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pags-Through Ravenuas from Stats 8587
Sourcas 40,502.00 40,502.00 12,276.00 41,684.00 1,182.00 2,.9%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 11

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2025-26 First Interlm

52 71571 0000000

General Fund Form 01l
Tohama County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) GB12ZGDTDN(2026-26)
Ravonues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Original Approved | Actuals To Projectsd | Difference % DIfF
Description Sosource  Objedt Budgot Oporating Date Year Totals | (ColB& D) | ColumnBé&
A} Budget (<) (1)) (5] F)
(B}
Expandad Learning Cpportunitiss Program 2600 3500
{ELO-P} 537,428.00 537,428,00 144,586.00 518,795.00 {18,633.00) -3.5%
After School Education anc Safsty (ASES) 6010 8580 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Charter School Fegllity Grant 6030 8500 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education [ncentlve Grant 6387 2500
Program 128,000.00 125,000.00 311,826.60 232,637.00 107,637.00 88.1%
Drug/Alcohol/ Tobasco Funds 535gé ::90, B500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Californla Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 §590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Arts and Musle in Schoals (Prop 28) 8770 8580 79,000.00 79,000.00 27,926.00 98,733.00 20,733.00 26.2%
Speclallzed Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Cther State Revenue All Other 8590 647,765.00 750,713.00 311,042.90 678,189.00 (72,524.00) B7%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,371,679.00 | 1,674,627.00 B02,499.73 ¢ 1,609,076.00 34,449.00 2.2%
OTHER LCOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Ravanue
County and District Taxes
Other Restrlcted Levies
Secured Roll 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplementa! Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcsl Taxes 8621 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Community Redsvelopmeni Funds Not 8625
Subjsct te LCFF Dedugtion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Panatties and Interest from Delinquent 4629
Non-LGFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplles 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0,00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8860 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nat Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 2662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Gontracts . SRR S
Aduit Education Fees 8671 000 L .U_.'('lﬂ.: - e
Non-Resldent Students 8672 Je0n 000 | _':
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 R 000 . 000 L
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00
Mitigation/Ceveloper Feas 8681 0.00 0.00
All Other Faes and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue TE s :
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adlustment el

Catifornia Dept of Educaiion

SACS Financial Reparting Softwarse - SAGS V14

Flle: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 12

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2025-26 First Inferim

52 71571 0000000

General Fund Form 041
Tehama County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) GB12ZGDTDN(2026-28)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Original Approved | Actuals To Projacted | Difference % DIFf
Description Rosource  Quleet Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (CotB & D) | CoMmn B &
(A) Budget (c) ©) )] )
(B}
Pass-Through Revenuas From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Tuttion 8710 39,000.00 39,000.00 0.00 40,000.0¢ 1,000.00 2.6%
All Other Transfers [n 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Spacial Education SELPA Transfars
From Districts or Charter Scheals 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 119,008.00 119,009.00 24,138.00 80,166,00 {38,843.00) -32.6%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Dlistricts or Charter Schools 63860 8791 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apporticnments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Qffices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8798 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,60 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 158,008.00 158,009.00 24,138.00 120,166.00 {37,843.00) -23.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,846,788,00 | 2,049,736.00 880,251.73 | 2,074,433.00 24,687.00 1.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Coertificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 708,660,00 708,560.00 171,379.47 740,187.00 {30,627.00) -4.3%
Coertificaled Pupil Support Salaries 1200 10,500,00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 100.0%
Cortificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 111,536.00 111,536.00 79,752.66 230,007.00 | {127,472.00) -114.3%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0,00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 831,595.00 831,595,00 251,132,13 979,194.00 ; (147,599.00) A7.7%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classlfied Instructional Salaries 2100 50%,788.00 509,788.00 128,560.07 487,333.00 22,455.00 4.4%
Classifled Support Salaries 2200 202,826.00 202,826.00 60,794.68 201,872.00 954.00 0.5%
Classifted Supervisars' and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Safaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 712,614.00 712,814.00 189,354.93 689,205.00 23,409.00 3.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 465,057.00 455,057.00 44,335,56 483,250.00 (28,193.00) 8.2%
PERS 3201-3202 203,074.00 203,074.00 54,548.84 201,934.00 1,140.00 0.6%
OASDIMedlcare/ Alternative 3301-3302 72,524.00 72,524.00 17,935.26 73,856.00 (1,332.00) -1.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-34G2 274,456.00 274,456.00 65,836.21 239,860.00 34,596.00 12.6%
Unemgloyment Insurance 3501-3602 769,00 769.00 217.58 827.00 {58.00} -7.6%
Workers' Compensation 3801-3602 37,180.00 37,180.00 10,028.91 37,967.00 {787.00) -2.1%
OPEB, Allocatad 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employeas 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Banefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 13

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)

52 71571 0000000
Form 011
GB12ZGDYDN(2025-26}

Los Molinos Unified
Tehama County

Revanues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board % DIt
Description Resource Chjest OBFI:?iig;‘;[ gss::t\::: Actllll:]tz T Yl::;]:‘?z:s (g:::eée;c;) Column B &
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E} ")
(B)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,043,060.00 | 1,043,080.00 192,802.36 | 1,037,684.00 5,366.00 0.5%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 87,000.00 87,000.00 12,546.52 147,638.00 (60,636.00) -69.7%
Books and Other Reference Materlals 4200 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 441,139.00 441,139.00 80,642,368 524,075.00 (82,936.00) -18.8%
Noncaplalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 8,500.00 8,500.00 1,010.57 8,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 536,838.00 536,632.00 94,199.45 680,211.00 | (143,572.00) -26.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OFERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Gonferances 5200 30,620.00 30,620.00 4,413.13 36,370.00 {5,750.00) -18.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00 0.00 0,0%
Operatlons and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and 5600
MNencapitallzed Improvements 101,000.0¢ 101,000.00 15,117.00 108,000.00 {7,000,00) -6.9%
Transfare of Direct Costs 5710 68,198.00 €8,198.00 0.00 138,047.00 (69,849.00) -102,4%
Transfars of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 45,6834.00 45,634.00 0.00 48,818.00 {4,184,00) -2.2%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expanditures 300,5635.00 300,536.00 43,192.27 2B7,331.00 13,2G5.00 4.4%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 545,988.00 545,988,00 62,797.40 619,566.00 (73,578.00) -13.65%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bulldings and lmprovements of Bulldings 6200 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bocks and Media for New School Libraries or 5300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 8400 70,000.00 70,000.00 7.818.50 166,000.00 (86,000.00) -137.1%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Asscts 6600 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 8700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 70,000.00 70,000.00 7,818.50 166,000.00 (96,000.00) -137.1%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs}
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agresments 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tultion, Excess Costs, andfer Deficit
Payments
FPaymants to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 28,000.00 28,000.00 .00 28,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 592,844.00 592,844,00 0.00 561,205.00 31,639.00 5.3%
Paymants to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

California Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Scftware - SACS V{4

Flle: Fund-Ai, Version 7 Page 14 Printed: 12/42/2025 2:54 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2025-26 First Interim

52 71671 0000000

General Fund Form g4l
Tehama County Restricted {Resources 2000-9989) G812ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditurss, and Changes in Fund Balance
orlginal A Bor?\?ed Actusls To | Projected | Difference % DIff
Dosaription 222“;;""" g:f:; Buﬂat oEErmmg Date Year Totals | {Col B & D) °°'“'E“ B&
CY) Budgat (©) @) (E} {F}
8)
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 40,502.00 40,502.00 12,276.00 41,684.0C {1,182.00} -2.9%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schecls 6500 7221 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/F Transfers of Apportlonments
Ta Districis or Charter Schools 6360 221 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
To Gounty Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Servica
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Diebt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding
Transfers of Indirect Costs) 881,346.00 861,346.00 12,276.00 630,889.00 30,457.00 4.6%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 .00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,401,242.00 |  4,401,242,00 B10,480.77 | 4,802,759.00 | (401,517.00) 9.1%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Spacial Reserve Fund 82 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and :
Redemptlon Fund 8o14 )
Other Authorlzed Interfund Transfers In 8919 DTEO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 .00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Tao: Ghild Development Fund 76811 o.0e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Stata S.choul Building Fund/ County 7813
Scheol Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Autharized [nterfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES .
SOURCES
State Appertionments
Emargency Apporticnments 8931
Progeads

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Verslon 7

Page 15

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Interim

52 71571 0000000

Los Mollnos Unifled Goneral Fund Form 01(
Tehama County Restricted {Resources 2000-9999) G812ZGDT7DN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board o, DIff
Criginal Apptoved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description Rosource  Oblact Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB & D) | ColumnB &
ados ones (A} Budgot © {P) (€}
(F}
(B)
Praoceeds from Disposeal of Capital 3053
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 3065
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceads from Certificates of 8574
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Procaeds from Leasa Revenus Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Praceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Othar Financing Scurces 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.oc 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Racrganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Financing Uses 7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Cantributions from Unrestricted Revenues BABO 1,846,574.00 1,846,574.00 0.00} 2,019,199.00 72,625.00 3.7%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues B9850 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,251,00 26,261.00 New
(@) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIQNS 1,846,574.00 | 1,846,574.00 0.00 | 2,045,450.00 98,876.00 5.1%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-bt+c-d+e) 1,046,574.00 | 1,946,574.00 0.00 § 2,045,450.00 (98,876.00} -B.1%

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Scftware - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Verslen 7 Page 16 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2026-28 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

§2 71671 0000000

Los Molines Unifled Form 01!

Tehama County

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

GB12ZGD7DN{2026-26)

Original ABoard d | Actuals T Projected | Difference  Diff
Deseription ggil‘;:’“ gg’;:s‘ Bru;:t 0:2:;}': Dato YeaT'J:o:als {Col B & D) c"'""[‘," Ba
{A) Budget {c) ) {E} ")
8)
A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources B010-8002 | 5,488,745.00 | B,485,745.00 | 4.816,923.19 | 6,322,083.00 | (166,662.00) 2.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 337,100,00 | 337,100.00 53,614.00 ] 360,191.00 23,091.00 8.8%
3) Otnor State Revenue 8300-8598 | 1,496,500.00 | 1,699,448,00 | 810,052.20 | 1,732,582.00 33,134.00 1.9%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 232,009.00 | 232,008.00| 233,316.37 | 192,166.00 |  {39,843.00) 17.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,664,354.00 | 10,757,302,00 | 2,916,806.78 | 10,807,022.00 § = .
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 3,974,486.00 | 3,974,485.00 | 1,046,966.50 | 4,044,057.00 |  (69,572.00) 1.8%
2) Classified Salariss 20002999 | 1,674915.00] 1,674,916.00 | 508,387.40 | 1,764,833.00 |  (89,918.00) -5,4%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | 2,665,333.00 | 2,665,333.00 0 64501870 | 2,708,224.00 |  (42,891.00) -1.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4599 968,581.00 |  968,581.00 |  168,034.83 | 1,082,265.00 | (113,684.00) A1.7%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5098
Expenitures 1,353,681.00 | 1,353,681.00 | 343,000.24 | 1,362,547.00 1,134.00 0.1%
6) Capital Cutlay £000-6099 70,000.00 70,000.00 61,574,50 |  166,000.00 |  (96,000.00) 137.1%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7208
Indiract Costs) 7400-7499 821,332.00 |  821,332.00 17,788.50 | 790,875.00 30,457.00 3.7%
?3)02:: e Quigo - Transfers ofindect 7300-7308 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 11,528,327.00 | 11,628,327.00 | 2,810,778.86 | 11,808,801.00 e '
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURGES AND USES (A5 -
B9} (673,973.00) | (771,025.00) |  106,026.90 | (1,301,779.00) | -
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURGES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 89008928 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7628 208,937.00 |  208,937.00 000  189,925.00 19,012.00 9.1%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8079 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributicns 8980-8999 3 ' :i-o._p@ - 0.0%:
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING IRt '
SOURGES/USES (208,037.00) | (208,937.00} 0,00} (189,925.00) |-
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND L
BALANCE (C + Dd) {4,182,910.00) | (979,962.00) |  106,028.90 | (1,491,704.00) § 7.
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES Lo
1) Bagirning Fund Balance a
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited o791 4,005,606.00 | 4,005,696.00 | " 5,474,174.00 | 1,468,478.00 36.7%
b) Augit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 < 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Ae of July 4 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 4,005,696.00 | 4,005,696.00 | - BATAATALO | oo 1 .
d) Other Restalements o785 0.00 0.00 |7 0.00 0.00 C.0%
e) Adusted Beglnning Balance (Fi¢ + - -
Flid) £,005,606.00 1 4,005,696.00 |- 5,474,174.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 2,822,786.00 1 3,025,734.00 | 3,962,470.00
GComponents of Enging Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable R
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 |+ 0.00 |
Propaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 | & 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 17 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025.26 First Interim 52 71571 0000000

Los Molinos Unified General Fund Form 011
Tehama County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted GB12ZGD7DN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Orlginal ABoardd Actuals To | Frojected | Difference % Dift
Description Rosource  Oblact Budgot Oporating ® pato Year Totals | {Col B & D) Golurmn B &
{A) Budget {©) (D} {E) F)
(B}
All Others 9719 0.00 000 - B £.00
b} Restricted a740 563,679.00 766,627.00 . - o ) 900,743.00 |
¢) Committed - Lo .
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0.00 eoc| . . . 0.00
Other Commitments 9780 1,782,716.00 | 1,789,716.00 | - S50 2,697,77T.00
d) Assigned B
Other Assignments 9780 o.00 poo} - - P 0.00
8) Unassigned/Unappropriated . . L
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 469,491.00 469,491.00 . .. ‘ B 483,950.00
Unassigned/tUnappropriated Amount 9780 0,00 0,00 R 0.00
LCFF SOURGES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Currant Year 8011 4,930,033.00 | 4,939,033.00 } 1,319,438.00 | 4,387,214.00 | ({551,819.00) -11.2%
Education Protection Account Stata Aid - a012
Current Year 1,262,389.00 | 1,282,389.00 397,138.00 | 1,590,423.00 308,034,00 24,0%
State Ald - Prior Yaars B01e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Ralief Subventions
Hemaownars' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Timker Yield Tax 8022 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Subventions/In-Lisu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,273,848.00 | 2,273,848.00 9,079.05 | 2,351,101.00 77,253.00 3.4%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 2042 0.00 0,00 88,925.09 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 1,368.65 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 1,683.48 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
{ERAF} 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB R047
§17/669/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penaltias and Interest from Celinguent 8048
Taxes c.co .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Raoyaltles and Bonuses 8081 0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Othar In-Lleu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 280,92 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 D.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 8,495,270.00 | 8,495,270.00 | 1,818,923.19 ; 8,328,738.00 | (166,532.00) -2.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestrictad LCFF
Transfors - Current Year acoo 3091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Curent Year All Gther 8091 0.00 .00 C.C0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers 1o Charter Schools In Lieu of 8096
Praopetty Taxes (6,525,00) (8,525.00) 0.00 (6,655.00) (130.00) 2.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.60 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 8,488,745.00 | 8,488,745.00 | 1,818,023.19 | 8,322,083.00 | (166,662.00) -2.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Al, Verslon 7 Page 18 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Mollnos Unified

2025-26 Flrst Interim

52 71571 0000000

General Fund Form 011
Tehama County Summary -~ Unrestricted/Restricted GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Origlnal Aaoamd Actuals T Projected | Diffe % DIff
rigina pprove: ctuals To rojecte: rence
Description esource  Oujsdt Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB & D) | ColmnB &
(A) Budgot {c) (D) (E} )
B}
Maintenance and Oparations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Speclal Education Entitlement B181 71,188.00 71,188.00 0.00 71,125.00 (63.00) 0.1%
Speclal Educaticn Discretlonary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Chlld Nutyition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commadities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 Q.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Controf Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Interagancy Contracts Between LEAs g285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Baslc 3010 82890 188,157.00 188,157.00 46,316.00 182,133.00 (6,024.00) -3.2%
Tlle I, Part D, Local Celinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 C.0%
Title I, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 8200
Instruction 23,743.00 23,743.00 0.00 21,008,00 (2,734.00) -11.8%
Title 111, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 440,00 2,183.00 2,183.00 New
Title IIl, English Learner Program 4203 8290 14,718.00 14,718.00 3,424.00 13,696.00 (1,023.00) -1.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program
{PCSGP) 4610 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3040, 3080,
3061, 5110,
3150, 8155,
Other Every Student Succesds Act 3182, 4037, 8260
4123, 4124,
4128, 4127,
4128, 5630 11,498.00 11,498.00 3,435.00 13,740.00 2,242.00 19.5%
Career and Technical Education 3600-3599 B290 5,800.00 5,800.00 0.00 5,834.00 34.00 0.6%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 21,996.00 21,906.00 0.00 50,472.00 28,476.00 129.6%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 337,100.00 337,100.00 53,614.00 360,191.00 23,091.00 6.8%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Spacial Education Master Plan
Current Year 8500 8311 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Appertionments - Current
Year All Other B3t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Othar State Apporticnments - Prior
Years All Gther 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Cests Relmbursements 8550 27,029.00 27,029,00 0.00 27,250,00 221.00 0.8%
Lottery - Unrestrictad and Insiructicnal 4560
Materials 139,776.00 139,776.00 (9,321.30) 134,294.00 (5,482.00) 3.9%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Lavies - Other
Homeownars' Exemptions 8575 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/(n-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass<Through Revenues from State BE587
Sources 40,502.00 40,502.00 12,276.00 41,684.00 1,182.00 2,0%

Callfornia Dept of Education

SACS Financlial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 19

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:64 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2025-26 Flrst Interlm

52 71671 0000000

Goneral Fund Form 011
Tehama County Summary -~ Unrestricted/Restricted G812ZGDTDN(2026-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board % DIff
Desaription Resource  Object Budgst | Oporating | | Date | YewrTotals | (ColE & D) | ColmnB &
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget {©) (D} (E) {F)
(B)
Expanded Learning Cppaortunities Program 2600 3590
(ELO-P) 537,428.00 637,428.00 144,586.00 518,795.00 (18,633.00) -3.5%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Fagcillty Grant 6030 8520 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technicel Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590
Program 125,000.00 125,000.00 311,928.60 232,837,00 107,837,00 86.1%
DrugiAleohol/Tobacco Funds 685&5 : %0, 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.0%
Californla Clean Energy Jobs Act 8230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Arts and Music In Schools (Prop 28} 8770 8590 79,000.00 79,000.00 27,926.00 99,733.00 20,733.00 26.2%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amergan Indlan Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Cther 8590 547,765.00 750,713.00 323,558.90 678,180.00 (72,524.00) 9.7%
TQTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,496,500.00 | 1,699,448.00 810,852.20 | 1,732,582.00 33,134.00 1.9%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Looal Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8618 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pricr Years' Taxes 8817 c.0¢ 0.00 0.00 o.co 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
MNon-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communlty Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
Panalties and Interest from Delinguent 8620
Nen-LGFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies BG6A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 20,000.00 20,000.00 52,274.82 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increage {Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investmenis 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracts
Adult Education Foes 8671 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Residant Students BBT2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Feas From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Faes 8681 0.0¢ 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8a6g .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF {50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Californla Dept of Educaticn

SAGCS Flrancial Reporting Software « SACS V14

Flle: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 20

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Molinos Unified

2025-26 First Interim

52 71571 0000000

General Fund Form 011
Tehama County Summary - Unrastrictad/Restrictad G812ZGDT7DN(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board o% DIff
Rosource  omest | Sronal | Anproved | ActisiTo | Projesnd | Outereies | cotumn e
Codes Codes D
(A) Budgat {C) D) (E} iF)
B}
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8897
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 54,000.00 54,000.00 156,803.55 52,000.00 {2,000.00) -3.7%
Tultion 8710 39,000.00 39,000,00 0.00 4(,000.00 1,000.00 2.6%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0,00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportlonments
Special Education SELPA Transfars
From Districts or Charter Scheols 6500 8791 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 114,009.00 118,002.00 24,138.00 80,166,00 (38,843.00) -32.6%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Chartar Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices G360 8792 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Gthar 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offfces All Cthar 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Frem JPAs All Other B793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others a8rog .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 232,009.00 232,009,00 233,316.37 192,166.00 (39,843.00) -17.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 10,554,354.00 § 10,757,302.00 | 2,816,805.76 | 10,607,022.00 | (150,280.00) -1.4%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Coertificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 3,137,263.00 | 3,137,263.00 793,362.02 | 3,244,526.00 { (107,262.00) -3.4%
Certificated Pupll Support Salaries 1200 238,327.00 238,327.00 63,359,91 229,052.00 9,275.00 3.9%
Coeartificatad Supervisors’ and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 598,895.00 598,895.00 190,243.66 570,480.00 28,415.00 4.7%
Other Gertificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 3,974,485.00 | 3,974,485.00 | 1,046,865.58 | 4,044,057.00 (69,572.00) -1.8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructlonal Salarles 2100 544,966.00 544,966.00 135,074.00 574,023.00 (29,057.00) -5,.3%
Classified Support Salaties 2200 598,843.00 598,843.00 196,949.04 652,866.00 (54,013.00) 0.0%
C[ass?ified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 157,014.00 157,014.00 54,431.68 163,295.00 (8,281.00) -4.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 374,092.00 374,092.00 121,932.68 374,659.00 {567.00} -0.2%
Other Classified Salaries 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,674,215.00 | 1,674,915.00 508,387.40 | 1,764,833.00 (89,918.00) -5.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
ETRS 3101-3162 1,043,697,00 | 1,043,667.00 193,847.82 | 1,066,427.00 {22,730.00) -2.2%
PERS 3201-3202 463,212.00 4863,212,00 135,637.36 495,858.00 (32,646.00) «7.0%
OASDI/Medlcare/Alternative 3301-3302 197,319.00 197,318.00 53,378.44 205,050.00 {7,731.00) -3.9%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 823,665.00 823,665.00 226,522.57 807,066.00 16,599.00 2.0%
Unemgloyment Insurance 3501-3502 2,790.00 2,790,0¢ 763.36 2,849.00 {58.00) -2.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 134,650.00 134,650,00 34,868.15 130,874.00 3,678.00 2.7%
QPEB, Allccated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Scftware - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 21

Printed: 12/12/2026 2:54 PM




2025-26 Flrst Interlm 52 71571 0000000

Los Molinos Unified General Fund Form 01|
Tshama County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted G812ZGD7DN{2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Ghanges in Fund Balance

Board o% DIfF
R Object Origlinal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference c h:mn B &
Description c"?”"ce ° 1: Budgst Operating Date Year Totals | {ColB& D} | *° D
oces ares i) Budget ) (D) (E)
(F}
(B}
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,6865,333.00 | 2,865,333.00 845,018.70 | 2,708,224.00 (42,881.00} -1.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Taxtbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 97,000,00 97,000.00 12,546.52 157,636.00 (60,636.00) -62.5%
Beooks and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Materigls and Suppiles 4300 861,581.00 861,581.00 174,477.74 914,629.00 {53,048.00) -6.2%
Noncapltalized Equipment 4400 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 8,600.00 8,500.00 1,010.67 8,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 968,581,00 968,581.00 188,034.83 | 1,082,265.00 | (113,684.00) -11.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 42,647.00 42,947.00 8,818.03 50,197.00 (7,250.00) -16.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 20,800.00 20,500.00 17,784.80 24,500,00 {4,000.00) -18.5%
Insurance 5400-5450 110,000.00 110,000.00 47,316.15 110,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeoplng Services 6500 417,600.00 417,600.00 122,900.41 423,200.00 (5.600.00) -1.3%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and 5600
Noncapitallzed Improvements 174,800.00 174,800.00 34,907.50 183,800.00 {9,000.00) -5.1%
Transfers of Dlrest Costs 5710 0,00 0.00 0.00 8.00 {8.00} New
Transfers of Direst Costs - Interfund 5750 45,634,00 45,834.00 0.00 49,818.00 (4,184.00) -2,2%
Professlonal/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 504,700.00 504,700,00 101,837.46 469,524.00 35,176.00 7.0%
Communications 5900 37,600.00 37,500.00 9,248,29 41,500.00 {4,000.00) -10.7%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,353,881.00 | 1,353,681.00 343,000,34 [ 1,352,547.00 1,134.00 0.1%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Bulldings 6200 0.00 0.00 60,613.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 8300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmaent 6400 70,000.00 70,000.00 10,861.50 166,000.00 (96,000.00) -137.1%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Loase Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Subscription Assets G700 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 70,000.00 70,000.00 61,674.50 166,000.00 {96,000.00} -137.1%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tultion
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, andfor Daficit
Paymants
Payments ta Districts or Charter Schools 7141 28,000.00 28,000.00 0,00 28,0060.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Cffices 7142 622,830.00 622,830.00 0.00 591,191.00 31,639.00 51%
Payments {c JPAs 7143 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

Flle: Fund-Al, Verslon 7 Page 22 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Mofinos Unified
Tehama County

2025-26 First Interlm

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

52 71571 0000000

Form 01l

G812ZGD7DN(2025-26}

Board o, DIff
Description Resource  Object %’ﬂ%ﬁ'&' 3.’325&733 A“SZ'S T YZ;‘:I';?;L (gglfe;egc;) Column B &
Codes Godes D
{A} Budget {G) { {E) F)
(B)
Ta Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 212 40,502.00 40,502.00 12,278.00 41,684.00 (1,182.00} -2.5%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Speclal Educatlon SELPA Transfers of
Apportlonments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 {.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
ROCG/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Bistricts or Charter Schools 8360 T2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 8360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfors of Apportfonments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 130,600,00 130,000.00 5,512.50 130,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Daht Sarvice
Dabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Debt Sarvice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQOTAL, CTHER QUTGO {excluding
Transfers of Indirect Costs) 821,332.00 821,332.00 17,768.50 790,875.00 30,457.00 3.7%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF I EAE T P
INDIRECT GOSTS Lk
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 000 - 0.0 %%O . S a
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGOC - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 11,528,327.00 | 11,628,327.00 | 2,810,778.86 ; 11,908,801.00 (380,474.00) -3.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Speclal Reserve Fund g§912 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Frem: Bond Interest and
Redampticn Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 781 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Stale Schoo! Building Fund/ Gounty 7813
Sehool Facllitles Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Gafateria Fund 7616 208,937.00 208,937,00 0,00 189,925.00 19,012.00 9.1%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 208,937.00 208,937.00 0.00 186,925.00 19,012.00 9.1%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
BOURCES
State Apperticnments
Emergency Apportionmants 8o 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Procesds
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporiing Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Al, Version 7 Page 23 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




20)25<26 Flrst Interlm

52 71671 0000000

Los Molinos Unified General Fund Form 011
Tehama County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted GB12ZGD7DN(2026-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board % DIff
R Obloct Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Col °“m B&
Description cgf“;‘;"’" COL'“:S Budget Operating Date Year Totals | {Col B & D) | ¥oM b
(A) Budget <} D) (E}
(F)
{B)
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assats 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8065
Lapsad/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceads from Certificates of 074
Participation 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceads from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Scurces B979 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 76514
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS S B S o '
Cortributlons from Unrestricted Revenues 8080 B Xs 1D : _0.{50 000 o 0.00
Contibutions from Restrictad Revenues 8990 0,00 : - 0,00 i .OTO(’;IK‘ I - .00 | o
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS Ce00d 0,00 - 0.00.f T 000 | "G00 - 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCESIUSES (a-b+c-d+e) (208,937.00) {208,237.00) 0.00 (189,925.00) (19,012.00) 9.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 24 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 M




First Interlm

52 71571 0000000

Los Molinos Unified Ganeral Fund Form 011
Tehama County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall GB12Z2GDTDN{2025-28)

Resource Description f,?,i?;z‘:a d Totals

2500 Expanded Leaming Opportunitles Program 181,664,00

6019 Student Support and Professicnal Development Dlscretlenary Block Grant (SSPDDBG) 104,318.00

6383 Golden State Pathways Program 231,692.00

6770 Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)-Funding Guarantes and Accountability Act (Prop 28) 150,609.00

7338 Dual Enroliment Opportunities 31,874.00

7435 Learning Reccvery Emergency Block Grant 186,246.00

9010 Other Restricted Local 34,650.00

‘Total, Restricted Balance 900,743,00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7 Page 25

Printad: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Mellnos Unlfied
Tehama County

2025-26 First Interim

Student Activity Speclal Revenue Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

52 71571 0000000
Form 081

G812ZGDTDN(2025-26)

Board .
Description Resource  Objest | orlainal | Avprowed | AcwaieTo | (CRIEL | GSTT | colump s
Budget (B) o) E) D {F)
A. REVENUES . _ . o
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 Y 0.00 7 o © 0,00 000 00w
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 -+0.00 L0.00f L 0.00 6.00 0,00 o 0.0%
3) Other State Revenua 8300-8599 0.00° 000 000 . 0.00 0.00 T 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1988 0.00 0.0¢ .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 (.00 G.00 0.00 0,0%
3) Employee Bensfits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Suppiles A0QD-4990 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Sarvices and Other Cparating Expenditures 5000-5999 ;.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Othar Outgo {excluding Transfers of 7100-7288, Cn e o . : o B o R E o
Indirect Gosts) 7400-7499 : __Q,OG' T -Q:QU._ w000 1 0.00° 0.00 - 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfars of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 R '
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFCRE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-892% 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfaers Cut 7600-762% 0.00 0.00 p.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 .00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributicns 8080-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING N
SOURCESIUSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (G +D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 §
Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Softwara - SACS V14
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Interim

G2 71571 0000000

Los Molines Unifled Student Actlvity Speclal Revenue Fund Form 08}
Tehama County Revenyes, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance GA12Z2GDTDN(2025-26)
Board N
Desription Resourcs  Objest | orlginal | Approved | AcusleTo | (L | 2SR | commn B
Budget (8) ) ® D {F)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beglnning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 147,758.00 147,759.00 ) _ 188,933.00 38,174.00 26.5%
b) Audlt Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 . e . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Auditad (F1a + Fib) 147,750.00 | 14778000 f. . ° 186,933.00 | © . -
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 Q.08 . - s 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusied Beghning Balance (F1c + F1d) 147,759.00 147,768.00 o 186,833.00 T '
2) Ending Balancs, June 3G {E + F1e) 147,759.00 147, 750.00 186,833.00
Componenis of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable e
Revolving Cash 9711 .00 000 o .00
Stores 9712 ¢.00 0.00 | N 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 . - ; 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.0 | e 0.00 |
b) Rastricted 8740 147,759.00 147,759.00 e 186,033.00 |~
<} Committed BERERREE Lo
Stabilization Arrangements a750 000 h E :'0.00__' ODD o
Other Commitments 9760 ; _Uf_ba. 200w "'_@.-00_ s
d) Assigned S E : o =
Other Assignments 9780 R 0.:0_.0: C;.,OD : o S 000
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated . ; o ) . S 1 . ] o .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 978g e ._ 000 2 2000 N D.OOI_ .
Unassignad/Unappropriated Amount 9760 0.00 0.00§.° ST 0.00
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Nat Increase (Decreases) in the Falr Value of 4662
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Feas and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | . v S

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14
Fila: Fund-Fl, Versicn 3

Page 2 Printad: 12/12/20265 2:54 PM




2025.26 First Interlm 52 71571 000000D

Los Mollnos Unlfied Student Actlvity Special Revenue Fund Form 08l
Tahatha County Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Board
Projested Difference % DIff
Resource Object QOriginal Approved Agtuals To
Description Codes Godes Buduet {A) Operating Date (C) Year golals (Col g & D} Collll)m: B &
Budget (B) ( ) ( ) ‘ )

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salarles 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Coertificated Pupll Support Salaries 1260 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' 1500

Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Cther Gertificated Salarles 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructlonal Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
GClasslfled Support Salarles 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300

Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Clarical, Tachnical and Office Selaries 2400 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.0 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Banefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3791-3752 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Materials and Supplies 4360 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitalized 5600

Improvemants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800

Expendilures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communicatlons 65900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SBERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING

EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Equlpment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL CUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%

Californle Dept of Education
SAGS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




Los Mollnos Unifled
Tehama County

2025-26 First Interim
Student Astlvity Speclal Revenue Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

52 71571 000000

Form 08]

G81226DTDN(2025-26)

Board
e Q| e, | B | AT | venToe | a4 D) | catumbs
Budgat (B}
QOTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indlrect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGC - TRANSFERS QF
INDIREGT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' '
INTERFUNP TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autherlzed Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfars Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURGCES/USES
SOURCES
Procesds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of 8965
LapsadiReorganized LEAS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Laases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Preceeds frem SBITAs 8974 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(o) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs Q.60 0.00 0.0D 0.00 .00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenuas 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contrigutions from Restricted Revanues 8990 0.00 0.00 .00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING :
SOURCES/VJSES
{a-b+c-d+a) 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Fite: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 4 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Intarim 52 71571 06000000

Los Molinos Unifled Student Activity Speclal Revenue Fund Form 08l

Tehama County Exhlbit: Restrlcted Balance Detall GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Resource Desacription Projecztu\z'z:'aTota!s :
8210 Student Activity Funds 186,933.00 !
Total, Restricted Balance 186,933.00 :

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page & Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2026-26 First Interim 52715710000000
Los Molinos Unlfied Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13t
Tehama County Expenditures by Object G812ZGD7DN{2025-26)
Board Projected Difference | % DIff
Descriptien gzz:t;rce gl;]::: :BE:?:;? E)EE:;'II:; ?:tg:lti ¥:2;Is g:)OI B& go&lulgnn
moeet 1 © ) (®) )
A. REVENUES N o . - - . L . '
1} LCFF Sources Bo10-8009 [ - "g00 | 0.00 g.00.f 7 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenus 8100-6209 | 275.000.00 | 276,000.00 | 120,787.79 | 31097000 | a5gro00| 1a31%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8509 180,000.00 | 180,000.00 | 50,422.27 | 200,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%
4) Other Lacal Revenus 8600-8799 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,221.27 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 457,000,00 | 457,000.00  181,431.33 512,979.00 | ’
B. EXPENRITURES
1) Cerlificated Salarles 1000-1929 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Saleries 2000-2889 243,062.00 } 243,062.00 } 71,279.92 | 252,663.00¢: {9,601.00) -4.0%
3) Employae Benefits 3000-3589 131,509.00 | 131,508.00 | 36,047.55 { 136,698.00 ¢ (4,189.00) -3.2%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4889 331,000.00 | 331,000.00 | 98,220.84 | 373,392.00 | (42,392.00) -12.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5969 (39,634.00) | (39,634.00) 4,357.00 1 (43,818.00) 4,184.00 =10.6%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6959 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Othar Cutge (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs) 72089,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Othar Outgo - Transfars of Indlrect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 665,037.00 | 665937.00 | 213.045.34 | m7es00t L d0
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES QVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - BY) (208,937,00) | (208,937.00) | {32,513.98) | {204,956.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 208,937.00 | 208,937.00 0.00 | 189,825.00 | {19,012.00} -9.1%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources!/Uses
a) Seurcas §930-897¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-769% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Gontributians somo-eeos [FEVEEEHGY oo 0 ooy - 0o, - 0.0%.
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 208,837.00 | 208,937.00 0.00 | 189,925.00 _
E. NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +D4) 0.00 0.00 | (32,613.98) | (15,081.00) § . i
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES S
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 45,031.00 16,031.00 New
b) Audit Adjustmants 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
o) As of duly 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) 0.00 000 [ 15,081.00 | L f ol
d) Other Restaternents 9705 0.00 0.00 ._ o 0.00 o 000 . 00%
e} Adlusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 0.00 0.00 §" 16,031.00 SETEE AR
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle} 0.00 0.00 ._ . 0.00 §-
Components of Ending Fund Balange
a) Nonspendable
Ravolving Cash a7 0.00
Slores a712 0.00
Prepald Items o713 0.00
Al Others o719 0,00
b} Restricted 9740 7 Q.00
c) Committed _.: . :
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 _ '-.6.'00 N
Other Cammitments 9760 000 0.00 000
d) Assigned :
Other Assignments 8780 0,00 0.00 | 0.00

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - SACS V14
Flle: Fund-Bl, Verslen 6

Page 1

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 Flrst Interim 52715710000000
Los Mollnos Unlfied Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Farm 131
Tehama County Expendltures by Object GB812ZGD7DN(2025-26)
Board Projected | Difference | % DIff
Doscripton Resource Oblect | Buioct' | Ooraing | Tobate | Yem_ | (ColBa | Colum
“ et (®) (€) (F)
@) Unassignad/Unappropriated . )
Reserve for Economic Uncertalnties 9789 ) . ) 000 . 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 - .0;0.(-) B 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 275,000,00 | 275,000.00 | 60,264.42 { 295,000.00 { 20,000.00 7.3%
Conated Food Commoditles 821 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenus 8290 0.0¢ 000} 49,623.37 16,979.00 | 15,979.00 New
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 275,000,00 | 275,000.00 { 129,787.79 | 310,979.00 | 35,979.00 13.1%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 180,000.00 { 180,000.00 | &0,422.27 | 200,000.00 | 20,000.00 1.1%
All Othsr State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 180,000.00 | 180,000.00 | 50,422.27 | 200,000.00 [ 20,000.00 11.1%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Servlce Sales 8634 2,000.00 2,000.00 733.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8660 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 488.27 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in tha Feir Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Fees and Coniracts
Interagancy Services 8877 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Al Other Local Revenue 8659 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,221.27 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 457,000.00 i 457,000.00 | 181,431.33 { 512,979.00 | o B
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisars' and Administraiors' Salaries ' 1300 .00 0.00 .00 (.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salarles 2200 243,062,00 243,062.00 71,279.92 | 252,663.00 {9,601.00) -4,0%
Classifled Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salarles 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Clerical, Teghnical and Offlce Salares 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classifled Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 243,062,00 | 243,062.00 | 71,279.82 § 252,663.00 | (9,601.00) -4.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 .00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 65,164.00 65,164.00 | 19,369,223 67,722.00 | (2,558.00) -3.9%
OASDIMedicarefAltarnative 33013302 18,633.00 18,633.00 5,3688.47 18,801.00 (458.00) -2.5%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 41,825.00 41,825.00 | 12,629.56 43,132.00 § {1,307.00} -3.1%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 121.00 121.00 36.26 123.00 (2.00) ~1.7%
Workers' Compensaticn 3601-3602 5,866.00 5,866.00 1,626.03 §,730.00 138.00 2.3%
CPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 .00 ¢.a0 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Beneflis 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 131,509.00 } 131,509.00 § 39,047,556 | 135,698.00 | (4,189.00) -3.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Giher Reference Materlals 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Materials 2nd Supplies 4300 21,000.00 21,000.00 7.038.37 33,392.00 { (12,392,00) -69.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 2

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-25 First Interim 52715710000000

Los Mollnos Unifled Cafeterla Speclal Revenue Fund Form 131
Tehama County Expendltures by Cbject GB12ZGD TDN{2025-26)
. Board Projectad Difference | % DIfF
el Rl el el e L S RN T
mdeet | (@ (©) ® )
Moncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 310,000.00 | 310,000.00 | 92,182.47 | 340,000,00 ( {30,000.00) -9.7%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 331,000,00 | 331,000.00 | 99,220,84 | 373,352,00 | (42,392.00) -12.8%
SERVICES AND CTHER QPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 500 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Gonferences 5200 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Duas and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-65450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Qperatlens and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 85600 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Diract Costs 5710 |- 00 o0 _ (),b(_). . 000 S oe%w
Transfers of Dlrect Costs - Interfund 5750 (45'.634;00} ‘ 7(45,634.00) 7 0.00 (49.618;00) .4,-1 54‘.0(} . .—9..2%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,397.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 58060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES (39,634.00) ¢ ({39,634.00) 4,397.00 | (43,818.00) 4,184.00 -10.6%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Bulldings and Improvements of Bulldings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assols 6600 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Subscription Assels 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Debt Sarvice
Dsbt Sarvica - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Other Debt Sarvice - Princlpal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosis) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER CUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 665,037.00 | 666,937.00 | 213,046.31 ] 7417,835.00 | - R A
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Geners}l Fund agig 208,937.00 208,937.00 0.00 189,925.00 | (19,012.00) -9.1%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 208,237.00 208,937.00 Q.00 189,925.00 i (19,012.00) -9.1%
INTERFUND} TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Intarfund Tranafers Out 7619 G.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfars from Funds of l.apsed/Reorganized LEAs 88685 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Procgeds
Proceads from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Procesds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Flnancing Sources 8979 0.00 .00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

California Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - BACS V14

File: Fund-Bi, Version & Page 3 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000

Los Molinos Unifled Cafsterla Speclal Revenue Fund Form 131
Tehama County Expenditures by Object GB12ZGD7DN{2025-26)
Board N
Original Approved Actuals Projected Difference | % Diff
Reasource Object Year {Ccl B & Column
Description Budget Operating To Date
Codes Codes (a) Budget (©) Totals D) B&D
®) (o) © F)
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7661 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Fihancing Uses 7699 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS L - R o P B
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8080 000 Co000f - 000 7000 0000 0.0%
Centrigutions from Restricted Revenues see0 [ . ooef.  000) - 0.00 0.00 | 10009 00%
{e} TOTAL, GONTRIBUTIONS o] 0w0f 000|000 000 |0 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES ' :
(a-b+c-d+aq) 208,937.00 | 208,937.00 0.00 | 182,925.00 |. -

Californta Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Bl, Versicn & Page 4 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Interlm 52715710000000

Los Molinos Unifled Cafeterla Spectal Revenue Fund Form 131

Tehama Gounty Restricted Detall GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
2025-26

Resource Deseription

Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance

0,00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Versicn 6

Page 5

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000

Los Molinos Unified Defaerred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Tehama County Exponditures by Object G812ZG0OTDN(2025-26)
Board Actuals Differance | % DIff
Dascription él!(e}zc;:rce g:{:’:st g[llc?;:?l gg:::t‘::: E;te ‘T’;:\!'G'?:?Ig[s g,;ol Ba& gosl‘ugl "
@ il E N R (€) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources §010-8088 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 100,000.00 { 100,000.00 New
2) Federal Revenue 81008288 | .- . Do¢} - 000 |. 000 0.00 - co0| 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 | 0,00 goo| oo0] oo 000 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 § 6,468.20 6,466.00 6,468.,00 New
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 6,468.20 | 40646800 - . f
B. EXPENDITURES TN SR N B - .
1) Certificated Selaries 10001999 [ " 0.00 1 “opgef ool ooo| 000! oo
2) Classliled Salaties 2000-2999 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Employee Bensfiis 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
43 Books and Supplles 4000-4599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Cperating Expenditures 5000-5689 130,891.00 130,891.00 | 2,850.00 250,891.00 | {120,000.00) 91.7%
€) Capltal Qutlay 8000-6082 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ,
7100- :
7) Other Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7298,7400- 0.00
7468 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 o voee| et eeo| . weo| oo ‘
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 130,891.00 | 130,801.00 | 2,850.00 | 250,891.00 | | e ‘
C. EXCESS (PEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER . 3
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURGES AND
USES (A5 - BY) {130,894.00) | (130,891,00) | 3,618,20 | (144,423.00) ‘
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8000-8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.0% '
b} Transfers Out 7600-7622 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% :
2} Other Sources/Uses 5
a) Sources 8930-8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 | o.c0| 000 0.0% ;
3) Contributions 8980-8999 % T 000} . ; "G00 0.0% |
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURGES/USES ‘ .00 0.00 oo0|  oooi hs e
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (130,891.00} | (130,821.00) | 3,618.20 | {144,423.00) :
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES . '
1) Beginning Fund Balance :
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,000,682.00 | 1,000,682.00 |- _;_:. 1 1,158,358.00 | 157,676.00 15.8% !
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.0 | 0.00 ©,00 0.0%
¢) Ae of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,000,682.00 | 1,000,662.00 |-~ 1,158,388.00 { .. F [ “
d} Cther Reatatements 9795 0.00 0.00 : : 0.00 . (5.00 “ ICIDI.IOI%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1¢ + F1d) 1,000,682.00 1| 1,000,682.00 |- 1,168,368.00 R PR
2} Ending Balange, June 30 (E + Fle) 866,791.00 869,721.00 . : 1,013,935.00
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance BT
a) Nanspendable R
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 L
Stores 9712 Coma |
Prepaid Itams a713 7 7
All Others g719
b) Restricted 974¢
c) Committed
Stabilizaticn Arrangements 9760
Cther Cammitments 9760
d} Assigned . -
Other Assignmenis 9780 869,791.00 | 689,791.00 ] - - #711,000,859.00

Californla Dept of Education
8ACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-8i, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000
Los Mollnos Unlfled Deferred Malntenance Fund Form 141
Tehama County Expendltures by Object GB12ZGDTDN{2025.26}
Board N
Description Resourco  Objoct g[:g;’;:l gggng ?stums 522{e$§2|5 %ff’;’:e goll):‘f;"
Codes Codes {A) Budgot Date ) D) B &BD
(®) () (€) ()
&) Unassigned/Unappropriatad . . . L
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 .. . 0._00; U'.‘D;l_)_ 6,06
Unagsigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 .00 | ' 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LGF¥ Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 New
LCFF Transfars - Prior Years 8089 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SQURCES 0.00 0.06 0.00 100,000.00 {  100,000.0C New
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Cther State Revenue 5590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 C.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interast 8660 0.00 0.00 | 6,468.20 6,468.00 6,468.00 New
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Cther Lozal Revenus 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers [n from All Others B709 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 8,468.20 6,468.00 6,468.00 New
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 { 6,468.20 106,468.00 | o
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Qthar Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensatlon 3601-3802 0.00 0.00 {.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aliccated 3701-3702 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-37562 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employse Benefits 3601-3902 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLCYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOXS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Moncapltalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUFPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVIGES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Traval and Cenferences 6200 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 130,891.00 0.00 230,891.00 { (100,000.00) -76.4%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 g SRR X,/ SR X% RN X ' AR . M XY
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 D.Dd | G.00 0.00 -0.00 0..(-)0 00%
Professlena¥Gensulting Services and

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 8

Page 2

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-28 Flrst Interlm 52715710000000
Los Mollnoes Unlfied Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Tehama County Expenditures by Chject GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Board Actuals Differenca | % DIff
Description gg:l‘-;:rce gg{ﬁ’; %3;2' gEE::t‘I::; .Igzte 5::2.6-?2:'5 gz)ol B & go;u:n
o e @ (B ®
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 | 2,850.00 20,000.00 | {20,000.00) New
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 130,881.00 130,891.00 | 2,850.00 250,881.00 | (120,000.00) -91.7%
CAPITAL GUTLAY
Land Improvements g170 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Raplacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 8700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 ©.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Sarvice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Debt Service « Principal 7433 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 130,891.00 | 130,891.00 | 2,850.00 | 250,891.00 |- - '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Inteifund Transfers In 8919 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
(8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Autherized Inferfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/AJSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 2985 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Procasds
Procesds from Leases 8972 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8978 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsad/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS [ ISR W
Coniributions fram Unrestricted Revenues 8080 . 000 : ‘ L0.00] . ':0'.00. e O(}%
Contributions from Restricted Ravenues 8920 000 s : OOD _' 000 _ 00%
(o) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS o0 0o} o Coee | 00w
TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES e
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 .

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version &

Page 3

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2028-26 First Intarim 52715710000000

Los Mollnos Unifled Deferred Maintenan¢e Fund Form 141
Tehama County Restrictad Detall G812ZGDTDN{2025-26)
. 2025-26
Resource Deasocription Projected Totals
9310 Other Restricted Local 3,876.00
Total, Restricted Balance 3,876.00

Catifornla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACGS V14

Flle: Fund-Bi, Version & Page 4 Printad: 12/12/2025 2:54 PM




2025-26 Flrst Interlm 52715710000000
Los Molinos Unified Pupil Transpertation Equlpment Fund Form 151
Tehama County Expenditures by Oh)ect G812ZGD7DN(2025-26)
Orlginal :Dardved Actuals | Projecied | Difference | % DIff
Description Resource Object Bugget 022::“"9 To Year {ColB & Golumn
Codes Codes (A) Budgot Date Totals D) B&D
) © |o ®) (F)

A, REVENUES I R E o R
1) LCFF Sources 8010-3099 0.00 000 000|000 - 0.00] - 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8209 000 .(}'.00. . 000 0,00 - '(.1,00 “0.0%
3) Gther Steta Roventio 8300-8599 | 0.00 soo| 000 000f  ooo| 00%
4) Cther Local Revenus 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 | 2611211 261100 2,511.00 Naw
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.001 251121 2511.00) .

B. EXPENDITURES ol I DTN SR TR
1) Gertificated Salaries 1000-1999 gog | oo o0 | . o0 Uodo|l - 00%
2) Glassifled Salarles 2000-2089 £.00 000| o0o0sy  000|  o000| 0.0%
4} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 £,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§5) Servicas and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Gapltal Qutlay 6000-6999 0.60 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |  0.0%

7100-
7} Other Cutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00

7499 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirsct Costs 7300-7389 00| 0.0%
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES G

€. EXGESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B) 0.00 0.00 | 2511.21 | 2,511.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 £.00 .00 0.00 ©.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8630-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8960-8990 |4 i G0 FTGE oo | oo
4) TGTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURGES/USES i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 R P

E. NET INGREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANGE {C + D4) 0.00 0.00 [ 2,511.21 | 2,511.00

F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES R
1) Beginning Fund Balance

#) As of July 1 - Unaudited g7¢1 | 424,176.00 | 424,178.00 i 432,466.00 | 8,200.00 2.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 |- . 0.00 0.00
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 424,176.00 | 424176000 . | 43248600 | T
d) Other Restaternents 9795 0.0C 0.00 4. : 0.00 o .D.KIJD 00%
6) Adiusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 424,176.00 | 424,176,060 [© | 434800 | o T
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 424,176.00 | 424,176.00 | - | 434,977.00 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance 2 ST PR AN | I
a) Nonspendable T
Revolving Cash 9 . 0.00 e
Stores 9712 RS 000
Frepald Items 9713 )
Al Others 9719 TV AR
o} Restricted 9740 Y e
¢} Committed TS
Slabilization Arrangements 9750 o : ODG i 0,00 L
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 . 0.00. . 000 g
d) Assigned : . ;
Other Assignments 9780 424,176.00 | 424,176.00 T 433,434.00 | S

Callfornla Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Softwars - SACS V44
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6

Pags 1

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000

Los Molines Unifled Pupll Transportatioh Equlpment Fund Form 151
Tehama County Expendltures by Ob]ect GB12ZGDTDN(2026-26} ;
Board .
Descrigtlon Resource Object CE)LIgEIln;I gsz: :l‘lfr? g ?:tuals ‘I::Dajrected (D(‘!:)ff';n&ce go?;f;n
Codes Codes (A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
) © |® € (F)
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated ) )
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles 9789 [ _ 0‘.\0:9. ) 0.00 ) © 000,
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 Y p00| 0.00 . S '
OTHER STATE REVENUE ;
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% .
All Other State Apporticnments - Prior Years 8348 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% '
All Cther State Revenue B6O0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ;
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% ‘
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE i
Sales :
Sala of Equipmeant/Supplles 8631 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% !
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 | 2,511.21 2,511.00 2,511.00 New
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Falr Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Transfers of Apportionments
From Districis or Charter Schools a7 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% :
From County Cffices 8782 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ‘
From JPAs 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -
All Othar Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ‘
TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE ¢.00 0.00 | 2,511.21 2,511.00 2,511.00 New
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.60 0.00 | 251121 | 251100
CLASSIFIED SALARIES I
Classified Support Salarles 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% .
TOTAL, GLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0% ‘
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% i
CASDI/Medicare/Altemnative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfara Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unamployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Waorkers' Compansation 3801-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocatad 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLCYEE BENEFITS 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Raferance Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materlals and Supplles 4300 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVIGES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENIHTURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 2.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Rapairs, and Noncapitalized |mprovements 5600 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0¢ 0.0¢ ¢.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs = Intetfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ProfsgsionaliCansulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Californla Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reportlng Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bl, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 12/12/2026 2:66 PM




2025-26 First Interim §2715710000000

Los Molinos Unlfied Pupll Transportation Equipment Fund Form 151
Tehama Gounty Expenditures by Object GB2ZGDTDN{2025-26)
Board N
becarption Rosourse Ojoct | OFFInal | Avproved | SRS ) JCTSSE | GORIE | Cotumn
Codes Codes @) Budgst Date Totals D) B&D
®) © |® () )
Lease Assets G600 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 C.00 0.0%
Subacription Assets 6700 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interast 7438 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Qther Authorlzed Interfund Transfars In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Cthar Authorized Interfund Transfors Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{m) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funde of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs BOGS 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.0%
(¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
(d} TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS R . . -; O
Contributions from Unresiricted Revenues 2380 ¥ _b_.OD : 000 '(_).'0%_
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 ool 0oo s 00 00w
{8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS oo ool . oo} - 0.0%.
TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES B
(a-b+e-d+e) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 {

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

Flle: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:66 PM




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000
Los Molinos Unified Pupil Transportation Equlpment Fund Form 15!
Tehama County Restrictad Detall GB12Z2GD7DN({2025-26)
2025-28
Resource Description Projested Tolals
9010 Other Restricted l.ocal 1,543,00
Tatal, Raestricted Balance 1,543.00

Cailfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: Fund-Bi, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000

Los Molines Unifled Capltal Facllities Fund Form 25|
Tehama County Expenditures by Object G81226DTDN({2025-26)
Board Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description Resource Ohject g;‘g;ﬁ:l gpg::t‘::d Te Year (Col B & Golumn
Codes  Codes A) Bzdget % | Dato Totals by B&D
(© (D} E) (F)
{B)
A. REVENUES . . . _ o SRR
1} LCFF Sources goto-8090 [ . 000} ©  oooi 00| ocof 0.00 [ 0.0%"
2) Federal Reventie 8100-8200 | - 000} < 0:00 0.00| - 000 000 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8799 0,00 0.00 | 1,973.13 1,973.00 1,873.00 New
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.004 1,973.13 1,973.00 - . .
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1688 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classlified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employaa Beneflts 3000-3599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies A000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Services and Other Operating Exgendltures 5000-5999 0.20 0.00 | 1,537.50 | 60,000.00 | (80,000.00) New
6} Capital Cutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Cutge (excluding Transfers of Indirect Gosts) 7268,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indlrect Costs 7300-7302 il

oo} ceeal T ocol . oo} c00%
0.00 | 1,587.50 | 60,000.00 .

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 436.63 | {£8,027.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Intarfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 76007629 0.00 200! .00 0.00 0.00 |  0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources £930-6879 0.00 0.00| 0.0 0.00 000  0.0%
) Uses 7630-7699 £.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 o0 | 0.0%
3) Gontributions 8080-8999 [ 00 000 U000 00%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURGES/USES 000 000| oo0| 000 oo lo
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANGE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 | 435.63 | (68,027.00) | <
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES K
1) Beginning Fund Balance -
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 235470.00 | zas47000 | 07 | 24141800 ] 594800  2.5%
b) Auct Adjusiments 9793 £.00 000 | - 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 235,470.00 | 236,470.00 | - C | 24141800 | SR
d) Other Restatements o795 - 0.00 00| . 000  o000| 00%
&} Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 236,470.00 | 235.470.00 | ~ 0 | 2400 | Thl 0T
2) Encing Balance, June 30 (E + F1a) 235,470.00 | 235.470.00 | -+ | 183,391.00

Camponents of Erding Fund Balance

a) Nenspendable

0.00 [+ 0.00

Revolving Cash 9711

Stores 8712 Teoe | e

Prepaid Items 9713 00| 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 o 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 235,470.00 | 235,470.00 |- B 183,381.00 .

=

¢) Committed

o ooml

Stabilization Arrangemaenis 9760 i RS | _

Cther Commitments a7e0 0.00 0oc :. h 0.00
4} Asslgnad E

Other Asslgnments 9780 0.00 00| 0.00 |

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SACS V14

Flle: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




Los Mollnos Unifled
Tehama County

2025-26 First Interim
Gapital Facilltles Fund
Expsnditures by Object

G612ZGDTDN{2025-26)

52715710000000

Form 25}

Californla Dept of Equcation
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM

Board o
Description Resource Qbject g[:g;:;l SE 2::::: ; ?:ll-lﬂls ::?rected I(JCI:‘:?I:I;GE éno?lilin
Codes Codes (a) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
(B) © )] H (F}
8) Unassignsd/Unappropriated SR . .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 763 N (J,_lja; L .00 - -.0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 & U.VDDV "D.;I]U . 000
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeownars' Examptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lleu Taxes B576 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Lavies
Seoured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecurad Roll 8616 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8817 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8818 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nan-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinguent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sak of Equipment/Supglies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8860 0.00 Q.00 | 1,973.43 1,973.00 1,973.00 Naw
Net Increase (Decraase) n tha Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Cther Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfars In from All Gthers 8789 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 t.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 1,973.13 1,973.00 1,973.00 New
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.50 0.00] 1,873.13 1,973.00 :
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salarles 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SBALARIES
Clagsified Support Salarles 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classlfied Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salarles 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Classifled Salarles 2900 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Health and Welfaro Bonefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Workers' Compansation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%




Los Mollnos Unlified
Tehama County

2025-26 First Interim
Capltal Facllitles Fund
Expendltures by Obiect

52715710000000

Form 251

GB12ZGD7DN (2025-26)

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:66 PM

Board 5
besoription Resourco Objest | O7iinal | Avproved | 321t | SRR | GNER | Gotumn
Codes Codes ) Budget Date Totals D) B &D
B} © | 8 ()
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 37613752 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLCYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SURPLIES c T _ o .
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 : 000 _ 6'.'00 000 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Matorials 200 | 000 000{ . 000l pool . o000 00%
Materlals and Supplies 4300 ;0.00 0.00 o ‘0.0-0. - .0..0.0 . 000 o 00%
Noncapitallzed Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOCKS AND SUPPLIES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Traval and Cenferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvernents 5600 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 q GOO S L 000 UO%
Transfars of Direct Gosts - Interfund 5760 6.00 0.0ﬁ 00%
Professlonal/Censulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 | 1,837.50 60,000.00 | {60,000.00) New
Cormmunications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 1,557.50 60,000.00 | {80,000.00) New
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.0c 0.0%
Bulidings and Imarovements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Likraries or Major Expansion of School 8300 0.00
Libratles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 G.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement B500 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leasa Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subssription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OQUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Cther Transfers Out to All Othars 7209 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Desbt Service
Dabt Service - Intarast 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
GCther Debt Service - Principal 7439 c.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0,00 | 1,537.50 | 60,000.00 | ' :
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Intsrfund Transfers Ln 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Bullding Fund/County School Fagilitles Fund 7613 0.00 ©.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS CUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES I




2025-26 First Intorim 52715710000000

Los Molinos Unified Capital Facllities Fund Form 251
Tehama County Expenditures by Object GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Board Actuals | Projected | Difference | % DIff
Doscription Resource Objoct g[l'g;';?' S;Zr’:t‘l’:g To Year {Col B& | Cotumn
Codes Codes (A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
{B) (C) o) () (F}
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8963 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS B9ES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Long-Term Jebt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Parlicipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceads from Lease Revenus Bonds 8473 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8574 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gthar Flnancing Sources 8979 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURGES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financlng Uses 7692 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS e [P EE R P FE
Gontrlbutions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 |00l . 000 0.00f . eo0f D90 . ) 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revanues 8990 : 0005 - . _0-_:00 . __O.UU'; -_O.d() ISTRAT YIS '.U-Uif/’_
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTICNS jg;:(qul 000y eo0f 0.00 e 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00

Callforna Dept of Educatlion
SACS Financial Raporting Software - SACS V14

Flle: Fund-DI, Verslon 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/12/2026 2:55 PM




2025-26 First Intarim 52715710000000
Los Meolinos Unified Capltal Facllitles Fund Form 254
Tehama County Restricted Detall GR12ZZGDTDN{2028-26)
2025-26
Resourca Description Projected Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 183,391.00
Total, Rastricted Balance 183,391,080

Callfornia Dept of Educatiol

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Di, Verslon 3

n

Pago &

Printed; 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




2025-26 Flrst Interlm 52715710000000

Los Mollnos Unlfied County School Facllities Fund Form 351
Tehama County Expanditures by Object GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Board % DIff
Resource  Object Orlglinal Approved | Actuals To | Projected Difference an|l.Imn
Descr|ption Cod ure P dc Budyet Operating | Date Year Totals | {Col B & D} B&D
edes ofes 1y Budget | (C) (0} {E)
(F}
)

A. REVENUES O - . o - L BB .- L . | ’

1) LGFF Sources 80108089 | - D00 - om0 0060 < 000 2000 0.0%
2) Faderal Ravenue 8100-8209 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenus 8300-8599 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
4) Other Loca! Revanus 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 9,356.92 9,356.00 9,355.00 New
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0,00 8,355,92 9,355.00 '

B. EXPENDITURES ’ ‘ T . e o -
1) Gertificated Salaries 1000-1989 |- . 0 o 0,00 S ool - S 0,00 1 0.0%
2) Classifled Salaries 2000-299% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Beneflts 3000-389¢ 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Bocks and Supplies 4000-4099 0.0¢ .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operatlng Expendiures 5000-5099 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B} Capital Qutlay 6000-6599 ¢.00 0.00 | 444,732.76 { 1,000,000.00 | (1,000,000.00) New

7100-
7} Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7298,7400- .00

7498 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirest Cosls 7300-7399 o000 TI000 T 000} T 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 444,732.76 | 1,000,000.00 ' : ) )

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES QVER B .
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURGES B
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 | (435,376.84) | (990,645.00) | -

. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
4) Sources 8930-8079 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 &.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributlons 8980-8599 | T K 000 f - 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURGES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | T
E. NET INGREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANGE (G +

b4) : 0.00 0.00 | (435,376.84) | (990,645.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES R
1} Beglhning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited o791 | (18,200.00y | (18.200.00) |- 177 | 1,148.513.00 | 1,163,713.00 | -6,304.0%

b) Audit Adjustments o793 0.00 0.00 |- i 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) (18,200.00) | (18,200.003 | L sa00 f ke o

) Olher Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 C000|  oo%

5) Adjustad Baginning Balance (F1c + F1d) (18,200.00) | (18,200.00) | 5 | 1,048513.00 [ Tk
2) Ending Balance, Juns 30 (E + F1a) (18.200.00) | (18.200.00) | © 7| 154,868.00 | -

CGomponents of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 2711 0.00 0.00 j- 0.00 L :
Stores o712 E 78 T . ) S E AR Y S
Propaid Itams 5713 00|  ooof 0.00 7
Al Gthers o719 0,00 poo | LU 000

b} Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 b S 154,868.00 :

<) Committed o 8 s
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ‘ ‘ 000 :
Other Commitments 9780 0,00

d) Assigned

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000

Los Mollinos Unifled County School Facilitios Fund Form 35|
Tehama County Expenditures by Object GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Board o DIff
Rosourcs Object | Ortonel | Aporoved | AotuslsTo | Proloeted, | Berarce | Golum
Codles Codes B&D
{A} Budget {c) {0} {E} F)
(B}
Other Assignments 780 0.00 oo - oo | o
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated e ) . o o N
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $789 L '. 0,00 L '_Q.QD RS S 0.00
Unasslignad/Unapproprlated Amount 8790 (1B-,.200.00} (1‘8,200. 60) '_ .y . 0.0.l.)
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Cther Federal Revenue B280 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Schoo! Facilltles Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Renials 8650 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 9,355.82 9,365.00 ©,355.,00 New
Net increase (Dacrease) In the Falr Value of Investments BB&2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfers In from Alf Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 9,355.92 9,355.00 9,355.00 New
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 8,355.92 ©,385.00 R ‘
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classifled Support Salares 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Suparvisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 7.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salartes 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3401-3102 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicars/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfaro Bonefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensaticn 3601-3602 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 .00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employaes 3761-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Employee Benefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ' BRI SRS
Books and Other Reference Materdals 4200 ' "D:l)a ) . 000 : C0.0%,
Materfals and Supplies 4300 000 000 . (1.0%.
Mancapitalized Equipment 4400 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-DI, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




Los Molinos Unified
Tehama County

2025.26 First Interlm
County School Fasillties Fund
Expenditures by Object

52715710000009

G812ZGDTDN(2025-26)

Form 361

California Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM

Board ¥, Diff
Rosource Opjoct | Suginl | Approved | AcuseTo | Polactas | Blfrce | Gounn
Codes Codes B&D
{A) Budget | {C) ®) {E} F)
(B}
Operations and Housokeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Nonoapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 .00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5760 7 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 . G.ﬁ%
Prefessicnal/Gensulting Services and Operatlng Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5200 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bufidings and Impravements of Buildings 6200 0.0¢ 0.00 444,732,76 | 1,000,000.00 | (1,000,000.00) New
Books and !‘vledia far New School Librarias or Major Expensicn 6300 0.00
of School! Librarlas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacemeant 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.0%
Subsoription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.Cco 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 | 444,732,768 | 1,000,000.00 | (1,000,000.00) New
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Cut
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out te All Cthers 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dabt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Other Debt Service - Frincipal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER OUTGOC {excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Caosts) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES .00 0.00 § 444,732.76 | 1,000,000.00 o
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/County Schoo! Facllities Fund 8913 0.00
Frem: All Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Bullding Fund/County Schocl Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.0%
Gthst Autherized [nterfund Transfers Out 7619 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Praceeds
Proceeds from Sale/l.ease-Purchase of Land/Buildings BY63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Pracesds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceads from |eases 8972 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.0%




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000
Los Mollnos Unifled County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Tehama County Expenditures by Object GB12ZGDTDN{2025-26)
Board %% Diff
R Oblect Origlinal Approved | Actuals To | Projected Difference Cnolumn
Dascription c::;;:rce Co{::s Budgot Operating | Date Year Totals | (CotB & D} | %50
(A) Budget (C} D) (E) o)
(B8}
Praceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Praoeeds from SBiTAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,0%
All Cther Flnanaing Sources 2979 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,00 0,00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsad/Recrganized LEAs 7851 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 £.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS : o . P R T
Contributlons from Urrestricted Revenues 8980 B 000 . 0.00 -+ 0,00 : : 10,00 - 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 oo 0.00 U000 T 000 ], 0.0%
{¢) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS i 0.00 10,00 - 0.00 000 | ¢ 0:0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES . '
{a-b+c-d+ae) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Callfornla Dept of Educatlon
SALCS Financial Raporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Verslon 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




2025.26 First Interim 52715710000000

Los Molinos Unlfied County School Facllitles Fund Form 351

Tehama County Restricted Detall G812Z2GD7DN(2025-26)
Resource Description i?zujst;i‘tsed Totals
7710 State School Facllities Projects 154,868.00
Tetal, Restricted Balance 154,868,00

Callfornia Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: Fund-DI, Version 3

Page 5

Printed: 12/12/2026 2:55 PM




2025-26 First Interim 52715710000000

Los Mealinos Unified Spocial Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects Form 40Q]
Tehama County Expendltures by Object GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Board Actuals | Projected | Difference | % bift
Deserlption Resource Objsct g;‘g;‘;?' ‘ggg::t‘l’:g To Year (Col B & | Colusin
Codes  Codes @A) Budget | Date | Totals D) B&D
®) © | o (® (F)

A. REVENUES : N R A S
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | o0 | . D@l - oot 0,00 3 0.00| - 0.0%
2) Federal Revanue 8100-8209 | 0.00 0.00|  0.00 00¢|  ceoel  0.0%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8569 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8759 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 QoD - L

B. EXPENDITURES S ) L e s _
1) Gertificated Salarles 1000-1988 [ 5 - o soo] oo | o000 | o ool 0w
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 . o DOG o 000 . 0.00 000 7 0.0%
3) Employee Beneiits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Suppiles 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 C.00 0.0%
8) Services and Cther Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capltal Cutlay 6000-6999 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%

7100-
7) Other Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00

7489 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indlrect Cost 7300-7308 | 0.00) 0.0%.
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1o

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2y Oiher Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.0%
3) Gontrlautions 8980-899¢ . 000 --:: 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 | * T

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANGE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ; i
1) Beginning Fund Balanca

a) As of July 1« Unaudited 9791 | 395,866.00 | 395,866.00 1 401,261.00 | 5.395.00 1.4%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F1b) 395,866.00 | 395,866.00 | S aot2et00 | .
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ] .00 c.do 7 00%
o) Adjusted Beglnning Balance (Flc + F1d) 395,866.00 | 395,886.00 | . - .| 401,281.00 | L . | Gn
2} Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fla) 395,866,00 | 395,868,0C - 401,261.00

Gomponents of Ending Fund Baiance . "
a) Nonspendable i ;

Revalving Gash o711 0.00 0.00 0.00 "

v

Stores . o] )
Prapald Items 8713 0.00 | 000 ] ooof
Al Others o710 0.00 0.00 | _ .00 |

b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 1 1,281.00

¢} Commitied i e y :
Stablization Arrangements 9750 oot
Other Gommitments 9760 Y SN

d) Assigned - S S
Other Assighments 4780 385,866.00 | 385,866.00 400,000.00 4 .

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Dj, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:65 PM




2025-26 First [nterim 52715710000000

Los Mollnos Unifled Speclal Reserve Fund for Capltal Outlay Projects Form 401
Tehama County Expenditures by Cbject GB812ZGDTDN({2025-26)
Board o
Deserption mosowrce Object | Oigial | Approved | LA | FEEEISE | GURI® | Gt
Codes Codes A) Budget Date Totals 2] B&D
{B) (C) ) (E} F}

a) Unassigned/Unappropriated . : i ) .
Reserve for Economlc Uncertalnties 9789 : ‘VI'Q‘-Q.U‘“:' - 000 | | . ~0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 979C o 0,00 . O.Db e 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenug 8290 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.0¢ .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Threugh Revenuas from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Californla Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Cther State Revanua All Other 8590 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Radevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8825 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sala of Equipmant/Sugplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals B650 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Intarest 8660 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Cecrease) in the Falr Vatue of Investments 8662 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Ravenus
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 o :
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
GClassified Supsrvisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerlsal, Technleal and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
Other Classified Salarles 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0,08 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 €.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Alfernative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Bensfits 3401-3402 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3762 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employae Beneflts 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES N _ IR BRI s
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 000 o0 ~ 000 0,000 0.0%:
Matetials and Supplies 4300 D;OID. 000 o {-J.OOI - OOD . 00%
Noncapltalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vid

Fite: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Pdnted: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




2025.26 First Interim §2716710000000
Los Molines Unified Speclal Reserve Fund for Gapltal Qutlay Projects Form 401
Tehama County Expenditures by Ohject GB12ZGDTDN(2025-26)
Board o
Dessription Rescurce OChjest g[:g:;;?l ggz::t‘;: ; #gmals izzjrscted ?‘;fofr:l::e éo?lltifnn
Codes Codes () Budgat Date Totals D) B&D
{B) {c {D} (E) y]
Travel and Conferences 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%
Operatlons and Housekeeping Seivices 6500 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitalized Improvernents 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Gosts 5710 - -_D.ﬂﬁ_ o 0.00 0,00 RULONEN 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 . 000 0.00 0,00 . 0.00 0.0%
Profassional/Gonsulting Services and Operating Expenditures 4800 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Gommunications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER CPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Langd 6100 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lang Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bulldings and Improvements of Buildings 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Medla for New Scheol Libraries or Major Expansion of School £300 0.00
Libraries 0.00 0.00 0,00 (.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacemant 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 G.0%
Lease Assals 6800 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL CGUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Gosts)
Qther Transfers Oul
Transfers of Pass~-Through Revenues ]
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers Out ta All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Dabt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) E :
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Genaral Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Othar Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/C88F 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ta: State School Building FundfCounty School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Autharized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Praceeds
Proceeds from Sale/i ease-Purchase of Land/Bulldings 8953 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfars from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceads from Caertificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




202526 First Interim 52715714:000000

Los Molinos Unlfled Speclal Reserve Fund for Gapltal Qutlay Projects Form 401
Tehama County Expenditures by Object G812ZGDTDN (2025-26)
. Board Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Ditf
Peserlption Resource Object g[:g;;" gzg’f;‘l':g To Year (Col B & | Golumn
Codes Codes () Budgset Date Totals D) B&D
{B) ) ] E) (F}
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Proceads from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfere of Funds from Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 7661 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Firancing Uses 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS N T D R
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues goso [ - o_.oo_'é o 0.00 | 0.00 “oondf 0,00} " 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 R 000 - - i_).CiO__ ODO 000 - 0007 - 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, GONTRIBUTIONS e00) 000f 000 a0l og0| 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ‘ '
(a<b+c-d+e) 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Flnanzial Reporting Software - SACS V14

Flle: Fund-Di, Verslon 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




Los Molinos Unlfied
Tehama County

2025-26 First interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capltal Outiay Projects
Restricted Detall

§2715710000000
Form 40l
GB12ZGDTDN{2025-26}

2025-26
Resource Deseriptlon Projected Tatals
ag10 Other Restrictad Local 1,261.00
Total, Restricted Balance 1,281.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14

Flle: Fund-DI, Version 3

Page 5

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:55 PM




2025-26 First Interim 82 11571 0000000

L.os Malinos Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Tehama County G812ZGDTDN(2025-26)
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED ESTIMATED | esmimateo
FUNDED ADA - FUNDED PERCENTAGE
REPORT DIFFERENCE
ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description Original Approved | ADA Projected | (9D -B) | o0 E/By
Budgsat Operating Projested Yoar Totals & {F)
(A) Budget Yoar Totals (D)
(B) 9]

A. DISTRICT
1. Total Distrlet Regular ADA

In¢hudes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Educatlion, Spaclal Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School {includes
Necessary Small School ADA) 519.92 510.92 525.08 527.17 7.25 1.0%

2. Total Basic Aid Chalce/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupll
Transfer Regular ADA

includes Cpportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day

Class, Gontinuation Edugcation, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School {ADA net included
in Line A1 above} .00 0.00

3. Total Basie Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

Includes Cppartunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Cay Scheol (ADA not included

in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00
4, Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 519.92 519.92 525.08 527.17 7.26 1.0%
5. Distrlet Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00

b. Spacial Educaticn-Special Day Class 1.25 1.25 1.26 1.25 0.00 0.0%

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.0C

e. Other County Operated Programs:
QOpportunity Schools and Full Day Qpportunity Classes,

Speclallzed Secondary Schools .00 0.00
f. County School Tuition Fund
{Oul of State Tultlon) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0,00 0.00
¢. Tatal, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of LInes ASa through AS5f} 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.256 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 52117 521.17 526,33 528,42 7.25 1.0%

7. Adults In Correctional Faclllties 0.00 0.00

8. Gharter School ADA ’”' R e ) : R
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tabk C. Charter School ADA}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - SACS V14
File: Al, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




Los Molinos Unifiad
Tehama County

2025-26 First Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

52 71571 0000000
Form Al

G812ZGD7DN(2025-26)

ESTIMATED ﬁgﬂygg = EiT'MATED ESTIMATED ERCENTAGE
Desoription EﬂDED Board pevaeill r ot b By | DIFFERENCE
orignal | Avproved | projeed | b0 (e (ool 18)
Year Totals
(A} ?Bll)dget () (D)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. Gounty Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probaticn Referrad, On Prebation or Parole, Expalled per EC
48915(a) or (¢} [EC 2574{cH4)A) Q.00
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA {Sum of Lines B1a through B1g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Cemmunity Schaols 0.00
b. Speclal Edusation-Spaclai Day Class 0.00
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Speciai Education Extended Year 0.00
a. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunliy Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
. County School Tuition Fund
(Oui of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
o- Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults In Correctional Facllities 0.00
5, County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA
{Enter Gharter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Al, Versicn 3

Page 2

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




Los Mollnos Unified

2025-26 First Interlm

§2 71571 0000000

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Farm Al
Tehama County G812ZGDT7DN{2025-26)
ESTIMATED ESRQ@J = EZT'MATED ESTIMATED .
eserpton oA Bowa |REPORT | Lpu’™ | DIFFERENGE | pircrneice
Sngeal | oeroiee | Proesea | TR0 | () o218}
Year Totals
(A) ﬁal;dﬂat ©) (D}
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorlzing LEAs reporting charter school 3AGS financial data in thelr Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this workshest to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reperting SACS financlal data separately from their authorizing LEAs In Fund D1 or Fund 82 use this worksheet to report their ADA,
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financlal data reported In Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
2. Gharter School County Program Alternatlve
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Puplls 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parcle, Expelled per EC
48915(a} or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4){A)] 0.00
d. Total, Charter Schoel Gounfy Program
Alternatlve Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b, Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
¢. Speclal Education-NPS/LC| 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. (ther County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Oppoertunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(8um of Lines C3a through C3e) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOGL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding te SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter Schoel Regular ADA 0.00
6. Charter School Caunty Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
t3. Juvenila Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probation Referred, Cn Probatlon or Parole, Expelled per EC
48916(a) or (c) [EC 257Hc)H4)(A) 0.60
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Altarnative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Speclal Education-Speclal Day Class 0.00
6. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.0G
e, Other County Operated Programs: Oppertunity Schools and
Full Day Oppottunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County

California Dept of Educatlion
SALCS Flnanclal Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Al, Versfon 3

Page 3

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:66 PM




2025-28 First Interim 52 71571 0000000

Los Molines Unlfied AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCGCE Form Al
Tehama County G812ZGD7DN(2025-26)
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED | ESTIMATED | esimaten
FUNDED ADA - FUNDED PERCENTAGE
REFORT DIFFERENCE
ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description Orlginal Approved ADA Projected (Col. D -B) {Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Projectad Year Totals (E) {F)
(A) Budget Yoar Totals D}
®) (©)
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C¥e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines G5, C6d, and CT71) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and €8) 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.0%

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporiing Software - SACS V14

Flle: Al, Verslon 3 Page 4 Printed: 1271272025 2:56 PM




First Interim

52 71571 0800000

Les Melines Unified 2025-26 Budget Form CASH
Tehama County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year {1} G812Z2GDTDN(2025-26)
Beginning
Description Object Balances July August September October November December January February
(Ref. Only}
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): || October el St et R
A. BEGINNING CASH 6,840436.70 1 5,404,303.96 | 5,350,856.42 | 5,815433.96] 5,269,003.41 | 5,125,863.97 | 5,000,342.47 i 5,366,782.95
B. REGEIPTS
LCFF Sources ¢
Prineipal Apportionment 8010-
pal AR 8019 0.00 ] (202,847.00) | 1,465318.00 | 424,105.00 i  424,105.00 | 718,124.00 | 424,105.00 |  424,105.00
P Taxes 8020-
roperty Tax 8079 £.00 0.00 74,909.70 2714657 1  225883.81 1 25052825 | 776,996.95 47,108.01
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-
1508 8069 0.00 22272 £.00 68.20 0.00 0.00 (6,045.02) 0.00
Federal R 8100-
eral Revenue 8209 0.00 0.00 46,315.,00 7,208.00 6,642.00 45,704.00 80,068.00 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-
or Siate ke 8599 0.00 36,041.00 | 268,914.00 | 505,997.20 }  138,828.00 48,807.00 84,508.37 62,190.00
Other Local R 8600-
er Local Revenue 8789 0.00 32,950.00 11,705.39 | 147,510.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2300-
Interfund Transfers In 8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing So 8930-
er Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 000} (133633.28) | 1,807.162.08 | 1,112,126.58 | 79545881 | 1,072,264.25 | 1,358,732.41 |  533,398.01
C. DISBURSEMENTS
icated Salar 1000-
Certificated Salaries 1899 73,136.13 318,174.81 323,534.55 | 332120101 349,280.73 ] 354,216.82 | 459,216.82 1  354,216.82
) ) 2000-
Classifled Sajaries 2098 79,908.41 141,252.28 145,250.90 141,974.81 154,315.17 154,856.83 202,856.83 154,856.83
3000-
Employee Benefits 3600 65,356.54 | 18835671 | 19623629 | 194,060.17 | 197,172.60 | 236,190.27 | 309,190.27 {  276,190.27
. 4000-
Books and Supplies 4999 8,060.00 52,626.91 64,948.02 £2,399.00 69,662.36 250,715.08 95,715.08 90,715.08
) 5000-
Services 5900 16,261.46 85,787.94 | 103,734.76 | 137,225.18 54,413.86 142,808.75 152,806.75 i  112,806.75
) 6000-
Capital Outlay 6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,574.50 92,931.57 0.00 11,493.93 0.00
7000-
Qther Outgo 7499 0.00 2,192.00 6,138.00 9,458.50 4,647.96 0.00 £.00 0.60
7600-
Interfund Transfers Out 7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CASH, Version 8 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




First Interim 52 71571 0000000
Les Molinos Unified 2025-26 Budget Form CASH
Tehama County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) G812ZGD7DN(2025-26)
Beginning
Description Object Balances July August September October November December January February
{Ref. Only]
All Gther Financing Uses 77?52%- 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 243,723.54 788,380.65 839,842.52 938,822.16 93242425 ¢ 1,188,785.75 1 1,231,279.68 988,785.75
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Ouiflows
Cash Not In Treasury 99:1919' (45,550.00)
Accounts Recalvable 222%%- (444,341.18) 52679 f  149,100.07 |  20,141.00 i  45,185.55 229,987.76
Due From Other Funds 9310 (207,280.14) 1,728.16 205,551.98
Stores 9320
Prepaid Expenditures 9330
Other Current Assets 9340
Lease Receivabie 9380
Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490
SUBTOTAL (701,771.30} 526.79 150,828.23 20,141.C0 250,737.53 0.00 0.00 229,987.75 Q.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 9500-
8598 {1,106,059.93} 201,845.89 272,840.36 621,883.03 6,174.00
Due To Other Funds 8610 (641,392.48) 501.48 640,891.00
Current Loans 640
Uneamed Revenues 8650 (329,581.50} 328,581.50
Deferred Inflows of Resources 2690
SUBTOTAL (2,077,033.81} 201,845,589 273,341.84 621,883.03 970,472.50 6,174.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
Noneperating
Suspense Clearing 9910
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 1,375,262.61 {201,318.20) (122,513.61) {601,742.03) {719,734.97) {6,174.0Q) 0.00 229,987.75 0.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - G + D) R (445,042.74) | {1,044,537.54) |  455577.54 | (546,430.55) | (143,139.44) | (116,521.50) | 357,440.48 | (465387.74)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 6,404,393.96 5,359,856.42 | 5,815,433.96 } 5,269,003.41 1 5,125,863.97 | 500934247 | 5,306,782.85 ; 4,911,385.21
o A PLUS CAon ACORURLS AND —————— s — = =
ADJUSTMENTS
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vi4
File: CASH, Version 8 Page 2 Printed:; 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




First Interim 52 71571 0000000
Los Molinos Unified 2025-26 Budget Form CASH
Tehama County Cashfiow Worksheet - Budget Year {1) G812ZGDTDN(2025-26)

Description Object March April May June Aceruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): || October R ] :
A BEGINNING CASH : 4,011,395.21 | 4,766,180.15 } 4,371,332.82 | 4,591,201.63
B. REGEIPTS
1CFF Seurces
Principal Apporti t 8010-
fincipal Apportionmen 2012 718,124.00 |  424,105.00 |  424,105.00 704,288.00 0.00 5,977,637.00 || 5,677.637.00
Bronerty T 8020-
Topeity Taxes 8079 4402554 113,615.90 ]  639,620.53 14226073 .00 2,351,101.00 || 2,351,101.00
Miscell Fund 8080-
iscelianeous Funcs 8009 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,655.00) {6,655.00)
Faderal R 8100-
ederal Revenue 8200 £.00 4,017.62 58,030.17 0.00 112,115.21 360,191.00 360,191.00
Other State R 8300-
ther State Revenue 8599 124,431.15 62,190.00 77,507.98 0.00 323,067.30 1,732,582.00 || 1.732.582.00
Local R 8600-
Other Local Revenue 8799 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,166.00 |  192.166.00
8900-
Interfund Transfers In 8928 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
nancing 8930-
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 886,580.60 | 603,928.52 | 1,199,263.68 1 84655773 | 43518251 0.00 | 10,607,022.00 || 10.607,022.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
" ) 1000-
Certificated Salarles 1989 384,216.82 |  354,216.82 | 354,216.82 1  387,500.76 0.00 4,044,057.00 | 2.044,057.00
) . 2000-
Classified Salaries 2999 154856.83 | 144,856.83 | 144,989.50 ]  144,856.78 0.00 1,764.833.00 || 1,764,833.00
3000-
Employee Bensfits 3999 286,180.27 |  281,190.27 |  236,190.27 240,891.07 0.00 2,708,224.00 || 2,708,224.00
- 4000-
Books and Supplies 4989 90,716.08 108,715.08 85,715.08 92,277.33 0.00 1,082,265.00 1,082,265.00
. 5000-
Services e 112,806.75 1 112,806.75 |  148,283.30 112,806.75 0.00 1,352,547.00 || 1,352,547.00
) B000-
Capital Qutlay 5099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 166,000.00 166,000.00
7000-
Other Outgo 7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 768,438.54 0.00 790,875.00 |  790,875.00
7800-
Interfund Transfers Out 7629 0.00 0.00 0.001  189,925.00 0.60 189,925.00 189,925.00
_— 7630-
All Other Financing Uses 7899 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - SACS V14 ) ]

File: CASH, Version 8 Page 3 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




First Interim

52 71571 0000000

Los Mclinos Unified 2025-26 Budget Form CASH
Tehama County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1} G812ZGD7DN(2025-26)
Description Object Mareh April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,028,785.75 | 1,001,785.75 979,304.97 1,935,705.23 0.00 0.00 || 12.088,726.00 || 12,098,726.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS R
Assets and Deferred Outflows
Cash Not In Treasury gl;g 0.00
Accounts Receivable 322%{; 244,941.16
Due From Other Funds 8310 20728014 |
Stores 9320 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
Other Cumrent Assets 9340 0.00
Lease Recelvable 9380 0.00
Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 652,221.30
Liabilifies ard Deferred inflows
Accounts Payable prod 3,316.55 1,106,069.93
Due To Other Funds 9810 641,392.48
Current Loans 9640 0.00
Unearmed Revenues 9650 329,581.50
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9890 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 £.00 0.00 3,316.55 0.00 0.00 2,077,033.91
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 .00 0.00 (3,316.56) 0.00 0.00 || {1,424,812.61)
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B-C + D) (142,205,06} | (397.857.23) 219,868.71 | {1,083,464.05) 435,182.51 0.00 || {2,916,516.61) || (1,491,704.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 4,769,190.15 | 4,371,332.92 | 4,591,201.63 ] 8.407.737.58 || . S IR R '
@. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS BRI ' woph e 3,932,920.09
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Fite: CASH, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




2025-26 First Interim

Los Molinos Unified General Fund

52 71571 0000000

Tahama County Multiyear Projactions Form MYPI 1
Unrestricted G812ZGD7DN(2025-26)
5 i
Description gl;,Lact iji(::ﬁ:ear chz‘;\ga Prz:jii-tzlzn Ch:‘;]ge Przc?jze-:tz;ﬁn
Bs (Form 0tl) (Cols, C-AJA} (Cols, E-CIC) !
A) ®) © ) ®)
{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 In Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - Is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources 8010-809¢ 8,322,083.00 26% 8,344,061.C0 1.76% 8,490,599,00
2. Fedaral Revenues 8100-8299 15,000.00 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00% 16,008.00
3. Other State Revenues 6300-8509 123,506.00 0.00% 123,508.00 0.00% 123,506.00
4. Other Local Revenuss 8800-8799 72,000.00 0.00% 72,000,00 0.00% 72,000,00 }}
&, Othaer Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8000-6020 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 |
b. Cther Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 |
¢. Centributions 8980-8959 (2,045,450.00) (11.88%) §  (1,802,437.00) 46.79% | (2,645,861.00)
8, Tota! (Sum lines A1 thru ABg) ©,487,132.00 4.08% 6,752,120.00 (10.32%) 6,055,244,00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANGING USES L ™ BT |
1, Gertflcatad Selarias ] i
&, Bese Salaries 3,064,863.00 . 3,078,160.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 61,297.00 61,563.00
©. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments R - (48.000.00) i 0.00
e. Total Certiflcated Salaries {Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1600-1999 3,064,863.00 3,078,160,00 2.00% 3,139,723.00
2. Classlfied Salaries HETE o S
a. Base Salarios ) 1,075,628.00 1,045,519.00
b, Step & Column Adjustment . 26,801.00 |f .. 26,138.00
©. Costof-Living Adjustment . 0.0% . 0.00
d. Cther Adjustments A Tl (57,000.00) [{ - i .00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d} 2000-2989 1,075,628.00 (2.80%) 1,045,518.00 2.50% 1,071,867.00
3. Employee Bensfits 3000-2999 1,670,530.00 (.43%) 1,663,356.00 2.03% 1,697,146.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 402,054.00 0.00% 4{02,054.00 0.00% 402,054.00 i
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5008 732,981.00 8.21% 783,143.00 0.00% 793,143.00
8. Capltal Outlay 8000-629¢ 0.0G 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 !
7. Gther Outgo (sxcluding Transfars of Indirect Costs) 7100'772‘?& TADG- 150,586,00 46.88% 234,986,00 0.00% 234,086.00
8, Other Outga - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% Q.00
9. Other Firancing Uses
a. Transfers Qut 7600-7629 188,925.00 0.00% 189,925.00 189,925,00
b. Other Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
10, Gther Adjustments (Explaln In Sectlon F below) RO 0.00 0.00
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 7,295,967.00 1.52% 7,407,143.00 7,628,634.00
C. NET iNCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 mirus line B11) (608,828.00) |} - ' (655,023.00) {1,473,390.00)
D. FUND BALANGE 5
1.Net Beginnlng Fund Balance(Form 011, Ine F1a) 3,820,555.00 3,081,727.00 3 2,426,704.00
2, Ending Fund Batance {Sum lines C and D1) 3,081,727.00 | 2,426,704.00 o 953,314.00
3. Companents of Engding Fund Balance {Form 011)
a. Nanspendable 9710-9719 6.00 0.00
b. Restricted 6740 Lt L '
¢. Committed
1. Slabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, Other Commltments 9760 2,597,777.00 1.961,633,00 488,856.00
d. Assignad 9780 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SAGS Vi4d
File: MYPI, Verslon 8 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




2025-26 First Interim

Los Molinos Unifled General Fund 62 71571 0000000
Tehama County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestrlcted GB12ZGD7DN(2025-26)
Pre)ectad Year % %
Descriptl Object Totals Change onzi';‘;? Changs onjﬂ'ﬁg
escription Codes {Form 011) [Cols. C-AIA) '"°j‘:: on {Gols. E-CIC} ro ("E‘; on
(A) ) © o)
1. Reserve for Economlc Uncartalntles 9789 483,950.00 || - i . 465,171.00 |~ C ] 463,458.00
2. Unassligned/Unappropriaied 780 0.00 ' R 0.0¢ ff- . 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance - o . . :
{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 3.001,727.00 2,426,704.00 [ .. e £53,314.00

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES R Do
1. Genaral Fund [ C PR i

a. Stabillzation Arrangements o750 oo |l o L 0.00

Lo 0.00
b. Reserve for Economlc Uncertalnties G780 48395000 | 1. S 466,171.00 . o 483,458,00
G, Unassigned/Unapprapriated 9790 0.00 : R ] 0.00 || = R 0,00
(Enter other reserve projegtions In Columns C and E for subsequent L . .
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - Is extracled}
2., Bpeclal Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17) ‘
a. Stabilizatlon Arrangements 8750 .00 : P
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles 9739 0.00 5= ; i R : }
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 0.00 e : : ’ }
3. Total Avallable Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru £2¢) 483,880.00 | : 485,471.00 [|-7 N 463,458.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptlons used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, plsase Include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustrments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional infermatich, please refar to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software User Guide.

Remove one-time offset payment for rising cost of H&W benafits.

California Dept of Education
BACS Finencial Reporfing Software - SACS V14

Flle: MYPI, Version 8 Page 2 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




Los Mollnos Uniffed
Tehama County

2025-26 First Interim
General Fund
Multlyear Projectlons

§2 71571 0000000
Form MYPI

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: MYPI, Varslon 8

Page 3

Restricted GB12ZGD7DN(2025-26)
o 0,
Description gb]ect ij;‘::;:svear Ch:r'\ga Przc?jtilﬁZn Chaﬁﬁge Pf:?jzezzlgn
odes (Form 011) {Cols, C-AlJA) {Gols. E-C/C)
(A) ®) @ D) ©
{Enter projactions for subsequent years 1 and 2 In Celumns C and E;
current year - Golumn A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Faederal Revenues 8100-8209 345,191.00 (10.91%) 307,536.00 0.00% 307,536.00
3. Other State Revanues 8300-8592 1,609,076.00 (26.70%) 1,131,244.00 (9.46%) 1,024,244.00
4. Othar Local Ravanuag 8600-8796 120,166.00 {33.29%) 6(:,166.00 0.00% 80,166.00
5. Othar Firanclng Sources
a. Transfers In B900-6929 0.00 0.00% G.00 0.00% .00
h. Gther Sourcas 6930-8879 0.00 0.00% ¢.0¢ 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8680-8599 2,045,450.00 {11.88%) 1,802,437.00 46.78% 2,645,861.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 4,119,883,00 (19.38%) 3,321,383.00 22.17% 4,057,807.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - el - e
1. Cartificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries “ 979,184.00 . ] ‘ 998,778.00
b. Step & Celumn Adjustment 18,584.00 R L : 15,936.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 - k 0.00
d. Other Adjustments SR Nk - {2,000.00) g o {43,000.00}
a, Total Certiflcated Salarles (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) +000-199¢ a79,184.00 296,778.00 2,31%) 973,714.00
2. Classifled Salarles L ;
a. Base Salarles 689,205.00 ' 687,835.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 17,230.00 s 17,448.00
c. Cost-of-LIving Adjustment K 0.00 || _\_ : 0.00
d. Other Adjustmanis o i S (8.500.00) || ", ,, . ) 0.00
e, Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru 82d) 2000-2099 689,205.00 1.27% 697,935.00 2.50% 716,383.00
3. Employea Benefils 3000-3922 4,037,694.00 TT% 1,045,683.00 T2% 1,053,253.00
4. Baoks and Supplles 40004959 680,211.00 (47.73%) 355,568,008 (17.44%) 293,568.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expencitures 5000-5999 619,566.00 {23.93%) 471,273.00 {14.06%) 405,000.00
6. Gapital Qutlay 8000-8999 1646,080.00 {77.11%) 38,000.00 {100.00%} 0.00
7. Other Outga (excluding Transfars of Indirect Costa) 7100-?‘:};&; 7400- 630,388,00 12.29%) 616,889.00 0.00% 616, 569.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
€. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Qut 7800-7620 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00% 0.00 0.00
10. Other Adjustmants (Explain In Section F balow) : O EN .00 | . £.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B16) 4,802,759,00 {(12,09%) 4,222,126.00 4,057,807.00
€. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE S
(Line A8 minus ine B11} (682,876.00) {800, 743.00) 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Begihning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Flg) 1,582,610.00 900,743.00 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance {Sum lines C and D1) £00,743.00 0.00 0.00
3. Compenants of Ending Fund Balance {(Form 011}
&. Nenspendable 9710-8719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 000,743.00
c. Committed SR
1. Stabilization Arrangemenis 8750
2, Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unapprapriated

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




Los Molines Unified

2025-26 Flrst Inferlm

General Fund

52 T1571 0000000

Tehama County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted Ge12ZGDTDN{2025-26)
o, o
Description gb]ect pml;f::::ear Cha/;ge Przt():’]zai'tzIZn Ch:;‘ge Pfgjz;ttz;in
odes {Form {1} (Cols. C-AJA} € {Cols. E-CIC) (E)
) (8) D)
1. Reserve for Economlc Uncertaintles 9788 o e S
2. Unassigned/Unapprapriated a97oe 0.00 0.00 0.00
. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line B3 must agree with line D2) 900,743.00 0.00 0.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES B
1. General Fund )
a, Slabilization Arrangements 9760
b, Reserve for Economic Uncarlainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unapproprlated Amount 9780
(Enter curent yaar reserve projactions In Column A, and other resarve b
projections in Celumns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Speclal Reserve Fund - Nongaphtal Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilzatlon Arrangements 9750 ~
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9780
¢. UnasslgnadiUnappropriated 9793 ;

3. Total Avallahle Resarves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Gulde.

Eliminatlon of extra duty fundad with one-lime sourcas.

secchd subsequsnt fiscal years. Furthar, please Include an explanatian for any significant expenditure adjustments

projacted in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For addltlonal information, please refer te the Bucdget Assumptlons section of the

Ptease provida below or cn a separate attachment, the assumptlons used fo determine tha projactions for the first and

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Flnancial Reporting Sofiware - SACS V14
Flle: MYPI, Versicn 8

Page 4

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




2025-26 First Interim

Los Molinos Unifled General Fund

52 71571 0000000

Tehama Gounty Multlyear Prejections Form MYP]
Unrestrictad/Restrictad GH12ZGDTDN{2025-26)
y [
oneor | "Toie ) chnge | BEZ | chnge | B
odes (Ferm 013) (Cols. G-AlA) © (Cole. E-CIC) ®
{A) B} ®
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
cutreht year - Celumn A - Is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 8,322,083.00 .26% 8,344,051.00 1.76% 8,490,509.00
2. Federal Ravenuas 8100-8299 360,191.00 (10.45%) 322,536.00 0.00% 322,536.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,732,582,00 (27.58%) 1,254,760.00 {8.53%) 1,147,760.00
4, Other Local Revanues 8600-8790 192,166.00 {20.82%) 152,168.00 0,00% 162,166,080
8, QOther Financing Sources
a, Transfers In B900-8829 0.00 0.00% 6.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Scurces 8930-8079 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contrlbutions 8950-8998 0.09 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru Afic) 10,607,022.00 {5.03%) 10,073,503,00 .39% 10,113,051.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANGING USES R ' . -
1. Certiflcated Salarles
a. Base Salaries 4,044,067,00 || 4,074,938.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 80,881,00 [ : 81,408.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 | ) i 0.0¢
d. Cther Adjustments Sl / {50,000.00) v (43,000.00}
o, Tetal Certificated Salarles (Sum linas B1a thru Bid) 1000-1899 4,044,057.00 T6% 4,074,238.00 94% 4,113,437.00
2. Classlled Salarles T o - o
a. Base Salarles 1,764,833.00 1,743,454.00
b. Step & Column Adjusiment 44,121.00 = 43,586.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 L 0.00
d. Other Adjustments S e (65,500.00) ||, '_mv L 0.00
e. Total Classified Salarlas (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2989 1,764,833.00 (1.21%) 1,743,454.G0 2.50% 1,787,040.00
3. Employes Benefits 3000-3969 2,708,224.00 .03% 2,709,039.00 1.53% 2,750,398.00
4. Beoks and Supplles 4300-4992 1,082,265.00 (30.00%) 767,622.00 (8.18%) 695,622.00
6. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5992 1,352,547.00 (6.52%) 1,264,416.00 (5.24%) 1,188,143.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-8998 166,000.00 {77.11%} 38,000.00 {100.00%} 0.00
7. Other Gutgo (exluing Transfers of Indirect Costs) 71007285, 400 790,875.00 — 851,875.00 0.00% 851,875.00
8. Other Gutgo - Transfars of Indirect Gosts 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfars Cut 7600-7629 189,825.00 0.00% 189,825.00 0.00% 186,925,00
b. Cther Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments R T 000 B R 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 12,098,726.0¢ (3.88%) 11,628,269.00 (-37%) 11,686,441.00
C. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) N FUND BALANCE i R
{LIne AB minus line B11) {1,491,704.00) (1,555,766.00) (1.473,300.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e} 6,474,174.00 3,982,470.00 2,426,704.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,082,470.00 2,426,704,00 953,214.00
3, Coempenents of Ending Fund Balance {Famn 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-8719 0.G60 0.00 0.0¢
b, Restricted 9740 600,743.00 0.00 0.00
<. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 & i 0.00 | - ¢.00
2. Other Gommitments areo 2,667,777.00 [ 5 1,061,533.00 || 489,856.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 ff ) Q.00 0.00
e, Unassigned/Unappropriated =

California Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: MYPI, Version B

Page 5

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




2025-28 Flrst Interim

Los Molines Unified
Tehama County

General Fund

Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

52 71571 0000000
Form MYPI

G812Z2GD7DN(2025-26)

b. If you are the SELPA AU and ara exciuding speclai
education pass-through funds:

1. Enter the name(s} of the SELPA{s):

2. Speclal education pass-through funds
{Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3429, 6500-654C and 6546
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projecticns for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)
2. District ADA
Used toa determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Cal. A: Form Al, Esfimated P-2 ADA column, Lines Ad and C4; enter projections)
3. Caleulating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)
b. Plus: Speclal Educaticn Pass-through Funds (Line F1B2, if Line Fiais No}
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b)
d. Reserve Siandard Percentage Level
(Refer 1o Farm 01CSI, Criterian 10 for caloulation details)
&. Regserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3¢ times F3d}
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterign 10 for caloulation details)
¢. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3z or F3f)
h. Available Reserves {Lins E3) Mesl Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

[ D
ovoot | “Totts | onange | 2B owangn |
odes (Form o011} {Cols, G-AJAY ©) {Cols. E-CIC} {E)
(A} B} o)
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertalntles 789 463,950.00 465,171.00 463,458.00
2. Unassignad/Unappropriated 9730 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Tetal Compeonents of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 3,982,470.00 2,426,704.00 953,314.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestrictad except as noted)
1. Genaral Fund :
a. Slabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 a.00 If 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncerlalntles 6788 483,960.00 465,171.00 463,458.00
. Unassigned/Unappropriated 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances .
{Negatlve resources 2000-9999) 979Z ) 0.00 . 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapltal Cutlay {Fund 17) el
a. Stabllizatlon Arrangements 0750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserva for Economle Uncertaintles 9789 0.00 Q.00 0.00
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Avallable Raserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru EZo) 483,950.00 465,171.00 ||. 463,458.00
4. Total Avallable Raserves - by Percant (Line £3 divided by Line F3c) 4.00% 4.60% i . 4.00%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES i el ; o
1. Speclal Educatlon Pass-through Excluslons
For districts Lhat serve as tha administrative unlt {AU) of a
special education focal plan area (SELPA):
a, Do you sheoose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass=through funds distrbuted to SELPA mambers? Yas

§25.08

12,098,726.00

0.00

12,098,726.00

4%

483,942.04

48,000.00

483,040.04

YES

511,11

14,629,268.00 [

0.00 [} B

11,629,260.00 ||

4%

465,170.76

68,000.00

465,170.76

1YES

§11.11

11,686,441.00

0.00

11,586,441.00

4%

463,457.64

88,000.00

463,457.64

YES

Gallfornla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: MYPI, Version 8

Page 6

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:56 PM




Flrst Interim 52 71571 4000000

Los Mollnos Uniflad 2025-26 Projected Yoar Totals Form SIAI

Tehanta County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES GB122GNTON(2025-26)
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund IndIrect Gests - Interfund
Interfund Intarfund Dus From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Tranafers Out Transfars In Transfars Out Other Funds Other Funds

Description 5750 §750 7350 7350 8900-3429 7600-7628 8310 9610
011 GENERAL FUND

Expenditura Datall 4¢,518.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 169,925.00

Fund Recenclliation
081 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expanditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cthar Scurces/Uses Delall 0.06 0.00

Fund Reconcillation
091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendlture Detall

Other SourcesfUses Detail

Fund Reconclliation
SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Delall

10

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recongillation
111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expanditure Datail .00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00

Other Sources/tUsas Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconcliatlon
121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expendlture Datafl 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0

Cther Sources/Uses Datail .00 .00

Fund Recencillation
13| CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditura Dstall 0.00 (49,518.00} 0.00 0.00

Other Sources!/Uses Datail 189,925.00 0.00

Fund Reconcliatlon
141 DEFERRED MAINTENAMNGCE FUND

Expenditura Detal!

Other Sources/Uses Datall

Fund Reconciliation
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIFMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail

18|

Other Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconglllation
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPRITAL QUTLAY
Expenditure Detall

Cthar Sources/Usas Detail

Fund Reconcillation
SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detall

18|

Other Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconelllation
191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Datall

Other Sources/Uses Datall

Fund Reconciliatlon
201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditura Dotail

Other Sources/Uses Datail

Fund Reconclifation
BUILDING FUND
Expendliure Detail

21

Cther Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconslliation
CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expsnditure Detall

25

Other Sowrces/Uses Detail

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS \14
File: SIAl, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:58 PM




L.os Melinos Unlfied
Tehama County

First Intarlm

2026-26 Proected Year Totals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR AlLL FUNRS

62 71671 0000000
Form 81A1
GB12ZGD7DN(2025-26)

Descrlption

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In Transfers Out Transfars In

6750 5760

Indirect Costs - Interfund

7350

Tranafera Out
7350

Intarfund
Transfers in
8300-8929

Intorfund
‘Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Funds
9310 9010

Furd Reconcllalion
301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expendlture Detall
Othar ScurcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
351 GOUNTY SCHCOL FAGILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detall
Gther Sourcas/ses Detail
Fund Reconailiatien
401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CARITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditura Datall
Other Sources/Usas Detail
Fund Reconclllation
CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED GOMPONENT UNITS
Expanditura Detail

49|

Other SourcesiUsas Cetail
Fund Reconeiliation
611 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Datall
Other Sources/Uses Detalt
Fund Raconclliation
521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconglllation
531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expanditure Datall
Other Scurces/Uses Detall
Fund Recencillation
56! DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Recenciltation
FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detall

57

Other SourcesfUsas Datall

Fund Reconcillation

o.0¢ 0.00

0.00

.00 0.00

Q.00

0,00

6.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other SourgesiUses Detali
Fund Resoncilation
€621 CHARTER SCHGOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expanditura Datail
Cther Sourses/Uses Detall
Fund Reconzlilation
631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendiiure Datall
Qther Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Reconciliation
WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expeniture: © atail

66!

Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconelliation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Delail

57|

Other Seurces/Uses Dotall
Fund Reconciliation

711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

Expendiiure Detall
Other Seurces/Uses Detail

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: SIAl, Version 1

Page 2

Printed: 12/12/2026 2:56 PM




Los Molinos Unitled
Tolsama County

First Intarim
202826 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR AlLL FUNDS

62 71571 0000000
Form SIAl

GB12ZGD7DN(2025-26)

Descrlption

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers [n Transfers Out Transfera In
5760 6750 7350

7350

Indirect Gosts - Interfund

Transfers Out

Interfund
Transfers {n
8900-892%

Interfund
Transfars Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
2310

Due To
Other Funds
2610

Fund Reconcllation

73l FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Celall
Fund Raconcillalion

78] WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Dotall
Cther Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Racenciliation

981 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Deteil
Other Sources/Usss Detail

Fund Receonclliation

000 0.00

0.00

TOTALS

49,818.00 {49,818.00) 0.00

.00

169,626.00

189,926.00

Californla Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: SIAl, Version 1

Page 3

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:58 PM




First Interlm 52 71571 0000000
Los Mallnas Unifled General Fund Foerm 01CSI
Tehama County School District Criteria and Standards Review G812ZGDTDN(2026-26)

Pravide methodolegy and assumptions used to astimate ADA, enrcliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear

commitments (including cost-oflving adjustments).

Devlatlons from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certifleation.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance

STANDARD: Projected fundsd averaga dally altendance {ADA) for any of tha current fiscal year or two subsequant flscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budgel
adoption,

District's ADA Standard Percentags Range: =2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District’s ADA Varlances

DATAENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the cument year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column fer all flscal years, First Interim Projected Year Totals data thal exlst for
the current year wll be extracted; otharwiso, enter data for all fiscal years, Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA sarresponding o financla! data reperted in the General Fund, only, for all
flscal years,

Estimated Funded ADA
Budget Adoptlon First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines Ad and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Yeer (2025-26)
District Regular 519.92 §27.17
Charier Scheel 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 519,92 52717 1.4% Mat
15t Subsequent Year (2028-27)
District Regular 503.21 525.18
Charter School
Total ADA 603.91 525.18 4.2% Not Mat
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)
Distriot Regular 498.26 517.60
Charter Sahool
Total ADA 489.26 517.60 3.7% Not Met
1B. Comparlson of District ADA to the Standard
DATAENTRY: Enter an explanatlon If the standard Is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projecied change since budget adoption for funded ADA exceeds two percent In any of the current year or twe subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why
the change{s) exceed the standard, a desedption of the methods and assumptiens used In projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in
this area.
Explanatlon: In the 1st and 2nd subsequent years, enroliment is antlclpated to be higher than predicted at first Interim theraby Increasing estimated
frequired If NOT met) funded ABA,

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: CSI_DIstrict, Vorsion 10 Page 1 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interim 62 71571 0000000
Los Mollnes Unifled Genoral Fund Form 01CSI
Tehama County Bchool District Criterla and Standards Raview G8122GDTDN(2025-26)

2. GRITERION: Enrellment

STANDARD: Pisjected enrollment for any of the current flscel year of twa subsequent fiscal years has net changed by meore than twe peroent since budget adoptien

Disirict's Enrallment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Varlances

DATAENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be exiracted; otherwise, enter dala inte the first column for all fisoa! years. Enter date In the second calumn for all fiscal years, Entar distriot regular
enrollmant and charter schaol enrolimant corresponding to financlal data reported in the General Fund, enly, for all fiscal years.

Enrallment

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Yaar {Farm 01CS, ltem 3B) CALPADS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2025-26)
Dlstrict Regular 516.00 §60.00
Ghartar School
Total Enrollment 518.00 560.00 8.5% Not Mat
15t Subsequent Year {2026-27)
Digtrict Regular 516,00 845,00
Charter Schocl
Total Enrollment 516,00 545,00 5.6% Not Mat
2nd Subsequent Year {2027-28)
DHstrict Regutar 516.00 545,00
Charter Schao!
Total Enroliment 516,00 | 645,00 6.8% Not Met
28. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard
DATAENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard Is not met.
1a, STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment arojecilons have changed singe budget adoption by mare than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasans

why the change{s) exceed the standard, a descriptish of the methods and assumplions usad In projacling snrallmant, and what changes will be made to Improve the aceurasy of
projections in this area.

Explanation: Schoot year 2024-26 was tha first year in several years the dlstrict did not have declining enrclimant. As this was an anomaly, we
{required If NOT met) eslimated enrcllment would drop to status guo. However, nof only did the district increase anroliment In tha 2024-26 year, but in the 2025-
26 year as well. This was not antlsipated at budget adoplion, but as of first interim, we have actual enrollment tofals that are highar than
even the 2024-26 year.

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: C8I_District, Version 10 Page 2 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Los Molinos Unifled
Tahama County

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrellment

First Inferim
General Fund

School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Revlew

82 71571 0DOGODO
Form 01C8!
GH12ZGD7DN(2025-26)

STANDARD: Projected second perlod {P-2} avarage dally attendance {ADA) to enrcltment ratlo for any of tha current fiscal year or two subsequent flscal years has not increased from the
historlcel avarage ratio from the thres pricr fiscal years by more than one half of cne percant (0.6%}.

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATAENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist wili be extracted inte the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwlse, enter First Prlor Year data, P-2 ADA for the second and third prior years
are praloadad. Budget Adoption deta that exist will bs axtracted inte the Enrallment column; ctharwise, anter Enrclimant data for all fiscal years. Data should raflect distrist regular and charter sshool
ADAfenroliment corresponding to financial data raporied In the Genaral Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P.2 ADA Enroliment
Unaydited Actuals CALPADS Actual Historlcal Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) ff;:l"‘ég;cs’ of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Yaar (2022-23)
District Ragular 490 528
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrallment 480 528 92.8%
Secend Prior Year {2023-24)
District Regular 488 519
Charter Schaool
Total ADA/Enrollment 488 519 94.0%
First Prior Year (2024-25)
Distriot Regular 817 547
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollmoent &7 547 94.5%
Historical Average Ratio: 93.8%
District’'s ADA to Enroliment Standard (hlstorical average ratio plus 0.5%): 94.3%

3B. Calculating the Distrlct's Projected Ratlo of ADA to Enrollment

DATAENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will ba extracted into the flrst golumn for the Current Year; enter data in the first celumn for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reftect distrlct ragular and
charter scheol ADA/arroliment corresponding to financlal data regorted In the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. Al other data are exiracted,

Estlmated P-2 ADA Enroliment
GALPADS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ralio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Gurrent Year {2025-26)
District Regutar 525 560
Charter School 43
Total ADA/Enroliment 525 560 93.8% Mat
1st Subsequent Year {2026-27)
District Ragular 511 545
Charter Schoal
Total ADA/Enrollment 511 545 93.8% Mat
2nd Subsequent Year {2027-28)
District Regular 511 545
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 511 545 03.8% Met

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Flnancial Reporting Softwars - SACS V14
File: CSI_DIstrict, Verslon 10

Page 3

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interlm 52 71571 0000000
Los Mollnos Unlfled Goneral Fund Form 01CSI

Tehaima County School District Criter|a and Standards Review - G812ZGDTDN(2025-28)

3C, Comparlsen of Distrigt ADA {o Enroliment Ratle to the Sfandard

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the standard 's not mat.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has nat sxceeded the standard for the currant year and iwo subsequent fizcal years.

Explanation:
{requirad If NOT met)

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 4 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Flrst interlm §2 71571 0000000

Los Molinos Unified General Fund Form 01CSI
Tehama County School Distriet Griterla and Standards Review GB12ZGDTDN{2025-26)
4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projacted LCFF revenue for any of the currant fiscal year or iwo subseguant flacai years has not changad by more than two percant since budgst adaption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

4A, Calculating the District's Projectad Change In LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data hat exist will be extraclad; otherwise, enter data Into the first oclumn. In the First Interim gclumn, Current Year dala are exiracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Flscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem 4B) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Current Year (2025-26) 8,485,270.00 8,328,738.00 {2.0%} Met
1s1 Subsequent Year (2026-27) 8,512,301.50 8,560,731.00 5% Met
2nd Subsaquent Year (2027-28} 8,747,841.00 8,697,376.00 (-6%) Met
4B, Comparlson of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard 's not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since budget adoptlon by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{raquired if NOT mat}

Galifornia Dapt of Education
SACS Financlat Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_DIstrict, Verslon 10 Page 5 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Intarim 52 71571 0000000
Los Meollnos Unified Ganeral Fund Form 01C8I

Tehama Caunty School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Review G812Z2GD7DN{2025-26)

8, CRITERION: Salarles and Rensfits

STANDARD: Projectsd ratio of total unrestricled satariss and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent flscal years has
nat changed from the histerleal average ratlo frem the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or tha district's required resarves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District’s Historlcal Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salarles and Benefits to Total Unrestrictad General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Astuals data that exist for tha First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, anter data for the First Prier Year. Unaudited Aciuals data for the second and third prior years are
praleaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

{Rescurces 0000-19%9) Ratlo
Salaries and Benefits Total Expandltures of Unrestriotad Salarias and
Benefits
Fiscal Yoa {Form 01, Oblects 1000- (Ferm 01, Objects 1000« ta Total Unrestricted
d 3808) 7498) Expenditures

Third Pricr Year (2022-23) 6,204,915.62 6,382,069,92 81.6%

Second Prior Year (2023.24) 6,196,177.27 6,298,657.80 82.5%

Flrst Prior Year (2024-25) 6,369,285.22 6,682,994.45 80.3%

Historical Average Ratlo: 81.5%

Gurrent Year 1st Subsequent Yaar 2nd Subsequent Year
{2025-26} (2026-27) (2027-28)
Dlsirlct's Resarve Standard Percentage
4% 4% 4%
(Criterlon 10B, Line 4)
District’s Salarles and Benaflts Standard
{historical average ratio, plus/minus the
77.5% to B5.5% 77.5% to 85.5% 77.5% to 85.5%

graater of 3% or fhe disirict's resarve
standard percentaga):

5B, Calculating the District's Projected Ratlo of Unresiricted Salaries and Benefits 1o Total Unrestricted General Fund Expendituras

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI gxists, Projscied Yoer Totals data for tha two subsequent years will be extraclad; If noi, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current Yaar ana
extractad.

Prejectad Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources (000-1959)

Salaries and Beneflts Total Expendltures Ratio
(Form 011, Chjects 1000- (Form 011, Objecis 1000~ of Unrestricted Saleries and
3996} 7499} Benefits
{Form MYF!, Lines B1-B8, to Total Unrestiicied
Fiscal Year {Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) B10) Expandiluras Status

Current Year (2025-25) 5,811,021.00 7.106,042.00 81.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 5,787,035.00 7,217,218.00 80.2% Met
2nd Subssquant Year (2027-28) 5,908,526.00 7,338,709.00 80.5% Met
§C. Comparlson of District Salarles and Bensflts Ratlo to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanaticn if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ralio of total unrestricted salaries and benefils to foial unrastricted expendilures has mat the standard for the currant year and twa subsequent liscal yvears.

Explanation:
{requred if NOT mat}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 6 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interim 62 71571 0000000

Los Molines Unlfied General Fund Ferm Q108!
Tahama Gounty Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review G812ZGD7DN (2025-28)
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expendltures

STANDARD: Prejected cperating revenues {including federal, othar state and cther local) or expencitures (including beoks and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
ourrent fiscal yaar or two subsaquent fiscai years, have not chenged by mere than flve percent sinse budget adoption. Changes that axceed five percent in any major chject category must
be explalned.

Distriet's Cther Revenuoes and Expenditures Standard Parcentage Range: -5.0% fo +5.0%

District's Other Ravenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: 5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Ma)or Object Catagory and Comparlson to the Explanation Percantage Range i

DATAENTRY: Budgst Adoptlon data that exist wlll be extracted; otherwlse, enter date Into the first column, First Inlerlm data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interdm Farm MYPI exists,
data for the twe subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years Into the second column. Explanations must ba entered for each category If the percent changs for
any year exceeds ihe district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adopfion First Interim
Budgel Projected Year Totals Change |s Outslde
Object Range / Flscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 8B} (Fund 01) {Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2025-26) 337,100.00 360,191.00 6.6% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 335,004.00 322,536.00 A.7% Na
2nd Subsequent Year {2027-28} 335,004,00 322,856.00 -3.7% No
Explanation: Our district qualified for Small Rural School Achlevement (SRSA) funds Lhat we had not qualified for In past years. This gualification was
(required if Yes) not known at budget adoplion.

Other $tate Ravenue {Fund 01, Objects 8300-8589) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2025-26) 1,496,500,00 1,732,582.00 16.8% Yes
1st Subseguent Year (2026-27) 1,214,891.00 1,254,750.00 3.3% No
2nd Subsequent Yaar (2027-28) 1,090,081.00 1,147,760,00 B.0% Yas
Explanation: Budget adoption did not Include two one-lime funding sources, as these were nat approved in the stata budget until after the district's
budget was adopted. As a spending plan was created, It Is anilelpated that this one-time funding wlll carry through the 2nd subsequant '
{ragulred if Yes} year before belng completely expended.

Other Local Revanua (Fund (M, Objects 8600-8729) {Form MYPL, Line A4}

Currant Year (2025-25) 232,009,00 192,166.00 -17.2% Yes
18t Subsequant Year {2026-27} 232,009.00 152,168.00 -34.4% Yos
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 232,008.00 162,168.00 -34.4% Yeos
Explanation: State epporilonad spacial education funds are lower at budget adopticn that at first interim. The was taken Into aceount in the current end
(required If Yes) both subzequent years.

Baoks and Supnlies {Fund 01, Ohjects 4000-4993) {(Form MYPI, Line B4}

CGurrent Year {2025-26) ©68,581.00 1,082,265,00 M.7% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 763,676.00 757,622.00 ~.8% Ne
2nd Subsaquent Year {2027-28) 668,676.00 695,522.00 4.0% No
Explanation: Anttcipated expenditures that did not take place In the 2024-25 yeer, have been rebudgsited In the curront year based on beglnning
{raquired if Yas} balances.

Sorvices and Qther Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-599%} (Form MYPI, Line BS)

Current Yaar (2025-26) 1,363,681.00 1,352,647.00 - 1% No
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 1,195,326.00 1,264,418.00 5.8% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 1,195,326.00 1,196,143.00 2% Mo
Explanation: In the first subsequent year, direct cests from unrestricted to restricted programs were removad as those funding sources will be
(requlrad If Yes) expended by the end of the current year.

California Dept of Education
SALCS Flnancial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CS1_District, Version 10 Page 7 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Flest Intorim

52 71571 0000000

Los Melines Unlfled General Fund Farm G 8]
Tehatna County School District Griterla and Standards Raview G812ZGDT7DN(2025-26)
6B, Calculating the Dlstrict's Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures
DATAENTRY: All data are extractad or calculated.
Budgat Adeptlan First Intarim
Objact Range / Flscal Year Budgat Projected Year Tolals Percent Change Status
Total Faderal, Other State, and Other Local Ravenue {Sactlon 6A)
Current Yaar (2026-26) 2,065,609.00 2,284,939.00 10.6% Mot Met
18t Subsequent Year (2026-27} 1,781,204.00 1,729,452.00 -2.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 1,657,104.00 4,622,452.00 2.1% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Sectlon 6A)
Current Year {2025-26) 2,322,262.00 2,434,812.00 4.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year {2026.27) 1,959,005.00 2,022,038.00 3.2% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 1,864,006.00 1,893,765.00 1.6% Mat
6C. Comparlson of District Total Operating Revenues and Expendliures to the Standard Percentage Range
DATAENTRY: Explanations are linked frem Sectlon 6A If the status In Section 68 s Not Met; no entry Is allowed helow.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or mors prajected operating revenus have changed since budget adoption by mare then the standard In ene or more of the current year or two subsequent

flscal years. Reascns for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, wil be made to bring the projected

operefing revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will alse display In the explanation bex below,

Explanation:
Federa! Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Qther S{alo Revenus
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenus
(linkad fram 8A
If NOT mat)

Our district qualified for Small Rural Schoot Achievement {SRSA) funds that we had not qualified for in past years. This qualification was

not known af budget adoptien.

Budgel adapilon did not Includs two ans-lime funding seurces, as thase were not approved in the state budget until after the district's
budgst was adopted. As a spending plan was created, if is anticipated that this one-tima funding wlill carry through the 2nd subseguant

year before being completely expended.

State apportloned special aducalion funds are lower at budget adoption that at first intarlm. The was taken Into account in the current and

both subsequent years.

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since budget adeption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Baooks and Supplies
(finked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(Inked from 6A
it NOT mal)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14

Flle: CS1_District, Verslon 10

Page 8

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:5¢ PM




First Interlm 52 71571 0000000

Los Melinos Unifled General Fund Ferm DICS]
Tehama County School Distrlct Griteria and Standards Review G8122GDTDN(2025-26)
7. GRITERION: Facllities Malntenanze

STANDARD: |dantify changes thai have occurad since budgst adoptlon in the projectad contributions for faciities maintenanca funding as required pursuant to Edusation Code Saction
17070.75, or in how the district is providing adaguately to praserve the functionality of its facilities for thelr normel lifa in aceordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)
(1.

Determining the District's Compllance with the Gonirlbution Requirement for EC Section 17070.76 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070,75 requires the district ta deposl into the account a minimum amount aquel to or greatar than three percent of the totat general fund expenditures and other tinancing

uses for that fiscal year. Statuls exclude the following resource codes from the tatal general fund expenditures caleulation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3226, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5318, 5632, 5833, 5634, 7027, and 7620.

DATAENTRY: Enter the Required Minlmum Contribution if Budget data does not exlst. Budgat data that exist wili be extracted; ctherwlse, enter budget daia Into lines 1, if applipable, and 2. All cther
data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution

Projectad Year Totals
Required Minimum (Fund 91, Resaurce 8150,
Contrlbution Objacts 8900-8999) Slatus
525,711.00 Met
1. OMMA/RMA Contributlen 342,777.72
2. Budget Adeptlon Contrbutlon {Informatlon only} 536,262.00

{Form Q1CS, Criterien 7}

If status s not mat, enter an X [n the box that bast descrites why the minlmum required cantributlon was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Lercy F. Greene School Facliities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small slze [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)EY)

Other (explanation musl ba providead)

Explanation:
{required £ NOT met

and Cther Is marked}

Galifernia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software « SACS V14
Flle: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 9 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interim §2 71571 Q000000

Los Molinos Unifted General Fund Form 01CSI1
Tehama County Schoal District Criterla and Standards Review GB12ZGD7DN{2025-26)
8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deflalt spending (totel unrestricied expenditures and other financing uses Is greater than lotal unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a perceniags
of {olal unrestricted expenditures and ofher financing usas, has not excesded one-third of the district's available reserves’ as a percentage of tatal expenditures and other financlng uses*
in any of the current flscal year or two subsaguent flscal years.

1Avallable reserves are the unreslidcted amounts In the Stabllizatlon Arrangements, Ressrve for Ecanemlc Uncertanties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated agcounts in the General Fund and
the Speslal Reserve Fund for Cther Than Capital Outlay Projects. Avallabla rasarves will ba radused by any negative ending balances In restristed resources in the General Fund.

A school district that is the Administrative Unlt of a Speclal Educatlon Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its axpendituras Lhe distibution of funds te its particlpating members,

8A. Calculating tho District's Deflgit Spending Standard Percontage Levels

DATAENTRY: All data are extracted or calzulated,

GCurrent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2025-26) {2026-27) (2027-28)
4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
District's Available Reserve Parcentagas (Criterlon 10C, Line 8)
District's Deficit Spanding Standard Parcenfage Levels
1.3% 1.3% 1.3%
{one-third of avallable reserve percentage):

8B. Calculating the District's Deficlt Spanding Percantages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extrasted. If Form MYPI exists, data for tha two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, entsr data for the twe subseguent years inlo the first and second
columns.

Projecied Year Totals

Nat Changs n Total Unrastrcted

Expandltures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Usas Dafloit Spending Level
. {Form 01], Objects 1000- (LF Mat Change in
(Form 911, Section E) 7599) Unrastrlctad Fund
Fiscal Year {Form MYPI, Line C) {Form MYPI, Line B11) Baianca 'sh:‘,‘f;a”"e' else Status
Current Year (2025-26) {808,828.00) 7.,295,967.00 11.4% Nat Mel
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) {855,023.00} 7.407,143.00 8.8% Nat Met
2nd Subsaguent Year (2027-28) {1,473,320.00} 7.528,634.00 19.6% Not Met
8C, Comparlson of Distrlet Deflcft Spending to the Standard
DATAENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not mat.
1a. STANDARD NCT MET - Unrestiictad deficit spanding has exceeded the standard percentage leve! in any of the current year or two subsequent flscal years. Provide reasons for the

deficit spending, & description of the methods and assumptions used In balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budgst deflicits are ellminated
ar are balanced within the standard,

Explanation: Deficit spending is ankicipated In the current and two subsequent years due to the contrlbution to resiricted sources. As restricted program
{raquired if NOT met) costs rise, the contribution will increase to support those programs.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: CS8I_District, Version 1¢ Page 10 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Flrst Interim 82 71671 0000000
Los Molinos Unlfled General Fund Farm G1CS1

Tehama County School District Criter|a and Standards Review GA12ZGD7DN(2025-26)

a. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balahces

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund halance will be positive at the end of the current fiseal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-~1. Datermining If the Distriet's General Fund Ending Balance Is Posltive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data ara axtracted, If Form MYP] exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if noi, enter data for the lwo subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Projacied Year Totals

Flscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) {Form MYPI, Lina D2) Status
Current Year (2025-26) 3,982,470.00 Met
1st Subsaquent Year (2026-27) 2,426,704.00 Mat
2nd Subsequent Yaar {2027-28) 953,314.00 Mat

9A-2, Comparisan of the Distriet's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATAENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard Is not mat.

1a. STANDARD MET « Projestad general fund ending balance is pasitive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent flscal years.

Explanation:
{raquired if NOT met}

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projacted general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9H.{, Datermining If tha District’'s Ending Cash Balance is Pesitlve

DATAENTRY: If Form GASH exists, data will be extracted; If not, data must be entered below.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Yaar {Form CASH, Line F, June Golumn) Status
Current Year (2025-26} 3,497,737.58 Met

9B-2. Comparlsan of the Distrlet’s Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATAENTRY: Entar an axplanation If the standard Is not met.

ia. STANDARD MET - Projacted general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year,

Explanation:
{required If NOT mei)

California Dept of Education
SACS Fhancial Reporting Software - SACS V14

Flle: CSI_District, Varslon 10 Page 11 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Los Mollnos Unlfied
Tehama County

10,

First Interlm
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Avallable reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiecal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as applled to total expendiiures and

cthar financing uses®

DATAENTRY: Gurrent Year deta are axtractad. If Form MYPI axlsts, 15t and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be axtracted. If nat, anter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding te financlal data reported In the General Fund, only, for the twe subsequent years.

§2 71571 0000000
Form 01C3I
G812ZGD7DN (2025-26)

Percentage Levei Clstrict ADA
6% or $88,000 (greaterof) 0 to 300
4% or $88,000 {greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 250,000
1% 260,001 and over

' Available reserves are the unrestrictad amounts In the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncartalnties, and Unasslgned/Unappropriated accounts In the Genaral Fund
and Speclal Rasarve Fund far Other Than Capilal Oullay Projects. Avallable resarves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounis ta be adjusted annually by the prlor year statutory cost-of-living adjusiment,
as raferanced In Educatlon Code Sastlon 42238.02, rounded to the nearast thousand.

3 A schoal district that is the Administrative Unlt {AU} of a Speclal Education Local Plar Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distributlon of funds to its partlclpating
members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Yaar

District Estimated P-2 ADA (CGurrent Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4,

Subsequent Yaars, Form MYPI, Line F2, if avallabla.}

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level:

{2026-26) (2028.27) (2027-28;
525 511 511
% 4% %

10A. Calsulating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATAENTRY: For SELPA AUs, If Form MYPI exists, all data wii ke extracted [neluding the Yos/No button selestion, If not, click the apprepriate Yes or No button for item 1. If Yes, enter data for item
2a. If No, anter data for the two subsagquent years in item 2b; Current Year data are exiracted.

Far districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP!, Lines F1a, Fib1, and F1b2):

Do you choose lo axclude from the reserye calculation the pass-through funds distributed o SELPA members? Yes

If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
& Enter the nama(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
1st Subsequent Year
{2026-27)

Projected Year Totals

{2025-26}

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

b. Spacial Educallon Pass-through Funds
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6640 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 72217223}

.00

108. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATAENTRY: If Form MYP/| axists, all data will be extracted er calculated. (f not, enter data for line 41 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data ere extrasted.

Current Yaar

Projected Ist
rojee Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Year Totals
Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) {(Form MYPI, Line B11)

1%,088,726.00 11,629,269.00 11,586,441.00

Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterlon 10A, Line 2b, if Criterlon 10A, Line 1 is Noj)

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

{Line B1 plus Line B2}

42,098,726.00 11,628,268.00 11,586,441.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software « SACS V14

File: CSI_District, Verslon 10

Page 12

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Los Molinos Unlfied
Tehama County

4,

Flrst Interim
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

52 71571 0000000

Reserve Standard Fercentage Leval

Resarve Standard - by Percent
{LIne B3 times Line B4)

Reserve Standard - by Amount
{$28,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)

District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of LIne BS or Line B8}

Form 01GSL
G812ZGD7DN(2025-20)
4% 4% 4%
453,849.04 465,170.76 463,457.84
88,000.00 88,000,00 $8,000.00
483,949.04 465,170.76 463,457.64

10C. Caleculating the District's Avallakle Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPIL, If Form MYPI does net axist, enter data for the two subsequent years,

Ressrve Amounts

(Unrestristed resources 0000-1898 except Line 4)

1.

Gurrent Year

Projested Yoar Totals

45t Bubsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 01, Chlect 8750} (Form MYPI, Line E1a)

General Fund - Reserve for Economic Urcertaintios

(Fund 01, Chject 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b)

Gensral Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MY?I, Line Elg)

General Fund - Negatlve Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund ©1, Oblect 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2008-8899) (Form MYPI, Line S1d)

Special Reserve Fund - Stabilizatlon Arrangements
{Fund 17, Ohject 9750) {Form MYPI, Lina E2a}

Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Econcemic Uncertalnties
{Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line EZb)

Speclal Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 17, Object 9790} (Form MYPI, Line EZc)

District's Available Reserva Amount

{Lings C1 thru C7)

Districi’s Avallable Reserve Percentage (Information only)

{Line 8 dlvided by Section 10B, Line 3)

Dlstrlct's Reserve Standard
{Section 10B, Line 7):

Status:

(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
0.00 0.00 0.00
483,950,00 466,171.00 463,458.00
0.00 0.00 0.c0
Q.00 0,00 0.00
0.90
0.00
0.00
483,250.00 465,171,00 483,458.00
4.00% 4,00% 4.00%
483,949.04 465,170.76 463,457.64
Met Met Mat

10D. Comparlson of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATAENTRY: Enter an explanation If tha standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Available reserves hava met the standard for the current year and iwo subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{requirad if NOT met}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SACS Vi4

File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 13

Printed: 1211272025 2:57 PM




First Interim

Los Molinos Unifled General Fund

Tehama County

School Disirlct Criterla and Standards Review

52 71571 0000000
Form 01C&)
GB12ZGD7DN({2025-28)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATAENTRY: Click the appropriata Yes or No bulten for ltems S1 through 84, Enter an explanatlon for each Yes answer.

51

1a.

1k,

s2.

1a.

ib.

B53.

1b.

84,

1a.

1b.

Cantingent Llabilitles

Does your dlatrict have any known or contingent l'ablitles {e.g., financial or program audits, fitigation,

state compllance reviows} that have occumred since budget adopticn that may impact the budget?

If Yes, Identlfy the llabiltias and how they may Impact the budgat:

No

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongeing Expenditures

Does your district have engoing genaral fund expendifures fundad with one-time revenues that have

changed since budget adoption by more than five percent?

Yes

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the cngeing expenditures in the following flscal years:

Wo have 2 pesitions funded with ona-time resources and 1 pasition partially funded with one-time sources. As those one-time funding
sources are expended, re-evaluation of those positions will be nacessary to see if tha District can continue {o sustaln them.

Temporary Interfund Borrowlngs

Doas your district have profected temporary berrowings heiween funds?

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603}

If Yes, [dentlfy tha Intarfund borrowings:

No

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or elther of the two subsequent flscal years
centingent on reautherization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.9., parcel taxes, forest ressrves)?

Ne

If Yes, Idantify any of these ravenues Lhat are dedicated for ongeing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replacad or expanditures raduced.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repetting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_DIstrict, Version 10 Page 14

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interlin 52 71571 0000000
Los Molihos Unifled General Fund Form 01C51
Tehama Gounty School Distrlet Griteria and Standards Review G8122GD7DN(2025-26)

56. Goenirlbutions

Identify projected gontributions from unrestricted rescurces In the ganeral fund to restricted rescurces In the general fund for the current fisca! year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provida an exglanation If contributicns have changed by more than $20,000 and mere than flve percent since budget adopilon,

Idantify projacted transfers to or from the general fund o cover operating deflclis In elther the general fund or any olher fund for the current fiscal year and we subsequent flscal years.
Pravide an explanation if transfers have changad by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred sinee budget adoption that may impact ihe general fund budget.

-5,0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: to +§20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATAENTRY: Budget Adopticn data that exlst will be extracted; olherwlise, enter data into the first column. For Contributlons, tha First Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. Enter First
Interlm Contrbutions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Qut, tho Flrst Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data wlll bo extracled
Into the First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subseguent Yoars. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Glick on the approprate button for Item 1d; all other
<ata wil be calculated.

Budget Adaptlon First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Farm 01CS, ltem S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Ag:::;:f Status
1e. Contrlbutions, Unrestrictad General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1939, Object 8980)
Currant Year (2026-26) (1,248,574.00) {2,019,189.00) [ 3.7% 72,625,00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) {1,825,253.00) (1.802,437.00) | -1.3% (22,816.00) Mat
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) (2,258,773.00) (2,645,861.00y | 17.1% 387,088.00 Not Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2025-28) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27} 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0,00 Met
2nd Subsaguent Year (2027-28) 0.00 .00 1.8% 0.00 Met
Je. Transfars Out, General Fund ¥
Cuirent Yaar (2025-26) 208,937.00 18€,925.00 9.1% (18.012.00) Met
15t Subseguent Year {2028-27) 208,937.00 188,925.00 9.1% (12.012.00) Met
2nd Subsequant Year (2027-28) 208,927.00 189,926.00 | 9.1% (19,012.00) Mot
1d. Capital Project Gost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund No
operational budget?

* Inciude transfers used to cover operating deflolts in elther the general fund or any other fund.

Callfornia Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: C$I_District, Version 10 Page 15 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 FM




First Interim 52 71571 0000000

Los Mollnos Unlifled General Fund Form H1CSI
Tehama County Bchool District Criteria and Standards Review G§12ZGDTDN(2026-28)
558. Status of the District's Projected Gontributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects
DATAENTRY: Enter an axplanation if Not Met for items 1a-1¢ or if Yes for ltem 1d.
1a, NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestrioted general fund to restrioted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any of

the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contributlon amount for ach program and whether contributions are engeing or ene-time In nature. Explain
the distrct's plan, with timaframes, for raducing or ellminating the contrlbution.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. MET - Projected transfers In have not changed

Explanation:
{requirad if NOT met)

Pasltlons funded with one-time sources thatl will be depleted by the secend subsequent year wera not budgeted at budgst adoption, but
wara at first Interim. They wlil nesd to be evaluated as we progress into the coming yeers.

slnce budget adoption by mora than the standard for the current year and two subsequent flscel years.

1c. MET - Projested fransfars out have not changed since budget adoptien by more than the standard for the current year and twe subsequent flseal years.

Explanation:
({required if NCT met}

1d. NO - There have been ne capltal prajact cost overruns oceuiring sihce budget adoptlon thal may impact the general fund operatlonal budget,

Project Informatlon:
{raquired if YES)

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 16 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Los Mollnos Unifled
Tehama County

36. Longsterm Commitments

Identify all exiating and new multlyear commitments' and thelr annual required payment for tha cumrant fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

First Interlm
Goneral Fund

School District Criterla and Standards Review

payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sourses used to pay long-tarm cemmitments will be replaced.

! Include multivear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that rasult In long-term obligations.

62 71571 0000000
Form 01C5!
G812ZGDTDN(2025-26)

Explain how any increasa in annual

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commliments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoptlon data exisl (Form 01CS, Item SBA), long-term commitment data will ba extracted and it wili only be necassary to click the appropriate button for ftam 1b. Extracted
data may be overwritten to update long-tarm commitment data In Item 2, as appliceble. If no Budget Adopticn data exlst, click the appropriate buttons for ltams 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as

applicable.
1, a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sectlons SEB and S6C} No
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-tarm {multlysar) commitments been incurred
sinca budgel adoption? N/A
2, If Yes to ltem 1a, list {or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and raquirad annual debi service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for pastemployment

bensfits other than penslons {OPES), OPER Is disclosed In Item S7A.

# of Years
Type of Commitment Remaining

SACS Fund and Objest Cedes Used For:

Funding Scurces {Revenues)

Debt Servica (Expendltures)

Principal Balance
as of July 1, 2025

Leases

Certlfisates of Particlpation

Genaral Cbllgation Bonds

Supp Early Retirament Program

Stata School Building Loans

Compensated Absances

Other Long-term Commltments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: C8l_District, Version 10

Page 17

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Los Molines Unlifled
Tehama Caunty

Flrst Interim
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Reviaw

62 71571 0000000
Farm 01C5I
GB12ZGD7DN(2025-26)

Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
{2024-25} {2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Annhual Payment Annual Payment Annual Fayment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment {continusd) (P &I} F&h P&l (P&
Leasas
Certificatas of Participaticn
General Cbligation Bondgs
Supp Early Retiremant Program
State School Bullding Leans
Compensatad Absences
Other Leng-term Commitments (continued):
Totat Annual 0 0
Payments:
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2024-25)7 No Ne No

California Dept of Educaticen
SACS Financlal Raporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 18

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Flrst Intorim
Los Molinos Unlifled General Fund

Tehama County School District Criterla and Btandards Review

52 71571 0000400
Farm 01GSI
G812Z8D7DN{2026-26)

S6B, Comparlson of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATAENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have net increased in one or mere of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Raqulrad If Yas
to Increase in total

annual payments)

S6C. Identlflcation of Decreasas to Funding Sources Used te Pay Leng-term Commitments

DATAENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button In ltem 1; if Yas, an explanation Is required In ltem 2.

1. Will funding sourcos used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment pericd, or ara thay one-time sources?
nfa
2. No - Funding sources will not decreasa or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not baing used for long-term commitment.

Explanatlon:
(Required If Yes)

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - SACS V14
File: CSl_Dlstrlct, Version 10 Page 19

Printed: 12/12/2026 2:57 PM




First Interim

Los Molinos Unifled General Fund

Tehama Counly

87.

Unfunded Liabllitles

School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Review

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded llabilities since budget adeption, end indleete whather the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

§2 74571 0000000
Farm 01CSI
GB12ZGPTPN{2026-26)

S7A. Identificatlon of the Distrlct's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Dther Than Penslons (OPEB)

DATAENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for ltems 1a-1¢, as applleable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adaption and First
Interim data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does your district provide postamploymant beneflts
other than penslons (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) No
b. If Yes t¢ ltem ta, have there bsen changes since budget adeption in OPEB
liabllities?
nfa
¢. If Yas to Iteam 1a, have thera been changes shce
tudget adaption In OPEB centributions? nfa

OPEB Liabllities

&, Total OPER !labillty

b. CPEB plan(s) fiductary net posltion {If appllcable}
c. TotalMel OFEB liakllity (LIne 2a minus Line zb})

d. Is total OPEB liabllity basad on the district's estimate

or an actuarlal valuation?

e. If based on &n actuaral valuation, Indicate the measurement date
of tha OPEB valuation.

OPEB Contributions

a. OFEE actuarially detarmlned contribution (ADC) If avallable, per
actuarial valuaticn or Alternalive Measurement Method

Currenl Year {2025-26)

1st Subsaguent Year (2026-27)

2nd Subseguent Ysar (2027-28)

k. OPEB amount eontributed (for this purpoese, Include premilums peaid to a self-insurance fund})
{Funds 01-70, abjects 3701-3762)

Current Year (2025-26)

18t Subsequent Year (2026-27)

2nd Subsaquent Year (2027-28)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go” amount)
Current Year {2025-26}

1st Subsequant Year (2026-27}

2nd Subsequant Year (2027-28)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year {2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)

2nd Subsaquent Year (2027-28)

Budget Adoptlon
{Form 01CS5, ltem S7A)

Flrst Interim

0.00

Budget Adoption
{Form Q1CS, ltem S7A)

First Intarim

0.00

.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

Fite: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 20 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Las Mollnes Unlfled
Tehama County

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: CSI_District, Version 10

Flrst Intarim
General Fund
$School District Griterla and Standards Review

52 71571 0000000
Form 01GSI1
GHM12ZGOTDN(2026-26)

Page 21

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Flrst Intorlm 52 71571 0000000
Los Mollnos Unlifled General Fund Farm 01G81

Tehama County School Distriat Critarla and

Standards Review GB12ZGD7DN{2025-26)

S78. ldentification of the Disirict's Unfunded Liability for $elf-insurance Programs

DATAENTRY: Click the approprlate button(s) for ltems 1a-15, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that axl
Interlm data in items 2-4.

1 a, Does your district oparats any self-insurence pregrams such as

st (Form 81CS, liem S78) will be extrasted; otharwlse, enter Budget Adeption and Flrst

warkers' compensation, employae health and walfare, or aroperty and llability? (Co not Ne
include OPEB; which is coverad in Section S7A) (If No, sklp kems 1b-4)
. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changas since budget adeption In self- nia
Insurance llabilities?
¢. If ¥as lo item 1a, have there Yean changes shee budget adoptlon [n self- wa
insurance gontributions?
Budget Adeptlon
] Self-Insurance Liahilitlas {Form 01CS, ltem S78) Flirst Interim

a. Accrued llability for seif-insurance programs

b. Unfunded llability for self-Insuranca programs

3 Self-Insurance Centributions
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year {2026-26)
15t Subsaquent Year {2026-27)
2nd Subsequent Ygar (2027-28)

b. Amaunt contributed {fundad) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2026-28)

1st Subsequent Year (2025-27)

2nd Subsequent Year {2027-28}

4 Comments:

Budgat Adoptlon
{Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First Interim

Galifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - SACS V14
Flle: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 22

Printed: 12/12/2026 2:57 PM




First Interim §2 71571 Q000000
Los Melines Unlifled General Fund Form 01CSI
Tehama County School District Griterla and Standards Ravliew G812ZGDT7DN(2026-26)

88, Status of Laker Agreements

Analyze tha status of all employee labor agreements. Identlly new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
praviously retifled muliyear agrasments; and includa all contracts, Including all administrator contracts {(and Including all compensation}, For new agreaments, indleate the date of the

requlred board meeting. Compare the Increase In new commitments o tha projected Increase In ongoing revanuss, and explaln how these commilments will be funded In future flscal
years,

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finallzed, upon softlement with certlficated or classifiad staff;

The school district must dalermine the cost of the setllemant, Including salarles, benefits, and any other agreemenis that change costs, and provide the county office of educetion (COE)
with an analysis of the cost of tha settlemsnt and Its Impact on the operating budget.

Tha sounty suparintendant shall raview the enalysls refative to the criteria and standards and may provida written comments to the president of the distrist governing board and
superintendsnt.

$8A. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agreements - Certiflcated (Noh-management) Employess

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale Yes or No bulton for "Status of Certliicated Labor Agrasments as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no exiractions in this section,

Status of Certlflcated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Repotilng Perlod N
o

Were all cartiflcated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.

If Mo, eentinue with section S8A,

Certlflcated {Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotlations
Pilot Year {2nd Interim} Gurrent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2024-25) {2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

Number of gertiflcated (nor-management) ful-Eme-equivalent {FTE)
positions 31.00 32.00 32,00 32,00

ia. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settied since budgel adoptlon? Yes

If Yes, and the correspanding public disclosure documents have been flled with tho COE, complete guestlons 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corraspending public disclosure documents have not baen filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete guestions 6 and 7.

1n. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? N
[
If Yes, complete guestions 6 and 7.
Neggotlatlions Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Gavemment Code Sectfon 3647.5(a), date of public disclesure board meeting: Jan 15, 2026
2b. Per Govamment Code Sectlon 3547.5(b), was the collestive bargaining agreemant
certlfied by the district superintendent and chlef business offlclal? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certiflcation: Nov 28, 2026
3. Par Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
ta mest tha costs of the collectlve bargaining agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revisicn board adoption:

4, Perled covered by the agreement: Begli Date: Jul 01, 2025 End Date; Jun a0, 2026

5. Satary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year #nd Subsequent Year

(2025-28) (2026-27} {2027-28)

Is the cost of salary setllement included in the interim and muitlyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yos

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement 48,000 "] 0

% change In salary scheduls from prior year 1.0%

or

Mulilyear Agreement

Total cost of salary seltlement 69,040 0 0

% change In salary schedule from prier year

10,
{may entar text, such &s "Reopaner") 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Gallfornla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_Disirlct, Verslon 1C Page 23 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interim §2 71571 000000
Los Melinos Unifled Ganeral Fund Form 01GS1

Tehama County School District Criterla and Standards Reviow GB12ZGDTRN(2025-26)

Identify the source of funding that will be usad to support multiyaar salary commitments:

LCFF - this Is a ona-thne payment to offset the rising cost of HAW baneflt cosls,

Negotlations Not Settled

8. Cost of & one percent Increase In salary and statutory banefits i
|
i
Curreni Year 181 Subsequant Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2026.26) (20268-27) (2027-28)
7. Amount included for any lentative salary schedule increases l 1
|

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Cortificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W} Baneflts (2025-28) {2026-27) (2027-28)

1. Are cosls of H&W bansfit changes included In the interim and MYPs?
2, Total cosl of H&W banafits ‘
3. Parcant of H&W cast paid by employer }
4, Parcent projacted shange In H&W cost over prior year \

Galifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 24 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Flrst Interim
Los Molinos Unlifled General Fund

Tehama County School District Criterla and Standards Review

Cartiflcated (Non-managament) Prlor Year Sottlaments Negotiatad Since Budget Adoption

Ara any rew cosis negotiated since budget adeption for pricr year seitlements includad in the Interim?

Ne

§2 71571 0000000
Form 01CSH
GO122GDTDN (2025-26)

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interfim and MYPs

if Yas, explain the nature of the naw costs:

Current Yaar
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2028-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Cortificated (N ar it) Step and Column Ad]ustments
1. Ara step & column adjustmants Included in the interim and MYPs?
2, Cost of step & golumn adjustments
3. Percent change in step & eslumn over prior year

Certiflcated (Non-management) Aftrltion (layoffs and retirements)

Current Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
{2028-27)

2nd Subsaquent Year
{2027-28)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the Interim and MYPs?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employess included in tha Interim and
MYPs?

Cartiflcated (Non-managsment) - Other

List other significant caniract changes thal have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impaet of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, ¢tc.):

Californla Dept of Edugation
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flte: CSI1_District, Version 10 Page 26

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Intetim 52 71571 0000000
Los Mellnos Unified General Fund Form 01CSI1
Tehama County Schoel District Criterla and Standards Review G812Z2GD7DN{2025-26)

§8B, Cost Analysls of District’s Labor Agreements - Classlfied {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreemants as of the Previous Reporting Perlod.” There are no extractlons In this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agresmants as of the Previous Reporting Perlod

Were all clessifled labor negotiations seitled as of budget adoption? "
o

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip ta section S8C.

If No, continue with saction S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benafit Negotlations

Priar Year (2nd Interim} Currant Year 1st Subseguent Year 2nd Subsequant Year
(2024-25) (2025-24) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Number of classifled (non-management) FTE positlans 36.00 38,00 | 38.00 38.00
1a, Have any salary and beneflt negotlatlons been settled since budget adoption? Yes l

If Yes, and tha corresponding public disclosure decuments have been flled with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the gorresponding public diclosura documents have not bean flled with the COE, completa questions 2-5.

If N, complete questlons § and 7.

1n. Are any salary and benefit negatfations stlil unsattled?

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Nagotiations Settled Sinca Budgat Adaptian,

2a. Par Governmant Gode Sactlon 3847.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: Jan 15, 2026
2b. Par Governmenl Code Saction 3547.5(h), was the collective bargalnlng agresmant
certified by the distrlct superintendent and chief business officlal? Yes
If Yas, date of Superintendent and CBOC certification: Nov 28, 2025
a, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of tha sollective bargaining agreement? No

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period coverad by the agraement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2028 D;‘: Jur 30, 2028
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguant Year
(2025-26) {2028-27) {2027-28)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multlyear
projections {(MYPs)7 Yes Yos Yes
One Yaar Agraamant
Total cost of salary settlement 70,110 1] o
% change In salary scheduls fram prior year 0.0%
ot
Multlyear Agreemeant
Total cost of salary settlement 70,110 0 il
g
% change in salary sched:lle from p:ior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
(may anter taxt, such as "Reopener”}

Identify the sourca of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

LCFF -this is a ane-time payment to offset the rising cost of H&W benefit costs.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

Fite: CS1_District, Version 10 Page 26 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interim

§2 71571 0000000

Los Mellnes Unifled General Fund Form MCSH)
Tehama County School District Griterla and Siandards Review G612Z2GD7DN(2025-26)
MNogatlations Not Settlad
g, Cost of 2 one percent increass In salary and statutory benefits
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (20268-27) (2027-26)
1. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Current Year 18l Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classifled (Non-management) Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits {2025-26) (2026-27) {2027-28)
1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in tha interim and MYPs7
2 Total cost of H&W benefils
3. Percent of H&W caost pald by emplayer
4. Percent projscted change in H&W cost over pricr year
Classlflad (Nen-management) Prior Year Settlements Negatiated Since Budgst Adoptian
Are any new costs negotiatad since budget adoptian for priar year settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included In the Interim and MYPs
If Yas, explain the nature of tha hew costs:
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Claseifled {Nan-management) Step and Column Adjustmants (2025-26) (2028-27) (2027-28)
1. Are stap & calumn adjustments included in the Interim and MYPs?
2. LCost of stap & solumn adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column ever pricr year
Currant Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsaquent Yaar
Classified (Non-management) Altrition {layoffs and retirements) {2025-26) {2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Are savings from attrition Included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Are adcltional H&W benefits for those lald-off or retired employeses Inciudad In the Inlerm and
MYPs?

Classiflad (Non-management) - Other

List other slgnificant contract changes that have occurrad since budget adoption and the cost Impact of each {l.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, atc.):

Californla Dept of Education
SAGS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: C5I_District, Veorsion 10

Page 27

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Flrst Interim
Los Mollnos Unlfled General Fund

Tehama County School Dlstrict Criterla and Standards Review

52 71571 0000000
Form 01G8I
GB12ZGD7DN{2025-26)

SBC, Cost Analysls of District’s Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal Employaes

DATAENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Gonfldential Labor Agreements as of the Pravious Reporting Perlod.” Thera are no extractions In thls

sestlon,

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confldantlal Eabor Agrasments as of the Provious Reporting Perlod

Were all managerial/confidentia! laber nagotlations settlad as of budgst adoption? N/A ]
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip ta S6.
If No, continue with section S8C.
Management!/Supervisor!/Confidentlal Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year {Znd Interim) Currant Year 1st Subseqguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-28) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Number of management, superviscr, and confldential FTE positions 12.00 11.00 11.00 11.00
1a. Have any salary and benefil negotlations been settled since budget adoption? .
nfa
\f Yas, complata guastlion 2.
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
na

1b. Are any salary and benefit nagotiations still unsetlled?

If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotlatlons Settled Since Budget Adaption
2. Salary setilement:

Is tha cost of selary settloment ingluded [n the Interim and multiyaar
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of selary settlement

Change In salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopane:”)

Neggtiations Not Sattled

3. Cost of a one percent increasa in salary and statutery benefits

4, Amount Inciuded for any tentative salary schedule Increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financla! Reporting Software - SACS V14

Flle: CSI_Dlstrict, Version 10 Page 28

Current Year

(2025-26}

1sl Subsequent Year
{2028-27}

2nd Subseguent Year
(2027-28)

Current Year
{2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2028-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interlm

Les Molinos Unléled General Fund

Tehama County School District Criteria and Standards Revlew
Management/Suparvisor/Confldentlal Current Year
Health and Welfare {(H&W} Boneflts {2025-26}

13t Subsaquent Year
(2026-27)

52 74571 0000000
Form 01GSI
G812ZGDTDN(2026-26)
2nd Subsaquent Year
(2027-28)

-

Ara gosts of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsaguent Year
(2027-28)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

2. Totel cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost pald by employer
4. Percont projected change In H&W cost over prior year
Managemant/Supervisor/Confidential Current Yaar
Step and Column Adjustments (2026-26)
1. Are siep & column adjustmants Included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjusimenis
3 Parcent change In step and column aver prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal Currant Year
Other Beneflts (mlleage, bonuses, stc,} (2025-28)
1. Ara cosls of othar banefits Included In tha Intarim and MYPs?
2 Total cost of other benafits
3 Percent change In cost of other benefits over prlor year

Californla Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Softwaro - SAGS V14
Fite: C81_District, Varsion 10 Page 22

Printed:; 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Los Molines Unlified
‘Tehama County

59.

Status of Other Funds

Flrst Interlm
General Fund
School Dlstrict Criferia and Standards Review

52 71571 0000000
Farm 01C81
G812ZGDTDN(2025-26)

Anelyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the cument fiscal year. If any other fund has a prejected negeative
fund batance, prepare an Interlm report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when tha negative fund balance will be

atdressad.

S9A, Identlfication of Other Funds with Negatlve Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button In ltem 1. If Yas, enter data in /lem 2 and provide the reports referenced in llem 1.

Caiifornia Dept of Educaticn

Ara any funds other than the general fund
projected to have a negatlve fund

balancs at the end of the currant fiscal year?

Neo

It Yes, prapare and submlt to the reviswing agency a repert of revenues, expenditures, and changss in fund balance (e.g.. an interim fund report) and a

multlyear projection raport far each fund,

If Yes, Identlfy sach fund, by name and numbsr, that Is projected to have a negative erding fund balance for the current fiscal year, Provida reasons for

the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the problem{s) wlll be corrected.

SACS Financlal Reporting Softwars - SACS V4

Fila: C8I_Distrct, Version 10

Page 30

Printed:; 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Flrst Interim

Los Melines Unified Genaral Fund

Tehama County

School District Criterla and Standards Review

52 71571 0000000
Farm 91C381
GH12ZGDTDN{2025-26)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The followlng fiscal Indicators are designed to provlde addillonal data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indlcator does not necesserlly suggest a causa for concern, but may alert
tha revlewing agency ta the need for additloral review. DATAENTRY: Click ths appropriate Yes or No button for ltems A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion

9.

Al

A2

Al

Ad.

AS.

Ab.

AT.

ASB.

Ab.

When providing commants for additional flscal Indlcators, plaasa Includs tha item number applicable te each comment.

Do cash flow projectlons show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
nagative cash balanca in the general fund? {Data frem Critetion 98-1, Cash Balance,

are used to detarmine Yes or No)

Is the system of perscnnel position control independant from the payroll syslem?

Is enroliment decraasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Ara new charter schools cperating in district boundaries that Impact the distriet's

enrollment, either in the prior er current fiscal year?

Has the district entared into a bargaining agreemeant where any of tha current
or subsequent flscal years of the agresment weuld result In salary increases that

are expected to exceed the prejected state funded cost-of diving adjustmant?

Does the district provide uncapped {100% employer pald) haalth beneflts for current or
retired amployees?

I5 the district's financial system indapendent of the county offica system?

Does the district have any reports that Indlcate flscal distress pursuant to Education

Code Sectlon 42127.6{a}? {If Yes, provide coplas to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

official pasitions within the last 12 menths?

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Comments: The district had a new superintendent start July 1, 2025,
(optional)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SAGS V14
Flle: C81_District, Verslon 10 Page 31

Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




First Interim 52 71571 9000000
Los Mollnos Unlfied General Fund Form 01C81

Tehama County School District Griterla and Standards Review G812ZGDT7DN(2025-26)

End of School Distriet First Interim Crlterla and Standards Review

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - SACS V14
File: GSI_District, Version 10 Page 32 Printed: 12/12/2025 2:57 PM




Tab 8 B.
Approval of 2nd Reading of BP 5131.8 Mobile Communication Devices



BP 5131.8
Students

Mobile Communication Devices

Purpose

The Governing Board recognizes that responsible use of smartphones and other mobile
communication devices can support student learning and well-being, yet overuse or misuse can
disrupt instruction, social interaction, and focus. Pursuant to Education Code 48901.7, as
amended by the Phone-Free Schools Act (AB 3216, 2024), the Board seeks to promote evidence-
based practices that limit student access to mobile devices during the school day to foster
academic engagement, mental health, and a positive school climate.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

(cf. 5131.9 - Academic Honesty)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)

(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

Policy Development and Review

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement this policy with input from
students, parents/guardians, teachers, administrators, and other stakeholders. This policy shall be
reviewed and, if necessary, updated at least once every five years and re-adopted by the
Governing Board to ensure compliance with Education Code 48901.7. This policy shall be
reaffirmed or updated no later than July 1, 2026.

Use of Mobile Communication Devices

Students may possess personal mobile communication devices, including smartphones,
smartwatches, pagers, or other devices capable of voice, text, or data communication. However,
consistent with state law, student use of such devices shall be limited or prohibited on campus or
under the supervision of a district employee, except as specifically permitted. Devices shall be
turned off and stored away during instructional time and any other time designated by staff or
school rules, unless otherwise authorized.

Exceptions
A student shall not be prohibited from possessing or using a mobile communication device under
the following circumstances:

1. When permitted by a teacher, administrator, or other school official, subject to reasonable
limitations;

2. When a licensed physician or surgeon determines that possession or use is necessary for
the student’s health or well-being;

3. When required by the student’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) or Section 504
plan; or



4. When necessary in response to an emergency or perceived threat of danger to students or
staff.

Privacy and Responsible Use

Students shall not use mobile communication devices in any manner that infringes on the privacy
rights of others, violates district policies, or disrupts the educational environment. The district
shall not monitor or access a student’s online activities or communications through personal
devices, except as required by law or to investigate a specific violation.

Enforcement and Discipline
The Superintendent or designee may implement strategies, in accordance with law, to limit
student access to mobile communication devices on campus. (Ed. Code 48901.7)

o Devices may be confiscated by staff if used in an unauthorized manner and held securely
until returned to the student or parent/guardian.

o Repeated or serious violations may result in additional disciplinary action in accordance
with Board policy and administrative regulations.

e Schools may implement site-specific procedures (e.g., locked storage or check-in
systems) to support instructional time and student well-being.

A student may also be subject to discipline for off-campus use of a mobile communication
device that poses a threat or danger to safety or substantially disrupts school activities.

Searches
A student’s personal electronic device shall not be searched without parental consent, except
pursuant to:

e A lawfully issued warrant;

e A good-faith belief by a school official that an emergency involving risk of death or
serious injury exists; or

o Other circumstances permitted by law, including Penal Code 1546.1.

(cf. 5145.12 — Search and Seizure)

Liability
The district shall not be responsible for the loss, theft, or damage of any personal mobile
communication device brought to school or a school activity.

Legal References

Education Code 200-262.4, 32280-32289, 35181, 35291-35291.5, 44807, 48900-48925, 48901.5,
48901.7 (Phone-Free Schools Act), 51512

Civil Code 1714.1

Penal Code 288.2, 313, 647, 653.2

Vehicle Code 23123-23124

5 CCR 300-307

20 USC 1681-1688



Management Resources
CSBA Publications: Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success,

2011; Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007

California Department of Education Publications: Bullying at School, 2003

Websites: CSBA, California Department of Education — Safe Schools Office, Center for Safe
and Responsible Internet Use, National School Safety Center, U.S. Department of Education

Adopted: June 18, 2020
Revised:

Los Molinos Unified School District — Governing Board of Trustees



Tab 8 C.
Approval of 2nd Reading of BP 6178.1 Work-Based Learning



BP 6178.1
Instruction

Work-Based Learning

The Governing Board desires to improve student educational outcomes and support workforce
preparedness by facilitating work-based learning opportunities that connect classroom instruction
with real-world experiences. The district’s work-based learning program is designed to teach
students the skills, knowledge, and attitudes necessary for successful employment while
reinforcing mastery of both academic and Career Technical Education (CTE) standards.

(cf. 6000 — Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 6011 — Academic Standards)

(cf. 6143 — Courses of Study)

(cf. 6178 — Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.2 — Regional Occupational Center/Program)

Work-Based Learning Opportunities
The district may offer paid and/or unpaid work experiences, including but not limited to:

Work experience education (Ed. Code 51764)

Cooperative CTE or community classrooms (Ed. Code 52372.1)
Job shadowing (Ed. Code 51769)

Student internships

Apprenticeships

Service learning

Employment in social, civic, or school-based enterprises
Technology-based or simulated work experiences

ONoGa~wWdE

The Superintendent or designee may provide employment opportunities with public or private
employers within or outside the district, including contiguous states. (Ed. Code 51768)

The Board may elect to pay wages to students participating in a work-based learning program,
but shall not pay private employers except for students with disabilities participating in state-
funded work experience programs. (Ed. Code 51768)

Any district work-based learning plan shall be submitted to the Board for approval and, when
required, to the California Department of Education or other state agencies.

Partnerships and Community Collaboration

The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with businesses, government agencies,
postsecondary institutions, community organizations, and other employers to plan and implement
work-based learning opportunities aligned with the district’s vision, goals, and local workforce
development efforts.



At the start of each school term, the Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians of
students in grades 11-12 about local apprenticeship and pre-apprenticeship programs and
provide access to the Division of Apprenticeship Standards database via the district website. (Ed.
Code 48980.5)

In accordance with Board Policy 6178 — Career Technical Education, the district may provide
students opportunities to explore careers, make informed career choices, and seek appropriate
instruction and training by hosting apprenticeship and/or CTE fair events.

As specified in Board Policy 6142.94 — History-Social Science Instruction, the district shall
annually observe “Workplace Readiness Week.” (Ed. Code 49110.5)

Student Agreements and Supervision
When required by law, the Superintendent or designee shall:

o Develop a written training agreement with the employer specifying conditions and
responsibilities for all parties

« Develop an individualized training plan for each student outlining the objectives or
competencies expected at the work site (5 CCR 10070-10071, 10087, 10108)

District staff shall coordinate with workplace supervisors or mentors to provide appropriate
guidance, supervision, and maximize educational benefits.

Work Permits and Legal Compliance

Minor students may only participate in paid work-based learning programs if issued a work
permit, in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation. (Ed. Code 49113,
49160)

All laws and regulations applicable to minors in employment apply to students enrolled in work-
based learning programs. (Ed. Code 51763)

Insurance and Safety
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students participating off school grounds are
covered under employer or district insurance in case of injury.

(cf. 3530 — Risk Management/Insurance)
(cf. 5143 — Insurance)

Staff Qualifications

Teachers or coordinators of work-based learning programs shall possess the appropriate
experience and credentials issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing. (5 CCR 10075,
10080, 10100)

(cf. 4112.2 — Certification)



Records and Reporting
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records for each student, including:

Individualized training plan

Employment hours and work site

Work permit, if applicable

Employer reports of attendance and performance
Teacher/coordinator observations and consultations
Grades and credits earned

(cf. 5125 — Student Records)

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the Board on program
implementation and effectiveness, including student participation rates and assessment results.

(cf. 0500 — Accountability)

Policy Reference Disclaimer:
The references below are provided for informational purposes and are not part of the policy

itself.

State and Federal Law References:

5 CCR 10070-10075 — Work experience education

5 CCR 10080-10092 — Community classrooms

5 CCR 10100-10111 — Cooperative vocational education

5 CCR 1635 — Credit for work experience education

Ed. Code 35208; 46144; 46147; 46300; 48402; 48980.5; 49110-49119; 49160; 51760-
51769.5; 52055.770; 52300-52462; 52372.1; 54690-54697; 56026

Lab. Code 1285-1312; 1391-1394; 3070-3099.5; 3200-6002

20 USC 2301-2414 — Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century
Act

29 CFR 570.35a — Work experience programs

Management Resources:

California Department of Industrial Relations Publication: Child Labor Laws, 2013
California Department of Education Publications: State Plan for CTE (2023), Work
Experience Education Guide, Career Technical Education Model Curriculum Standards
(2013), CTE Framework Grades 7-12 (2007)

U.S. Department of Labor: Training and Employment Guidance Letter No. 10-23,
Change 2 (July 2025)



o Websites: Division of Apprenticeship Standards, CSBA Legal Services, Linked Learning
Alliance, California Association of Work Experience Educators, California Dept. of
Education — Work Experience Education, WestEd

Cross References:

0000, 0200, 0500, 1220, 1312.3, 1700, 3530, 4112.2, 5113.2, 5125, 5147, 6000, 6011, 6020,
6112, 6115, 6141.4, 6142.4, 6142.94, 6143, 6146.1, 6146.11, 6159, 6164.5, 6177, 6178, 6178.2,
6184

(7/00 3/08) 3/12, 6/28/12

Los Molinos Unified School District — Governing Board of Trustees



Tab 8 D.
Approval of 2nd Reading of AR 6178.1 Work-Based Learning



LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AR 6178.1
Instruction

Work Based-Learning

The district's work experience education (WEE) program shall consist of one or more of the following types of
unpaid and paid on-the-job experiences: (5 CCR 10071; Education Code 51764)

1. Exploratory WEE, which provides students with a combination of related classroom instruction in
WEE and unpaid opportunities to observe and sample systematically a variety of conditions of work for
the purpose of ascertaining their interest and suitability for the occupation they are exploring.

The length of exploratory WEE assignments may vary depending on the aptitude of the student, the occupation
being explored, the facilities of the work station, and the job classification. A student may not participate in an
exploratory WEE assignment if the student receives pay for like work at the same work station or similar job
outside of the WEE program.

2. General WEE, which has as its purpose the application of basic skills of reading, writing, and
computation and which enables students to acquire general and specific occupational skills through a
combination of supervised paid employment in any occupational field and related classroom instruction
in WEE.

3. Career technical WEE, which reinforces and extends career learning opportunities for students through
a combination of related classroom instruction in WEE and supervised paid or unpaid employment in
the occupation for which their career technical course in school prepares them.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and present to the Governing Board for approval a district plan
for WEE in accordance with 5 CCR 10070. [red added text]

Employment opportunities may be provided by any public or private employer in areas within or outside the
district, either within California or in a contiguous state. (Education Code 51768 [red added text])

The student-teacher ratio in any WEE program shall not exceed 125 students per full-time equivalent
certificated teacher-coordinator. (Education Code 46300)

The minimum day for students enrolled in a WEE program shall be four periods totaling at least 180 minutes in
duration, unless the school or student meets one of the conditions specified in Education Code 46144 or 46147.
(Education Code 46144, 46147 [red added text])

A WEE program offered during the summer shall be conducted in the same time period as the regular summer
school program and shall conform to all appropriate laws and regulations applicable to WEE.

Each WEE program shall operate under the supervision of a teacher-coordinator. The teacher-coordinator shall
prepare individual training plans, observe and consult with students, and make at least two on-site contacts per
semester with each work supervisor to evaluate student performance. (Education Code 51764; 5 CCR 10074
[red added text])



Participating students shall receive at least the equivalent of one instructional period per week of related
classroom instruction or counseling by a certificated employee, in sessions scheduled intermittently throughout
the semester. (Education Code 51760.3 [red added text])

Any student who is 16 years of age or older and who satisfactorily completes a WEE program with a minimum
of one instructional period per week of related classroom instruction or counseling by a certificated employee,
in sessions scheduled intermittently throughout the semester, shall be granted up to 40 semester periods of
credit for WEE within the following limits: (Education Code 51760.3; 5 CCR 1635)

1. For exploratory WEE, the student may earn 10 semester periods for each semester, with a maximum of
20 semester periods earned in two semesters.

2. For either general or career technical WEE, the student may earn 10 semester periods for each semester,
with a maximum of 40 semester periods.

Any student who satisfies the above requirements but is under 16 years of age may be granted credit under any
of the following conditions: (Education Code 51760.3)

1. The student is enrolled in grade 11 or higher.

2. The principal certifies that the student is in need of immediate work experience education

3. The principal certifies that, without being provided an opportunity to enroll in the WEE program, there
is a high probability that the student will no longer be enrolled as a full-time student.

4. The student is at least 14 years of age and the principal certifies that such credit is necessary for the
student's participation in a career technical education (CTE) program.

5. The student has an individualized education program that prescribes the type of training for which
participation in a WEE program is deemed appropriate.

Cooperative Career Technical Education Program / Community Classrooms

To be eligible for program participation, a student shall be concurrently enrolled in a CTE course or program
approved by the California Department of Education (5 CCR 10082, 10103)

Teachers assigned to the program shall locate and select training stations to provide participating students with
unpaid on-the-job learning experiences in the specific occupation related to the approved course or program. (5
CCR 10086, 10107)

At least one instructional period per week of formal CTE classroom instruction shall be provided to
participating students. A minimum of three CTE instructional periods shall be provided per week. Each of the
CTE instructional periods shall be at least 50 minutes. (5 CCR 10085, 10106)

Cooperative CTE Program

Formal related vocational classroom instruction shall be concurrent and directly related to the paid on-the-job
training of students (5 CCR 10106).

The cooperative CTE program teacher shall make at least one visitation every four weeks to each employer to
ensure that the provisions of the training agreement are being met and that students are acquiring the
competencies identified in their individual training plans. One out of every two visits to the training station shall
include an observation of the student engaged in on-the-job training experiences. (5 CCR 10109)



Community Classrooms

Formal related concurrent vocational classroom instruction shall be based on the skills, knowledges, attitudes,
and related performance levels in the occupation for which training is conducted. (5 CCR 10085)

The community classroom teacher shall make at least one visitation every three weeks to consult with the
supervisor or manager, observe students at the training station, provide instruction, and ensure that students are
acquiring the competencies identified in their individual training plans. Each visitation shall include an
observation of the student engaged in unpaid on-the-job training experiences. (5 CCR 10088)

Students shall be granted academic credit for satisfactory completion of the program. The teacher shall be
responsible for evaluating the student's performance in the CTE course and, with the assistance of the employer,
the student's participation at the training station. (5 CCR 10081, 10102)

Job Shadowing

The program coordinator shall identify job shadowing placements with the goal of providing students with
exposure to a broad range of career options and employment settings.

The program coordinator shall supervise job shadowing activities, including the coordination of the student's
and employer's schedules and consultation with the student's other teachers when necessary.

Participating students may attend job shadowing opportunities for no less than three hours and no more than 25
hours in one semester, intersession, or summer school session. (Education Code 51769)

Policy Reference Disclaimer

These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority for
the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested
in the subject matter of the policy.

State Description

5 CCR 10070-10075 Work experience education

5 CCR 10080-10092 Community classrooms

5 CCR 10100-10111 Cooperative vocational education

5 CCR 1635 Credit for work experience education

Ed. Code 35208 Liability insurance

Ed. Code 46144 Minimum school day for work experience program

Ed. Code 46147 gé%eep;ign for minimum day; students in last semester or quarter of
Ed. Code 46300 Method of computing average daily attendance

Ed. Code 48402 Enrollment in continuation education; minors not regularly employed
Ed. Code 48980.5 Notification of apprenticeship and pre-apprenticeship programs

Ed. Code 49110-49119  Permits to work

Ed. Code 49160 Permits to work; duties of employer

Ed. Code 51760-51769.5 Work experience education



State
Ed. Code 52055.770
Ed. Code 52300-52462

Ed. Code 52372.1

Ed. Code 54690-54697
Ed. Code 56026

Lab. Code 1285-1312
Lab. Code 1391-1394
Lab. Code 3070-3099.5
Lab. Code 3200-6002
Federal

20 USC 2301-2414

29 CFR 570.35a

Management Resources

CA Department of Industri
Relations Publication

California Department of
Education Publication

California Department of
Education Publication

California Department of
Education Publication

California Department of
Education Publication

U. S. Department of Labor

Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website

WestEd Publication

Cross References

Description
Quality Education Investment Act of 2006
Career technical education

Community classrooms and cooperative career technical education
programs

Partnership academies

Individual with exceptional needs; definition
Employment of minors

Working hours for minors

Apprenticeships

Workers' compensation and insurance
Description

Strengthening Career and Technical
Education for the 21st Century Act

Work experience programs
Description

al Child Labor Laws, 2013

California State Plan for Career Technical Education, 2023
Work Experience Education Guide

California Career Technical Education Model Curriculum Standards, 2013

Career Technical Education Framework for California Public Schools,
Grades Seven Through Twelve, January 2007

Training and Employment Guidance Letter, No. 10-23, Change 2, July
2025

California Division of Apprenticeship Standards

CSBA District and County Office of Education Legal Services
Linked Learning Alliance

California Association of Work Experience Educators

California Department of Education, Work Experience Education
California Department of Industrial Relations

WestEd

CSBA

Work-Based Learning in California: Opportunities and Models for
Expansion, 2009



Code
0000
0200
0500
1220
1312.3
1312.3-
E(1)
1312.3-
E(2)
1700

3530
4112.2
5113.1
5113.2
5125
5147
6000
6011

Description

Vision

Goals For The School District
Accountability

Citizen Advisory Committees
Uniform Complaint Procedures

Uniform Complaint Procedures

Uniform Complaint Procedures

Relations Between Private
Industry And The Schools

Risk Management/Insurance
Certification

Chronic Absence And Truancy
Work Permits

Student Records

Dropout Prevention

Concepts And Roles
Academic Standards

Code Description

6020  Parent Involvement

6112  School Day

6115 Ceremonies And Observances

6141.4 International Baccalaureate
Program

Service Learning/Community
Service Classes

6142.94 History-Social Science Instruction
6143  Courses Of Study

High School Graduation
Requirements

6146.11 Alternat_lve Credits Toward
Graduation

6159 Individualized Education Program
6164.5 Student Success Teams

6177  Summer Learning Programs

6178  Career Technical Education

Regional Occupational
Center/Program

6184  Continuation Education

6142.4

6146.1

6178.2



Tab 8 E.
Approval of Provisional Internship Permit: Darren Holman, LMHS Single Subject Social Science Teacher



Email: credentials(@cte.ca.gov
. . Vehsite: » v »
State of California Website: www.cte.ca,gov
Commission on Teacher
Credentialing Certification Division

VERIFICATION OF REQUIREMENTS
For the Provisional Internship Permit

This form must be completed by the employing agency and submitted with each application for a Provisional
Internship Permit.

Name of Applicant Darren Holman

SSN

Name of Employing Agency Los Molinos Unified School District

County/District/CDS Code 92-715710000000
1 Multiple Subject
Single Subject - Specify subject(s):

Social Science

[J Education Specialist - Specify specialty area(s):

By submitting this form, the employing agency named above verifies that items 1-6 have been completed.

I. A diligent search has been conducted for a suitable credentialed teacher or qualified intern teacher by
the following methods and verification of such recruitment efforts is attached:

Required recruitment methods (provide photocopies of all of the following 3 methods):
Distributed job announcements
Contacted college or university placement centers
Advertised on the Internet

Optional recruitment methods (in addition to the required methods above):
[ ] Advertised in professional journals
Attended job fairs in California
I:l Attended recruitment out-of-state
D Contacted California teacher recruitment centers
[C] Advertised in local/national newspapers

L other (explain)

2. The permit holder will be provided orientation, guidance and assistance during the valid period of the
permit

3. Public notice of intent to employ the applicant in the identified position has been given and meets the
following criteria (check the box that applies):

i Public School District
Public notice was presented as an action item on the governing board agenda and acted upon
favorably. A copy of the agenda item is attached.
CL-857 5/2024 Page 1 of 2



Applicant Signature

(continued)

The agenda item included the applicant’s name, assignment, including subject(s) grade
level(s), school site, and a statement that the applicant will be employed on the basis of a
Provisional Internship Permit.

El County Offices of Education, Nonpublic Schools, Statewide Agencies, and Charter
Schools
Public notice was posted at least 72 hours before the position was filled. A copy of the dated
notice is attached.

Public notice included the applicant’s name, assignment, including subject(s) grade level(s),
school site, and a statement that the applicant will be employed on the basis of a Provisional
Internship Permit.

Public notice included a signed statement from the superintendent or administrator confirming
there were no objections to the issuance of the permit.

The permit holder will be provided assistance in developing a personalized plan through an agency-
defined assessment that would lead to meeting subject matter competence related to the permit

The permit holder will be provided assistance to seek and enroll in subject matter training, such as
workshops or seminars and site-based courses along with training in test-taking strategies and will
assist the permit holder in meeting subject matter competence related to the permit

The candidate has been apprised of the steps required to earn a credential and enroll in an intern
program

I understand that I must complete core academic area subject matter to enroll in an intern program for
the Education Specialist Instruction Preliminary Credential (academic areas include art, English,
foreign language, mathmaties, music, science, social science, and multiple subjects)

/ryf 4

Employing Agency Certification
This form must be signed by the District/County Superintendent, Personnel Administrator, NPS/NPA
Administrator, or Designee.

I certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided on this form is true and correct.

Signature k///////@ /}/W

i
Superintendent \ v

8/22/2025
ate

CL-857 5/2024 Page 2 of 2



Tab 8 F.
Approval of MOU: California College K-12 Data Sharing & Services Partnership
Agreement for the College and Career Guidance Initiative (CCGI)



Cadlifornia College

Guidance Initiative

K-12 DATA SHARING AND SERVICES PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

THE FOUNDATION FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
On behalf of:
The California College Guidance Initiative

And
LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agreement No.00013292

This K-12 Data Sharing and Services Partnership Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the
Foundation for California Community Colleges, a nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization ("Foundation"), on behalf of the
California College Guidance I[nitiative ("CCGI"), and the LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (“Local
Educational Agency” or “LEA”), collectively (“Parties™) to set forth the roles and responsibilities of the Parties related
to LEA’s uploading of its students’ Education Records to www.CaliforniaColleges.edu ("CaliforniaColleges Website")
and Foundation’s provision of account support services on the CaliforniaColleges Website, the state of California’s
official college and career planning platform. The Parties understand and intend that CCGI be designated as an
outsourced provider of institutional services and a “school official” with legitimate educational interests in such
Educational Records as described in 34 C.F.R. 99.31(a).

1. DEFINITIONS

The following capitalized terms when used in this Agreement shall have the meanings ascribed to them respectively, in
this Definitions section, unless such term is otherwise expressly defined in this Agreement.

“Agreement” shall have the meaning set forth in the preamble above and includes all linked addenda, schedules, and
other attachments hereto (see below), as each may be amended from time to time to align CCGI's practices with
California state policy, institutional policies of the public college systems in California and the California Student Aid
Commission, and to update improvements in CCGI’s security practices. Amendments to the addenda, schedules, and
other attachments linked below will only take effect upon thirty (30) days’ notice to LEA. Should there be any conflict
between the terms of this K-12 Data Sharing and Services Partnership Agreement and any other terms linked below,
this K-12 Data Sharing and Services Partnership Agreement shall take precedence, any other conflicts shall follow the
following order of precedence: (1) Terms and Conditions of Partnership, (2) Data Privacy and Security Addendum, (3)
Data File Specifications, available at https: /www.cacollegeguidance.ore/tep/. The Data File Specifications provide
instructions for uploading Student Data onto the California Colleges Website.

Terms and Conditions of Partnership

Data Privacy and Security Addendum

Data File Specifications

“CaliforniaColleges Website” shall mean the website located at www.CaliforniaColleges.edu. The Foundation is
responsible for directly contracting and compensating a third-party technology vendor (“Vendor”) for the continued
operation and maintenance of www.CaliforniaColleges.edu under a separate agreement. Information describing the
current Vendor can be found in the Data Privacy and Security Addendum, which is incorporated by reference. This
definition shall also include any successor website performing the same function as www.CaliforniaColleges.edu.

Data Sharing and Services Agreement
Agreement No. 00013292 Page 1 of 4



“Education Record” shall have the meaning as set forth in 34 CFR §99.3 or under applicable state law. Education
Records are those records that directly relate to a student and are maintained by an education agency or institution or by
a party acting for the agency or institution. The term Education Record shall not include records that are otherwise
excluded under 34 CFR §99.3 or applicable state laws.

“Student Data” shall mean any information (a) contained in a student's Education Record maintained by or for the
LEA and provided to the CaliforniaColleges Website by an employee or agent of the LEA; or (b) acquired directly
from a student or parent/legal guardian of the student through the use of the CaliforniaColleges Website, as assigned to
the student or parent/legal guardian by LEA. Student Data does not include information created by a student, including,
but not limited to: college lists, career assessment results, portfolios, creative writing, photographs, and account
information that enables ongoing ownership of that information which is governed by CaliforniaColleges Website
privacy policy.

II. TERM AND TERMINATION

A. Term. This Agreement will be deemed to be effective as of the date the Agreement is fully executed by all
signatories to the Agreement and will continue until terminated by either Party. No fees will be assessed under this
Agreement while CCGI continues to be the provider of operational tools for the State of California.

B. Termination for Convenience. The Parties shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for any reason or
no reason, without penalty, at any time by providing the other with written notice of termination in accordance with
Section V of this Agreement at least sixty (60) calendar days in advance of the Termination Date. However, it is
mutually understood and agreed that if the Foundation does not receive sufficient funding from the State of
California to provide the Services described in this Agreement, Foundation may without penalty, terminate this
Agreement by providing LEA with written notice of termination in accordance with Section V of this Agreement at
least forty-five (45) calendar days in advance of the Termination Date.

ITI. LEA RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Data Sharing
1. LEA shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws regarding privacy and security of

Education Records and Student Data, including but not limited to those identified and discussed in the
Data Privacy and Security Addendum attached at htips://www.cacollegeguidance.org/tep/ and
hereby incorporated by reference.

2. LEA shall upload course catalog files at least once a year to enable the use of academic planning tools
by a student planning coursework at a high school operated by LEA.

3. LEA agrees to verify accuracy of courses entered by LEA into the University of California (“UC™)
Course Management Portal (*“CMP”) at the UC Office of the President.

4. LEA agrees to upload Education Records, in accordance with the Data File Specifications, attached
at https://www.cacollegeguidance.org/tcp/, and hereby incorporated by reference. In alignment with
state policy and/or to evolve functionality that serves students in the planning for and transition to
college, the Data File Specifications may be iterated over time and additional optional fields may be
added to the Data File Specifications. LEA data may be submitted via sFTP or an API if available.

a. LEA agrees to provide a centralized upload (not school site by school site) of Education
Records from the local Student Information System (“SIS”) into the CaliforniaColleges
Website or an FTP server, both hosted by Amazon Web Services, using a standard data
format with naming conventions and using a pre-defined protocol. If CCGI has an API
integration with LEA’s SIS provider, data may alternatively be shared via said APL
B. Implementation

1. LEA shall make staff, appropriate technology resources, and space available for ongoing professional

development and user support.

Data Sharing and Services Agreement
Agreement No. 00013292 Page 2 of 4



LEA agrees to collaborate with Foundation staff to provide both individual user experience and
technical feedback in order to improve implementation for all users.

LEA agrees to identify a point of contact to (1) assist the Foundation during implementation phase;
and (2) navigate or immediately report any issues regarding availability of the CaliforniaColleges
Website.

LEA is responsible for identifying and maintaining which educators at the LEA are provided accounts
on the California Colleges Website. To do so LEA is responsible for compliance with Section I of the
Terms and Conditions of Partnership, “Educator Account Creation, Authorization, and Maintenance”
attached at https://www.cacollegeguidance.org tep/ and hereby incorporated by reference.

IV. FOUNDATION RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Technical and Service Level Support. The CaliforniaColleges Website is operated and maintained by
Vendor. Service level support for the CaliforniaColleges Website is provided directly by Vendor. LEA should
reach out to operations(@californiacolleges.edu in order to facilitate communication with Vendor regarding
technical issues with CaliforniaColleges Website.

B. Fees and Payments for Services. Foundation will provide the Services under this Agreement to LEA free of

charge while Foundation continues to receive funding from the State of California. In the event that funding from
the State of California is not sustained in future years, the Parties understand that the Foundation may assess and
charge a fee for services provided to the LEA. In the event a fee is assessed, this Agreement will be amended, in
writing, to affect that arrangement. Foundation shall provide LEA with a 45-day notice if funding from the State of
California is reduced or discontinued.

C. Scope of Services. “Services” means the services and support offered by Foundation under this Agreement or

on the CaliforniaColleges Website.

L;

Foundation shall provide the necessary support for the integration of Education Records and Student
Data into individual student accounts on the CaliforniaColleges Website. Foundation agrees to
cooperate with representatives from the LEA to ensure the data is properly uploaded in accordance
with the requirements and instructions as more fully set forth and incorporated herein as Data File
Specification available at hitps: /www.cacollegeguidance.org/tep/ to this Agreement.

CCGI shall maintain and process Education Records and Student Data on behalf of the LEA in a
manner that meets the standards of the California Community Colleges, California State University
(“CSU™), California Student Aid Commission (“*CSAC”), and UC systems for verified transcript data.
Foundation will provide an audit report of LEA’s a-g course listings in the UC CMP database to
identify discrepancies. Foundation agrees to provide technical assistance, guidance, and support to
LEA staff for purposes of reconciliation of any identified discrepancies.

Foundation shall provide access to CSU and UC eligibility analyses, both individual student reports
and aggregate tracking and reporting capability for counselors.

Foundation shall provide students with the ability to launch their application to the California
Community Colleges using the CCCApply platform in a manner that tracks submission on the
CaliforniaColleges Website.

Foundation shall provide students with the ability to auto-populate applications for admission to all
CSU campuses with course data from their individual account on the CaliforniaColleges Website,
when such data matches to the CMP at the UC Office of the President, and which enables students,
their parent/guardian, educators in their school, and LEA to track application submission.
Foundation shall provide students with the ability to launch their application for admission to the UC
using the UC application in a manner that tracks submission on the CaliforniaColleges Website.
Additionally, beginning fall of 2024, students will have the ability to auto-populate course data into
their UC application.

Data Sharing and Services Agreement
Agreement No. 00013292 Page 3 of 4



8. Foundation shall provide students with the ability to initiate their Free Application for Federal Student
Aid (“FAFSA”) from within the CaliforniaColleges.edu, in a manner that allows students, their
parent/guardian, educators at their school site, and LEA to track the launch of this application and
which enables CCGI to provide CSAC with information that supports the Cal-grant eligibility
determination process.

9. Foundation shall provide students with the ability to launch additional college and financial aid
applications, as they may become available, as additional institutions develop articulation agreements
with CCGI.

10. Foundation shall provide the following support for LEA:

a) Technical assistance to support alignment between LEA’s a-g course list in the UC CMP and
the LEA SIS.

b) Training opportunities.

¢) Implementation planning and support for strategic goal setting.

d) User support to respond to student, educator, or parent/guardian questions or other inquiries.

V. NOTICE

Any request, notice or other communication by either Party shall be given in writing and shall be deemed given when
actually delivered physically or via electronic mail to the addresses specified below:

LEA: CCGI:

Name: Christic Landingham Name: Contracts Manager

Email: clandingham(@!musd.net Email: ccgicontracts@californiacolleges.edu
Mailing Address: Mailing Address:

Los Molinos Unified School District Foundation for California Community Colleges
7851 Highway 99E 1102 Q Street, Suite 4800

Los Molinos, CA 96055 Sacramento, CA 95811

THE PARTIES HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT

LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT | FOUNDATION/CCGI

By: S‘fﬂ/) ma \;QI(C}/) By:

Print Name: /WT‘ ﬂW Print Name:

Title: < 4P, MeNndeNt Title:

Date: [ a-/ / 3’/ W Date:

Data Sharing and Services Agreement
Agreement No. 00013292 Page 4 of 4



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALFORNIA 4 i
alifornia College
COLLEGES Guidance Initiative

DISCOVER. PLAN, LAUNCH.

Terms and Conditions of Partnership | CaliforniaColleges.edu

The following capitalized terms when used in this Terms and Conditions of Partnership shall have the
meanings ascribed to them respectively, in this Definitions section, unless such term is otherwise expressly
defined. These Terms and Conditions of Partnership are incorporated into the Data Sharing and Services
Agreement, all references to the "Agreement,” shall be a reference to the Data Sharing and Services
Agreement or such documents incorporated by reference into that Agreement. References to LEA shall be
to the applicable Local Educational Agency entering into the Agreement with the Foundation for California
Community Colleges, on behalf of the California College Guidance Initiative (“Foundation” or “CCGI”).

“Confidential Information” shall mean any and all information, data, Software (as defined below), know-
how and intellectual property of a confidential or proprietary nature, including but not limited to,
information, data, Software, know-how and intellectual property relating to (a) technical, scientific,
developmental, marketing, manufacturing, sales, operating, performance and cost matters, (b) processes,
(c) designs and (d) techniques, in any and all forms in which the foregoing may appear including, but not
limited to, all record-bearing media containing or disclosing any of the foregoing. Confidential Information
shall include, but not be limited to, all information, data, Software, know-how, and intellectual property
that is (a) marked as “confidential” or “proprietary” at the time it is provided by or on behalf of the Party
providing it, (b) expressly stated by or on behalf of the Party providing it to the Party receiving it at the
time of disclosure to be considered confidential or proprietary, or (c) would under the circumstances be
recognized by someone generally experienced in business affairs to be confidential or proprietary.

“CaliforniaColleges Website” shall mean the Internet website located at www.CaliforniaColleges.edu. The
Foundation is responsible for directly contracting and compensating a third-party technology vendor
(“Vendor™) for the continued operation and maintenance of www.CaliforniaColleges.edu under a separate
agreement. Information describing the current Vendor can be found in the Data Privacy and Security
Addendum, available at https://www.cacollegeguidance.org/tcp/ herein incorporated by reference. This
definition shall also include any successor website thereto including any such site established on some other
form of interactive digital or electronic communications offered over or via any alternative or successor
broad band or narrow band network or method of broadcast including wireless, intranets, extranets, and
interactive television or cable.

“Education Record” shall have the meaning as set forth in 34 CFR §99.3 or under applicable state law.
Education Records are those records that directly relate to a student and are maintained by an education
agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or institution. The term Education Record shall not
include records that are otherwise excluded under 34 CFR §99.3 or applicable state laws.

“Misuse” shall have the meaning as set forth in Section IV.A of the Terms and Conditions of Partnership.
“Party” or “Parties” shall mean either Foundation, on behalf of CCGI, or LEA, or both.

“Student Data” shall mean any information (a) contained in a student's Education Record maintained by or
for the LEA and provided to the CaliforniaColleges Website by an employee or agent of the LEA; or (b)

acquired directly from a student or parent or legal guardian of the student through the use of the

Page 1 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA Cali i
alifornia College
COLLEGES Guidance Initiative

DISCOVER. PLAN. LAUNCH.

CaliforniaColleges Website, as assigned to the student or parent or legal guardian by LEA. Student Data
includes Personally Identifiable Information. Student Data does not include information created by a
student, including, but no limited to, essays, research reports, portfolios, creative writing, music or other
audio files, photographs, and account information that enables ongoing ownership of that information.

“Services” means the services and levels of support offered by Foundation and accepted by LEA, as
described in Section IV.C of the K-12 Data Sharing and Services Partnership Agreement.

“Software” shall mean, at a minimum, the computer programs, in machine-readable object code and source
code, created by Vendor, pursuant to its separate agreement with the Foundation, in order to develop,
operate and maintain the CaliforniaColleges Website.

"Personally Identifiable Information" or “PII” shall have the meaning specified in FERPA regulations, 34
CFR. §99.3.

“System User” shall mean any student or parent/guardian whose Student Data are disclosed to the
CaliforniaColleges Website by the LEA or by a student (or parent/guardian) who is assigned to use the
CaliforniaColleges Website by the LEA.

I. EDUCATOR ACCOUNT CREATION, AUTHORIZATION, AND MAINTENANCE

A. LEA authorizes CCGI to provide LEA’s designated lead educator (“LEA Admin”) with the
ability to designate appropriate LEA educators with access to educator accounts. LEA Admin shall be
responsible for creation of educator accounts for approved educators at LEA.

B. LEA shall identify the individual who will lead educator account creation at LEA. The LEA
Admin will be assigned an administrator role on CaliforniaColleges.edu, this individual must be
selected by the LEA’s Superintendent, or their designee.

C. CCGI shall maintain educator accounts for LEA on CaliforniaColleges Website that allows
educators at LEA to access applicable student accounts on CaliforniaColleges Website. This may
include providing educators at the LEA access to student accounts generated with data provided by
the California Department of Education, instead of LEA-provided data.

D. It shall be LEA’s responsibility, specifically the LEA Admin’s responsibility, to maintain
educator accounts across the LEA, which includes deleting accounts for those who leave the LEA or
should otherwise no longer have access to an educator account.

1. LEA Admin and any other LEA employees with administrative access on
CaliforniaColleges Website shall be required to attend an informational meeting (whether
recorded or live) to learn about the permissions of their new account, what student data
they have access to, and review basic educator account management features in order to
comply with their responsibility to protecting/safeguarding Student Data.

Page 2 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

II.

III.

CALIFORNIA Cali i
alifornia College
COLLEGES Guidance Initiative

DISCOVER. PLAN, LAUNCH.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

A. Data Ownership. Foundation acknowledges and agrees that Education Records provided by the

LEA continue to be the property of and under the control of the LEA.

B. Proprietary Rights and Licenses

Reservation of Rights. Subject to the limited rights expressly granted hereunder,
Foundation reserves all of its rights, title and interest in and to the Services, including all
of Foundation’s related intellectual property rights in the Software. No rights are granted
to LEA hereunder other than as expressly set forth herein.

License by LEA to Use Feedback. LEA grants to Foundation a worldwide, perpetual,
irrevocable, royalty-free license to use and incorporate into the Services any suggestion,
enhancement request, recommendation, correction or other feedback provided by LEA or
Users relating to the operation of the Services.

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

A. Indemnification Obligations of the Parties in the Event of A Data Breach

Foundation

A. Foundation's indemnification obligations under this Section III.A.1 shall continue
in full force and effect during the Term of the Agreement.

B. Foundation shall, at its own expense, indemnify, defend, and hold harmless LEA
from any expense, cost, claim, loss, or liability (collectively, “Loss”) resulting from any
Data Breach provided that the Loss arises solely from Foundation's loss or unauthorized
access or use of Student Data and does not arise as the result of: (1) any Misuse by LEA as
defined in Section IV.A of below; (2) any action or inaction by LEA or any officer, director,
employee, affiliate, contractor, or subcontractor of LEA; or (3) any action or inaction by a
System User.

C. LEA shall promptly (and in no event more than ten (10) calendar days after LEA
receives notice of a potential or actual Loss) notify Foundation of such Loss that may give
rise to an obligation of Foundation under this Section [IL.A.1.

D. Foundation promptly takes reasonable actions, if any, to mitigate the harm caused
as a result of the data loss or disclosure.

Page 3 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA Cali i
alifornia College
COLLEGES Guidance Initiative

DISCOVER. PLAN, LAUNCH.

2. LEA

A. LEA's indemnification obligations under this Section III.A.2 of this Agreement shall
continue in full force and effect during the Term of this Agreement.

B. LEA shall, at its own expense, indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Foundation from
any expense, cost, claim, loss, or liability (collectively, “Loss”) resulting from any
Data Breach provided that: the Loss arises solely from LEA's Misuse of the
CaliforniaColleges Website or System or any action or inaction by LEA or any officer,
director, employee, affiliate, contractor, or subcontractor of LEA

B. Mutual Indemnification. Each Party to this Agreement (“Indemnitor”) agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the other, and its directors, trustees, officers, employees, agents
(collectively “Indemnitees™) against any and all liability, claims, demands, suits, losses, costs, legal
fees including reasonable attorneys’ fees, personal injury or illness and/or death, resulting from,
arising out of, or connected with (a) Indemnitor’s performance or omissions related to same under
this Agreement, except as otherwise provided in Section II.A above; (b) any breach by Indemnitor of
this Agreement. The Indemnitee must approve the extension of all settlement offers proposed by the
Indemnitor and Indemnitee’s approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Indemnitor shall
furnish Indemnitees with all related evidence in its control. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute
a waiver of limitation of any rights which Indemnitees may have under applicable law.

C. Insurance

1.

2,

LEA. At LEA’s sole cost and expense, LEA will obtain, keep in force, and maintain insurance as
listed below. Coverages required will not limit any liability of LEA and will include: commercial
general liability insurance with a combined single limit of no less than one million dollars
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and automobile liability insurance for all owned, scheduled, or
hired automobiles with a combined single limit of no less than one million dollars
($1,000,000.00) per accident; and workers’ compensation as required under the Workers’
Compensation and Safety Act of the State of California, as amended from time to time. The
Commercial General Liability Policy shall name Foundation for California Community Colleges,
its directors, officers, and employees as Additional Insureds. LEA, upon the execution of this
Agreement, shall cause their insurance carrier(s) to furnish Foundation with a properly executed
Certificate(s) of Insurance and endorsements effecting coverage as required herein. All insurance
required to be carried by LEA and/or Indemnitor shall be primary, and not contributory, to any
insurance carried by Foundation.

Foundation. At Foundation’s sole cost and expense, Foundation will obtain, keep in force, and
maintain insurance as listed below. Coverage required will not limit any liability of Foundation
and will include: commercial general liability insurance with a combined single limit of no less
than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and automobile liability insurance for all

Page 4 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

IV.

CALIFORNIA T
il Cadlifornia College

BISCONER PLANLLADKE Guidance Initiative
owned, scheduled, or hired automobiles with a combined single limit of no less than one million
dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident; cybersecurity and data breach insurance with a combined
single limit of no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence; and workers’
compensation as required under the Workers’ Compensation and Safety Act of the State of
California, as amended from time to time. Foundation, upon the execution of this Agreement,
shall cause their insurance carrier(s) to furnish LEA with a properly executed Certificate(s) of
Insurance and endorsements effecting coverage as required herein. All insurance required to be
carried by Foundation and/or Indemnitor shall be primary, and not contributory, to any insurance
carried by LEA.

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. Misuse of CaliforniaColleges Website. LEA acknowledges and agrees that this Section [V.A shall
set forth the certain acts which shall either singularly or collectively constitute (“Misuse") under this
Agreement. The Parties agree that the below Sections IV.A.1 through IV.A.8 shall not be construed to
limit Foundation with respect to a determination of any other acts which may constitute Misuse under
this Agreement, and which may not otherwise be included in this Section IV.A in Foundation's sole
discretion. LEA agrees that it shall not, nor allow any System Users under the direct control of LEA to
engage in any of the acts as set forth below:

1. Access or use CaliforniaColleges Website in breach of the terms of this Agreement;

2. Access or use CaliforniaColleges Website in violation of applicable federal, foreign,
international, provincial, state and local laws, rules and regulations or any applicable
privacy or data protection laws, rules, regulations or directives;

3. Access or use CaliforniaColleges Website for any unauthorized, fraudulent or
malicious purpose;

4. Access or use CaliforniaColleges Website in a manner that could damage, disable,
overburden or impair the CaliforniaColleges Website so as to diminish or destroy
Foundation or Vendor's ability to provide CaliforniaColleges Website to System
Users;

5. Share, obtain or use, or attempt to share, obtain or use, CaliforniaColleges Website
related access codes or passwords;

6. Engage in any act that would cause Foundation or Vendor's failure in maintaining the
integrity of CaliforniaColleges Website;

7. Engage in any use of CaliforniaColleges Website or engage in any acts which could
substantially interfere with or substantially degrade the website and impact System
Users;

8. Violate the CaliforniaColleges Website terms of use or violate the terms of use for
any Foundation or third party applications hosted by or accessible within
CaliforniaColleges Website for utilization by System Users.

Page 5 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA
COLLEGES

DISCOVER, PLAN, LAUNCH.

California College

Guidance Initiative

B. Confidential Information

1. LEA and Foundation each agrees that (i) it shall receive and use the Confidential
Information it receives (in such capacity a “Recipient”) in connection with this
Agreement from the other Party (in such capacity a “Discloser”) solely for the purposes
contemplated by this Agreement, (ii) it shall not use any such Confidential Information
for any other purpose, and (iii) it shall receive and hold such Confidential Information in
trust and confidence for the benefit of the Discloser. All Confidential Information
provided in connection with this Agreement:

A. Shall not be distributed, disclosed, or disseminated in any way or form by the Recipient
to anyone except those of its own employees and professional advisors who have a
reasonable need to know said Confidential Information for the purpose or purposes
described above, who are informed of the confidential and proprietary nature of the
Confidential Information, and who have agreed in a writing in favor of the Recipient
to protect the confidentiality of the Confidential Information with terms at least as
restrictive as those in this Section IV.B;

B. Shall be treated by the Recipient with at least the same degree of care utilized by
Recipient to protect its own confidential and proprietary information of a similar
nature, but in no event with less than reasonable care;

C. Shall not be used by the Recipient for its own purposes, except as otherwise expressly
provided in this Agreement; and

D. Shall remain the property of and be returned to the Discloser or, at the Discloser’s
election, destroyed (along with all copies or other embodiments thereof) immediately
upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason and by either
Party.

2. The obligations of a Recipient pursuant to this Section [V.B hereof shall not apply,
however, to any Confidential Information which (i) at the time it is delivered to the
Recipient hereunder is already in the public domain or subsequent to such delivery comes
into the public domain in a manner that does not involve a breach of this Agreement by
the Recipient or its employees or advisors; (ii) at the time it is delivered to the Recipient
hereunder is already in the Recipient’s possession free of any obligation of
confidentiality; (iii) is received independently by the Recipient from a third Party who is
entitled to disclose such information to the Recipient; (iv) is subsequently independently
developed by the Recipient without use of or benefit from or reference to the Confidential
Information of Discloser.

3. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Recipient may disclose Confidential

Information if required to be disclosed by a court or regulatory or other governmental
agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that in connection with any such requirement

Page 6 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA il
S s Cadlifornia College

DISCOVER. PLAN, LAUNCH. Guidance Inifiative
the Recipient shall (A) if legally permitted, promptly notify the Discloser of such
requirement in writing, (B) cooperate with the Discloser, at the Discloser’s request and
expense, to obtain a protective order or other confidential treatment or to contest such
required disclosure, (C) shall afford the Discloser all available opportunities to obtain a
protective order or other confidential treatment or challenge such required disclosure,
including the opportunity to challenge it in the name and with the standing of the
Recipient, (D) shall comply with any protective order or other confidential treatment
obtained by the Discloser, and (E) shall disclose only the minimum amount of
information that the Recipient is required to disclose.

C. Representation, Warranties and Covenants of the Parties

1. Exchange of Information. The Parties represent and warrant that all information that each
Party presently knows or reasonably should recognize to be materially relevant to the
other Party's understanding of their obligations under the Agreement has been provided
to that Party.

2. Compliance with Laws. The Parties agree to comply with all applicable national, state,
and local laws and regulations in the performance of their obligations under the
Agreement, including but not limited to the observance of all applicable laws and
regulations related to the privacy and security of the Student Data provided by LEA or
any System User.

3. Relationship of the Parties. Foundation is acting as an independent non-profit
organization to facilitate the Services under this Agreement. Foundation shall have no
right or authority to enter into agreements on behalf of or otherwise bind, LEA, and LEA
shall have no right to enter into agreements or otherwise bind Foundation.

4. Due Authorization. Each of the Parties represents and warrants that (i) it has all requisite
power, authority, and capacity to enter this Agreement and to perform its obligations
herein; (ii) the execution and delivery of this Agreement by such Party and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated herein by such Party have been duly and
validly authorized by all necessary action, including all approvals and consents required
from any other person or governmental authority; and (iii) this Agreement constitutes a
valid, legally binding Agreement of such Party, enforceable against such Party in
accordance with its terms.

5. Instruments. Each of the Parties hereto represents and warrants that the execution,
delivery, and performance of this Agreement by such Party, its compliance with the terms
hereof, and the consummation by it of the transactions contemplated herein will not
violate, conflict with, result in a breach of, or constitute a default under its certificate of
incorporation or other charter instrument, by-laws, or any instrument or agreement to
which it is a Party or by which it is bound, any state or federal law, rule or regulation, or
any judicial or administrative decree, order, ruling or regulation applicable to it.

Page 7 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

coTNS'A  California College
Guidance Initiative

DISCOVER. PLAN. LAUNCH.

6. Covenant of Further Assistance. In the event that at any time after the date hereof any
further action is necessary or desirable to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, each
Party will cooperate with the other Party and take such further action for such purposes
(including the execution and delivery of such further instruments and documents) as the
other party reasonably may request and to which the recipient of the request has no
reasonable objection

D. Disclaimer of Warranties. FOUNDATION MAKES NO WARRANTIES RELATED TO THE
SERVICES PROVIDED BY FOUNDATION OR VENDOR HEREUNDER, AND HEREBY
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT
LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. LEA ASSUMES TOTAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS
USE OF THE RESULTS OBTAINED FROM THE SERVICES. FOUNDATION DOES NOT
WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES MEET LEA’S REQUIREMENTS OR WILL BE
UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE.

E. Limitations of Liability. IN NO EVENT WILL FOUNDATION (INCLUDING ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, ITS PARENT AND SUBSIDIARIES OF ITS PARENT, ITS SERVICE
PROVIDERS AND LICENSORS, AND THE EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND
AGENTS THEREOF) BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR IN
CONNECTION WITH ANY SERVICES PROVIDED BY FOUNDATION HEREUNDER,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LEA'S MISUSE OF THE CALIFORNIA
COLLEGES WEBSITE, LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF
BUSINESS INFORMATION, OR OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR
INABILITY TO USE THE SERVICES, DATA OR ANY OUTPUT, EVEN IF FOUNDATION HAS
BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND EVEN IF AVAILABLE
REMEDIES ARE FOUND TO HAVE FAILED OF THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE. THE TOTAL
LIABILITY, IF ANY, OF FOUNDATION (INCLUDING ITS SUBSIDIARIES, ITS PARENT AND
SUBSIDIARIES OF ITS PARENT, ITS SERVICE PROVIDERS AND LICENSORS, AND THE
EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND AGENTS THEREOF) IN THE AGGREGATE
OVER THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT FOR ALL CLAIMS, CAUSES OF ACTION OR
LIABILITY WHETHER SOUNDING IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE ARISING UNDER
OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT AND/OR THE SERVICES PROVIDED
HEREUNDER (COLLECTIVELY, “CLAIMS’), SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE LEA’S DIRECT
DAMAGES, ACTUALLY INCURRED. FOUNDATION, (INCLUDING ITS SERVICE
PROVIDERS, VENDOR, AND LICENSORS, AND THE EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS
AND AGENTS THEREOF) SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WHETHER
ARISING UNDER CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, FOR ANY CLAIM OR DEMAND: (A)
RESULTING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM FOUNDATION’S INTERNAL
OPERATIONS, EQUIPMENT, SYSTEMS OR SOFTWARE OWNED OR LICENSED BY

Page 8 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA
COLLEGES

DISCOVER. PLAN. LAUNCH.

Cadlifornia College
Guidance Initiative

FOUNDATION; OR (B) BY THIRD PARTIES, EVEN IF FOUNDATION WAS ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH CLAIMS OR DEMANDS, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED
OTHERWISE HEREIN. LEA ACKNOWLEDGES THAT FOUNDATION PROVIDES THESE
SERVICES WITHOUT A FEE AND ENTERED INTO THIS AGREEMENT IN RELIANCE UPON
THE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY AND THE DISCLAIMERS OF WARRANTIES AND
DAMAGES SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND THAT THE SAME FORM AN
ESSENTIAL BASIS OF THE BARGAIN BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

F. Data Quality Maintenance. Foundation shall provide a written notice (either by e-mail or physical
mail delivery to the LEA’s authorized notice recipient) to LEA in the event the quality of LEA Student
Data and/or Education Records uploaded onto CaliforniaColleges.edu is outdated or otherwise
insufficient, as determined by Foundation. In the event LEA fails to remedy such deficiencies within
sixty (60) calendar days, Foundation reserves the right to:

1. Convert accounts from LEA-provided data to “Basic Accounts” (where Student Data or
Education Records are provided through CalPADS data from the California Department of
Education).

2. Disable transcript-informed functionality for LEA and LEA System Users.

In order to ensure that student accounts are populated with current and accurate data, LEA shall:

1. Provide data elements according to the Data File Specifications and manifest file uploads on a
minimum monthly basis, though a weekly upload frequency is strongly recommended, in order
to ensure alignment between the districts SIS and data as displayed on CaliforniaColleges.edu
and as passed to higher education systems.

2. Provide graduation elements and end of year course grades according to the Data Specifications
in a timely manner, in support of CSU and UC final transcript submission timelines.

3. Beresponsive to CCGI’s notifications and support to investigate and resolve data quality and/or
accuracy concerns.

G. Mutual Audit Rights of the Parties. The Parties shall be entitled to upon reasonable notice to the
other party an opportunity to conduct compliance audits under 20 U.S.C. Section 1232g. The Parties
shall negotiate the scope, length, and terms of such audits in good faith between each Party's
representatives.

H. Independent Status. Foundation is an independent non-profit entity, in business for itself, which
shall perform the specific tasks relative to providing technical support and related Services to fulfill the
terms of this Agreement. Foundation does not have the authority to incur any obligation, contractual or
otherwise, in the name or on behalf of LEA.

Page 9 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA
COLLEGES

DISCOVER. PLAN. LAUNCH.

Cadlifornia College

Guidance Initiative

I. Waiver. No verbal or implied waiver of any breach of any provisions of this Agreement will
constitute a waiver of any prior, concurrent or subsequent breach of the same or any other provisions
in this Agreement. Any waiver by either party must be in writing and delivered to the other party.

J. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision or rule (whether of the State
of California or any other jurisdiction) that would cause the application of the laws of any jurisdiction
other than the State of California.

K. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
to be an original, but both of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. If this
Agreement is executed in counterparts, no signatory hereto shall be bound until both the parties have
fully executed a counterpart of this Agreement.

L. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire, complete, final and exclusive agreement
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes and replaces any and all
prior and contemporaneous communications between Foundation and LEA regarding such subject
matter.

M. Construction of Agreement. Both parties have participated in the negotiation and drafting of this
Agreement. Therefore, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be construed against either
party as the drafting party.

N. Authority to Bind. The parties each represent and warrant that the signatories below are authorized
to sign this Agreement on behalf of themselves or the party on whose behalf they execute this
Agreement.

0. Survival. Sections II, III, IV(A-F), IV(J), and IV(O-P) of these General Terms and Conditions of
Partnership shall survive Termination of the Agreement. Additionally, any terms and conditions in the
Agreement that require a Party to continue an obligation (such as the Foundation’s obligation to delete
data following termination of the Agreement) shall survive Termination of the Agreement.

P. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is found invalid or unenforceable, that part will be
amended to achieve as nearly as possible, the same economic effect as the original provision and the
remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

Q. Education Code § 49406 and 45125.1. Prior to having contact with LEA students, Foundation
employees, agents, or volunteers that will have more than limited contact with LEA students will
receive a criminal background check pursuant to California Education Code § 45125.1. Foundation
shall conduct criminal background checks through the California Department of Justice (*CDOJ”),
including both CDOJ and Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”) background checks, and must obtain

Page 10 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA =i i
alifornia College
COLLEGES Guidance Initiative

DISCOVER. PLAN, LAUNCH.

subsequent arrest notification. Foundation certifies that no Foundation employee, agent or volunteer
who has been convicted of a serious or violent felony as defined by California Education Code §
45125.1 (citing California Education Code § 45122.1), a sexual offense as defined by California
Education Code § 44010, a controlled substance offense as defined by California Education Code §
44011, or any other offense that renders Foundation proximity to children or services to the LEA
inappropriate, shall have contact with LEA students under this Agreement. Additionally, Foundation
shall maintain on file documents confirming that Foundation/CCGI Parties received a Tuberculosis
(TB) test or TB assessment that complies with the requirements of California Education Code § 49406.

Page 11 of 11



Last Updated on March 15, 2024
CALIFORNIA i .
COLLEGES California College
DISCOVER. PLAN. LAUNCH. Guidance Initiative

DATA PRIVACY AND SECURITY ADDENDUM

The purpose of this addendum is to provide a more detailed review of federal and state data privacy and
security compliance measures that apply to this Agreement, specifically addressing the requirements of
the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”), the Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act
of 1998 (“COPPA™), California Education Code Section 49073.1 , and California Business and
Professions Code Section 22584, commonly referred to as the “Student Online Personal Information
Protection Act” (or “SOPIPA™). All Parties shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws
regarding privacy and security of Education Records and Student Data, including but not limited to those
identified and discussed in this Data Privacy and Security Addendum (“DPA™). Definitions for capitalized
terms are provided at the end of this DPA.

The Foundation for California Community Colleges (“Foundation™), on behalf of its fiscally sponsored
project, the California College Guidance Initiative (“CCGI”) (may be referred to as “Foundation™ or
“CCGI” throughout), receives public funding via the state of California, for the purpose of developing,
operating, and maintaining CaliforniaColleges.edu (“CaliforniaColleges Website™). Foundation, on behalf
of CCGI, sub-contracts with a third-party vendor (“Vendor”) to perform the development, operation, and
maintenance work on the CaliforniaColleges Website. Foundation staff perform data analysis, LEA
support, and serve as the direct point of contact for CaliforniaColleges Website users, as well as manage
data sharing relationships and technological articulations with institutions of higher education and
financial aid providers. CCGI has been authorized by the state of California to provide services to all
LEAs in the State of California. In this capacity CCGI operates as an authorized provider of outsourced
institutional services (see 34 C.F.R. § 99.31(a)(1)(B)). CCGI’s statewide role is described in California
Education Code § 60900.5 and § 10861.

Foundation Contact for Security Inquiries

Matthew Crownover

Foundation for California Community Colleges
1102 Q Street, Suite 4800

Sacramento, CA 95811

916.956.7542
Mcrownover(@foundationccc.org

Vendor Contacts for Data Privacy and Security Inquiries
Satish Mirle

Chief Executive Officer
Maialearning, Inc.

871 Sycamore Drive
Palo Alto, CA 94303
(408) 332-1534

Page 1 of 6



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

L.

CALIFORNIA * .
COLLEGES Cadlifornia College
DISCOVER. PLAN. LAUNCH. Guidance Initiative

DATA COLLECTION

A. As the official provider of college and career planning tools and services for the State of

California, CCGI collects Student Data pursuant to the method described in the Data
Specifications posted at: https://www.cacollegeguidance.org/tcp/

CCGI acknowledges and agrees that Education Records, including Student Data, provided by the
participating Local Educational Agency (“LEA”) continue to be the property of and under the
control of the LEA. However, CCGI, intends to retain LEA Education Records, including Student
Data for both current and former students unless deletion is requested by the LEA, in order to
perform its function under the Education Code. Current and former students may follow the
privacy policy on CaliforniaColleges.edu, which describes the way in which they may view
and/or delete their accounts.

. A parent, legal guardian, or Eligible Student must contact LEA to correct any erroneous

information that was uploaded by LEA into a CaliforniaColleges Website account, as the LEA is
responsible for verifying the accuracy of its Student’s Data. Upon receipt of a request to amend
erroneous information uploaded by LEA, LEA shall notify Foundation and provide the
Foundation an amended transcript file with the correct information. Upon receipt of the amended

transcript file, Foundation shall upload the amended transcript file within a commercially

reasonable time.

. Unless a System User elects to maintain their CaliforniaColleges Website account beyond the

Term of this Agreement, any Student Data uploaded by LEA will not be retained or available to
Foundation or any third party upon termination of this Agreement, except for the purposes of
converting a System User’s account to an account provisioned with data from the California
Department of Education.

E. Handling of Data Following Termination of Agreement

1. Deletion of Data. Education Records provided under the Agreement shall be destroyed by
Foundation and Vendor upon termination of this Agreement or within thirty (30) days
from the date on which LEA requests destruction of the data or determines that such
Education Records and/or Student Data are no longer needed for the purposes of this
Agreement. In order to commence the procedure for requesting destruction of Education
Records and/or Student Data, LEA shall provide written notice to the Foundation
requesting destruction of the data. Upon receipt of LEA’s written notice, the Foundation
and Vendor agree to use reasonable commercial efforts to certify within thirty (30) days
after the Termination Date that Education Records and Student Data are no longer
retained or accessible to the Foundation and Vendor. This section shall not apply to
Education Records or Student Data used by CCGI to convert a System User’s account to
an account using California Department of Education data.

Page 2 of 6



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA = =
COLLEGES Cadlifornia College
DISCOVER. PLAN. LAUNCH. Guidance Initiative

Requests for Return of Data to LEA. In lieu of destruction of Education Records, as

provided in Section LE.1 of this DPA, the LEA may request return of the data. In the
event of such a request, the LEA shall provide thirty (30) days advance written notice to
the Foundation. Upon request and notice by LEA in accordance with this Section LE.2 of
this DPA, Foundation shall provide assistance with the migration and conversion of
historical data in a flat file or other format reasonably requested by LEA and reasonably
acceptable to Foundation. LEA shall be responsible for all costs and expenses associated
with such requests including but not limited to costs for migration and data conversion
and shall otherwise cooperate with Foundation to transfer such data to the LEA.

3. Retention of Student Data by the System User after Termination. The Parties

II. DATA USE

acknowledge and agree that the requirements provided in Section LLE.1 of this DPA shall
not apply to data entered or created by the student or the student's parent/guardian onto
CaliforniaColleges Website. Foundation shall retain System User access credentials to
allow System Users to retain access to their student generated data after termination of
this Agreement.

A. The information described in the Data File Specifications available at
https://www.cacollegeguidance.org/tcp/ is used to create student portfolios on the

CaliforniaColleges Website for use in college and career planning and guidance activities.

B. The Education Records shared with Foundation may only be used as specifically required or
permitted by this Agreement.

C. Foundation shall not sell, use or permit any third party to use Education Records and/or Student
Data for commercial purposes or for targeted advertising.

II1. WHO HAS

ACCESS TO DATA (AUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE)

A. The information from student’s portfolios is only disclosed to the officials or employees of the
following groups who have a legitimate interest in the information for purposes consistent with
this Agreement;

1. Foundation (collects and maintains Student Data).

2. Vendor (maintains Student Data).

3. CaliforniaColleges Website and FTP infrastructure (will not access or use content for any
purpose other than as legally required and for maintaining services and will not directly
process or access content).

Page 3 of 6



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA i .
COLLEGES Cadalifornia College
DISCOVER. PLAN. LAUNCH. Guidance Initiative

4. Any College or College System to which a System User has applied for admission (can be
provided Student Data for the purposes of admission, enrollment, matriculation, placement,
and supportive services).

5. System-wide Offices of Educational Segments in California and their employees, contractors,
and vendors with a legitimate educational interest in the data for the purpose of performing
longitudinal analysis.

6. Any Financial Aid Organization to which a System User has applied for aid, or with whom
the LEA has legally shared Student Data under California law, including, but not limited to,
the California Student Aid Commission (“CSAC”).

7. The LEA’s County Office of Education for the purpose of assisting in planning or preparing
for college or a career, seeking admission to college or financial aid for college, and/or
research and analysis to help improve instruction and student success.

8. If'the LEA is a charter school, Foundation may provide Student Data to LEA’s
charter-authorizing entity pursuant to the Charter Schools Act (Education Code section
47600 et seq.) Upon request by Foundation, Charter schools must provide to Foundation a
list of the schools and County-District-School (“CDS”) codes of sites they are authorized to
share Student Data with.

9. Foundation may provide Student Data in an aggregated or non-personally identifiable form,
to other contracted entities for the purpose of evaluating the impact and effectiveness of the
CCGI program or to inform research and evaluation related to state funded grant programs
that require participation in CCGI.

a) Ifthe LEA is a participant in a grant funded college and/or career readiness
collaborative, funded by a state or local agency, in which provision of accounts on
CaliforniaColleges.edu is a grant requirement, Foundation may provide Student Data
in an aggregated, non-personally identifiable form, to such state and local entities
and any collaborative lead agencies for the purpose of evaluating career college
readiness services or streamlining eligibility for services. CCGI will not share LEA
data under this section, unless CCGI and the funding entity have entered into an
agreement regarding use and security of LEA’s aggregate, de-identified data.

b) Foundation may also provide aggregate level data to California public institutions of
higher education (“IHE”) in order to support IHE’s in their outreach, admissions, and
placement efforts to drive and improve student outcomes.

¢) Foundation may also disclose aggregate level data to state agencies including, but

not limited to: Cradle to Career Data System, CSAC, and the California Department
of Education in order to support inter-segmental cooperation and help identify where

Page 4 of 6



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA = =
COLLEGES California College
DISCOVER. PLAN, LAUNCH. Guidance Initiative

information or support can help students to optimize their post-secondary
opportunities.

B. The Parties shall maintain policies and procedures for the designation and training of responsible
staff members to ensure the confidentiality and security of Student Data. The Foundation
provides data security and privacy training upon hire and on an annual basis to staff handling
Student Data. The training covers Federal, State, and local regulations for maintenance of Student
Data, as well as best practices. All new staff undergo data security and privacy training prior to
gaining access to CaliforniaColleges.edu. All data is encrypted both at rest and during
transmission using commercially reasonable practices.

IV. UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE

A. The Foundation agrees to maintain an incident response program for purposes of memorializing
Foundation's obligations under applicable law in the event Foundation detects any loss due to a
Data Breach, or unauthorized access or use of Education Records or Student Data. Upon
confirmation of a Data Breach, Foundation will notify LEA in accordance with its obligations
under applicable law, but in any event within one business day of discovery of a Data Breach.

B. LEA is responsible for any notices to parents as may be required under applicable law and for
providing the parent(s), guardian(s) or student(s) with an opportunity to inspect and challenge the
contents of the Student Data in question. The Foundation shall cooperate with the LEA in
providing such notices and opportunities to review and challenge the content of the Student Data.

C. LEA agrees to cooperate fully with Foundation to ensure Foundation can comply with any
notification obligations Foundation may have to student or any other parties for which
notification by Foundation may be required under FERPA and any other applicable law.

V. DEFINITIONS

The following capitalized terms when used in this Agreement shall have the meanings ascribed to them
respectively, in this Definitions section, unless such term is otherwise expressly defined in this
Agreement.

“Confidential Information” shall mean any and all information, data, Software (as defined below),
know-how and intellectual property of a confidential or proprietary nature, including but not limited to,
information, data, Software, know-how and intellectual property relating to (a) technical, scientific,
developmental, marketing, manufacturing, sales, operating, performance and cost matters, (b) processes,
(c) designs and (d) techniques, in any and all forms in which the foregoing may appear including, but not
limited to, all record-bearing media containing or disclosing any of the foregoing.

Page 5 of 6



Last Updated on March 15, 2024

CALIFORNIA . L
COLLEGES California College
DISCOVER. PLAN, LAUNCH. Guidance Initiative

“Data Breach” shall mean actual evidence of the loss or unauthorized access to, or unauthorized use of
Student Data (as defined below) uploaded to the CaliforniaColleges Website.

“Education Record” shall have the meaning as set forth in 34 CFR §99.3 or under applicable state law.
Education Records are those records that directly relate to a student and are maintained by an education
agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or institution. The term Education Record shall
not include records that are otherwise excluded under 34 CFR §99.3 or applicable state laws.

"Eligible Student" shall mean a student who has reached 18 years of age or is attending an institution of
postsecondary education.

“Party” or “Parties” shall mean either Foundation, on behalf of CCGI, or LEA, or both as applicable.

“Student Data” shall mean any information (a) contained in a student's Education Record maintained by
or for the LEA and provided to the CaliforniaColleges Website by an employee or agent of the LEA; or
(b) acquired directly from a student or parent or legal guardian of the student through the use of the
CaliforniaColleges Website, as assigned to the student or parent or legal guardian by LEA. Student Data
includes Personally Identifiable Information. Student Data does not include information created by a
student, including, but no limited to, essays, research reports, portfolios, creative writing, music or other
audio files, photographs, and account information that enables ongoing ownership of that information.

“Services” means the services and levels of support offered by Foundation and accepted by LEA, as
described in Section IV.C of the K-12 Data Sharing and Services Partnership Agreement.

“Software” shall mean, at a minimum, the computer programs, in machine-readable object code and
source code, created by Vendor, pursuant to its separate agreement with the Foundation, in order to
develop, operate and maintain the CaliforniaColleges Website.

"Personally Identifiable Information" or “PII” shall have the meaning specified in FERPA regulations, 34
CFR §99.3.

“System User” shall mean any student or parent/guardian whose Student Data are disclosed to the

CaliforniaColleges Website by the LEA or by a student or parent/guardian who is assigned to use the
CaliforniaColleges Website by the LEA.

Page 6 of 6



Tab 8 G.
Approval of Field Trips:
1. Shady Creek Camp, Nevada City, CA May 26-29, 2026
2. TDF Hog & Lamb Pick Up, Modesto, CA January 6, 2026



E 6153(b)
LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP

Date of Request:_ 11/5/2025

Name of Field Trip: Shady Creek Camp

Sponsored by (Club/Organization): Vina Student Council

Date of Field Trip (Month/Day/Year): May 26-29, 2026

Purpose of Trip (Educational*, Recreational, etc.): Educational
*If educational attach list of standards and activities supported by the field trip.

How Financed: Vina Student council funds

Destination: 18601 Pathfinder way, Nevada City, CA 95959

Means of Transportation M Bus [OCar [OVan OOther:

Transportation Authorization: BYes [ONo [CON/A
Estimated Departure Time: %'- \S mam. Op.m. Estimated Return Time: £:30  am. ,M'pm.

Estimated Number of Students Attending Field Trip: 28

Cafeteria Lunch Authorization OYes ENo [CIN/A

Name(s) of Chaperone(s): Jennifer Conner

Specific Itinerary: Depart Vina Elementary Tuesday May 26th @ 8:15am.

Learn, exploreexplore, hike, eat, play, sleep
load up to return on Friday May 29th @ 11:30am

Jennifer Conner
PRINT NAME OF PERSON MAKING REQUEST SIGNATURE OF PERSON MAKING REQUEST

Site Administrator’s Approval EBYes [No

GNATURE DATE
Superintendent’s Approval)}!‘?es ONo T ’éﬂ% / V [ 7/ o%

ﬂwm DATE

SIGNATURE DATE

Board Approval (over 100 miles or overnighty [1Yes [INo




E 6153(b)
LOS MOLINOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP

Date of Request: 12/8/2025

Name of Field Trip:TDF Hog and Lamb pick up

Sponsored by (Club/Organization): FFA

Date of Field Trip (Month/Day/Y ear): 1/6/2026

Purpose of Trip (Educational*, Recreational, etc.): Livestock pick up
*If educational attach list of standards and activities supported by the field trip.

How Financed: FFA

Destination: 2720 woodland Ave. Modesto Ca 95358

Means of Transportation [JBus [Car [OVan mOther:Ag Truck and possibly suburban

Transportation Authorization: MYes [ONo [ON/A
Estimated Departure Time: _ ). 00 mam. Op.m. Estimated Return Time: | 00 Da.m. mp.m.

Estimated Number of Students Attending Field Trip: 5-8

Cafeteria Lunch Authorization OYes [ONo ON/A

Name(s) of Chaperone(s): kyle long / QQ:\' M N =)

Specific Itinerary: W€ will be leaving Tuesday january 6th early in the am. will return that same day

AA/(L Lon

PRINTONAME OF PERJ MAKING REQUEST

Site Administrator’s Approval es [No

Superintendent’s Approval Z¥es ONo

Board Approval (over 100 miles or overnight) OYes [ONo

SIGNATURE DATE



Tab 8 H.
Accept Resignation Letter:
Vanesa Cota, LME Bilingual Paraprofessional



Tab 8 1.
Approval of Employment:
Chasity Sibert, LME Sub Paraprofessional
Sunshine Rush, LME Sub Paraprofessional
Jenny Espinoza, LME SDC Paraprofessional



Tab 9.
Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Student Body Accounts
Los Molinos High School
Los Molinos Elementary School
Vina Elementary School

B. Current Monthly Bills



Los Molinos High School

Bank Reconciliation
Checking (200) - Statement Date: 11/30/2025

Statement Beginning Balance $ 143,889.97  Statement Ending Balance $ 157,558.96
Cleared Transactions Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Other Debits (4,585,65) Checks and Other Debits (5,531.05)
Deposits and Other Credits 18,254.64 Deposits and Other Cradits 0.00
Total Cleared Transactions § 1386899  Total Uncleared Transactions  * (5,531.05)
Cleared Balance $ 157,558.96 Register Ending Balance $ 152,027.91
Date Type Number Description Amount
Cleared Checks and Other Debits
10/15/2025 CHECK 14062 Ruby Avila $ 60.00
10/15/2025 CHECK 14093 Elizabeth Carter 10.00
10/22/2025 CHECK 14101 Brooklynn Ross 7.50
10/28/2025 CHECK 14103 Elizabeth Carter 30.00
10/28/2025 CHECK 14105 Ruby Avila 40,00
10/28/2025 CHECK 14106 Hinata Burnham 140.00
10/28/2025 CHECK 14108 Patrick Pitman 150.00
10/29/2025 CHECK 14112 Kiwanis International 288.00
10/31/2025 CHECK 14113 ArmorZane Athletic 145.00
111102025 CHECK 14115 Signature Champicnship Rings 2,125.50
11/10/2025 CHECK 14116 Jostens, Inc. 1,571.20
11/30/2025 STATEMENT Service Charge 1845
Total $ 4,585.65
Cleared Deposlts and Other Credits
11/04/2025 ADJUSTMENT 33204 SqL%al;'e 1Credit Card Sales from FB Game Snack Bar $ 352,08
on 10/3
11/04/2025 ADJUSTMENT 33205 Sqq‘a?e Credit Card Sales from Powder Puff Snack Bar 2278
on 10/29
11/04/2025 ADJUSTMENT 33208 Square Credit Card Sales from ASB Sales on 10/31 396.16
11/05/2025 DEPQSIT Deposit 3,277.49
1112/2025 DEPOSIT Deposit 2,974.00
11/12/2025 ADJUSTMENT 33207 Square Credit Card Sales from ASE Sales on 11/7 233.70
11122025 ADJUSTMENT 33208 Square Credit Card Sales from FB Game Snack Bar 543.43
on 11/7
11/19/2025 DEPOSIT Deposit 5,510,00
11/21/2025 DEPOSIT Deposit 4,945.00
Total $ 18,254 64
Uncleared Checks and Other Debits
06/04/2024 CHECK 13645 Brianna Ellis $ 39.99
06/19/2024 CHECK 13677 Indiana Kester-Krammer 60.00
06/25/2024 CHECK 13688 Alyssa Molina 205.37
06/26/2024 CHECK 13692 Eulalio Hernandez Castaneda 30.00
06/26/2024 CHECK 13608 Karson Fox 60.00
06/26/2024 CHECK 13701 Elizabeth Palomares 28.20
10/08/2024 CHECK 13753 Glanna Hughes 126.65
1014/2024 CHECK 13758 Lela Ables 12.50

12/11/2025 9:39 AM

Page 1 of 2



Los Molinos High School

Bank Reconciliation

Checking (200) - Statement Date: 11/30/2025

Date Type Number Description Amount
12/13/2024 CHECK 13815 Brianna Ellis 31.92
03/19/2025 CHECK 13915 Shane Davis 150.00
06/09/2025 CHECK 14002 Shane Davis 21.65
06/16/2025 CHECK 14008 Natalia Garcia 12.90
08/20/2025 CHECK 14029 Maura Combs 150.00
09/22/2025 CHECK 14054 Arian Navarro 12.90
09/29/2025 CHECK 14058 Tierra Shropshire 50.00
10/07/2025 CHECK 14078 Juan Bautista 5.00
10/09/2025 CHECK 14081 Adriana Cervantes Echeverria 22.50
10/15/2025 CHECK 14087 Patrick Pitman 40.00
10/22/2025 CHECK 14097 Jason Wood 20.00
10/22/2025 CHECK 14098 Lela Ables 20.00
10/22/2025 CHECK 14100 Jaxson LaFazio 20.00
10/24/2025 CHECK 14102 Brianna Ellis 86.41
10/28/2025 CHECK 14104 Tierra Shropshire 60.00
11/04/2025 CHECK 14114 US Bank 4,265.06

Total $ 5,531.05
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits
Total $ 0.00
(%M m/(/w /2/{//26
Date

OMNES

\S/1) /85

12/11/2025 9:39 AM

Revtewed By

Page 2 of 2



Los Molinos High School

Bank Reconciliation
Money Market (201) - Statement Date: 11/30/2025

Statement Beginning Balance $ 10,252.91 Statement Ending Balance $ 10,252.99
Cleared Transactions Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Other Debits 0.00 Checks and Other Debits 0.00
Deposits and Other Credits 0.08 Deposits and Other Credits 0.00
Total Cleared Transactions $ 008 Total Uncleared Transactions  ° kg
Cleared Balance $ 10,252.99  Register Ending Balance $ 10,252.99
Date Type Number Description Amount
Clearsd Checks and Other Debits
Total $ 0.00
Cleared Deposits and Other Credits
11/30/2025 STATEMENT Interest Earned $ 0.08
Total $ 0.08
Uncleared Checks and Other Debits
Total $ 0.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits
Total $ 0.00

@Mm

MO

Prep By

12/11/2025 8:30 AM

ReVlewed By

Page 1 of 1




Trial Balance

Los Molinos High School As Of: November 30, 2025
Account Type Dr Cr
2001 Accounts Payable Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
1101 Accounts Accounts Receivable 0,00 0.00
Receivable
a1 Ag Mechanics Trust 0,00 5,894.18
302 ASB - Student Trust 0.00 7,022.97
Council
303 AVID Trust 0.00 0.00
130 Bank Trust 0.00 0.00
5001 Bank Charges Expense 3711 0.00
5002 Bank Charges - Expense 0.00 0.00
NSF
5101 Bank Reconciliation Unreconciled Difference 0.00 0.00
Difference
010 Baseball Trust 0.00 3,738.52
0000 Block LM Trust @.00 20,450.54
001 Boys Basketball Trust 0.00 1,858.51
200 Checking Bank 152,027.91 0.00
103 Cheerleading Trust 0.00 419.88
118 Class of 2021 Trust 0.00 0.00
133 Class of 2022 Trust 0.00 0.00
120 Class of 2023 Trust 0.00 0.00
2024 Class of 2024 Trust 0.00 0.00
150 Class of 2025 Trust 0.00 0.00
153 Class of 2026 Trust 0,00 6,788.43
2027 Class of 2027 Trust 0.00 3,524 .91
188 Class of 2028 Trust 0.00 1,774.32
029 Class of 2029 Trust 0.00 0.00
5201 Cost of Goods Sold Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00
Q02 Crosscountry Trust 0.00 688.02
304 GCSF Trust 0.00 582.39
305 Culinary Arts Trust 0.00 8,706.17
Pathway
306 Excursions Theater Trust Q.00 0.00
& Culture
116 FCCLA Trust 0.00 1,220.66
139 FFA - NEW Trust 0.00 19,608.09
1301 Fixed Assets Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00
2205 Floral Trust 0.00 16,615.86
003 Football Trust 0.00 5,828.34
3001 Fund Balance Fund Balance 0.00 (170.56)
1370 Gaming Unlimited Trust 0.00 1,068.03
105 Gate - Block LM Trust 0.00 17,754.51
004 Girls Basketball Trust 0.00 2,526.09
005 Golf Trust 0.00 2041
22051 Greenhouse Trust 0.00 5,399.50
4001 Interest Income Revenue 0.00 0.00
1401 Inventory Inventory 0.00 0.00
008 JV Baseball Trust 0.00 0.00
307 Key Club Trust 0.00 266.51
140 Livestock Trust .00 9,235.29
308 M.E.CH.A. Trust 0.00 0.00
2220 Metais Trust 0.00 0.00
201 Money Market Banrk 10,252.73 0.00
123 Money Market Trust 0.00 149,94
Interest
107 Officials - Block LM Trust 0.00 0.00
108 Purple and Gold Trust 0.00 0.00
122 Revolving Trust 0.00 0.00

12/11/2025 10:563 AM

Page 10f2



Los Molinos High School

5301
4002
2101
00
121

007
109
008
1000

009
1201
011
012
127

Ul

Sales Expenses
Sales Income
Sales Tax Payable
sDC

Seniors- Class of
2020

Soccer
Soda Machine
Softball

Temporary Holding
Account

Track

Undeposited Funds
Volleyball

Wrestling

Yearbook/Journalis
m

U

Expense

Revenue

Sales Tax Payable
Trust

Trust

Trust
Trust
Trust
Trust

Trust
Undeposited Funds
Trust
Trust
Trust

Trial Balance

As Of: November 30, 2025

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 710.29
0.00 0.00
0.00 2,086.10
0.00 601.56
0.00 1,380.06
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 8,211.69
0.00 1,658.03
0.00 6,700.51
$ 162,317.75 $ 162,317.75

12.[1]

2.5

=

Prepared By

A

Date

\ /a5

12/11/2025 10:53 AM

Approved B-y“

Date

Page 2 of 2



Transaction Detail Report

Los Molinos High School ,
All Transactions - From November 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Tvpe Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount
Ag Mechanics (301)
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1973 Tanner M, Ward Feeders built in Shop class Undeposited Funds 5 600.00

Total 5 600.00

ASB - Student Council (302)

CHECK 11/04/2025 14114 US Bank US Bank Credit Card Checking $ {421.43)
Statement 10/22

ADJUSTMENT 11/04/2025 33206 Square Credit Card Sales from Checking 396.16
ASB Sales on 10/31

RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1944 Hughes, Gianna Haltoween Candy Gram Sales Undeposited Funds 57.00

RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1945 Hughes, Gianna ASB Cart Cash Sales from Undeposited Funds 173.00
10/31 FB Game

RECEIPT 11/12/2025 1852 Hughes, Gianna ASRB Cart Cash Sales from 11/7 Undeposited Funds 85.00
Football Game

ADJUSTMENT 11M12/2025 33207 Square Credit Card Sales from Checking 233.70
ASB Sales on 11/7

Total $ 523.43

Bank Charges (5001)

STATEMENT 11/30/2025 Bank Reconciliation Adjustiment Checking $ 18.45

Total $ 18.45

Baseball (010)

CHECK 1110/2025 14115 Signature Championship  Inv #60224-001: 2025 Checking $ (2.125.50)

Rings Championship Baseball Rings

(#19) Deposit

Total $ (2,125.50)

Block LM (0000)

CHECK 11/04/2025 14114 US Bank US Bank Credit Card Checking $  (3,129.95)
Statement 10/22

ADJUSTMENT 11/04/2025 33204 Square Credit Card Sales from Checking 352.08

FB Game Snack Bar on 10/31

12/11/2025 10:54 AM Page 1 0of 7



Los Molinos High School

Transaction Detail Report

All Transactions - From November 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo CIr Split Amount

ADJUSTMENT 11/04/2025 33205 Square Credit Card Sales from Checking 2278
Powder Puff Snack Bar on
10/29

RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1942 Badovinac, Derek Cash Sales from Snack Bar on Undeposited Funds 1,181.00
10/31 FB Game

RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1948 Weiss, Megan Powder Puff Snack Bar Cash Undeposited Funds 131.60
Sales

RECEIPT 11/12/2025 1953 Badovinac, Derek Snack Bar Cash Sales from Undeposited Funds 1,714.00
11/7 Football Game

RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1957 Los Molinos Chamber of  Banner Sponsorship Undeposiied Funds 1,000.00

Commerce

RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1958 Rolling Hills Casino Concert Help Fundraiser Undeposited Funds 500.00

Total $ 177091

Checking (200}

CHECK 11/04/2025 14114 US Bank US Bank Credit Card -SPLIT- $ (4,265.06)
Staternent 10/22

ADJUSTMENT 11/04/2025 33204 Square Credit Card Sales from X Block LM 352.08
FB Game Snack Bar on 10/31

ADJUSTMENT 11/04/2025 33205 Square Credit Card Sales from X  Block LM 22.78
Powder Puff Snack Bar on
10/29

ADJUSTMENT 11/04/2025 33206 Square Credit Card Sales from X  ASB - Student Councii 396.16
ASB Sales on 10/31

DEPOSIT 11/05/2025 Deposit X Undeposited Funds 3,277.49

CHECK 11/10/2025 14115 Signature Championship  Inv #60224-001: 2025 X  Baseball {2,125.50)

Rings Championship Basebali Rings

(#19) Deposit

CHECK 11/10/2025 14118 Jostens, Inc. ll:r’w #1 Qt443-1 : 2028 Yearbook X Yearbook/Joumalism {1,571.20)

eposi

DEPOSIT 111212025 Deposit X Undeposited Funds 2,974.00

ADJUSTMENT 11/12/2025 33207 Square Credit Card Sales from X ASB - Student Council 233.70
ASB Sales on 11/7

ADJUSTMENT 11/12/2025 33208 Square Credit Card Sales from X  Gate-Block LM 54343
FB Game Snack Bar on 11/7

DEPOSIT 11/19/2025 Deposit X  Undeposited Funds 5,510.00

DEPOSIT 11/21/2025 Deposit X  Undeposited Funds 4,945.00

STATEMENT 11/30/2025 Bank Reconciliation Adjustment X -SPLIT- (18.45)

Total $§ 10,274.43

Culinary Arts Pathway (305)

RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1949 Los Molinos Unified October Board Meeting Undeposited Funds 3 305.00

12/11/2025 10:54 AM

School District

Catered Dinner

Page 2 of 7



Transaction Detail Report

12/11/2025 10:54 AM

Game

Los Molinos High School )
All Transactions - From November 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount

Total 305.00

FFA - NEW (139}

CHECK 11/04/2025 14114 US Bank US Bank Credit Card Checking (47.78)
Statement 10/22

RECEIPT 11/i05/2025 1946 Brianna Ellis FFA Sweatshirt Undeposited Funds 35.00

RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1956 Kyle Long Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales Undeposited Funds 320.00

RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1961 Tehama County Farm Danation for Famm City Night Undeposited Funds 100.00

Bureau Thank You

RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1968 Long, Kyle Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales Undeposited Funds 210.00

RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Chelsey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales Undeposited Funds 1,385.00

RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1976 Bangs, Kitson FFA Jacket Undeposited Funds 80.00

Total 2,082.22

Floral (2205)

CHECK 11/04/2025 14114 US Bank US Bank Credit Card Checking {200.00)
Statement 10/22

Total {200.00)

Football (003)

CHECK 11/04/2025 14114 US Bank US Bank Credit Card Checking (65.52)
Statement 10/22

RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1951 Moon, Cobin Football Calendar Fundraiser Undeposited Funds 120.00

Total 54.48

Cate - Block LM (105)

RECEIFT 11/05/2025 1941 Nancy Rodrigues Side Gate Sales from 10/31 FB Undeposited Funds 155.00
Game vs. Quincy

RECEIPT 11/05/2026 1943 Rios, Mariana Main Gate Sales from 10/31 FB Undeposited Funds 785.00
Game vs. Quincy

RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1947 Central Valley High New Years |nvitational Undeposited Funds 300.00

School Tournament fee

RECEIPT 11/12/2025 1954 Badovinagc, Derek Side Gate Sales from 11/7 FB Undeposited Funds 304.00
Game

RECEIPT 11/12/2025 1855 Badovinaec, Derek Main Gate Sales from 11/7 FB Undeposited Funds 871.00

Page 3 of 7



Transaction Detail Report

Los Molinos High School .
All Transactions - From November 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Spiit Amount
ADJUSTMENT 11/12/2025 33208 Sguare Credit Card Sales from Checking 543.43
FB Game Snack Bar on 11/7
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1959 CFOA Redding Refund of Assigning Fee for Undeposited Funds 980.00
Canceled Game
RECEIPT 11/18/2025 1960 Central Valley High New Years Invitational Undeposited Funds 300.0G
Schoal Tournament Fee{Boys}
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1969 Willows High School Elock é.r\éfl;o;imey Fee (Varsity Undeposited Funds £00.00
oys irls
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1972 Maxwell Unified School New Years Invitational Tourney Undeposited Funds 600.00
District Fee
Total $ 543843
Gresnhouse (22051)
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1971 Ellis, Brianna Succulent Pumpkin Workshop Undeposited Funds $ 380.00
Total 5 380.00
Key Club (307)
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1950 Kemp-Blaney, Margaret  Recycling Run 10728 Undeposited Funds $ 35.49
Total 3 35.49
Livestock (140)
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1964 Merio, Max %‘5.’26 L)ivestock Deposit (Max & Undeposited Funds $ 200.00
olly's
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1965 Molina, Alyssa 25/26 Livestock Deposit Undeposited Funds 600.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1966 Shobash, Ryan 25/26 Livestock Deposit Undeposited Funds 500.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1967 Machado, Dominic 25/26 Livestock Deposit Undeposited Funds 100.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1974 Alexander, Paige 25/26 Livestock Deposit Undeposited Funds 1,0600.00
RECEIPT 11j21/2025 1975 Klepper, Paisley 25/26 Livestock Deposit Undeposited Funds ©00.00
Total $ 3,300.00
Money Market (201)
STATEMENT 11/30/2025 Bank Reconciliation Adjustment X -SPLIT- $ 0.08
Total $ 008

12/11/2025 10:54 AM Page 4 of 7



Transaction Detail Report

Los Molinos High School
All Transactions - From November 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount
Money Market Inferest (123)
STATEMENT 11/30/2025 Bank Reconciliation Adjustment Money Market $ 0.08
Total $ 0.08
Undeposited Funds (1201)
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1941 Nancy Rodrigues Side Gate Sales from 10/31 FB (Sate - Block LM $ 155.00
Game vs. Quincy
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1942 Badovinac, Derek Cash Sales from Snack Bar on Block LM 1,181.00
10/31 FB Game
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1943 Rios, Mariana Main Gate Sales from 10/31 FB Gate - Block LM 785.00
Game vs. Quincy
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1944 Hughes, Gianna Halloween Candy Gram Sales ASB - Student Council 57.00
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1945 Hughes, Gianna ASB Cart Cash Sales from ASB - Student Council 173.00
10/31 FB Game
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1946 Brianna Ellis FFA Sweatshirt FFA - NEW 35.00
RECEIFT 11/05/2025 1947 Central Valley High New Years invitational Gate - Block LM 300.00
School Tournament fee
RECEIFPT 11/05/2026 1948 Weiss, Megan gowder Puff Snack Bar Cash Block LM 131.00
ales
RECEIPT 11/06/2025 1949 Los Melinos Unified October Board Mesting Culinary Arts Pathway 305.00
School District Catered Dinner
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1950 Kemp-Blaney, Margaret  Recycling Run 10/29 Key Club 35.49
RECEIPT 11/05/2025 1951 Moon, Cobin Football Calendar Fundraiser Football 120.00
DEPOSIT 11/05/2025 Deposit Checking (3,277.49)
RECEIPT 11/12/2026 1952 Hughes, Gianna ASB Cart Cash Sales from 11/7 ASB - Student Council 85.00
Football Game
RECEIPT 11/12/2025 1953 Badovinac, Derek Snack Bar Cash Sales from Block LM 1,714.00
11/7 Football Game
RECEIPT 11/12/20256 1954 Badovinac, Derek (Saide Gate Sales from 11/7 FB Gate - Biock LM 304.00
ame
RECEIFT 11/12/2025 1955 Badovinac, Derek Main Gate Sales from 11/7 FB Gate - Block LM 871.00
Game
DEPGSIT 11/12/2025 Deposit Checking (2,974.00)
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1956 Kyle Long Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 260.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1956 Kyle Long Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 10.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1956 Kyle Long Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 50.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1957 Los Molinos Chamber of  Banner Sponsorship Block LM 1,000.00
Commerce
RECEIPT 11/18/2025 1958 Rolling Hills Casino Concert Help Fundraiser Block LM 500.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1959 CFOA Redding Refund of Assigning Fee for Gate - Block LM 980.00
Canceled Game
RECEIPT 11/18/2025 1960 Central Valley High New Years |nvitational Gate - Block LM 300.00

12/11/2025 10:54 AM

School

Tournament Fee(Boys)

Page5of 7



Transaction Detail Report

Los Molinos High School
All Transactions - From November 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Spiit Amount
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1961 Tehama County Farm Donation for Farm City Night FFA - NEW 100.00
Bureau Thank You
RECEIPT 11/12/2025 1962 Merlo, Max 25/26 Yearbcok Purchase Yearbook/Journalism 50.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1963 Palmer, Emma 25/26 Yearbook Purchase Yearbook/Journalism 50.00
RECEIPT 11/18/2025 1964 Merlo, Max EASIIOIQ Isivestock Deposit (Max & Livestock 200.00
olly's
RECEIPT 11/18/2025 1965 Molina, Alyssa 25/26 Livestock Deposit Livestock 600.00
RECEIPT 11/18/2025 1966 Shobash, Ryan 25/26 Livestock Deposit Livestock 500.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1967 Machado, Dorninic 25/26 Livestock Deposit Livestock 100.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1968 Long, Kyle Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 170.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1968 Long, Kyle Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 20.00
RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1968 Long, Kyle Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 20.00
RECEIPT 11/18/2025 1869 Willows High School Block LM Tourney Fee (Varsity Gate - Block LM 600.00
Boys & Girls)
DEPOSIT 11/19/2025 Deposit Checking (5,510.00)
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Cheisey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 1,125.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Chelsey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 50.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Chelsey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 20.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Chelsey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 50.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Chelsey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 20.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Chelsey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 50.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Chelsey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Sales FFA - NEW 50.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1970 Chelsey Arano Ham-A-Way Ticket Szales FFA - NEW 20.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1971 Ellis, Brianna Succulent Pumpkin Workshop Greenhouse 110.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1971 Ellis, Brianna Succulent Pumpkin Workshop Greenhouse 90.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1971 Ellis, Brianna Succulent Pumpkin Workshop Greenhouse 60.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1971 Eliis, Brianna Succulent Pumpkin Workshop Greenhouse 90.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1971 Ellis, Brianna Succulent Pumpkin Workshop Greenhouse 30.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1972 Maxwell Unified Schoal New Years Invitational Toumey Gate - Block LM 600.00
District Fee
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1973 Tanner M. Ward Feeders built in Shop class Ag Mechanics 600.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1974 Alexander, Paige 25/26 Livestock Deposit Livestock 1,000.00
RECEIFT 11/21/2025 1975 Klepper, Patsley 25/26 Livestock Deposit Livestock 900.00
RECEIPT 11/21/2025 1976 Bangs, Kitson FFA Jacket FFA - NEW 80.00
DEPOSIT 11/21/2025 Deposit Checking {4,945.00)
Total $ 000
Volleyball (011)
CHECK 11/04/2025 14114 US Bank US Bank Credit Card Checking $ {400.38)

Statement 10/22

12/11/2025 10:54 AM Page 6 of 7



Transaction Detail Report

Los Molinos High School .
g All Transactions - From November 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount

Total $  (400.38)
Yearbook/Journalism (127)

CHECK 11/10/2025 14116 Jostens, Inc. Inv #10443-1: 2026 Yearbook Checking $ (1,571.20)

Deposit

RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1962 Merlo, Max 25/26 Yearbook Purchase Undeposited Funds 50.00

RECEIPT 11/19/2025 1963 Palmer, Emma 25/26 Yearbook Purchase Undeposited Funds 50.00

Total

g gfw

HSA

Y

J

Prepared By

—_— )

12/11/2025 10:54 AM

Approved By

$  (1,471.20)

12 /11 /25

Date

\RN1/Aa5

Date

Page 7 of 7



Transaction Summary

Los Molinos High School
From November 1, 2025 fo November 30, 2025
Account Num Account Name Beg Balance Inflows Outflows End Balance Encumbered
Balance
Assets
1101 Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 Checking 141,7563.48 18,254.64 7.280.21 152,027.91
1301 Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1401 Inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
201 Money Market 10.252.65 0.08 0.00 10,252.73
1201 Undeposited Funds 0.00 16,706.49 16,706.49 0.00
152,006.13 34,961.21 24,686,770 162,280.64 0.00
Liabilifies and Equity
2001 Accounts Payable 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
301 Ag Mechanics 5,294.18 600.00 0.00 5,894.18
302 ASB - Siudent Council 6,499.54 944,86 421.43 7,022 97
303 AVID .00 0.00 8.00 0.00
130 Bank .00 0.00 .00 0.00
10 Baseball 5,862.02 (.00 2,125.50 3,736.52
0000 Block LM 18,879.63 4,900.86 3,129.95 20,450.54
Q01 Boys Basketball 1,858.51 0.00 .00 1,858.51
103 Cheerleading 419.88 0.00 0.00 419.88
118 Class of 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
133 Class of 2022 0.00 0.G0 .00 0.00
120 Class of 2023 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
2024 Class of 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150 Class of 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
153 Class of 2026 B,788.43 0.00 0.00 6,788.43
2027 Class of 2027 3,524.91 0.00 0.00 3,524.91
188 Class of 2028 1,774.32 0.00 0.00 1,774.32
029 Class of 2029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
002 Crosscountry 688.02 0.00 0.00 688.02
304 CSF 582.38 0.00 0.00 582.39
305 Culinary Arts Pathway 8,401.17 305.00 0.00 8,706.17
306 Excursions Theater & Culture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
116 FCCLA 1,220.66 0.00 0.00 1,220.66
139 FFA - NEW 17,525.87 2,130.00 47.78 19,608.09
2205 Floral 16,815.86 0.00 200.00 16,615.86
003 Football 5,773.86 120.00 65.52 5,828.34
3001 Fund Balance (170.56) 0.00 0.00 (170.56)
1370 Gaming Unlimited 1,068.03 0.00 0.00 1,066.03
105 Gate - Block LM 12,316.08 5438.43 0.00 17,754.51
004 Girls Basketball 2,526,09 0.00 0.00 2,526.08
12/11/2025 10:54 AM Page 1 of 3




Transaction Summary

Los Mclinos High School
From November 1, 2025 fo November 30, 2025
Assount Num Account Name Beg Balance Inflows Outflows End Balance Encumbered
Balance

005 Golf 20.41 0.00 0.60 2041
22051 Greenhouse 5,019.50 380.00 0.00 5,399.50
006 JV Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
307 Key Club 231.02 35.49 0.00 266.51
140 Livestock 5,835.29 3,300.00 0.00 9,235.28
308 M.E.CH.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2220 Metals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
123 Money Market Interest 149.86 0.08 0.00 149.94
107 Officials - Block LM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
108 Purple and Gold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
122 Revolving 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2101 Sales Tax Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00 SDC 710.2¢ 0.00 0.00 710.29
121 Seniors- Class of 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
007 Soccer 2,086.10 0.00 0.00 2,086.10
109 Soda Machine 601.56 0.00 0.00 601.56
008 Soitball 1,380.06 0.00 0.0¢ 1,380.06
1000 Temporary Holding Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0os Track 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
011 Valleyball 8,612.07 0.00 400.38 §,211.69
012 Wrestling 1,658.03 0.00 0.00 1,658.03
127 Yearbook/Journalism 8,171.71 100.00 1,571.20 6,700.51

152,02478 § 18,254.72 % 7,861.78 162,317.75 § 0.00

Revenue

4001 Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4002 Sales [ncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 $ 000 § 0.00 0.00 $ 0.00

Expense

5001 Bank Charges 18.66 18.45 0.00 37.11
5002 Bank Charges - NSF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5101 Bank Reconciliation Difference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5201 Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5301 Sales Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1866 § 1845 $ 0.00 3711 % 0.00

12/11/2025 10:54 AM Page 2 of 3



Transaction Summary
From November 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025

(%//(/é(// &W /2/1//26

P\répared By Date

WA YOS |2/ /25

Approved By Date’

Los Molinos High School

12/11/2025 10:54 AM _ Page 3 of 3



Balance Sheet

Los Molinos High School
As Of: November 30, 2025

Assots

1101 Accounts Receivable Accounts Receivable 0.00
200 Checking Bank 152,027.91
1301 Fixed Assets Fixed Asset 0.00
1401 Inventary Inventory 0.00
201 Money Market Bank 10,252,73
1201 Undeposited Funds Undeposited Funds 0.00

Total Assets $ 162,280.64

Liabllities

2001 Accounts Payable Accounts Payable 0.00
301 Ag Mechanics Trust 5,894.18
302 ASB - Student Council Trust 7,022.97
303 AVID Trust 0.00
130 Bank Trust 0.00
010 Baseball Trust 3,736.52
0000 Block LM Trust 20,450.54
001 Boys Basketball Trust 1,858.51
103 Cheerleading Trust 419.88
118 Class of 2021 Trust 0.00
133 Class of 2022 Trust 0.00
120 Class of 2023 Trust 0.00
2024 Class of 2024 Trust 0.00
150 Class of 2025 Trust 0.00
153 Class of 2026 Trust 6,788.43
2027 Class of 2027 Trust 3,524.91
188 Class of 2028 Trust 1,774.32
029 Class of 2029 Trust 0.00
002 Crosscountry Trust 688.02
304 CSF Trust 582.39
305 Culinary Arts Pathway Trust 8,706.17
308 Excurslons Theater & Culture Trust 0.00
116 FCCLA Trust 1,220.66
139 FFA - NEW Trust 19,608.09
2205 Floral Trust 16,615.86
003 Football Trust 5,828,34
1370 Gaming Unlimited Trust 1,068.03
105 Gate - Block LM Trust 17,754.51
004 Girls Basketball Trust 2,526.09
005 Golf Trust 20.41
22061 Greenhouse Trust 5,399.50
006 JV Baseball Trust 0.00
307 Key Club Trust 266.51
140 Livestock Trust 9,235.29
308 M.E.CH.A. Trust 0.00
2220 Metals Trust 0.00
123 Money Market Interest Trust 149.84
107 Oificials - Block LM Trust 0.00
108 Purple and Gold Trust 0.00
122 Revolving Trust 0.00
2101 Sales Tax Payable Sales Tax Payable 0.00
00 sSDC Trust 710.29
121 Seniors- Class of 2020 Trust 0.00
007 Soccer Trust 2,086.10
109 Soda Machine Trust 601.56
008 Softhall Trust 1,380.06
1000 Temporary Holding Account Trust 0.00

12111/2025 10:54 AM Page 1 of 2



Los Molinos High School

009
011
012
127

Fund Balance
3001

Track Trust
Volleyball Trust
Wrestling Trust
Yearbook/Journalism Trust

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance Fund Balance
Change in Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

W

epared By

Balance Sheet

As Of: November 30, 2025

12/!

0.00
8,211.69
1,658.03
6,700.51

162,488.31
(170.56)
(37.11)

(207.67)

162,280.64

25

Date

/L /a5

12/11/2025 10:54 AM

A\~ e
Approved By

Date

Page 2 of 2



Los Molinos Elementary School

Statement of Student Body Accounts

11/01/2025-11/30/2025

[ARTING BALAN( RETURNED CHECKS TRANSFER IN [TRANSFER OUTNDING BALANC
ACCOUNT DEPOSITS CHECKS

Class of 2031 (6th) $0.00 $0.00
Class of 2030 (7th) $715.00 $715.00
Class of 2029 (8th) $2,797.27 $2,797.27
Student Council $2,746.17 $2,746.17
Helmets $16.00 -$16.00 $0.00
Science Fair $63.50 -$63.50 $0.00
Cookbook Project $111.00 -$111.00 $0.00
Yearbook $3,077.68 $3,077.68
Sports Fundraising S 190.50 $190.50
Totals $9,526.62 | § - $ - - $ 190.50 | $ (190.50)| $9,526.62

Deposits

Withdrawls/Checks/Adjustments




Vina ASB Report
Unavailable as of Dec. 12, 2025



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice
Year Date

Payment Id

Req # Comment (Trans Batch Id)

Sched

Invoice
Amount

Paymt Check
Status Status

Unpaid
Sales Tax

Expense
Amount

Direct Vendor

Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1)
PO Box 035184
Seattle, WA 98124-5184

2025/26 10/30/25

2026
Check # 40294710

Psychologist 16FP-T3GK-6G11
Supplies

01-0000-0-0000-3120-4300-510-000-000

11/03/25

Batchld AP11122025

Paid Cleared 74.26

Check Date 11/12/25 PO#

74.26

Register # 001065

2025/26 11/03/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40294710

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport
Supplies

01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0- 3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

1CCP-31D9-GLRW

11/04/25

Batchld AP11122025

Paid Cleared 344.37

344.37

Check Date 11/12/25 PO# P26-00030

344.37

Register # 001065

2025/26 11/03/25

2026
Check # 40294710

Psychologist
Supplies
01-0000- 0- 0000- 3120-4300-510-000- 000

1CCX-X9JX-K1GN

11/04/25

Batchld AP11122025

Paid Cleared 68.08

Check Date 11/12/25 PO#

68.08

Register # 001065

2025/26 01/03/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40294710

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport
Supplies

01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0- 1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

1GXK-PW4D-HVF9

11/04/25

Batchld AP11122025

Paid Cleared 145.39

145.39

Check Date 11/12/25 PO# P26-00030

145.39

Register # 001065

2025/26 11/03/25

2026
2026

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport
Supplies
01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000

1GYR-CMWV-6TNW

11/04/25

Paid Cleared 84.42

84.42

84.42

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERP for California
Page 1 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense

Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1) (continued) (continued)

2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport  1GYR-CMWV-6TNW 11/04/25 Paid Cleared (continued)

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40294710

Supplies (continued)
01-0000- 0- 1240- 4200- 4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 3800- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0-6202- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-1100- 0- 0000-2700-4300-513-000- 000
01-1100-0-1110- 1000-4300-513-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000- 000

Batchld AP11122025

Check Date 11/12/25

PO# P26-00030

Register # 001065

2025/26 11/03/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40294710

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 1J4N-R61R-G6YK
Supplies
01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0- 1240-4200-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11122025

11/04/25 Paid Cleared

24.76

Check Date 11/12/25

24.76

PO# P26-00030

24.76

Register # 001065

2025/26 11/03/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40294710

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 1QG3-GR1D-HQVJ
Supplies
01-0000- 0- 0000- 7200-4300-510-000- 000
01-0000-0-1110- 1000-4300-510-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 1240- 4200-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 3800- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0-6202- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-1100- 0- 0000-2700-4300-513-000- 000
01-1100-0-1110- 1000-4300-513-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11122025

11/04/25 Paid Cleared

200.00

Check Date 11/12/25

200.00

PO# P26-00030

200.00

Register # 001065

2025/26 11/03/25
2026

Check # 40294710

Nurse Supplies 1VH6-YMNK-GKYP
01-0000-0-0000-3140-4300-510-000-000

Batchld AP11122025

11/04/25 Paid Cleared

Check Date 11/12/25

108.94

PO#

108.94

Register # 001065

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERP for California
Page 2 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice

Year Date Req# Comment

Check
Status

Payment Id
(Trans Batch Id)

Paymt

Sched Status

Invoice
Amount

Unpaid
Sales Tax

Expense
Amount

AP Vendor

Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1)

(continued)

(continued)

2025/26 11/04/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026

Check # 40294710

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport
Supplies

01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11122025

1YPM-4QHX-3XWP

Paid Cleared 183.57

183.57

Check Date 11/12/25 PO# P26-00030

Register # 001065

183.57

Total Invoice Amount 1,233.79

AP Vendor

Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1)
PO Box 035184
Seattle, WA 98124-5184

F 2025/26  11/10/25

2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00151 Materials/Supplies
for LMHS Office

01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

113W-GKLQ-KWK1

Paid Cleared 80.79

Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00093

Register # 001067

80.79

2025/26 11/07/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 14N1-634J-N1P3

Supplies
01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0- 1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

Paid Cleared 128.67

128.67

Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00030

Register # 001067

128.67

2025/26 11/07/25

2026
2026
2026
2026

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport
Supplies

01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1240-4200-4300-512-000-000

01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000

14TD-Q636-NXMT

Paid Cleared 165.92

165.92

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

165.92

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 3 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid

Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax
AP Vendor Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1) (continued)

2025/26 11/07/25 R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport  14TD-Q636-NXMT 11/10/25 Paid Cleared (continued)

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

Supplies (continued)
01-0000- 0-6202- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-1100- 0- 0000-2700-4300-513-000- 000
01-1100-0-1110- 1000-4300-513-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000- 000

Batchld AP11192025E

Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00030

2025/26 11/08/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 17LC-1NKK-Y4DP

Supplies
01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0- 1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

11/10/25

Batchld AP11192025E

Paid Cleared 257.74

257.74

Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00030

F 2025/26 11/10/25

2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00144 Trash Bags for Paper  17LT-QNVD-7YGT

Shredder
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-512-000-000

11/10/25

Batchld AP11192025E

Paid Cleared 25.89

Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00092

2025/26 11/10/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 191T-LX3Q-H6DN
Supplies
01-0000- 0- 0000- 7200-4300-510-000- 000
01-0000-0-1110- 1000-4300-510-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 1240- 4200-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 3800- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0-6202- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-1100- 0- 0000-2700-4300-513-000- 000
01-1100-0-1110- 1000-4300-513-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000- 000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

11/13/25

Batchld AP11192025E

Paid Cleared 67.96

67.96

Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00030

2025/26 11/05/25

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport

Supplies

19QF-WKDX-XJKV

11/14/25

Paid Cleared 94.78

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM

Register # 001067

Register # 001067

Register # 001067

Register # 001067

& ERP for California
Page 4 of 48



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice
Year Date

Payment Id

Req # Comment (Trans Batch Id)

Check
Status

Paymt

Sched Status

Invoice
Amount

Unpaid
Sales Tax

Expense
Amount

AP Vendor

Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1)

(continued)

(continued)

2025/26 11/05/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 19QF-WKDX-XJKV
Supplies (continued)
01-0000- 0- 0000- 7200-4300-510-000- 000
01-0000-0-1110- 1000-4300-510-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 1240- 4200-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 3800- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0-6202- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-1100- 0- 0000-2700-4300-513-000- 000
01-1100-0-1110- 1000-4300-513-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000- 000

Batchld AP11192025E

11/14/25 Paid Cleared

94.78

Check Date 11/19/25

(continued)

PO# P26-00030

Register # 001067

2025/26 11/10/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 1DTN-41D1-JUN3
Supplies
01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0- 1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

11/13/25 Paid Cleared

56.03

Check Date 11/19/25

56.03

PO# P26-00030

56.03

Register # 001067

2025/26 11/12/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 1FXD-JMMT-74XQ
Supplies
01-0000- 0- 0000- 7200-4300-510-000- 000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 1240-4200-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0- 3800- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-0000- 0-6202- 1000-4300-512-000- 000
01-1100- 0- 0000-2700-4300-513-000- 000
01-1100-0-1110- 1000-4300-513-000- 000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

11/12/25 Paid Cleared

55.23

Check Date 11/19/25

55.23

PO# P26-00030

55.23

Register # 001067

2025/26 11/05/25

2026

R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 1JHG-6GWM-94T9

Supplies
01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000

11/10/25 Paid Cleared

228.80

228.80

228.80

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 5 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025

Payment Register

Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense

Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1) (continued) (continued)

2025/26 11/05/25 R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 1JHG-6GWM-94T9 11/10/25 Paid Cleared (continued)

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

Supplies

(continued)

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

Check Date 11/19/25

PO# P26-00030

Register # 001067

F 2025/26 11/12/25

2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00143

Materials Supplies
for Senior
Portfolios-Ms. Ally

1JKY-MK6T-DYHH 11/13/25

01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

Paid Cleared

Check Date 11/19/25

220.12

PO# P26-00091

220.12

Register # 001067

F 2025/26 11/06/25

2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00148

G. Merlo Classroom

1MFQ-YYLV-9L19 11/10/25

01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-511-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

Paid Cleared

Check Date 11/19/25

128.70

PO# P26-00089

128.70

Register # 001067

F 2025/26 11/06/25

2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00149

D. Wolverton

1QYC-6769-9M19 11/10/25

01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-511-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

Paid Cleared

Check Date 11/19/25

38.44

PO# P26-00090

38.44

Register # 001067

2025/26 11/05/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295185

R26-00090

Office, Class & Sport
Supplies

1VDM-9JVY-9L6C*DUPE*  11/10/25

01-0000- 0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
01-0000-0-1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

Batchld AP11192025E

Paid Cleared

48.00

Check Date 11/19/25

48.00

PO# P26-00030

48.00

Register # 001067

2025/26  11/10/25

2026

Music Class
Supplies

1XHD-D36G-JVTF 11/13/25

01-6770-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000

Paid Cleared

37.64

37.64

Selection

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERF for California
Page 6 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40295185 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 11/10/25 R26-00147 R. Clark Classroom IKYD-PQCX-7YCY 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 227.04 227.04
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-511-000-000
Check # 40295185 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00088 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 1,861.75
AP Vendor Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1)
PO Box 035184
Seattle, WA 98124-5184
F 2025/26 11/18/25 R26-00156 Materials/Supplies 11DP-WJKX-C1H9 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 64.34 64.34
for Holman Class
Allocation
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295411 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00097 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/14/25 R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 13XC-XH9P-NPLG 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 34.29 34.29
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000 34.29
2026 01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295411 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00030 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/14/25 R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 166X-TWH7-T3WR 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 817.89 817.89
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 408.95
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000 408.94
Check # 40295411 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00030 Register # 001068
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERP for California
Page 7 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Amazon Capital Services Inc. (001210/1) (continued) (continued)
2025/26 11/14/25 R26-00090 Office, Class & Sport ~ 1LRT-3XGX-NXWJ 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 28.04 28.04
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000 28.04
2026 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-1240-4200-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-513-000-000
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-513-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295411 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00030 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 944.56
Direct Vendor American Foam Experts, In. (001382/1)
PO Box 190
Herald, CA 95638
2025/26 10/07/25 LMHS & LME Roofing DP26-00184 11/12/25 Paid Cleared 243,658.85 243,658.85
Repair
2026 35-7726-0-0000-8500-6200-512-000-000
Check# 40295186 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 243,658.85
Direct Vendor AR Leadership Partners, LLC (001380/1)
316 S Stewart St. Suite 3
Sonora, CA 95370-5018
2025/26 11/06/25 Grant & Bus. 1154 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 2,250.00 2,250.00
Development
Services
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295187 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 2,250.00
AP Vendor AT & T (000025/4)
PO BOX 5025
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-5025
2025/26 11/05/25 R26-00022 CALNET 0858382382-110525 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 1,886.46 1,886.46

2026 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5901-510-000-000

Check # 40295188 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25

PO# B26-00003

Register # 001067

Selection
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERF for California
Page 8 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Total Invoice Amount 1,886.46
AP Vendor Battle Creek Pest Control (000300/1)
P.O. Box 1206
Red Bluff, CA 96080
2025/26 11/15/25 R26-00023 PEST CONTROL 80732 11/30/25 Paid Printed 175.00 175.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-512-000-000 175.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-513-000-000
Check # 40295811 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00046 Register # 001069
2025/26 11/15/25 R26-00023 PEST CONTROL 80741 11/30/25 Paid Printed 70.00 70.00

2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-512-000-000

2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-513-000-000 70.00
Check # 40295811 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00046 Register # 001069
2025/26 11/15/25 R26-00023 PEST CONTROL 80769 11/30/25 Paid Printed 150.00 150.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-511-000-000 150.00

2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5505-513-000-000
Check # 40295811 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00046 Register # 001069

Total Invoice Amount 395.00

AP Vendor Bay Alarm Company, Inc (000030/3)
PO BOX 51041
LOS ANGELES, CA 90051-5337
2025/26 11/02/25 R26-00024 Monthly Monitoring 22567150 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 135.21 135.21
Fees
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-512-000-000

2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-513-000-000 135.21
Check # 40295189 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00047 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00024 Monthly Monitoring 22575483 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 77.50 77.50
Fees
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-512-000-000 77.50
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-513-000-000
Check # 40295189 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00047 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00024 Monthly Monitoring 22576805 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 39.04 39.04
Fees
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 9 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Bay Alarm Company, Inc (000030/3) (continued) (continued)
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00024 Monthly Monitoring 22576805 (continued) 11/10/25 Paid Cleared (continued)
Fees
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-513-000-000 39.04
Check # 40295189 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00047 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00024 Monthly Monitoring 22578618 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 51.70 51.70
Fees
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-511-000-000 51.70
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-513-000-000
Check # 40295189 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00047 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00024 Monthly Monitoring 22579943 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 45.25 45.25
Fees
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-511-000-000 45.25
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-513-000-000
Check # 40295189 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00047 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00024 Monthly Monitoring 22580692 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 125.00 125.00
Fees
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-512-000-000 125.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-513-000-000
Check # 40295189 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00047 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/04/25 R26-00024 Monthly Monitoring 22587637 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 20.00 20.00
Fees
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-511-000-000 20.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5507-513-000-000
Check # 40295189 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00047 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 493.70
Direct Vendor CALIFORNIA'S VALUED TRUST (000830/1)
520 EAST HERNDON AVENUE
FRESNO, CA 93720
2025/26 11/03/25 Oct Pay Nov 25 OCT PAY NOV 25 11/03/25 Paid Printed 88,802.35 88,802.35
2026 76- - - - -9513- - - 80,335.00
2026 76- - - - -9552- - - 7,146.59
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 10 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense

Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor CALIFORNIA'S VALUED TRUST (000830/1) (continued)

2025/26 11/03/25 Oct Pay Nov 25 OCT PAY NOV 25 11/03/25 Paid Printed (continued)

(continued)
2026 76- - - - -9553- - - 1,320.76
ACH VCH-00000020 Batchld AP11052025-B Check Date 11/05/25 PO# Register # 001064
Total Invoice Amount 88,802.35

AP Vendor Campora Propane (001056/1)

P.O. Box 992424
Redding, CA 96099-2424

2025/26 11/17/25 R26-00025 Propane Gas 11183766 11/30/25 Paid Printed 1,585.36 1,585.36
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5504-511-000-000 1,585.36
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5504-512-000-000
Check# 40295812 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00033 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 1,585.36
AP Vendor CDW GOVERNMENT (000565/2)
75 REMITTANCE DRIVE
SUITE 1515
CHICAGO, IL 60675-1515
F 2025/26 10/29/25 R26-00142 Tech Supplies AG6419S 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 268.13 268.13
2026 01-4127-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295190 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00084 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 268.13
AP Vendor COASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. (000474/2)

P.O0. BOX 660831
DALLAS, TX 75266-0831

2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00026 COPIER SERVICES 4057785 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 1,111.39 1,111.39
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5600-510-000-000
Check # 40295412 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00025 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 1,111.39
AP Vendor COASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. (000474/2)

P.O. BOX 660831
DALLAS, TX 75266-0831

2025/26 11/26/25 R26-00027 COPIER SERVICES 40672488 11/30/25 Paid Printed 5,323.24 5,323.24
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5600-510-000-000
Check# 40295814 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00026 Register # 001069
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 11 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Total Invoice Amount 5,323.24
AP Vendor COMER COMMUNICATION SOL, INC (000339/1)
P.O. BOX 994171
REDDING, CA 96099-4171

F 2025/26 11/19/25 R26-00153 Camera Licensing 11723 11/19/25 Paid Printed 4,426.80 4,426.80
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40295413 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00095 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 4,426.80
AP Vendor CORNING FORD (000072/1)

2280 SHORT DRIVE
CORNING, CA 96021-0347

F 2025/26 11/19/25 R26-00139 CTE Passenger Van 0005484 11/19/25 Paid Printed 75,187.39 75,187.39
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-6400-512-000-000
Check # 40295414 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00080 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 75,187.39
AP Vendor Day Wireless Systems (000085/4)
4728 E 2nd St.
Suite #10
Benicia, CA 94510
F 2025/26 10/16/25 R26-00138 CTE Radio Battery INV894403 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 151.02 151.02

Replacement
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000

Check # 40294711 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# P26-00081 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 151.02
Direct Vendor DUDLEYS' EXCAVATING, INC (000090/2)
P.O0. BOX 901
GERBER, CA 96035
2025/26 11/11/25 LMHS Water Line 9398 11/19/25 Paid Printed 7,063.30 7,063.30
Repair
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-510-000-000
Check # 40295415 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 7,063.30
Direct Vendor Employment Development Dept (000098/3)

P.O. BOX 989061
WEST SACRAMENTO, CA 95798-9061

Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 12 of 48
912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor Employment Development Dept (000098/3) (continued)
2025/26 10/29/25 Employee Liability L1037207600 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 1,204.35 1,204.35
2026 01-0000-0-1110-1000-3550-510-000-000
Check # 40295191 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 1,204.35
AP Vendor Essex Solar, Heating and Air (001110/1)

PO Box 493668
Redding, CA 96049-3668
2025/26 11/12/25 R26-00030 Quarterly Service & 4539 11/12/25 Paid Printed 125.00 125.00
Misc. Repairs
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-510-000-000
Check # 40295192 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00006 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/12/25 R26-00030 Quarterly Service & 4540 11/12/25 Paid Printed 125.00 125.00
Misc. Repairs
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-510-000-000
Check # 40295192 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00006 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/12/25 R26-00030 Quarterly Service & 4541 11/12/25 Paid Printed 275.00 275.00
Misc. Repairs
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-510-000-000

Check # 40295192 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00006 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 525.00
Direct Vendor Ewell Ed. Services, Inc. (001256/1)
PO Box 3298
Glen Rose, TX 76043-3298
2025/26 11/06/25 ALA/MFE 140-23858 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 2,140.00 2,140.00

Registration
2026 01-7010-0-3800-1000-5200-512-000-000
Check # 40295193 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067

Total Invoice Amount 2,140.00

AP Vendor FarmTek (001378/1)
1395 John Fitch Blvd.
South Windsor, CT 06074

F  2025/26 11/20/25 R26-00145 CTE Supplies 7932930 11/30/25 Paid Printed 5,855.90 5,855.90
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295818 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# P26-00085 Register # 001069
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 13 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register
Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Req # Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Total Invoice Amount 5,855.90
AP Vendor FGL, INC. (000103/1)
853 Corporation St.
Santa Paula, CA 93060
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00032 Vina Water Testing 590545A 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 155.40 155.40
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-513-000-000
Check # 40294712 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00027 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 155.40
AP Vendor FGL, INC. (000103/1)
853 Corporation St.
Santa Paula, CA 93060
2025/26 11/25/25 R26-00032 Vina Water Testing 591312A 11/30/25 Paid Printed 119.40 119.40
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-513-000-000
Check # 40295819 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00027 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 119.40
AP Vendor Flora Fresh Inc. (000106/1)
1127 Fee Drive
Sacramento, CA 95815
2025/26 11/14/25 R26-00033 Floral Dept. Supplies 1454991 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 781.58 781.58
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000 521.05
2026 01-6388-0-6202-1000-4300-512-000-000 260.53
Check # 40295416 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00034 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 781.58
AP Vendor Gager Distributing (000108/1)
2575 Highway 32
Chico, CA 95926
2025/26 11/06/25 R26-00035 Kitchen Supplies 146299 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 472.16 472.16
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 236.08
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000 236.08

Check # 40295194 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00036 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 472.16
AP Vendor Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2)
PO Box 849443
Los Angeles, CA 90084
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 14 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2) (continued)
2025/26 10/30/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9386766 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 461.05 461.05
Supplies

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 461.05
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40294713 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/30/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9527742 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 725.16 725.16
Supplies

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 725.16
Check # 40294713 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/30/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9527794 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 502.34 502.34
Supplies

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 502.34
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40294713 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/31/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9527794CR 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 18.61- 18.61-
Supplies

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 18.61-
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40294713 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 1,669.94
AP Vendor Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2)

PO Box 849443
Los Angeles, CA 90084

Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 15 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2) (continued)
2025/26 11/06/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9440985 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 1,043.29 1,043.29
Supplies

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 1,043.29
Check # 40295195 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/06/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9440996 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 995.46 995.46
Supplies

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 995.46
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295195 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/06/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9585241 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 232.36 232.36
Supplies

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 232.36
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295195 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/06/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9594843 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 110.62 110.62
Supplies
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 110.62

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295195 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001067

Total Invoice Amount 2,381.73

AP Vendor Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2)
PO Box 849443
Los Angeles, CA 90084

Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 16 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2) (continued)
2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9625215 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 519.28 519.28
Supplies
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 519.28
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295417 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9625285 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 1,076.93 1,076.93
Supplies
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 1,076.93
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295417 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9625870 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 243.15 243.15
Supplies
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000 101.29
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 141.86
Check # 40295417 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9625881 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 359.54 359.54
Supplies
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 203.06
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 156.48
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295417 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9626581 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 329.29 329.29
Supplies
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000 329.29
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000

Selection

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERF for California
Page 17 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense

Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2) (continued) (continued)

2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9626581 (continued) 11/19/25 Paid Cleared (continued)

2026
Check #

40295417

Supplies
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000

Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25

PO# B26-00052

Register # 001068

Total Invoice Amount

2,528.19

AP Vendor

Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2)
PO Box 849443
Los Angeles, CA 90084

2025/26 11/20/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295821

R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9476086
Supplies
01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000

11/30/25 Paid Printed

446.75
Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25

446.75

PO# B26-00052

446.75

Register # 001069

2025/26 11/20/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295821

R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9639533
Supplies
01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000

11/30/25 Paid Printed

780.15
Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25

780.15

PO# B26-00052

780.15

Register # 001069

2025/26 11/20/25

2026
2026
2026
2026
2026
Check # 40295821

R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9639627
Supplies
01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000

11/30/25 Paid Printed

1,144.55

Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25

1,144.55

PO# B26-00052

1,144.55

Register # 001069

2025/26 11/20/25

2026
2026
2026

R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9672110
Supplies

01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000

11/30/25 Paid Printed

43.09

404.74

404.74

Selection

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERF for California
Page 18 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Gold Star Foods, Inc (001370/2) (continued) (continued)
2025/26 11/20/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9672110 (continued) 11/30/25 Paid Printed (continued)
Supplies
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 361.65
Check # 40295821 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001069
2025/26 11/20/25 R26-00089 Food and Cafeteria 9672118 11/30/25 Paid Printed 334.85 334.85
Supplies
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 203.06
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 131.79
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295821 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00052 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 3,111.04
AP Vendor Graystep Software (001146/1)
4671 Golden Foothill Pkwy,
Ste 101
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
F 2025/26 10/14/25 R26-00133 ASB Works 377698 11/19/25 Paid Printed 570.00 570.00
Conference
2026 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5200-512-000-000
Check # 40295418 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00075 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 570.00
AP Vendor Green Waste Of Tehama (000118/4)
PO Box 7428
Pasadena, CA 91109-7428
2025/26 11/01/25 R26-00071 Garbage & Recycling  1778923U018 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 1,060.53 1,060.53
Service
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-512-000-000 1,060.53
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-513-000-000
Check # 40294714 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00044 Register # 001065
2025/26 11/01/25 R26-00071 Garbage & Recycling  1779150U018 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 486.43 486.43
Service
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-513-000-000 486.43

Selection

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERF for California
Page 19 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Green Waste Of Tehama (000118/4) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40294714 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00044 Register # 001065
2025/26 11/01/25 R26-00071 Garbage & Recycling  1779177U018 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 1,060.53 1,060.53
Service
2026 01-0000-0- 0000-8100-5506-511-000-000 1,060.53

2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-513-000-000
Check # 40294714 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00044 Register # 001065

Total Invoice Amount 2,607.49

Direct Vendor GUY RENTS, INC

dba RENTAL GUYS (000588/1)

1720 NORD AVE

CHICO, CA 95926

2025/26 11/17/25 Basketball 1069322-3 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 477 .44 477 .44
Scoreboard
Installation Rental
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-510-000-000
Check # 40295419 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# Register # 001068

Total Invoice Amount 477.44

AP Vendor HD Supply (000128/4)
PO Box 742440
Los Angeles, CA 90074-2440

2025/26 10/27/25 R26-00013 Maintenance/Custodi 899767198 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 5,359.01 5,359.01
al Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 218.13
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 5,140.88
Check # 40294715 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00001 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 5,359.01
Direct Vendor Hillyard, Inc. (000126/1)

PO Box 801400
Kansas City, MO 64180-1400

2025/26 11/17/25 LME Floor Scrubber 700689830 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 769.80 769.80
Repair and Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-511-000-000 469.80
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-511-000-000 300.00
Check# 40295420 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# Register # 001068
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 20 of 48
912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Total Invoice Amount 769.80
Direct Payment Kelly Barton (Kelly Barto)
24660 Tehama Vina Rd. Spc. 3
Los Molinos, CA 96055

2025/26 11/19/25 Mileage DP26-00186 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 177.80 177.80

Reimbursement -

Student

Transportation

2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40295421 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 177.80
Direct Vendor King Consulting (001357/1)

2901 35th Street
Sacramento, CA 95817

2025/26 11/04/25 Modernization 006 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 256.25 256.25
Consulting
2026 25-0000-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check# 40295196 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 256.25
AP Vendor Los Molinos Ace Hardware (000151/1)
P.O. Box 858
Los Molinos, CA 96055
2025/26 10/31/25 R26-00038 Maint & Cust 103125-1 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 225.70 225.70

Hardware Purchases
2026 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5904-510-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4300-510-000-000

2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 58.75
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 166.95
Check # 40294716 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00028 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/31/25 CTE Supplies 103125-2 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 24.66 24.66
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40294716 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
2025/26 10/31/25 District Wide Safety 103125-3 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 510.78 510.78
and Lockdown
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-4300-510-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 21 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor Los Molinos Ace Hardware (000151/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40294716 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 761.14
AP Vendor Los Molinos Community Services (000150/1)
PO Box 9
Los Molinos, CA 96055
2025/26 10/31/25 R26-00039 WATER SERVICES 103125LME 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 378.26 378.26
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5502-511-000-000 378.26
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5502-512-000-000
Check # 40295197 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00048 Register # 001067
2025/26 10/31/25 R26-00039 WATER SERVICES 103125LMHS 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 410.20 410.20
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5502-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5502-512-000-000 410.20
Check # 40295197 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00048 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 788.46
AP Vendor MJB Welding Supply, Inc (000166/1)
P.O. Box 2166
Chico, CA 95927
2025/26 10/31/25 R26-00072 Welding Cylinders & 0001546770 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 152.52 152.52
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-6210-1000-4300-512-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-6210-1000-5600-512-000-000 152.52
Check # 40294717 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00045 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 152.52
Direct Vendor Nance Corp (001238/1)
614 Walnut St
Red Bluff, CA 96080
2025/26 10/29/25 Smog 23 Chevy 2500 0166222 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 49.88 49.88
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40294718 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
2025/26 10/29/25 Smog 16 Ford Van 0166225 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 49.88 49.88
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40294718 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
2025/26 10/29/25 Smog 02 Chevy 2500 0166232 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 49.88 49.88
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Page 22 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor Nance Corp (001238/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40294718 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
2025/26 10/29/25 Smog 85 Chevy Full 0166240 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 59.88 59.88
Size
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40294718 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
2025/26 10/29/25 Smog 03 Ford 0166248 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 58.13 58.13
Windstar
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40294718 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
2025/26 10/29/25 Smog 08 Ford F250 0166252 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 49.88 49.88
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40294718 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 317.53
AP Vendor Napa Auto Parts
Olive City Auto Parts, Inc. (000171/1)
2026 Solano Street
Corning, CA 96021
2025/26 11/05/25 R26-00069 Maintenance 619140 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 49.62 49.62
Services
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295198 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00019 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 49.62
AP Vendor Napa Auto Parts
Olive City Auto Parts, Inc. (000171/1)
2026 Solano Street
Corning, CA 96021
2025/26 10/31/25 R26-00069 Maintenance 618618 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 222.63 222.63
Services
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295422 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00019 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00069 Maintenance 619837 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 33.87 33.87
Services
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000

Check # 40295422 Batchld AP11242025

Check Date 11/24/25

PO# P26-00019

Register # 001068

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERP for California
Page 23 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Napa Auto Parts (continued)
Olive City Auto Parts, Inc. (000171/1) (continued)
2025/26 11/19/25 R26-00069 Maintenance 620386 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 222.63- 222.63-
Services
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295422 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00019 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 33.87
Direct Vendor Nor Cal Food Equipment (000176/1)

172 Commercial Avenue
Chico, CA 95973

2025/26 10/22/25 LME Milk Box Repair  RA547712 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 427.48 427.48
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-511-000-000
Check# 40294719 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
2025/26 10/24/25 Vina Refrigerator RA547747 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 2,197.62 2,197.62
Repair
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-513-000-000
Check# 40294719 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 2,625.10
AP Vendor Nuway Market (000181/1)

8049 Highway 99 East
Los Molinos, CA 96055

2025/26 10/31/25 R26-00043 FOOD SERVICE 103125 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 49.48 49.48
SUPPLIES
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 3.54
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 45.94
Check # 40295199 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00049 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 49.48
AP Vendor PAPE Machinery, Inc. (000279/3)

PO BOX 35144 #5077
Seattle, WA 98124-5144

2025/26 11/12/25 R26-00051 Tractor Parts & 16521010 11/13/25 Paid Cleared 344.28 344.28
Supplies
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295200 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00029 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 344.28

Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 24 of 48
912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor PAPE Machinery, Inc. (000279/3)
PO BOX 35144 #5077
Seattle, WA 98124-5144
2025/26 11/19/25 R26-00051 Tractor Parts & 16528331 11/30/25 Paid Printed 93.21 93.21
Supplies
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295833 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00029 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 93.21
AP Vendor PG&E (000187/1)
PO Box 997300
Sacramento, CA 95899-7300
2025/26 11/19/25 R26-00052 Utilities 11192025 11/30/25 Paid Printed 6,696.48 6,696.48
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5503-511-000-000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5503-512-000-000 6,696.48
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5503-513-000-000
Check # 40295834 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00040 Register # 001069
2025/26 11/19/25 R26-00052 Utilities 111925 11/30/25 Paid Printed 56.96 56.96
2026 01-0000- 0- 0000- 8100-5503-511-000- 000
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5503-512-000-000 56.96
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5503-513-000-000
Check # 40295834 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00040 Register # 001069
2025/26 11/20/25 R26-00052 Utilities 112025 11/30/25 Paid Printed 11,557.81 11,557.81
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5503-511-000-000 8,309.29
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5503-512-000-000 459.84
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5503-513-000-000 2,788.68
Check # 40295834 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00040 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 18,311.25
AP Vendor Pitney Bowes Global
Financial Services LLC (000203/1)
PO Box 981022
Boston, MA 02298-1022
2025/26 11/16/25 R26-00064 Postage 111625 11/30/25 Paid Printed 86.43 86.43
2026 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5904-510-000-000 63.61
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5600-510-000-000 14.17
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5904-510-000-000 8.65

Check # 40295835

Batchld AP12042025C

Check Date 12/04/25

PO# B26-00031

Register # 001069

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 25 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Payment Register

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Total Invoice Amount 86.43
AP Vendor Producers Dairy Foods Inc (000200/1)
PO Box 888944
Los Angeles, CA 90088-8944
2025/26 10/27/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362530036 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 377.76 377.76
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 377.76
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40294720 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/30/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362530372 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 246.64 246.64
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 246.64
Check # 40294720 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/30/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362530373 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 226.58 226.58
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 226.58
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40294720 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 850.98
AP Vendor Producers Dairy Foods Inc (000200/1)
PO Box 888944
Los Angeles, CA 90088-8944
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362530718 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 473.96 473.96
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 473.96
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295201 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/06/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362531063 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 251.25 251.25
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 251.25
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295201 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 725.21
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)
912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

& ERF for California
Page 26 of 48

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a Payment Register
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Producers Dairy Foods Inc (000200/1)
PO Box 888944
Los Angeles, CA 90088-8944
2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 59408983 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 390.08 390.08
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 390.08
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295423 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/06/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362531062 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 133.15 133.15
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 133.15
Check # 40295423 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/10/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362531401 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 221.46 221.46
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 221.46
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295423 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/13/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362531735 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 247.57 247.57
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 247.57
Check # 40295423 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 992.26
AP Vendor Producers Dairy Foods Inc (000200/1)
PO Box 888944
Los Angeles, CA 90088-8944
2025/26 11/20/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362532426 11/30/25 Paid Printed 52.22 52.22
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 52.22
Check # 40295836 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001069
2025/26 11/20/25 R26-00053 Food Service - Milk 6362532427 11/30/25 Paid Printed 317.83 317.83
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 317.83
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295836 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00041 Register # 001069
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 27 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register
Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Total Invoice Amount 370.05
AP Vendor READ NATURALLY, INC (000206/2)
1284 CORPORATE CENTER DR, #600
SAINT PAUL, MN 55121
F 2025/26 10/30/25 R26-00146 Read Live Licenses 276897 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 480.00 480.00
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40294721 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# P26-00086 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 480.00
AP Vendor Red Bluff Motorsports (001385/1)
22660 Antelope Blvd.
Red Bluff, CA 96080
F 2025/26 11/20/25 R26-00160 Polaris Ranger SP 112025 11/20/25 Paid Cleared 17,744.18 17,744.18
570
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-6400-512-000-000 4,900.00
2026 01-6388-0-6202-1000-6400-512-000-000 12,844.18
Check # 40295424 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# P26-00098 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 17,744.18
AP Vendor Red Bluff Union High School (000210/2)
P.O. Box 1507
Red Bluff, CA 96080
2025/26 11/12/25 R26-00055 BUS/TRANS WORK  AR26-00195 11/19/25 Paid Printed 1,833.22 1,833.22
ORDERS
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-5600-510-000-000
Check # 40295425 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00030 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/12/25 Van Miles for Oct. AR26-00200 11/19/25 Paid Printed 417.00 417.00
2025
2026 01-6500-0-5760-1110-4300-512-000-000
Check# 40295425 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 2,250.22
Direct Vendor School & College
Legal Services of California (001341/1)
5350 Skylane Blivd.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
2025/26 11/18/25 C. Perez L&L INV26-00206 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 75.00 75.00
Workshop

2026 01-0000-0-0000-3120-5200-510-000-000

Selection
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERF for California
Page 28 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor School & College
Legal Services of California (001341/1) (continued)
Check # 40295426 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 75.00
AP Vendor Sierra Water Utility (001150/1)
702 Mangrove Ave.
PMB 315
Chico, CA 95926-3948
2025/26 12/01/25 R26-00058 Water Testing 6405-1996 11/30/25 Paid Printed 282.34 282.34
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5502-513-000-000
Check # 40295837 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00017 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 282.34
AP Vendor Softchoice Corporation (001155/1)
314 W Superior Street,
Ste. 400
Chicago, IL 60654
F 2025/26 11/06/25 R26-00131 Microsoft Licensing 91731615 11/30/25 Paid Printed 3,296.40 3,296.40
2026 01-4127-0-1110-1000-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40295838 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# P26-00073 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 3,296.40
AP Vendor South Avenue Ace Hardware (001369/1)
2060 South Ave.
Corning, CA 96021
2025/26 10/01/25 R26-00078 District Wide 249884 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 7.10 7.10
Maintenance &
Custodial Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-511-000-000
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 7.10
Check # 40294722 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00051 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/08/25 R26-00078 District Wide 250107 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 52.53 52.53
Maintenance &
Custodial Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-511-000-000
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 52.53

Check # 40294722 Batchld AP11122025

Check Date 11/12/25

PO# B26-00051

Register # 001065

Selection
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERP for California
Page 29 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor South Avenue Ace Hardware (001369/1) (continued) (continued)
2025/26 10/09/25 R26-00078 District Wide 250145 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 37.70 37.70
Maintenance &
Custodial Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-511-000-000
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 37.70
Check # 40294722 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00051 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/09/25 R26-00078 District Wide 250177 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 37.70- 37.70-
Maintenance &
Custodial Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-511-000-000
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 37.70-
Check # 40294722 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00051 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 59.63
AP Vendor South Avenue Ace Hardware (001369/1)
2060 South Ave.
Corning, CA 96021
2025/26 11/05/25 R26-00078 District Wide 251025 11/30/25 Paid Printed 64.64 64.64
Maintenance &
Custodial Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-511-000-000
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 64.64
Check # 40295839 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00051 Register # 001069
2025/26 11/20/25 R26-00078 District Wide 251517 11/30/25 Paid Printed 43.06 43.06
Maintenance &
Custodial Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-511-000-000
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 43.06
Check # 40295839 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00051 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 107.70
AP Vendor Steve Westaby
Happy Valley Fresh (001152/1)
15999 Butterfield Road
Anderson, CA 96007
2025/26 10/27/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 29990 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 352.00 352.00
Goods
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 30 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Steve Westaby
Happy Valley Fresh (001152/1) (continued)
2025/26 10/27/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 29990 (continued) 11/04/25 Paid Cleared (continued)
Goods
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 352.00
Check # 40294723 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00037 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/27/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 29991 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 436.00 436.00
Goods
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 436.00
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40294723 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00037 Register # 001065
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 30050 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 470.00 470.00
Goods
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 470.00
Check # 40294723 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00037 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 1,258.00
AP Vendor Steve Westaby
Happy Valley Fresh (001152/1)
15999 Butterfield Road
Anderson, CA 96007
2025/26 11/03/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 30051 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 643.00 643.00
Goods
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 643.00
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295202 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00037 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 643.00
AP Vendor Steve Westaby
Happy Valley Fresh (001152/1)
15999 Butterfield Road
Anderson, CA 96007
2025/26 11/10/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 30099 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 408.00 408.00
Goods
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 31 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Steve Westaby
Happy Valley Fresh (001152/1) (continued)
2025/26 11/10/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 30099 (continued) 11/19/25 Paid Cleared (continued)
Goods
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 408.00
Check # 40295427 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00037 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/10/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 30100 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 559.00 559.00
Goods
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 559.00
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295427 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00037 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/17/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 30142 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 393.00 393.00
Goods
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 393.00
Check # 40295427 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00037 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 1,360.00
AP Vendor Steve Westaby
Happy Valley Fresh (001152/1)
15999 Butterfield Road
Anderson, CA 96007
2025/26 11/17/25 R26-00037 Dry Refrigerated 30143 11/30/25 Paid Printed 543.00 543.00
Goods
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 543.00
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295840 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00037 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 543.00
AP Vendor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000549/1)
P.0. BOX 138007
SACRAMENTO, CA 95813-8007
2025/26 10/28/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6310610123 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 2,598.47 2,598.47
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 210.41
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 2,388.06

Selection
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERF for California
Page 32 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000549/1) (continued)
2025/26 10/28/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6310610123 (continued) 11/04/25 Paid Cleared (continued)
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40294724 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001065
2025/26 10/28/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6310610131 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 1,669.86 1,669.86

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000 119.58
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 1,550.28
Check # 40294724 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001065
2025/26 11/04/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6310777336 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 2,295.54 2,295.54

2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000 286.52
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 2,009.02
Check # 40294724 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 6,563.87
AP Vendor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000549/1)

P.0. BOX 138007
SACRAMENTO, CA 95813-8007

2025/26 11/04/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6310777344 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 2,325.43 2,325.43
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 305.84
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000- 000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 2,019.59
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295203 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/07/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6310842445 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 1,897.73 1,897.73
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 255.32
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 1,642.41
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295203 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001067
2025/26 11/07/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6310842452 11/10/25 Paid Cleared 940.78 940.78
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 33 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000549/1) (continued) (continued)

2025/26 11/07/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6310842452 (continued) 11/10/25 Paid Cleared (continued)

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000 87.09

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000

2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 853.69

Check # 40295203 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 5,163.94
AP Vendor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000549/1)
P.O. BOX 138007
SACRAMENTO, CA 95813-8007
2025/26 11/18/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6311033432 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 1,843.97 1,843.97
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000 109.56
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 1,734.41
Check # 40295428 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/19/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6311060732 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 17.81- 17.81-
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 17.81-
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295428 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001068
2025/26 11/19/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6311060740 11/19/25 Paid Cleared 85.14- 85.14-
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000 85.14-
Check # 40295428 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 1,741.02
AP Vendor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000549/1)
P.O. BOX 138007
SACRAMENTO, CA 95813-8007
2025/26 11/18/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6311033424 11/30/25 Paid Printed 2,660.50 2,660.50

Selection

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 34 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor SYSCO FOOD SVCS OF SACRAMENTO (000549/1) (continued)
2025/26 11/18/25 R26-00059 Sysco Foods 6311033424 (continued) 11/30/25 Paid Printed (continued)
2026 01-2600-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-511-000-000 143.81
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-512-000-000
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-511-000-000 2,516.69
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-512-000-000
Check # 40295841 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00042 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 2,660.50
AP Vendor Tehama Co Dept Of Education (000260/1)

1135 Lincoln Street
Red Bluff, CA 96080

2025/26 10/29/25 R26-00060 TECH Contract INV26-00212 11/04/25 Paid Cleared 701.96 701.96
TCDE
2026 01-0000-0-0000-9200-7282-510-000-000
Check # 40294725 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# B26-00018 Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 701.96
Direct Vendor Tehama Co Dept Of Education (000260/1)

1135 Lincoln Street
Red Bluff, CA 96080

2025/26 11/17/25 Fingerprinting INV26-00239 11/19/25 Paid Printed 173.00 173.00
Services
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40295429 Batchld AP11242025 Check Date 11/24/25 PO# Register # 001068
Total Invoice Amount 173.00
AP Vendor Tehama Co Dept Of Education (000260/1)

1135 Lincoln Street
Red Bluff, CA 96080

2025/26 11/18/25 R26-00060 TECH Contract INV26-00249 11/30/25 Paid Printed 30,371.00 30,371.00
TCDE
2026 01-0000-0-0000-9200-7282-510-000-000
2026 01-0999-0- - -8699- - - 30,371.00
Check # 40295843 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00018 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 30,371.00
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 35 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register
Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Tehama Lock (000265/1)
1015 Walnut Street
Red Bluff, CA 96080
2025/26 10/16/25 R26-00061 Maintenance 53514 11/13/25 Paid Cleared 22.51 22.51
Supplies
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 22.51
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40295204 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00019 Register # 001067
2025/26 10/23/25 R26-00061 Maintenance 53531 11/13/25 Paid Cleared 39.65 39.65
Supplies
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 39.65
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40295204 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00019 Register # 001067
2025/26 10/13/25 R26-00061 Maintenance 53559 11/13/25 Paid Cleared 141.20 141.20
Supplies
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000 141.20
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40295204 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00019 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 203.36
AP Vendor Thrifty Rooter Service
and Plumbing Co. (001153/1)
226 Myers St.
Chico, CA 95928
2025/26 11/10/25 R26-00112 Plumbing Services 2010270 11/13/25 Paid Cleared 440.00 440.00
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5600-510-000-000
Check # 40295205 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# B26-00053 Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 440.00
AP Vendor US Bank (000950/1)
PO Box 790428
St. Louis, MO 63179-0428
F 2025/26 09/24/25 R26-00123 Staff Refreshment for ~ 10-1 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 177.77 177.77
PLC
2026 01-1100-0-0000-2700-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00065 Register # 001067
2025/26 09/30/25 Sudent Incentive 10-2 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 210.89 210.89
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 36 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025

8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Payment Register

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/01/25 Student Incentive 10-3 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 57.60 57.60
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/01/25 ELAC Meeting 10-4 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 74.24 74.24
Supplies
2026 01-4203-0-4760-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
F 2025/26 10/15/25 R26-00152 Walmart Plus 10-5 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 13.89 13.89
Subscription
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-5800-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00094 Register # 001067
2025/26 10/15/25 CTE Supplies 10-6 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 91.35 91.35
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
F 2025/26 10/16/25 R26-00134 Cloud Seat 10-7 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 77.22 77.22
Cusion-Kemp
Allocations
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00076 Register # 001067
F 2025/26 10/17/25 R26-00137 Materials/Supplies 10-8 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 34.66 34.66
for Holzhauer
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# P26-00079 Register # 001067
2025/26 09/30/25 Instructional DP26-00085 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 9.30 9.30
Supplies
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-511-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/28/25 Student Incentive DP26-00086 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 66.92 66.92
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/10/25 Instructional DP26-00087 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 3.99 3.99
Supplies
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-511-000-000
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 37 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Payment Register

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/11/25 Staff Training DP26-00088 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 210.70 210.70
Supplies
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/11/25 Staff Training DP26-00089 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 210.70 210.70
Supplies
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/14/25 Instructional DP26-00090 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 8.75 8.75
Supplies
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-511-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/13/25 Staff Training DP26-00091 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 215.46 215.46
Supplies
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/15/25 Instructional DP26-00092 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 1.00 1.00
Supplies
2026 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-511-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/18/25 Staff Training DP26-00093 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 166.96 166.96
Supplies
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/23/25 Fuel DP26-00094 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 377.92 377.92
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/26/25 Fuel DP26-00095 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 34.56 34.56
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/29/25 Fuel DP26-00096 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 60.27 60.27
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/30/25 Fuel DP26-00097 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 300.42 300.42

2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

& ERF for California
Page 38 of 48

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Payment Register

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/02/25 Fuel DP26-00098 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 270.09 270.09
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/10/25 Fuel DP26-00099 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 340.21 340.21
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/14/25 Fuel DP26-00100 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 279.23 279.23
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/22/25 Custodial Supplies DP26-00101 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 14.48 14.48
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-511-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/26/25 Fuel DP26-00102 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 96.75 96.75
2026 01-0000-0- 0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/29/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00103 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 91.50 91.50
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/06/25 Custodial Supplies DP26-00104 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 48.58 48.58
2026 01-0000- 0- 0000- 8100-4300-511-000- 000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/10/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00105 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 90.25 90.25
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/29/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00106 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 129.61 129.61
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/30/25 Maintenance DP26-00107 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 87.69 87.69
Supplies
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/02/25 Forklift Fuel DP26-00108 11/06/25 Paid Cleared 32.96 32.96
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 39 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/14/25 Board Meeting DP26-00109 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 459.03 459.03
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-3800-7100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/22/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00110 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 22.36 22.36
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/22/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00111 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 47.92 47.92
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/26/25 Fuel DP26-00112 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 370.01 370.01
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/30/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00113 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 162.22 162.22
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/07/25 Fuel DP26-00114 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 360.01 360.01
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/13/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00115 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 44.28 44.28
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/14/25 Fuel DP26-00116 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 333.02 333.02
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/03/25 Staff Training DP26-00117 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 20.76 20.76
Supplies
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/22/25 Cafeteria Fuel DP26-00118 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 45.77 45.77
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/02/25 Cafeteria Fuel DP26-00119 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 49.25 49.25
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-510-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 40 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/15/25 Cafeteria Fuel DP26-00120 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 47.01 47.01
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/25/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00121 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 23.68 23.68
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/25/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00122 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 49.41 49.41
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/24/25 Maint. Supplies DP26-00123 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 52.58 52.58
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/29/25 Waste Services DP26-00124 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 58.87 58.87
2026 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5506-511-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/30/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00125 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 49.67 49.67
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/01/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00126 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 33.02 33.02
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/01/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00127 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 45.02 45.02
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/01/25 Fuel DP26-00128 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 100.00 100.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/14/25 Fuel DP26-00129 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 50.50 50.50
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/14/25 Fuel DP26-00130 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 73.50 73.50
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 41 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
2025/26 10/14/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00131 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 50.00 50.00
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/15/25 Bus Supplies DP26-00132 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 78.42 78.42
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/15/25 Maint. Supplies DP26-00133 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 29.33 29.33
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000- 000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/20/25 Fuel DP26-00134 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 103.00 103.00
2026 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/28/25 Ag in Classroom DP26-00135 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 553.95 553.95
Conference Lodging
2026 01-7010-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/28/25 Ag in Classroom DP26-00136 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 523.95 523.95
Conference Lodging
2026 01-7010-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/10/25 ASB Works Travel DP26-00137 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 286.97 286.97
Expense
2026 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5200-512-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/10/25 ASB Works DP26-00138 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 1,070.55 1,070.55
Conference Lodging
2026 01-0000- 0- 0000-2700-5200-512-000- 000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/13/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00139 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 78.05 78.05
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/22/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00140 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 45.33 45.33
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/22/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00141 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 46.30 46.30

Selection

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

& ERF for California
Page 42 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
2025/26 09/22/25 Maint. Fuel DP26-00141 (continued) 11/07/25 Paid Cleared (continued)
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/23/25 Fuel DP26-00142 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 50.58 50.58
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/25/25 Fuel DP26-00143 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 154.65 154.65
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/25/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00144 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 55.62 55.62
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/29/25 Fuel DP26-00145 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 43.13 43.13
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/29/25 Fuel DP26-00146 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 58.73 58.73
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/03/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00147 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 67.77 67.77
2026 01-0000- 0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/03/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00148 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 58.45 58.45
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/03/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00149 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 57.17 57.17
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/08/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00150 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 70.09 70.09
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/08/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00151 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 77.97 77.97
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/08/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00152 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 113.42 113.42
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 43 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/09/25 Fuel DP26-00153 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 121.07 121.07
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/10/25 Maintenance DP26-00154 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 150.31 150.31
Supplies
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/13/25 Fuel DP26-00155 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 66.58 66.58
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/13/25 Fuel DP26-00156 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 60.32 60.32
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/15/25 Fuel DP26-00157 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 150.00 150.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/16/25 Fuel DP26-00158 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 110.17 110.17
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/22/25 Fuel DP26-00159 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 153.49 153.49
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/20/25 Fuel DP26-00160 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 41.24 41.24
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/21/25 Fuel DP26-00161 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 50.39 50.39
2026 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4312-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/16/25 CTE Supplies DP26-00162 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 240.21 240.21
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/20/25 Ag Field Trip DP26-00163 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 1,265.77 1,265.77
Admissions
2026 01-7010-0-3800-1000-5800-512-000-000
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 44 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



ReqPay05a

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Payment Register

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/19/25 Staff Training DP26-00164 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 69.86 69.86
Supplies
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/23/25 SIPPS Training DP26-00165 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 258.00 258.00
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-5200-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/26/25 Music Supplies DP26-00166 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 25.73- 25.73-
Reimbursement
2026 01-6770-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/30/25 CASBO Conference DP26-00167 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 155.00 155.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5200-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/02/25 CASBO Membership  DP26-00168 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 200.00 200.00
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5300-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/03/25 Postage DP26-00169 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 23.90 23.90
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5904-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/04/25 Staff PD Supplies DP26-00170 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 1,234.10 1,234.10
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/03/25 Staff PD Supplies DP26-00171 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 225.77 225.77
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/07/25 Staff PD Supplies DP26-00172 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 1,517.07 1,517.07
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/08/25 Music Supplies DP26-00173 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 29.38- 29.38-
Reimbursement
2026 01-6770-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/14/25 Technology Supplies  DP26-00174 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 407.91 407.91
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 45 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
2025/26 10/14/25 Technology Supplies  DP26-00174 (continued) 11/07/25 Paid Cleared (continued)
2026 01-4127-0-1110-1000-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/16/25 Zoom Meeting DP26-00175 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 31.15 31.15
Subscription
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/16/25 Board Meeting DP26-00176 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 7.19 7.19
Supplies
2026 01-0000-0-3800-7100-4300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/17/25 NASP Membership DP26-00177 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 165.00 165.00
2026 01-0000-0-5760-3120-5300-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/17/25 NASP Conference DP26-00178 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 279.00 279.00
2026 01-0000-0-5760-3120-5200-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/17/25 NASP Conference DP26-00179 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 163.00 163.00
Travel
2026 01-0000-0-5760-3120-5200-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/17/25 NASP Conference DP26-00180 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 360.01 360.01
Travel
2026 01-0000-0-5760-3120-5200-510-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/20/25 Culinary Arts DP26-00181 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 1,348.04 1,348.04
Supplies
2026 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 09/28/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00182 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 44 .46 44.46
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
2025/26 10/10/25 PBIS Conference DP26-00183 11/07/25 Paid Cleared 905.22 905.22
Lodging
2026 01-7435-0-1110-1000-5200-510-000-000
Check# 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 46 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Fiscal Invoice

Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Direct Vendor US Bank (000950/1) (continued) (continued)
2025/26 10/14/25 Ag Fuel DP26-00185 11/14/25 Paid Cleared 26.81 26.81
2026 01-0000-0-3800-3600-4300-512-000-000
Check # 40295206 Batchld AP11192025E Check Date 11/19/25 PO# Register # 001067
Total Invoice Amount 19,833.17
AP Vendor Verizon Wireless (000280/2)
PO BOX 660108
DALLAS, TX 75266-0108
2025/26 11/18/25 R26-00066 Cell Phone Charges 6128781096 11/30/25 Paid Printed 111.62 111.62
2026 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5902-510-000-000
Check # 40295845 Batchld AP12042025C Check Date 12/04/25 PO# B26-00022 Register # 001069
Total Invoice Amount 111.62
Direct Vendor William L. Bunch, Jr. (000309/4)
370 Apple Lane
Paradise, CA 95969
2025/26 11/03/25 Annual Fire Alarm 18992 11/03/25 Paid Cleared 8,515.00 8,515.00
Inspections
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-511-000-000 2,510.00
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-512-000-000 3,355.00
2026 01-8100-0-0000-8100-5800-513-000-000 2,650.00
Check # 40294726 Batchld AP11122025 Check Date 11/12/25 PO# Register # 001065
Total Invoice Amount 8,515.00
EXPENSES BY FUND - Bank Account COUNTY
Fund Expense Cash Balance Difference
01 232,070.13 5,083,738.16 4,851,668.03
76 88,802.35 234,097.29- 322,899.64-
SACS 01 320,872.48 4,849,640.87 4,528,768.39
13 34,147.29 201,676.63- 235,823.92-
25 256.25 240,378.27 240,122.02
35 243,658.85 377,714.94 134,056.09
Total 598,934.87
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date =

11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

& ERF for California
Page 47 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District

Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM




ReqPay05a Payment Register

Scheduled 11/03/2025 - 11/30/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - COUNTY

Number of Payments 272
Number of Checks 75 $510,132.52
Number of ACH Advice 1 $88,802.35
Number of vCard Advice 0
Total Check/Advice Amount $598,934.87
Total Unpaid Sales Tax $.00
Total Expense Amount $598,934.87

CHECK/ADVICE AMOUNT DISTRIBUTION COUNTS

$0 - $99 7
$100 - $499 21
$500 - $999 13
$1,000 - $4,999 21
$5,000 - $9,999 7
$10,000 - $14,999
$15,000 - $99,999 6
$100,000 - $199,999
$200,000 - $499,999 1
$500,000 - $999,999
$1,000,000 -

*x ITEMS OF INTEREST *****
* Number of payments to a different vendor
! Number of Prepaid payments
@ Number of Liability payments
& Number of Employee Also Vendors
? denotes check name different than payment name

F denotes Final Payment

Report Totals - Payment Count 272 Check Count 75 ACH Count 1 vCard Count 0 Total Check/Advice Amount $598,934.87
$510,132.52 $88,802.35
Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by (Org = 912, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Schedule Date = & ERP for California
11/1/2025, Ending Schedule Date = 11/30/2025, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y) Page 48 of 48

912 - Los Molinos Unified School District Generated for RACHEL OCHS (ROCHS), Dec 8 2025 8:46AM



Tab 10.
Recess to Closed Session



Tab 11.
Report from Closed Session



Tab 12.
Items to be included on Thursday, January 15, 2025 Agenda



	Agenda 12.18.25
	Tab 1. Call to Order - (Information/Action)
	Minutes 11.20.25

	Tab 2. Organizational Meeting
	Tab 2 A. Election of New Board Officers - (Information/Action)
	Tab 2 B. Establish Time, Dates and Place of Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees

(ED 35143) – (Information/Action)
	Tab 2 C. Approval of Board Action Calendar 2026 (Information/Action)

	Tab 3. Visitors (Information/Action)
	Tab 4. Information/Corrrspondence
	Calfornia Dash Board Update
	Monthly Interdistrict Report
	Enrollment Report
	Annual Developer Fee Report
	1st Reading of BP 5145.7 Sexual Harassment
	1st Reading of AR 5145.7 Sexual Harassment
	1st Reading of AR 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
	1st Reading of 5145.71-E(1) Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
	Donations

	Tab 5. Supt. Report - S. Mojsich
	Tab 6. CBO's Report - C. Landingham
	Tab 7. Principal's Report (Information)
	LMHS M. Weiss
	LME K. Zarate
	Vina K. Merlo
	Tab 8. Action Items
	Tab 8 A. Consider Approval of First Interim Report
	Tab 8 B. Approval of 2nd Reading of BP 5131.8 Mobile Communication Devices
	Tab 8 C. Approval of 2nd Reading of BP 6178.1 Work-Based Learning
	Tab 8 D. Approval of 2nd Reading of AR 6178.1 Work-Based Learning
	Tab 8 E. Approval of Provisional Internship Permit: Darren Holman, LMHS Single Subject Social Science Teacher
	Tab 8 F. Approval of MOU: California College K-12 Data Sharing & Services Partnership

Agreement for the College and Career Guidance Initiative (CCGI)
	Tab 8 G. Approval of Field Trips
	Tab 8 H. Accept Resignation Letter
	Tab 8 I. Approval of Employment

	Tab 9. Consent Agenda
	LMHS ASB Report 
	LMES ASB Report
	VES ASB Report
	Monthly Bills

	Tab 10. Recess to Closed Session
	Tab 11. Report from Closed Session
	Tab 12. Items to be included on Thursday, Jan. 15, 2025 Agenda



